
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday June 20, 2023  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday June 20, 2023 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of June 6, 2023

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation:  Chelmsford DPW Paving and Sidewalk Master Plan Update

2. Spotlight on the Departments:  Health & Physical Education

3. Vote to Approve Special Education Student Transportation Contract

4. Acceptance of Financial Audit Report: McCarthy & Parker Middle School Student Activity Funds

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. FY2023 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures

6. FY2023 Recommended Budget Transfers

7. 2022/23 Student Enrollment Update

8. School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule

9. School Committee End-of-Year Goals Review

10. Superintendent End-of-Year Goals Review

11. 2022/23 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process

12. Personnel Report:  May 2023

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

June 6, 2023 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Dennis King (Vice Chair), Ms. Susan Mackinnon 
(Secretary) and Ms. Maria Santos. Mr. John Moses is not present tonight. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson Collins (Director of Business & Finance) 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will also be read and made part of the record 
of the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of May 16, 2023.

Mr. King motioned to accept the minutes from our meeting on May 16, 2023. Ms. Santos seconded. 
Motion carries 4-0.  

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Keya shared that the seniors held their graduation on Saturday at the Tsongas Center in Lowell. Next 
week finals will be held. On Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday students will take finals for two classes. 
On Thursday there will be one final and a make-up period. On June 8th the Nashua English Honor Society 
and National Honor Society inductions will be held at the CHS PAC. On Saturday the Junior Class 
Cotillion will take place in the CHS cafeteria.  

Lana added that some freshmen and sophomores took the biology MCAS today. The second session will 
be held tomorrow. On June 13th “Move-up Day” will take place for eighth-graders. They will meet with 
sophomores and juniors who will mentor them. They will tour CHS and be able to ask questions.  

Tonight, was the last meeting of this school year for Keya and Lana. They will return when school opens 
at summer’s end. 

Page 1 of 5 



Good News 

Dr. Hirsch shared that seven more days of school remain. Graduation on Saturday was great! It was the 
106th graduation for CHS! Ms. Santos congratulated Chelmsford Telemedia for the “amazing” coverage of 
the event. 

Public Comments 

None 

New Business 

1. Spotlight on the Departments: Chelmsford Community Education Program

Robyn Adams, Director, and Kelley DoFolco. Assistant Director, from Community Education joined the 
meeting to provide updates to The Committee. This Summer will mark the return of “Summer Splash” for 
preschool aged children. “Lion’s Pride” at CHS has become a full day program for preschool and preK. 
Also, the return of “Travel” for adult education has returned featuring day and weekend trips. This 
program had been suspended due to COVID. The “Extended Day” program continues to offer before and 
after school day care at all four elementary schools as well as Parker Middle School. Vacation care is 
offered during February and April school vacations. Tonight’s agenda packet includes many pictures from 
a variety of programs from Adult Ed.  

Kelley shared that this year’s Adult Education at the Westland’s School offered 150 classes this spring 
with 2,700 adults participating. Cooking, yoga and dance classes are popular as well as special programs 
for adults with children. Robyn added that “Summerfest” takes place for six weeks for children in grades 
1-6. There are weekly themes and field trips as well. This program services 130 students each day.
“SummerQuest” for teens began in 2019 and provides full day programs including daily field trips!
Registration for all programs is online. Many programs fill up fast and have waiting lists! This entire
presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia.

2. Presentation – CPS School Nutrition Program Year-in-Review

Nancy Antolini, Director of School Nutrition, joined the meeting to provide an update on what has been 
happening in school nutrition this year. She began with an update of breakfasts and lunches served this 
year so far. Meals were funded this year by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, at this point it is not 
known if they will continue this funding with the FY2024 budget. Meal prices will not increase for next 
school year. The many accomplishments during the 2022/23 school year include: an increase in meals 
served; new “made from scratch” recipes; new tables in three more cafeterias; vending machines at CHS; 
a partnership with Valley Collaborative; farm to school meals and monthly sanitation training for all 
cafeteria staff. Looking ahead McCarthy and CHS kitchens will be modernized. Storefront murals and 
fresh painting will be done at the elementary schools during the summer and fall. “Taste it Tuesdays” will 
be expanded to all elementary schools in conjunction with the Wellness Committee. Ms. Antolini plans to 
initiate a student advisory council in the coming school year. She concluded her presentation by inviting 
The Committee and the administration to lunch! 

Mr. King motioned to approve the new position of Chelmsford Public Schools School Nutrition 
Operations Supervisor / Registered Dietitian as presented. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 
4-0.

 Mr. King motioned to approve the new position of Chelmsford Public Schools School Culinary 
Manager as presented. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Page 2 of 5 



3. Recognition of LGBTQ+ Pride Month – June 2023

Dr. Lang recommends The Committee review and acknowledge the adaptation of The Select 
Committee’s proclamation which was read into tonight’s record by Ms. Mackinnon: 

Chelmsford Public Schools 
PROCLAMATION 

Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer + (LGBTQ+) 
Pride Month June 2023 

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools is a welcoming learning community; and WHEREAS, the 
Chelmsford Public Schools recognizes the importance of equality and freedom; and  

WHEREAS, the nation was founded upon and is guided by a set of principles that includes that every 
person has been created equal, that each has rights to their life, liberty and pursuit of happiness and that 
each shall be accorded the full recognition and protection of law; and  

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools’ Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer + (LGBTQ+) 
community are a vital part of all fields and professions and contribute to a stronger community; and  

WHEREAS, The Chelmsford Public Schools is dedicated to fostering acceptance of all its members and 
preventing discrimination and bullying based on sexual orientation and gender identity; and  

WHEREAS, the Chelmsford Public Schools is strengthened by and thrives upon the rich diversity of 
ethnic, cultural, racial, gender and sexual identities of its residents; all of which contribute to the vibrant 
character of our system; and  

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recognizes that LGBTQ + teens are at higher risk to 
be the victims of violence and have increased suicide rates; and  

WHEREAS, it is imperative that young people in the district, regardless of sexual orientation or gender 
identity, feel valued, safe, empowered, and supported by their peers, educators, and school leaders.  

NOW, THEREFORE, we the Chelmsford School Committee and on behalf of the Chelmsford Public 
Schools, hereby proclaim and recognize June 2023 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer + 
(LGBTQ +) Pride Month in the Chelmsford Public Schools and urge all members to recognize the 
contributions made by members of the LGBTQ + community and to actively promote the principles of 
equality and liberty.  

Signed this 6th day of June, 2023     

Mr. King motioned to proclaim and recognize June 2023 as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender 
and Queer Pride Month in the Chelmsford Public Schools. Ms. Mackinnon seconded it. Motion 
carries 4-0.  

Page 3 of 5 



4. MASC Resolution  
 
The Chair stated that the MASC Resolution will be presented by The Chelmsford School Committee at 
the annual conference in November 2023. She thanked Mr. King for his major contribution in writing the 
resolution. The full resolution is included in tonight’s agenda packet.  
 
Mr. King motioned to submit the resolution to include issues of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 
within Charting the Course orientation program to MASC for consideration at the MASC yearly 
conference in November. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 

5.  FY2023 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures  
6.  FY2023 Recommended Budget Transfers  

 
Mr. King motioned to approve the FY2023 local operating budget transfers totaling $ 168,683 for 
the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented. This budget transfer is from four DESE categories 
that are favorable to five DESE categories where the items should be purchased. Ms. Santos 
seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0. 
 

7. Vote to Approve FY2024 Non-Affiliated Staff Salary Increases  
 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet concerning the 3% cost-of-living 
pay increases for the remaining Non-Affiliated Staff.  
 
Mr. King motioned to approve a three percent increase for the annual salary or hourly rate of pay 
as specified for the listed non-affiliated employees effective July 1, 2023. Ms. Santos seconded. A 
roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0.  
 

8. Middle School Merger/Realignment Update  
 
Dr. Lang mentioned that middle school transition teams have been meeting all year to prepare for the 
realignment. All teachers were able to have their requests for next year honored and all, but one support 
staff were granted their preference. For busses there will be town-wide pick-ups of all 5th through 8th 
graders at the same time. The first stop will be McCarthy for grades 7 and 8 and then the bus will take the 
5th and 6th graders to Parker. McCarthy’s start time will be 8:10 a.m. with Parker starting at 8:20 a.m. This 
time change is minimal. DM Group is helping to fine tune the master schedules. Staff have already toured 
the schools and met with the staff already there. Teachers who are moving have been packing up their 
classrooms. A moving company has already been hired for this process. Staff will be able to get into their 
new classrooms two weeks before the opening of school. Student transition tours are taking place now 
with more to be offered in late summer. “Meet and Greets” are already scheduled. All new hiring will be 
completed by next week. Mr. Josh Blagg, currently a dean at CHS will be the new principal for Parker. Dr. 
Jeff Parks, currently at Parker, will be the new principal at McCarthy. Class sizes at the two middle 
schools will be slightly reduced. Dr. Lang will provide updates at summer meetings.  
 

9. Approval of Field Trip Requests 
 
Mr. King motioned to approve the McCarthy Middle School eighth grade field trip to Canobie Lake 
Park, Salem, New Hampshire on June 14, 2023. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 
 



Mr. King motioned to approve the Community Ed. SummerQuest  field trip to Seven Rivers 
Paddling in Portsmouth, New Hampshire on July 12, 2023. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 
4-0.

Mr. King motioned to approve the CHS Spanish Exchange trip to Almeria, Spain from April 10th 
through April 20, 2024. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Liaison Reports 

Ms. Santos reported that the CHS PTO met and have a new board in place for next school year. They 
expressed thanks to the community for the support given for the “After Prom”. Over 200 students 
participated! The PTO is also thankful to the Chelmsford Council of Schools for all the parent volunteers.  
She shared that the McCarthy PTO met. They have already met with the Parker PTO. They will have two 
separate boards but will hold one meeting together in the months of next year. She was unable to attend 
the recent Wellness Committee meeting where they expressed gratitude for the renovations to the staff 
lounges.  

Mr. King stated that Center School had their last meeting and elected new board members. They will 
have co-chairs for each of their offices resulting in 12 board members. CHIPS PTO re-elected their 
previous board. SEPAC will hold a virtual meeting tomorrow evening.  

Ms. Mackinnon will attend the PTO meeting at Harrington on Thursday.  

Ms. Newcomb added that the Chelmsford Friends of Music will meet on June 14th. 

Action Items/New Items 

Ms. Santos would like information on the anticipated enrollment for next school year. She is concerned 
about the elementary enrollment. She would like to see a review of the Strategic Plan. Dr. Lang 
suggested a year in review be presented at July’s meeting. He proposes a forum be held for the 
community early next school year as a review and preview of next year’s goals.  

Mr. King would like to see a report on student attendance and compare it to prior years. 

The Chair like a review of the policies on “public input” for the Committee meetings due to a recent SJC 
ruling. Dr. Lang will be in touch with Town Manager Cohen concerning this.  

Adjournment (7:31 p.m.) 

Mr. King motioned to adjourn. Ms. Santos seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  

Page 5 of 5 



DPW PAVING 
AND SIDEWALK 
MASTER PLAN 

UPDATE

6/14/2023

Christine Clancy, P.E.
DPW Director



PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OVERVIEW

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

• 2012 Town implemented pavement management system
• 2021 reevaluated all 187 miles of Town roads. Database is

utilized and maintained to plan annual pavement maintenance
work.

• Pavement management considers preventative maintenance
opportunities as well as rehabilitation opportunities.

• Roadway classifications are considered in management plan
• Arterial (most used), collectors, local roads (least used)

• Other factors considered when planning annual list such as
proximity to other work; utility improvement coordination;
development work.



PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OVERVIEW

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

• Pavement Condition Index (PCI) 
• Severity of pavement distresses 

are recorded and weighted into a 
formula to arrive at a PCI  

• PCI is a scale of 0 to 100 
• Zero is a road of impassable 

condition 
• 100 is a road in perfect condition 
• Roads can be segmented during 

their evaluation to accurately 
portray the PCI of the various 
segments



PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OVERVIEW

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM OVERVIEW

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

Note: 2021 Pavement Management Report indicated $39.6 M in backlog of pavement improvements  



SUMMARY OF 2022 COMPLETED PAVING

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

6.95 Miles Paved
$1.97M Spent

$115,997 in Cracksealing
PCI = 76 



2023 PAVING PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

• 7.4 miles of Mill and Overlay
• 2.94 miles are Groton Rd and North Rd (rotary to 

495 overpass) to be completed by MassDOT Fall 
2023 or Spring 2024

• 1.5 miles of Microsealing
• 2.6 miles of Reclaim 
• 0.5 miles Spot Milling (Chelmsford Street)
Estimated construction cost of $5.2 million* for 12 miles

*$1 million state paving 

• Cracksealing project to be completed throughout 
Town ($37,000)



2023 PAVING PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

2023 RECLAIM PROJECT 2023 MILL AND OVERLAY PROJECT
Biltmore Ave Clydesdale Rd
Boardwalk Danforth Ln

Campers Trail Drum Hill Rd
Charles Way East Sheppard Ln
Courthouse Ln Erlin Rd

Fisher Rd  Essex Pl
Fleetwood Dr High St
Herbert Rd Indian St
Jean Ave Judith Rd

Old Westford Rd (Essex Pl ‐ Cliff Rd) Laredo Dr
Pine Hill Rd (Hunt Rd ‐ 600' Sw of Lady Slipper Ln) Longspur Rd

Main St (Wilson Ln ‐ Town Line)
2023 MICROSEALING PROJECT  Manning Rd (Carlisle ‐ Dunstan Rd)

Housatonic Ave Montview Rd
Howard Rd Pennsylvannia Ave

Lancaster Ave Percheron Rd
Oak Knoll Ave Pine Hill Rd (600' sw of Lady Slipper Lane ‐ Town Line)

Saint Nicholas Ave Prairie Rd
Sandra Dr Sheppard Ln

Westland Ave Somerset Pl
Westchester Rd
Windsor St
Worthen St

Groton Rd (State)
North Rd (Rotary to I‐495 Overpass) (State)

Spot Milling on Chelmsford Street (Boston Rd ‐ Alpine Ln)



SUMMARY OF 2022 COMPLETED SIDEWALK

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

Billerica Road 2,608 LF replaced 
Fletcher Street 2,677 LF replaced 

Middlesex Street 150 LF New sidewalk installed
Washington Street 179 LF replaced  

Wilson Street 200 LF replaced
Vinal Square 595 LF replaced 

1.21 Miles Replaced/Constructed
$339,264 Spent



2023 SIDEWALK PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

1 Mile Proposed
$400,000 Estimated Construction*

* Excludes MassDOT work

1200 LF Church Street 
1265 LF Main Street (School St to Town Line)
270 LF Central Square spot repairs  (Brick sidewalk)
415 LF asphalt sidewalk repair (curb remains) on Wilson Street
1000 LF Essex Place
950 LF Percheron Road
Miscellaneous curb ramps at 20 locations 
2600 LF Tyngsboro Rd (Vinal Square – Wellman Ave) – MassDOT



• Environmental Partners completed an inventory and assessment in
fall/winter 2022/2023 of the existing sidewalk infrastructure Townwide.

• Inventory and Assessment includes:
• Sidewalk sections assessing overall condition as well as point defects
• Pedestrian curb ramp assessments
• Database developed with information, allowing for future updates
• Online portal of inventory and assessment for future planning/updates

• Sidewalk Masterplan includes:
• Explanation of the methodology used for prioritization
• Section 504 Transition Plan, or Curb Ramp Prioritization
• Existing Sidewalk recommended improvement priorities and preliminary estimated
costs for existing sidewalk

• Recommendations for New Sidewalks and recommended priorities/estimated costs

SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

46.5 TOTAL MILES

BACKLOG OF $22.1 MILLION IN 
REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS 



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – PEDESTRIAN USAGE MAP 

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN

3/27/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – 504 TRANSITION PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

520 OF 756 CURB RAMPS REQUIRE RECONSTRUCTION
Estimated $2.2 Million 



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – 504 TRANSITION PLAN

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – CURB RAMP ASSESSMENT



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – CURB RAMP ASSESSMENT



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – EXISTING NETWORK



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – NEW SIDEWALK
• OPPORTUNITY FOR

TO IMPROVE
CONNECTIVITY OF
EXISTING SIDEWALK
NETWORK

14.1 MILES
$13 MILLION



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – CENTER SCHOOL



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – CHS, PARKER, HARRINGTON



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – SOUTH ROW



SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN – SOUTH ROW



• PROGRAM DEPENDENT ON FUNDING. $46M BACKLOG ROADWAY, $22M 
BACKLOG EXISTING SIDEWALKS, $13M NEW SIDEWALKS = $81M IN 
INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS

• UTILIZE PAVING MASTER PLAN AND SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN DATA 
COLLABORATIVELY AS A PLANNING TOOL

• RECOMMEND FOCUS ON EXISTING SIDEWALKS AND 504 TRANSITION PLAN 
WITH CURRENT FUNDING 

• NEW SECTIONS SUBJECT TO FUNDING AVAILABILITY 
• PARKERVILLE ROAD SUBMITTED FOR FEDERAL EARMARK OPPORTUNITY
• AS NEW SECTIONS OF SIDEWALK ARE ADDED, CONSIDER SNOW CLEARANCE 
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

NEXT STEPS 

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE



Questions/Comments

6/14/2023 – PAVING AND SIDEWALK MASTERPLAN UPDATE

Christine Clancy, P.E.
DPW Director
978‐250‐5228

cclancy@chelmsfordma.gov

Anthony Reppucci, P.E.
Town Engineer
978‐250‐5228

areppucci@chelmsfordma.gov



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 17, 2023 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Health and Physical Education 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Kathryn Simes, Department 
Coordinator for Health and Physical Education.  I look forward to hearing Ms. Simes’s 
presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the district with respect to these 
subject areas at our next school committee meeting.   



Wellness Department 
P r e s e n t e d  b y :  K a t i e  S i m e s  - D e p a r t m e n t

C o o r d i n a t o r  f o r  P h y s i c a l  E d u c a t i o n ,  H e a l t h
E d u c a t i o n ,  a n d  F a m i l y  &  C o n s u m e r  S c i e n c e s

S p e c i a l  G u e s t s :  C o u r t n e y  Q u i n n  -  B y a m  P E  T e a c h e r
S a m  H a r r i s  -  G r a d e  4  @  B y a m
W i l l  H a r r i s  -  G r a d e  3  @  B y a m



Overview

B y a m  U n i f i e d  G r o u p

M c C a r t h y  C o u r s e :

U n i f i e d  P E :  F a l l  2 4 '  

U n i f i e d  G a m e  D a y

F i t n e s s  C e n t e r  N e w s :

P a r k e r

M c C a r t h y

1 .

2 .

a .

3 .

4 .

a .

b .



W h a t  d o  y o u  l i k e  m o s t
a b o u t  t h i s  c l a s s ?
H o w  d o e s  t h i s  c l a s s
d i f f e r  f r o m  y o u r  P E
c l a s s ?
W h a t  t y p e s  o f
a c t i v i t i e s  d o  y o u  g e t  t o
d o  i n  t h i s  c l a s s ?
 I s  t h e r e  a n y t h i n g  e l s e
y o u  w o u l d  l i k e  t o  s h a r e
w i t h  u s  a b o u t  t h i s
c l a s s ?

N u m b e r  o f  S t u d e n t s :  1 6
F r e q u e n c y  o f  C l a s s : O n c e  a  w e e k
S e l e c t i o n  o f  S t u d e n t s :  

P E  T e a c h e r  -  I n i t i a l  l i s t  a n d  S e l e c t i o n
( R o l e  M o d e l s  a n d  C o l l a b o r a t i v e
P a r t n e r s )
P E  T e a c h e r  a n d  P r i n c i p a l  -
F i n a l i z a t i o n  o f  t h e  l i s t  o f  s t u d e n t s
L e t t e r s  s e n t  h o m e  t o  f a m i l i e s  a b o u t
t h e  U n i f i e d  P E  G r o u p

R a t i o n a l e :  U n i f i e d  c l a s s e s  a l l o w
s t u d e n t s  t o  d e v e l o p  l e a d e r s h i p  s k i l l s ,
c o n f i d e n c e ,  a n d  c r e a t e  n e w  f r i e n d s h i p s .
I t  e m p o w e r s  s t u d e n t s  t o  f o s t e r  a n
i n c l u s i v e  c l a s s  a n d  c r e a t e s  a  m o r e
i n c l u s i v e  s c h o o l  e n v i r o n m e n t .  

U N I F I E D  G R O U P  P I L O T

L E T ' S  H E A R  F R O M  O U R
S T U D E N T S  I N  T H I S  C L A S S :

S A M  A N D  W I L L  H A R R I S

ByamByam
Unified GroupUnified Group



P i l o t  a  U n i f i e d  P E  C l a s s  a t  M c C a r t h y
a s  a n  e l e c t i v e
G o i n g  t o  " m i r r o r "  C H S  U n i f i e d  P E
C o u r s e  a t  M c C a r t h y  ( " c o a c h e s "  a n d
" a t h l e t e s "  m o d e l )
Y e a r  1 :  8 t h  G r a d e r s  a s  " C o a c h e s "
P r e s e n t a t i o n  t o  a l l  7 t h  G r a d e r s
S p r i n g  2 0 2 3
A p p l i c a t i o n s  i f  s t u d e n t s  a r e
i n t e r e s t e d  i n  b e i n g  a  c o a c h
A p p l i c a t i o n s  d u e  b e f o r e  t h e  e n d  o f
t h e  s c h o o l  y e a r  t o  b e  a  C o a c h  i n  t h e
U n i f i e d  P E  g r o u p

F Y 2 4  E l e c t i v e  C o u r s e  a t  M c C a r t h y :

McCarthy
Unified
PE Class



C h e l m s f o r d ’ s  1 s t  a n n u a l
2 0 2 3  S p e c i a l  O l y m p i c s
M a s s a c h u s e t t s  U n i f i e d
G a m e  D a y
T h e  e v e n t  f o c u s e d  o n
l e a d e r s h i p ,  s p o r t s m a n s h i p ,
c o m m u n i t y  b u i l d i n g ,  a n d
m o s t  i m p o r t a n t l y  h a v i n g
f u n !

UNIFIED GAME DAYUNIFIED GAME DAY



Unified Game Day Video



McCarthy Fitness Center





W h e r e  w e  A r e  G o i n g . . .







CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Members of the School Committee 

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   June 15, 2023 

RE: Contract for OOD Special Education Student Transportation Services 

The current contract for providing out of district special education transportation services to the 
students of the Chelmsford Public School expires on June 30, 2023.   The District, therefore, requested 
that transportation providers submit bids for a new contract effective July 1, 2023.   As with the prior 
contract, Chelmsford partnered with the neighboring districts of Billerica and Tewksbury in this process 
to provide for better pricing. Summarized below is an outline of the process, outcome and 
recommendation for a new contract. 

Date in 2023 Summary of activity 

Mar 13 IFB 23-01 prepared and advertised in the Goods and Services Bulletin, COMMBUYS and the 
Lowell Sun  

Mar 13-Apr 
4 

Received six requests for IFB packets and sent out six packets to the individual requesters 

Mar 21 Held voluntary Pre-Bid Conference at 11am, four people attended 

Mar 22 Sent out responses to questions received to all who requested bid packets 

Mar 30 Received one bid at 1:10pm, prior to the April 4 deadline 

Apr 4 Bid opening at 2pm, two people attended, Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc., was the 
successful bidder  

Apr 4-6 Distributed the bid to Billerica Public Schools and Tewksbury Public Schools. 

May Request legal counsel to draft a three year contract with Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 
with an option for a one year renewal in year four and another one year renewal in year five. 

June 20 Request School Committee approval of a contract with Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. at a 
regularly scheduled School Committee meeting  

This summary was presented at the April 25, 2023 school committee meeting, with a follow up to bring 
forward the request to enter into a contract. 

I recommend the school committee vote at the regular meeting on June 20, 2023 to enter into a three 
year contract with optional 4th and 5th year extensions exercised at the sole discretion of the Chelmsford 
School Committee, as proposed.   The three-year contract period covers the time from July 1, 2023 
through June 30, 2026. 

Thank you. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 1 of 14 

This Contract is made this          day of             , 2023, by and between the 
Chelmsford Public School District acting by and through the Chelmsford School 
Committee, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824, (hereinafter the “School” or 
“Owner”), and Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc., a corporation organized under the 
laws of  Massachusetts, with a principal office located at 1480 Broadway Road (Rear), 
P.O. Box 190, Dracut, MA 01826 (hereinafter the “Contractor”). 

The words "he," "him" and "his" in this Contract, as far as they refer to the 
Contractor, shall so refer whether the Contractor is an individual, partnership or 
corporation.  All prior contracts, if any exist between the School and the Contractor, are 
hereby terminated and shall be of no force and effect. 

I. Designated Representatives

The District designated Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools, Chelmsford
Public School District, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824, and
Contractor designates Cornelius Van Dyk, Chief Financial Officer, as their
respective authorized representatives to provide approvals, directives, and
permissions including changes, and to receive notices or other communications
under this Contract at the addresses stated above, via certified mail, return receipt
requested.

II. Contract Documents

The contract documents (the “Contract Documents”) shall consist of the
following:

1. This Contract;
2. The District’s Solicitation for Proposals and all attachments, attached hereto as

Exhibit A (the “Solicitation”); and
3. Contractor’s Out-of-District School Bus Transportation Bid Proposal and all

attachments (the “Proposal”) attached hereto as Exhibit B.

III. Scope of Services

The Contractor shall provide services related to  Out of District Special Education
Student Transportation, as set forth in the School’s Solicitation for Proposals and
attachments, attached hereto as Exhibit A and the Contractor’s Proposal and all
attachments, attached hereto as Exhibit B, both of  which are incorporated herein
by reference.  Contractor agrees that it shall pay for, or cause to be paid for, the
cost of any and all labor performed  or furnished,  all materials  used or employed,
and  all rental  or hire of equipment employed in the course of performing the
work set forth in this Contract.

IV. Standard of Care



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 2 of 14 

The Contractor shall exercise due care and diligence in the rendition of all 
services under this Contract in accordance with the applicable professional 
standards in the Eastern Massachusetts area.  The Contractor’s services shall be 
performed as expeditiously as is consistent with such standards, with professional 
skill and care, and with the orderly progress of the work.  

V. Term

The term of this Contract shall begin on July 1, 2023 and end on June 30, 2026
(the "Term").  If permitted by applicable law, School shall have the right, but not
the obligation, in its sole discretion, to extend the Term of this Contract for one
(1) year periods up to a maximum of two (2) additional years, from July 1, 2026
to June 30, 2027, and from July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028, respectively, by
providing written notice to Contractor of its intention to extend the Term not later
than March 1, 2026 and March 1, 2027, respectively.

VI. Incorporation of the Invitation for Bids/Order of Priority of Contract

Documents

The provisions of the Solicitation and the Contractor’s Response are incorporated
herein by reference.  In the event of any conflict among the Contract Documents,
the Documents shall be construed according to the following priorities:

Highest Priority: Amendments to Contract (if any) 
Second Priority: Contract 
Third Priority: Addenda to the Solicitation (if any) 
Fourth Priority: Solicitation 
Fifth Priority:   Contractor’s Response to Solicitation. 

VII. Payment

In consideration for performance of the work in accordance with the requirements
of this Contract, the School shall pay the Contractor the prices set forth in the
Contractor’s Response, Option A, a copy of which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

This Contract is a fixed unit price contract and therefore miscellaneous
expenditures associated with the Contractor’s work on this project shall not be
paid by the School.  In the event that an unforeseen miscellaneous expense is
incurred, the Contractor shall receive the School’s approval in writing prior to
incurring the expense if it will subsequently seek payment of said expense from
the School.

Payment shall be made to the Contractor for work completed in accordance with
this Contract.  All requests for payment shall be submitted to the School as an



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 3 of 14 

invoice and shall specify work completed, and the billing rate for each employee 
who performed work on the project. 

The Contractor shall submit a monthly invoice, in duplicate, to the Owner for 
work completed in accordance with this Contract during the month in question. 

Payment will be due thirty (30) days after receipt of the Contractor’s invoice by 
the School for services rendered in accordance with this Contract.  The School 
shall not make payments in advance. 

If the School objects to all or part of any invoice, the School shall notify the 
Contractor in writing within two (2) weeks of the date of receipt of the invoice, 
and shall pay that portion of the invoice not in dispute within thirty (30) days after 
the date of receipt of the invoice. 

Payment of the amounts due under this Contract shall release the School and its 
officers, employees, boards, commissions, committees, agents and 
representatives, from any and all claims and liability in any way relating to this 
Contract or anything done in pursuance thereof. 

VIII. Warranty

DELETED-NOT APPLICABLE

IX. Compliance with Laws

The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of Federal, Massachusetts and
local law applicable to his work including, without limitation, statutes, by-laws,
rules, regulations, orders and directives, as amended, and including, without
limitation, the Williams-Steiger Occupational Safety and Health Act, as amended,
and related regulations, as amended, in effect throughout the term of this Contract
and any extension or renewal thereof.  Without limitation, the Contractor shall
comply with the provisions of Chapter 149, Section 26 to 27D of the
Massachusetts General Laws, as amended, and the applicable minimum wage
rates as determined by the Massachusetts Commissioner of Labor and Industries.
This Contract shall be considered to include in their entirety all terms respecting
workers' compensation insurance and other terms required to be included in it by
Chapter 152 of the Massachusetts General Laws, as amended, as though such
terms were set forth in their entirety herein.

X. Insurance

The Contractor shall provide and maintain throughout the term of the Contract
and any extension or renewal thereof the insurance as set forth in the contract
documents, with companies that are authorized and licensed in the



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 4 of 14 
 
 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts to issue policies for the coverages and limits so 
required. 

 
a. The School shall be named as an additional insured on each such policy of 

Commercial General Liability Insurance, and Automobile Liability 
Insurance. 

 
b. All certificates and policies shall contain the following provision: 

 
“Notwithstanding any other provision herein, should any of the above 
policies be cancelled or materially amended before the expiration date 
thereof, the issuing company will mail thirty (30) days prior written notice 
thereof to the named certificate holder and to the School Superintendent, 
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824, before such cancellation or 
amendment shall take place.” 

 
c. Certificates evidencing such insurance in five (5) copies shall be furnished 

to the School at the execution of this Contract.  Such certificates shall not 
merely name the types of policy provided, but shall specifically refer to 
this Contract and shall state that such insurance is as required by this 
Contract.  The Contractor shall make no claims against the School or its 
officers for any injury to any of its officers or employees or for damage to 
its equipment arising out of work contemplated by the Contract. 

 
d. The Contractor shall also be required to provide to the School with its 

proof of insurance coverage endorsements or riders to the policies of 
commercial general liability insurance and automobile liability insurance, 
which indicate that the School is named as an additional insured on each 
such policy. 

 
e. No insurance shall be obtained from an insurer which: 

 
(1) is not licensed to sell insurance in the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts; or 
(2) is not authorized to provide insurance as an excess or surplus lines 

insurer, and does not have a current Best’s rating of A or better.  
 

f. Failure to provide and continue in force such insurance as aforesaid shall 
be deemed a material breach of this Contract and shall operate as an 
immediate termination thereof. 

 
XI. Indemnification 
 

The Contractor shall compensate the School for all damage to School property of 
any nature arising out of the Contractor's work.  To the fullest extent permitted by 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 5 of 14 
 
 

law, the Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the School and all 
of its officers, employees, boards, commissions, committees, agents and 
representatives from and against all claims, causes of action, suits, costs, 
damages, and liability of any kind which arise out of the breach by the Contractor 
of its obligations under this Contract, or the willful or negligent act or omission of 
the Contractor, its subcontractors, or their officers, employees, agents and 
representatives or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for 
whose willful or negligent acts or omissions they may be liable, regarding the 
work to be performed by the Contractor under the Contract, or which arise out of 
the violation of any federal, Massachusetts or local or School statute, by-law, rule, 
regulation, order or directive, or which relate to personal injury or property 
damage suffered by the Contractor or any of its officers or employees regarding 
the subject matter of this Contract. Said costs shall include, without limitation, 
reasonable legal costs, collections fees, and counsel fees incurred in defending 
any claim or suit that may be brought against the School and any judgment that 
may be obtained in any such claim or suit.  

 

XII.  No Personal Liability 
 

Neither the School, nor any of its officers, employees, boards, committees, 
commissions, agents and representatives, shall be under any personal obligation 
or incur any personal liability by reason of this Contract, the execution thereof or 
anything relating thereto which arises out of the breach or violation of any 
provision of this Contract, or the violation of any Federal, Massachusetts or 
School or local statute, by-law, rule, regulation, order or directive, or which 
relates to personal injury or property damage suffered by the Contractor or its 
employees, regarding the subject matter of this Contract. 

 
XIII. Familiarity with Area of Work 
 

By signing this Contract, the Contractor acknowledges that it has examined the 
subject matter of this Contract, and that it is familiar with all sites which are the 
subject of this contract in the School and with all conditions of this Contract.  The 
Contractor has entered into this Contract in reliance on its own examinations and 
estimates as to the amount and character of its work, and conditions which may be 
encountered in the performance thereof, and shall assume all risks and bear all 
losses pertaining thereto. 
 

XIV. Performance Bond 

 

 DELETED-NOT APPLICABLE 
 
XV. Labor and Materials Payment Bond 

 

 DELETED- NOT APPLICABLE 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 6 of 14 
 
 

 
XVI. Independent Contractor Status 

  
The Contractor shall provide services under this Contract as an independent 
contractor with the School and not as an employee of the School.  No employee, 
agent or representative of the Contractor shall be entitled to receive any benefits 
of employment with the School, including without limitation salary, overtime, 
vacation pay, holiday pay, sick leave, health insurance, life insurance, pension or 
deferred compensation. 

 
XVII. Use of Alcohol and Controlled Substances Prohibited 

 
The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the use of alcoholic beverages, 
narcotics, and mood altering substances, except under current valid, legal 
prescriptions, by any officer, employee, agent, or representative of the Contractor 
is prohibited on School  property which is the subject matter of this Contract and 
during all hours of work under this Contract.  If any officer, employee, agent, or 
representative of the Contractor violates the foregoing provision, the School shall 
have the right to order that such officer, employee, agent, or representative of the 
Contractor shall not be permitted to return to work on this Contract.  Under such 
circumstances, the Contractor shall promptly remove the subject officer, 
employee, agent, or representative from the job site and shall not permit the 
subject officer, employee, agent, or representative to perform further work in 
conjunction with this Contract. 

 
XVIII. No Smoking 
 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.) c. 270, §22, the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Smokefree Workplace Law, the Contractor, its 
officers, employees, agents, and representatives shall refrain from smoking and 
from using tobacco products in any public building in the School. 

 
XIX. Criminal Background Screening  

 
For each employee of the Contractor who is performing services under this 
Contract, the Contractor shall, subject to its confidentiality and privacy 
obligations owing to its employees and third parties, provide a written 
confirmation to the School that such employee passed the Contractor’s pre-
employment criminal background screen. In the event that any employee refuses 
to permit the Contractor to provide such information to the School, the Contractor 
shall not assign such employee to perform services for the School, and such 
employee shall not be authorized to perform services for the School. The School 
shall be permitted to keep such information in its files. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 71, 
§38R and 42 U.S.C. §16962, each employee of Contractor who performs services 
under this Contract shall be subject to Criminal   Offender   Record Information 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 7 of 14 

(CORI) and Criminal History Record Information (CHRI) screening.  As part of 
such comprehensive criminal   background   screening, each such employee shall 
be subject to Statewide Applicant Fingerprint Identification Services (SAFIS) 
screening, as well as to any and all other federal and state statutes, rules, and 
regulations regarding fingerprinting.  No employee of the Contractor shall 
perform services under this Contract unless he/she has successfully passed all 
such applicable screening. 

XX. Delays/Force Majeure

Except as specifically set forth in this Contract, neither party shall hold the other 
responsible or liable for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, 
interruptions in the availability of labor, or other events beyond the control of the 
other party, or that could not have been reasonably foreseen or prevented.  For 
this purpose, such acts or events shall include unusually severe weather, floods, 
epidemics, wars, riots, strikes, lockouts, or other industrial disturbances, protest 
demonstrations, and project site conditions which could not have been reasonably 
anticipated.  Should such acts or events occur, both parties shall use their best 
efforts to overcome the difficulties arising and to resume as soon as reasonably 
possible the normal pursuit of the services for the Project. 

XXI. Termination

a. If the Contractor shall breach any provision of this Contract, which breach
is not cured within twenty-one (21) days of written notice thereof from the
School to the Contractor, the School shall have the right to terminate this
Contract upon written notice to the Contractor.

b. If any assignment shall be made by the Contractor or by any guarantor of
the Contractor for the benefit of creditors, or if a petition is filed by the
Contractor or by any guarantor of the Contractor for adjudication as a
bankrupt, or for reorganization or an arrangement under any provision of
the Bankruptcy Act as then in force and effect, or if an involuntary petition
under any of the provisions of the Bankruptcy Act is filed against the
Contractor and such involuntary petition is not discharged within ninety
(90) days thereafter, in any event the School may terminate this Contract
upon written notice to the Contractor.

c. The award of this Contract and the continued operation of this Contract
are contingent upon appropriation by School of sufficient money to fund
the Contract. Should School fail to appropriate necessary funds therefor,
the School shall no longer be under any obligation to tender performance,
including payment, under the terms of this Contract.  In that event, the
School may terminate this Contract upon written notice to the Contractor.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 8 of 14 

d. The School may terminate this Contract upon written notice to the
Contractor if a source of money to fund the Contract is lost during the
Contract term.  In the alternative, the parties may agree in writing to
amend the Contract to provide for a Contract price which represents a
reduced appropriation for the Contract term.

e. The School may also terminate this Contract for convenience upon thirty
(30) days’ written notice to the Contractor.

In the event of termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to be paid for 
services rendered in accordance with this Contract prior to termination. 

In the event that this Contract is terminated pursuant to Section 19a or 19b 
above, the School may make any reasonable purchase or contract to 
purchase services in substitution for services due from the Contractor and 
may deduct the cost of any substitute contract, or damages sustained by 
the School due to non-performance or non-conformance of services 
together with incidental and consequential damages from the Contract 
price, and shall withhold such damages from sums due or sums which 
become due. 

XXII. Notices

Except as otherwise provided in this Contract all notices required or 
permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered 
by certified mail or registered mail, return receipt requested, to the parties 
at the following address or such other address or addresses as to which a 
party shall have notified the other party in accordance with this Section. 

If to the School: Superintendent of Schools 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 

With copies to: Andrew J. Waugh,, Esq. 
Murphy, Hesse, Toomey & Lehane, LLP 
50 Braintree Hill Office Park, Suite 410 
Braintree, MA  02184 

If to the Contractor: Cornelius Van Dyk, Chief Financial Officer 
Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 
1480 Broadway Road (Rear), P.O. Box 190 
Dracut, MA 02186 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 9 of 14 

XXIII. Miscellaneous Provisions

a. Any action at law or suit in equity instituted by the Contractor as a result
of the performance, non-performance or alleged breach of this Contract
shall be filed in the Superior Court of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts for Middlesex County, MA, and in no other court or
jurisdiction.

b. No action or failure to act by the School, or payment by the School,  shall
constitute a waiver of a right or duty afforded to the School under the
Contract, nor shall such action or failure to act constitute approval of or
acquiescence in a breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed
in writing.  No forbearance or indulgence in any form or manner by the
School shall be construed as a waiver or in any way limit the legal or
equitable remedies available to the School.  No waiver by the School of
any default or breach by the Contractor shall constitute a waiver of any
subsequent default or breach.

c. If the Contractor discovers or is informed of any discrepancy or
inconsistency in the Contract Documents in relation to any law, statute,
ordinance, by-law, decree, code, rule, regulation, or order, the Contractor
shall promptly, before commencing services under this Contract, report
the same to the School in writing.

d. The Contractor acknowledges that it has not been influenced to enter into
this Contract, nor has the Contractor relied upon any warranties or
representations not set forth in this instrument.

e. The Contractor shall maintain the confidentiality of information
designated by the School as confidential, unless withholding such
information would violate the law or create a risk of significant harm to
the public, or unless the Contractor has been required to release such
information by final judgment or order of a court of competent
jurisdiction, or unless the School has expressly waived such
confidentiality in advance in writing.

f. The Contractor shall not represent or purport to represent that it speaks for
the School vis-à-vis the media or the public at-large without the School’s
express, written consent in advance.

g. Prior to commencing services under this Contract, the Contractor shall
furnish the School, in writing, the names, addresses and telephone
numbers of not fewer than two (2) principal employees of his business
who are to be contacted in the event of an after-hours emergency.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 10 of 14 
 
 

h. By entering into this Contract, the Contractor certifies under penalties of 
perjury that its entry was made and submitted in good faith and without 
collusion or fraud with any person.  As used in this certification, the word 
“person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 
union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of 
individuals. 

 
i. By entering into this Contract, the Contractor certifies under the penalties 

of perjury, pursuant to M.G.L. c.62C, Section 49A(b), that it has complied 
with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes, to reporting of 
employees and contractors, and to withholding and remitting child 
support. 

 
j. The Contractor understands that the Massachusetts Conflict of Interest 

Law, Chapter 268A of the Massachusetts General Laws, applies to the 
Contractor with respect to the services required to be provided under this 
Contract.  The Contractor and its officers, employees, agents, 
subcontractors and affiliated agencies shall not participate in any activity 
which constitutes a violation of the Massachusetts Conflict of Interest Law 
or which creates an appearance of a violation of the Massachusetts 
Conflict of Interest Law. 

 
k. Prevailing wage rates shall be paid, pursuant to M.G.L. c.149, §§26-27G, 

if they are applicable. 
 

l. The Contractor shall not discriminate against or exclude any person from 
participation herein on grounds of race, color, religious creed, national 
origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation (which shall not include 
persons whose sexual orientation involves minor children as the sex 
object), age, genetic information, ancestry, children, marital status, veteran 
status or membership in the armed services, the receiving of public 
assistance, and handicap. The previous sentence shall include, but not be 
limited to, the following: advertising, recruitment; hiring; rates of pay or 
other forms of compensation; terms; conditions or privileges of 
employment; employment upgrading; transfer; demotion; layoff; and 
termination. The Contractor shall take affirmative actions to insure that 
applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during their 
employment, without regard to race, color, religious creed, national origin, 
sex, gender identity, sexual orientation (which shall not include persons 
whose sexual orientation involves minor children as the sex object), age, 
genetic information, ancestry, children, marital status, veteran status or 
membership in the armed services, the receiving of public assistance, and 
handicap. 

 
m. To the extent that any of the foregoing sections required by Massachusetts 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 11 of 14 
 
 

law are inconsistent with other, non-statutory sections in this Contract, any 
statutorily-mandated provisions contained herein shall control. 

 
n. The Contractor shall not assign or subcontract in whole or in part this 

Contract or in any way transfer any interest in this Contract without the 
prior express written approval of the School, which consent may be 
withheld in District's sole and absolute discretion. If any such delegation, 
assignment, or transfer is approved by District, this Contract shall be 
binding upon Contractor's assigns, transferees, and/or successors in 
interest. 

 
o. The Contractor shall not assign any money due or to become due to the 

Contractor unless the School shall have received prior written notice of 
such assignment.  No such assignment shall relieve the Contractor of its 
obligations under this Contract. 

 
p. This Contract may be amended only by written consent of the parties. 

 
q. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and any other 

agreement, written or oral, that may exist is excluded from this Contract.  
When executed, this Contract supersedes any other agreement of any of 
the parties in connection with the transaction contemplated. 

 
r. If any provision, or portion thereof, of this Contract shall be adjudged to 

be invalid or unenforceable by final judgment or order of a court of 
competent jurisdiction the remaining provisions shall continue in effect to 
the extent permitted by law. 

 
s. The provisions of this Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the heirs, assigns and successors in interest of the parties. 
 

t. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, regardless of choice of law 
issues or principles. 

 
u.  This Contract is executed in triplicate as a sealed instrument. 

 
 
 

 
[The remainder of this page is left intentionally blank.] 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 12 of 14 
 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, District and Contractor have executed or caused to be 
executed this Contract by their duly authorized officials in multiple counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original on the date first above written.  One counterpart each 
has been delivered to the District, Contractor, District Counsel, and District Director of 
Business and Finance. 
 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  TROMBLY MOTOR COACH SERVICE, 
By:  the Chelmsford School Committee INC.  

 
   
_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Donna M. Newcomb, Chair    Signature 
 
_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Dennis F. King II., Vice Chair                    Printed Name 

 
_______________________________  ______________________________ 
Susan Mackinnon, Secretary    Printed Title 
 
_______________________________   
John W. Moses 
 
_______________________________ 
Maria L. Santos 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated: _________________________  Dated: ________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

Page 13 of 14 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATION 

In accordance with the requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 31C, this is to 
certify that an appropriation in the amount of this CONTRACT is available therefore, and 
the Chelmsford School Committee is authorized to execute this CONTRACT and the 
approve all requisitions and execute change orders.   

__________________________________ ____________ 
Joanna M. Johnson-Collins  Date 
Director of Business and Finance 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

__________________________________  ____________ 
Andrew J. Waugh, Esq.  Date 
District Counsel 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

 

 

Page 14 of 14 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 
 
 
I___________________________________________________________, hereby certify  
(Clerk/Secretary) 
 
that I am the duly qualified and acting 
__________________________of____________________                
  (Title)                      (Corporation Name) 
 
and I further certify that at a meeting of the Directors of said Corporation duly called and 
held on _________________ 2023, at which meeting all Directors were present and 
voting, the following vote was unanimously passed: 
 
 
VOTED:  To authorize and empower either                          
______________,  ____________________; 
(Name)        (Title)  
 
______________,  ____________________; or  
(Name)        (Title)   
 
______________,  ____________________; 
(Name)        (Title),      
 
any one acting singly, to execute all contracts and bonds on behalf of the Corporation. 
 
I, further certify that the above vote is still in effect on this, the _______ day of                 
_________________, 20___,   and has not been changed or modified in any respect. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Signature 
 
________________________________________      
  
Printed Name 
 
________________________________________ 
Printed Title 
 
The certification contained hereabove shall be executed by CONTRACTOR or copy of 
current "certification of authority to sign for the Corporation" shall be attached 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

EXHIBIT A 

See Attached. 



SPECIAL EDUCATION 
OUT OF DISTRICT 

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 
2023-2028 

INVITATION FOR BID 
23-01 

The Chelmsford Public School Department on behalf of the School Departments of Billerica, Chelmsford 
and Tewksbury invites the submission of sealed bids for: 

Out-of-District Special Education Transportation Services 

The bid is for a three (3) year contract beginning July l, 2023 and ending June 30, 2026 with the option of 
two (2) additional one(!) year contract extensions beginning July I, 2026 and ending June 30, 2027 and 
beginning July I, 2027 and ending June 30, 2028 respectively from the responsive and responsible 
vendors to provide special education school bus transportation services described in the Invitation for 
Bids (IFB) packet available from : 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Central Administration Offices 
Business Department 

230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

(978) 251-5100 

IFBs will be available beginning Monday, March 13, 2023. All bids must be sealed and will be accepted 
by mail or in person at the Chelmsford Public Schools, Central Administration Offices, Business Office, 
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA O 1824 until 2:00 p.m. local time on Tuesday, April 4, 2023 at which 
time they will be opened and read publicly. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope, which is plainly 
marked on the face "BID FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION OUT OF DISTRJCT STUDENT 
TRANSPORATION FOR THE BILLERICA, CHELMSFORD AND TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOL 
DISTRJCTS ." 

A voluntary Pre-Bid Conference will be held at the Chelmsford Public Schools, Central 
Administration Offices, School Committee Conference Room, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, 
MA O 1824 on Tuesday March 21, 2023 at 11 :00 a.m. 

1 



OVERVIEW OF IFB 23-01 

Interested proposers are invited to develop routes to the schools/programs listed in Appendix B, and to 
detail costs on the Pricing Sheets in Exhibit C. Contractor(s) shall perform such awarded service only 
upon designation by the Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury School Departments on behalf of the 
School Committees of Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury. 

A separate proposal is required for each School Committee's consideration and approval, all proposers 
should be aware that these three (3) school districts are working in close collaboration with one another in 
order to take advantage of any economies of scale that may exist in transporting our students to the same 
out-of-di strict educational facilities throughout the school year. Bidders should be mindful of this 
expectation as they prepare their routes and associated cost proposals. 

The three (3) participating school districts do not guarantee continuation of any or all routes or schedules, 
or that any new students wi ll not be added to any of the routes, schedules, etc. during any particular 
school year. The proposer is solely responsible for the accuracy of mileage estimates. The proposer is 
responsible for determining the accuracy of any estimate or information provided by the three (3) districts 
in which it uses to formulate its proposal for transportation services and acknowledges that it has had the 
opportunity to investigate the same. In submitting a proposal, the proposer acknowledges that such 
information and estimates do not constitute a representation, guarantee, or warranty of accuracy and 
failure to secure and investigate the accuracy of such estimates and information relied upon by any 
proposer shall in no way relieve any proposer from obligation in respect to their proposal. Furthermore, 
the proposer thereby releases, indemnifies, and agrees to hold harmless the three (3) participating districts 
of any and all claims, demands, suits, causes of action, arbitration, or disputes whatsoever arising out of 
or relating to such estimates and/or information. 

Proposers shall give a route price for transportation services as detailed here in and in the specifications 
for the entire time of performance under the contract (3 years). Please note that the route price given for 
the transpo1iation services detailed herein and in the Specifications shall remain the same throughout the 
contract; no separate fuel escalation clause shall be incorporated into any proposal. 

The School Departments shall review the proposals submitted and award contracts to the proposer 
offering the lowest price for the services proposed for the entire time of performance under the contract (3 
years with two additional one-year contract extensions) for the combined 3 districts. In addition to cost, 
other criteria to be used in determining the contract award wil l be reference checks and the viability and 
feasibi lity of the proposed route(s). The contractor(s) shall perform such awarded service only upon 
designation by the school departments upon their needs. 

The three (3) participating school districts reserve the right to reject any and all proposals that may be 
determined to be not in the best interest of the school districts. The patiicipating school districts also 
reserve the right to reject any and all unbalanced route priced proposals. 

2 



SPECIFICATIONS FOR 
OUT-OF-DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 

2023-2028 

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS 

TERM That entire period of time as determined in Article II 

SCHOOL COMMITTEES The duly designated School Committees of the Towns of Billerica, 
Chelmsford, and Tewksbury 

SCHOOL DEPARTMENT The school administration of the School Committees 

CONTRACTOR/VENDOR That proposer, whose proposal is accepted by the School 
Committees and who has entered into a written contract 

STUDENT That individual who is designated by the School Committees as requiring 
transportation under this contract 

DRIVER That individual designated by the Contractor to operate a 
vehicle. 

VEHICLE A new or used motor vehicle, whether owned or leased, 
operated by the Contractor, and used by the Contractor for 
transportation in accordance with this contract. Said vehicle 
shall be appropriate for transporting students under all pertinent 
rules, regulations, and laws, and it shall be the Contractor's duty 
and obligation to maintain all of said vehicles and equipment 
in optimal operating and safety condition during the enti re 
term(s) of this contract and the mileage of said vehicle shall not 
exceed one hundred twenty five thousand (125,000) miles or no 
more than six (6) years old. 

Unless a contrary intent is otherwise expressed or demonstrated when, hereinafter, used the term 
"Schools" shall include the following terms/concepts: School Committees and School Department as 
defined above. 

ARTICLE II - TERM 

The term of this contract is three (3) consecutive years with the option of two additional one-year contract 
extensions. This contract will commence on July I, 2023. The days on which transportation is to be 
furnished shall be as designated and required by the School Committees. 

3 



ARTICLE III - TRANSPORTATION SCHEDULE 

A. SCHEDULE 

Appendix B provides the anticipated starting and ending times of the schools and/or programs to which 
students attend. These times may reflect the starting and ending times during the 2022-2023 school year, 
as the actual times may not have yet been established for the 2023-2024 school year. It is expected that 
the contractor and the Schools will work together to obtain the 2023-2024 school calendars from the 
receiving schools or programs. 

B. CHANGES 

The School Committees reserve the right to add, rearrange, reassign, or adjust or delete routes and 
schedules when it is in the best interest of the School Department to do so. All changes in routes are to be 
approved in advance by the School Departments . 

In the event a School Department needs to add a new student to the transportation schedule during the 
school year, the School Department must notify the Contractor who will in turn be prepared to provide 
transportation services for that student within five (5) school days of initial notification. The Contractor 
in turn shall provide the School Department with an estimate of the cost associated with the transportation 
the new student. 

In the event a School Department needs to remove a student from the transportation schedule during the 
school year, that School Department shall notify the Contractor immediately of the anticipated end date of 
transportation needs for that student. The Contractor in turn shall adjust its monthly billings accordingly. 

C. MAINTENANCE OF SCHEDULE 

The schedule of route operation shall be maintained in such a manner that students awaiting vehicles shall 
not be required to wait longer than five (5) minutes beyond the time of the schedule of the stop. The 
vehicle shall not delay at a stop longer than necessary for students to board the vehicle. Delay at stops, to 
permit the boarding of students not present during the time the vehicle is being loaded, shall not be 
permitted. The first stop of any vehicle for any pupil in the proposal shall occur in the most efficient 
manner possible. Students shall be picked up at the school within five (5) minutes after closing time and 
shall be returned home within ten ( I 0) minutes of a scheduled arrival time. No "to school" route shall 
start prior to the scheduled staiiing time, nor shall it arrive at school more than ten ( I 0) minutes prior to 
the start of school as indicated above nor shall it arrive after the scheduled "first bell" time. Changes in 
school hours may be instituted by the school authorities and shall not affect contract prices. 

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for any and all costs incurred in achieving and ensuring 
compliance with the Contractor's transportation obligations. 

Each and every failure by the Contractor to maintain the schedule as herein provided shall be a breach of 
the Contract and shall subject the Contractor to an assessment ofliquidated damages as provided in 
A1iicle V Section F.2 

4 



Repeated breaches as heretofore described which are found to be in the opinion of the School 
Departments the cause for undue disruption to the students, shall constitute a material breach of the 
Contract and shall forthwith terminate the Contract upon such finding and shall further subject the 
Contractor to an assessment of liquidated damages as hereafter provided. 

The imposition/exaction of liquidated damages shall not preclude the School Department from any of its 
other remedies and damages, either at law or in equity, including claims under and against performance 
bonds or insurance, nor shall it preclude initiation of contract, tort, or other legal actions and the award of 
additional damages hereunder. 

ARTICLE IV - THE CONTRACTOR 

A. SERVICES 

The Contractor shall furnish the scheduled transportation for all students as designated herein and who 
may from time to time be designated by the School Departments. Scheduled transpo1tation shall be in 
accordance with the transpmtation schedule in Appendix B. 

The Contractor shall furnish all services necessary and required, or those which are in the Schools' 
discretion, deemed convenient or desirable consisting of the following in general: transportation 
equipment, maintenance of equipment, operation, supervision, training, inspection, registration, 
licensing, insurance and conformation to all applicable laws, rules, regulations of the Federal 
Government, the Interstate Commerce Commission, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and to all rules 
and regulations established by the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, 
and the Depaitment of Motor Vehicles, as such rules may pertain to school vehicles, and to all applicable 
rules and regulations establ ished by the School Committees, and all other laws, rules, and regulations 
pe1tinent hereto. 

B. BOND 

The Contractor shall furnish a performance bond for each year of the contract. The amount of the Bond 
shall be equal to 100% of the yearly amount of the contract. The performance bond for the first year of 
the contract must be presented within five (5) days of the notice of contract award. The performance 
bond for the second and third year of the contract must be presented by July I, 2024 and July 1, 2025, 
respectively and if the two additional one year contract extensions are exercised the performance bond for 
the fourth and fifth year of the contract must be presented by July I, 2026 and July 1, 2027 respectively. 

Failure to provide a bond and/or an adequate bond constitutes a material breach of the contract and the 
contract may be terminated at the School Depattments option, satisfying its wants through another 
contractor and without waiving any and all remedies available to the School Committees at law, in equity, 
or as provided within the contract. 

5 



C. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall obtain and maintain in effect insurance, such that each vehicle is covered for 
property and personal liability as follows: 

I. Property damage liability coverage in an amount not less than two hundred fifty thousand dollars 
($250,000) for each vehicle used. 

2. Personal liability coverage in an amount not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) for any 
one person, and five million dollars ($5,000,000) for any one accident; uninsured/underinsured 
coverage of not less than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per person and one million 
dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, excess liability coverage of not less than three million 
dollars ($3,000,000). 

3. The aforementioned prope1ty damage liability insurance and personal liability insurance 
referenced in C. l and C.2 shall also include extra territorial coverage and shall cover all owned, 
non-owned, and leased vehicles and shall cover all employees, independent contractors, 
passengers, passengers of other vehicles, and pedestrians. 

4. General liability insurance coverage in an amount not less than one million dollars ($1 ,000,000), 
against claims for bodily injury, death and property damage, including contractual liability 
coverage, and coverage for intentional/criminal acts of its agents, servants, or employees. 

5. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the General Laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts in the required statutory amounts . 

6. For all of the required insurance stated above, the School Committees of Billerica, Chelmsford, 
and Tewksbury must be named as both the ce1tificate holder and as an "additional named 
insured" for the duration of the contract and the contract should be specifically identified in the 
certificate on the above required policies, and shall have a waiver of subrogation and similar 
waiver provisions as against School Departments and its employees, servants, officers, or agents. 
These policies should have a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation/non-renewal provision and 
same should be stated on the certificates of insurance. 

7. A certificate of insurance demonstrating the above required insurance coverage enumerated 
throughout Section C, must be presented to the School Departments before the contract is 
awarded. Such certificate(s) demonstrating the required insurance coverage of the vehicles to be 
used by the Contractor for this contract, shall have attached a description and make of each 
vehicle insured, together with its Massachusetts registration number. No vehicle shall be used by 
the Contractor for the contract unless insured as herein provided. The Contractor shall notify the 
School Committees through the School Departments of any changes it may desire to make with 
respect to the vehicles used in performance of the contract and shall secure written approval of 
the School Departments before using any vehicle not listed on said ce1tificate. 

8. Failure to provide and/or maintain the required insurance and/or adequate insurance constitutes a 
material breach of the contract and the contract may be terminated at the School Committee's 

6 



option, through the School Departments, satisfying its wants through another contractor and 
without waiving any and all remedies available to the School Committees at law, in equity, or as 
provided within the contract. 

9. Any payment owed the Contractor may be withheld until receipt in advance of the required 
bonding and insurance documents for each year. 

D. INDEMNIFICATION 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is responsible as an independent Contractor for all 
operations under this Agreement and for all the acts of its employees, servants, and agents and agrees that 
it shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the School Committees and the School Departments and 
their officers, boards, committees, and employees from and against any and all loss, damage, cost, charge, 
expense, liability, action, and claim which may be made against it or them or to which it or they may be 
subject resulting from Contractor's performance and/or obligations hereunder and will pay promptly on 
demand all costs and expenses of the investigation and defense thereof, including attorney's fees and 
expense. This indemnification is not limited by a limitation on the amount or type of damages, 
compensation, or benefits payable by or for the Contractor under the Workmen's Compensation Act, 
Disability Benefits Act, or other employee's benefits. 

E. COMPENSATION 

The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is responsible for compensating the drivers under this 
Agreement. Compensation to Drivers and all other personnel involved in carrying out this contract sha ll 
be in accordance with and as determined by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Department of Labor 
for the classes of labor involved in accordance with G.L. Chapter 7 1, Section 7 A. 

F. ROUTES AND SCHEDULES 

The Contractor shall conduct transportation in conformance with the specifications as herein set fo1th and 
in accordance with routes and schedules as, from time to time, may be determined by the School 
Department to be compatible to School and or program schedules. If a student's home district is closed 
due to inclement weather, the Contractor is not required to provide transpo1tation for that student. 

G. PROGRAM CALENDAR 

The Contractor, prior to September I of each year, shall obtain a program calendar for each receiving 
program/school serviced by the Contract. 

The Contractor shall thereafter contact a representative of each Receiving Program service and confirm 
starting dates, daily starting and release times, appropriate pick-up and drop-off time, and pick-up points, 
and any other information necessary for safe transpo1tation. 

7 



H. COMMUNICATION 

The Contractor shall maintain adequate communication with appropriate program representatives and 
with the parents of each student transported with reference to unscheduled program changes ( days off, 
early release, and no-school announcements). When and if an unscheduled program change occurs, the 
Contractor is responsible for responding appropriately. The Contractor shall have one designated person 
on their staff as the contact person for the Schools. 

I. ROUTE SHEETS 

The Contractor shall provide written reports showing the time that each rider is picked up and the time 
that each rider reached his/her destination as required by the Schools. These reports are to be compiled 
by the Contractor and submitted to the School Departments upon request. 

J. IDENTITY OF DRIVERS 

On or before July I st of each year, the Contractor shall provide the School Depaitments with a li st of all 
known drivers and substitute drivers along with a ce1tificate that each driver is of good moral character as 
cited in Chapter 90 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and that a thorough 
background check has been made of each driver, including but not limited to FINGERPRINTING and a 
CORI check and other items listed in Article IX, Section F.3, which indicates that none of the same have 
any state or federal criminal record. 

The list shall contain the name, address, telephone number, and license number of each driver. The list 
shall also verify that each driver has not had his/her license revoked or suspended. 

The Contractor shall provide the School Depaitments with a release executed by each driver granting both 
the Contractor and the School Committees the right to perform a complete state and federal criminal 
background check. Notwithstanding the above or anything else therein, it shall remain the sole 
respons ibility of the Contractor to ensure that it provides careful and safe bus drivers and to conduct a 
thorough investigation into its personnel/drivers both before and during their employment. 

K. IDENTITY OF VEHICLES 

On or before July I st of each year, the Contractor shall provide a list showing license plate numbers, 
registration certification numbers as issued by the Registry of Motor Vehicles, manufacturer, model, year 
of manufacture, vehicle identification numbers (VIN) and current mileage for each vehicle. Each vehicle 
must satisfy all applicable laws and regulations with special attention to the current and future 
requirements of 540 Commonwealth of Massachusetts Regulation Sections 7 .00 through 7 .07 or other 
pertinent regulations that are enacted during this contractual period. 
All vehicles must be properly maintained throughout the life of the contract and may be inspected by the 
School Department personnel at any time. For example, doors shall not stick, all locks and seat belts 
must work, and there shall be no broken or cracked glass, no tom upholstery, by way of example only. 
Vehicles shall be clean, inside and out, and shall be smoke-free at all times. A vehicle is not acceptable if 

8 



there is a lingering odor of smoke from the driver or anyone else previously smoking within the vehicle. 
No vehicle shall be in need of body repair. 

The Schools reserve the right to make unannounced inspections of all vehicles and if deemed unsafe by 
the Schools, the vehicle will be removed from the fleet. 

L. DESIGNATION OF DRIVERS, VEHICLES, ROUTES 

On or before one week prior to the commencement of contract operations, the Contractor shall submit in 
writing to the School Departments, a list designating the assignment of drivers and vehicles to each route 
(notably, all must satisfy the requirements of Article VII, including but not limited to, criminal 
background checks, physical examinations, and drug testing). 

M. INFORMATION TO DRIVERS 

The Contractor shall provide each driver with each student's name, the name(s) of their parent(s) or legal 
guardian(s), their addresses, and the telephone number(s) of each parent(s) (including, but not limited to 
home, work, cell , etc.). These student information lists are to be in the driver's possession at all times 
during transportation. 

N. INFORMATION TO PARENTS 

The Contractor shall telephone the parents of each student transp01ted at least two days before the first 
pick-up. The contractor will identify the driver by name, the substitute driver by name, describe the 
vehicle that will be used, give an approximate pick-up and drop-off time, and inquire as to any facts that 
should be known about the student to ensure safe transpo1tation. 

O. SUBSTITUTION OF DRIVERS OR MONITORS 

The Contractor shall inform the School Departments if there is a need to have a substitute driver or 
monitor. The Contractor shall inform the School Departments within 48 hours, if possible, of the 
substitution in each instance of substitution, and the substitute shall be a previously designated substitute 
driver/monitor (notably satisfying all background checks), assigned to the route in question. 

P. SUBSTITUTION OF VEHICLES 

The Contractor shall make no substitution of vehicles without the permission of the School Departments 
for the duration of the contract period, except in case of emergency or breakdown, and then only for a 
period not to exceed one(!) week. All substitute vehicles shall be subject to all contract requirements. 

Q. TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION 

The Contractor shall maintain a telephone connection through which the School Departments may make 
quick contact with the owner or his/her agent and he/she shall appear for conferences with the School 
Depaitments when requested. The contractor shall also supply a twenty-four (24) hour "hot line" to 

9 



address any special or emergency issues or problems that arise. Between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. on days when students are being driven, the Contractor shall have its phones staffed such that one of 
its supervisors with the authority to make decisions/changes/adjustments and to implement them 
immediately shall be available to confer with the School Departments. If the Contractor employs an 
answering/message service for its incoming calls between 5:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., it shall arrange to have 
one of its supervisors with decision making authority to make decisions/changes/adjustments and to 
implement them immediately shall respond within two (2) hours to telephone calls from the School 
Departments during these hours. 

R. SUPERVISOR 

The Contractor shall provide a full-time Supervisor, who will assume control of the vehicles and drivers. 
The supervisor or his/her designee should be immediately available by telephone, cell phone, or pager 
from 5:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on school days and within two (2) hours (as indicated above) at all other 
times. 

S. ACCIDENTS 

The Contractor shall immediately notify the School Depa1tments of any/all accidents in which a vehicle 
that is transporting students is involved. Written reports are required wi thin 24 hours to the School 
Depaitments regarding such accidents. The Contractor shall make repmts immediately to any local police 
department when severity of either property or personal damage warrants that action. 

T. ASSIGNMENTS 

The Contractor shall not assign or sublet the contract, or work, or any patt thereof, nor assign money due 
or to become due without written consent of the School Departments. 

U. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

In carrying out the terms of this contract, the Contractor shall conform and comply with all current and 
future applicable laws, rules, and regulations of the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, including 
but not limited to, Chapter 90 and with all rules and regulations as may be established by the Federal 
Government, Interstate Commerce Commission, the Depattment of Labor, the Department of Motor 
Vehicles, the Depattment of Elementary and Secondaty Education, and the respective School 
Committees. 

The Contract shall be governed, construed, and enforceable in accordance with the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

V. Employees Discipline 

The Contractor shall provide the School Departments with an overview of its Standard Operating 
Procedures for documenting and disciplining their employees for lack of performance or unprofessional 
conduct. 

10 



ARTICLE V - THE SCHOOL DEPARTMENTS 

A. PAYMENTS 

The School Departments shall make payments to the Contractor in strict adherence to the provisions of 
Article VIII, as hereinafter set forth. 

B. CHANGE IN ROUTES 

The School Departments may rearrange, reassign, add, adjust, or delete routes and schedules when it is in 
the best interest of the School Departments to do so. All changes in routes are to be approved by the 
School Departments. Unauthorized stops are prohibited. Drivers allowing unauthorized stops will be 
dealt with in accordance with Contractors disciplinary procedures. 

C. TRANSPORTATION OF A STUDENT WHO DOES NOT RESIDE IN ONE OF THE THREE 
(3) PARTICIPATING COMMUNITIES 

If a district other than the three (3) pa1ticipating districts has a student who the Contractor feels could be 
safely transported in the same vehicle, the Contractor will notify the School Departments. If the School 
Departments approve, the route cost will be reapportioned. 

D. REJECTION OF DRIVERS 

The School Departments may accept or reject any or all drivers at any time within the contract period, if it 
is deemed by the School Depattments, in their sole discretion, to be in the best interest of the School 
Committees to do so. 

E. DISCONTINUANCE OF VEHICLES 

The School Departments reserve the right to discontinue the use of any vehicle which is considered, in 
their sole discretion, to be unsafe, in poor or unsatisfactory condition for the purposes of this contract. 

F. BREACH OF CONTRACT 

I. The School Departments will keep a daily record of any failures of the Contractor to meet the 
specifications of the Contract. A copy of the daily record will be made available to the 
Contractor. 

2. * The sum total of all liquidated damages incurred will be deducted on a monthly basis from the 
monthly payment. Said monthly payment is provided for in Article VIII, Section A. 

2.1 Each instance of a late pickup and/or delivery ("late" is defined as more than IO minutes 
but less than 45 minutes after a scheduled pickup and/or delivery of a student(s) at a 
designated location) shall be considered one (I) "late violation." For each late violation 
the Contractor may be assessed liquidated damages in the amount of $50.00. 

11 



2.2 Each instance of an early pickup and/or delivery ("early" is defined as more than 5 
minutes but less than 45 minutes before a scheduled pickup and/or delivery of a 
student(s) at a designated location) shall be considered an "early violation." For each 
early violation the Contractor may be assessed liquidated damages in the amount of 
$50.00 

Any other failure to comply with the requirements of these Specifications, including but not 

limited to pickups and/or deliveries 45 minutes or more early or late, shall be "additional cause" 

for assessment of liquidated damages. Liquidated damages for "additional causes" will be 

assessed if the Contractor fails to remedy or correct any failure to comply with said Specifications 

immediately after telephone notification from the School Departments. Written notification will 

follow. If the Contractor does not correct or remedy the deficiency to the satisfaction of the 

School Departments, liquidated damages may be assessed at the sole discretion of the School 

Depattments in an additional (beyond "late" and "early" pickup and/or delivery violations) 

amount of $100.00 per day for each school day after telephone notification. 

3. In the case of failure on the part of the Contractor to execute the work as per agreement, the 
School Committees reserve the right to terminate the contract, satisfying their wants through a 
subst itute contractor, and the School Depattments shall collect from the Contractor any difference 
between the cost of performance of the substitute and the Contractor as the result of such fai 1 ure. 

4. Exercise of the rights herein specified shall not impair or affect the School Committees' rights to 
recover damages fo r breach of contract, either by suit on the contract or on the bond securing it. 

* A late pickup and /or delivery will not be considered a violation if it is caused by an act of nature i.e .: 
snowstorm or some other event or circumstance which is beyond the control of the contractor. The 
contractor should contact the School Departments when such an event or circumstance occurs. 

ARTICLE VI - VEHICLES 

A. MILEAGE LIMITATION OF VEHICLE 

No vehicle shall be used during the duration of the contract which has been driven in excess of one 
hundred twenty-five thousand (125,000) miles or is older than six (6) years. 

B. HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY 

The Contractor shall provide handicap accessible vehicles based upon the needs of the respective School 
Departments as specifically outlined in student route profile data. 

C. CAPACITY 

For the purpose of this contract most routes will be covered by Type II or 7D vehicles. When 
appropriate, yellow buses may be utilized. 

12 



D. CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE 

All vehicles shall be constructed and maintained in accordance with the provisions of General Laws, 
Chapter 90 and with all rules and regulations as promulgated by the Registry of Motor Vehicles. All 
required "7D" safety equipment is to be on every vehicle used as part of this proposal. 

E. SIGNS 

Each vehicle shall have a sign identifying the vehicle as transporting students, as required by appropriate 
State and Federal statutes. 

F. REPORTS OF CONDITION 

Reports of inspections shall be submitted to the School Departments within fourteen (14) days of the date 
of inspection. 

G. TIRES 

All vehicles shall be equipped with safety mud and snow tires on the rear driving wheels from November 
I through April 15 of each year. 

H. COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 

All vehicles are to be equipped with operating two-way radio communication and the Contractor shall 
maintain a manned base station at all times students are being transported. 

I. CAMERAS 

The contractor shall supply and install in all vehicles to be used under the terms of this contract a video 
system equal to or exceeding the specifications of the "Pro-Vision Video System." There shall be a box 
installed in each vehicle (min-buses and vans). The video system selected is subject to final approval by 
the School Depaitments before installation. The School Departments shall have the right to access and 
view the routes to be monitored. The contractor shall maintain and store the recorded images for a period 
agreed upon with the School Depattments. 

J. OTHER EQUIPMENT 

The contractor shall have a GPS tracking system installed in each vehicle able to be monitored by the 
School Departments. The contractor shall equip the rear emergency door of each vehicle (mini-buses) 
with an audible device that requires that the driver walk the interior length of the vehicle prior to exiting 
the vehicle to disengage the audible device. These devices shall be similar to the "Child Check-Mate 
System." 

13 



K. IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLES 

Reference is made to Article IV, Section K. 

L. SUBSTITUTION OF VEHICLES 

Reference is made to Article IV, Section P. 

M. TEMPERATURE 

The temperature of the interior of the vehicle shall be maintained at minimum average temperature of not 
less than fifty-five (55) degrees when occupied. Windows that are to be used for ventilation must be in 
working order. 

N. CLEANLINESS 

1. All vehicles shall be cleaned by sweeping or vacuuming daily, and shall be maintained 
free of noxious odors and poisonous gases at all times. 

2. All vehicles shall be thoroughly cleaned by sweeping and vacuuming, and interior 
washed with water mixture of detergent and disinfectant during each school vacation 
period. The interior and exterior surfaces of all windows shall be maintained in a clean 
and safe condi tion, weather conditions permitti ng. Under no conditions shall vehicles be 
operated when the operator's vision is impaired by conditions on the glass surface. 

0. PARKING OF VEHIC LES 

The School Committees have no provisions for providing parking. Parking is the responsibili ty of the 
Contractor. 

P. SMOKING AND GENERAL DRIVER CONDUCT 

Smoking, expectorating, or the chewing of tobacco shall not be permitted in vehicles. The use of profane 
words or language shall not be permitted. Vehicle radios shall not be played outside of school buildings. 
Drivers shall enforce such rules. No driver shall smoke or use tobacco products while waiting for a 
student, whether waiting on the grounds of the student's home or on the grounds of a school/program. 
Drivers are not permitted to listen to iPods or other devices that require personal headsets of earpieces. 

Q. UNAUTHORIZED PASSENGERS 

No passengers are to be permitted on any vehicle when in use except school students or authorized 
personnel of the School Departments or Contractor. Exceptions thereto may be allowed, but only upon 
specific authorization of the School Departments. 

14 



ARTICLE VII - DRIVERS 
A. AGE 

All Drivers shall be at least twenty-one (21) years of age, shall be of high moral character, shall be 
experienced and safe drivers, and shall be free of criminal records. The School Departments reserve the 
right to certify the employment of all Drivers who will be used in transportation of identified students in 
compliance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 6, Section 172. 

B. PHYSICAL EXAMINATION 

Each Driver shall be physically examined once a year by a Massachusetts licensed physician. A certified 
report of the examination, containing information relative to vision, hearing ability, reflexes, condition of 
heart and respiratory system, shall be on file at the Contractor's office and shall be presented to the 
School Departments upon request. The cost of the physical examination is to be borne by the Contractor. 

C. DRUG TESTING 

Each driver must be drug tested in compliance with the U.S. Department ofTranspo1tation, Federal 
Highway Administration, Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, 49 CFR 391.81 et seg. N.B. Subpart H 
"Controlled Substance Testing." For the purposes of this contract, no driver is exempt from the testing. 
The cost of the testing is to be borne by the Contractor. 

D. ALCOHOL AND WEAPONS 

Drivers shall not have any alcohol or weapons in the vehicle at any time. 

E. SAFETY OF SCHOOL CHILDREN 

Each driver shall place the safety of school children above any other consideration at all times and shall 
under no circumstances leave the vehicle unattended at any time while it is occupied. 

It shall be the responsibility of each driver to assure that the safety of a student is not jeopardized during 
boarding and disembarking. 

It is the responsibility of the bus driver to verify, and communicate to dispatch, that all students have 
exited the bus and their final run for the day is complete. 

F. ORDER AND CONDUCT 

Each driver shall maintain order among students within the vehicle. Students disobeying instruction of 
the Driver shall be reported to the student's attending school/program and the School Depa1tment for 
disciplinary action according to the transportation policy of the School Committee. 

15 



G. COMPLAINTS 

Drivers shall report complaints and incidents by students or parents of students to the Schools the day of 
the incident or complaint. The report may be made verbally unless requested by the School to be in 
writing. 

H. IDENTITY 

Reference is made to Article IV, Section J. 

I. SUBSTITUTION 

Reference is made to Article IV, Section 0 . 

J. REJECTION OF DRIVERS 

Reference is made to Article V, Section D 

K. ACCIDENTS 

Each driver shall make a written repo1t to the Contractor of all accidents in which the vehicle, over which 
he/she has control , is involved. Such report shall be made immediately upon completion of the route. 

In the event the accident occurs while transporting students the driver must notify the contractor 
immediately and the contractor must notify the School Departments immediately. 

If the accident involves injury or death of a student, the Driver shall render assistance to any injured, 
notify the police and make immediate telephone report to the Contractor and the School Depaitments in 
addition to the written report. 

L. TRAINING 

The Vendor will conduct training programs with the drivers, at no additional expense to the School 
Departments. 

1. The vendor must provide in-service training to drivers which will include providing samples of 
information on student needs and problems and appropriate emergency measures. The vendor 
must annually submit by October I 5th of each school year, evidence of these training by 
including: Agenda, driver attendance sheet with names, and a copy of training materials . 

The training programs shall include: 

2. Acquainting them with the proper procedures to follow in case of: brake failure; vehicle stalling; 
how to react to skids; an accident; driver and student rules and regulations; first aid (including the 
administration of an epi-pen); and how to care for the special needs of students. 

16 



3. The Contractor must agree that all drivers will attend, at no cost to the School Departments, 
whatever conferences are offered locally by the Registry of Motor Vehicles and the local police 
departments when requested by the School Departments regarding the transportation of school 
children. 

4. The School Departments may require, at no cost to the School Departments, the drivers to attend 
additional workshops, including but not limited to provisions of the Massachusetts Anti-Bullying 
legislation, or any other state mandated trainings. These workshops will be limited to assisting 
the drivers to meet the needs of the students he/she is transporting. 

M. FLUENCY 

All drivers shall be fluent in English and able to communicate with students about a vehicle emergency. 

N. SCHEDULING OF DRIVERS 

To the maximum extent possible, the same driver will be scheduled to drive both the morning and 
afternoon runs of a particular route. 

0. COMMUNTCA TION OF ABSENCES 

If a student is absent five (5) consecutive days, the driver should notify their administrative office who 
will then notify the student's School Department. 

P. COMPLETION OF APPROPRIATE CORT FORMS/FINGERPRINTING 

The Contractor shall work closely with the School Departments to have their drivers complete appropriate 
CORI Forms and fingerprinting. The Contractor is responsible for any/all costs. 

ARTICLE vm - PAYMENT 

A. MONTHLY INCREMENTS 

Receipt of monthly invoices from the Contractor should be received by the School Departments no later 
than five (5) business days from the end of the month that is to be billed. The School Departments will 
work with the Contractor to establish a procedure for apportioning the monthly invoice to each School 
Depa1iment. This procedure will be based upon the cost for each route and the number of students from 
each district scheduled to be transported on a given route, and noting on the invoice which districts are 
part of the cost share of the route. 

Payment shall be made in monthly installments by each School Depatiment, in arrears, commencing in 
August 2023. After receipt of the monthly invoice from the Contractor, the School Departments shall 
remit payment to the Contractor on a net 30 day basis. 

17 



B. WITHHOLDING OF PAYMENT 

Whenever failure to comply with the contract is in question, "liquidated damages" as defined in Article V, 
Section E.2, will be withheld until there is mutual agreement or other legal resolution on the failure to 
comply. 

C. QUALIFIED ATTENDANT/MONITOR 

The School Depa1tments will pay the Contractor for any "qualified attendant/monitor" required under 
General Laws, Chapter 71 B of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The contractor will transport such 
attendant portal-to-portal. 

D. SCHOOL CAN CELLA TIO NS 

No payment shall be made for routes not operated during inclement weather, or for any other cause for 
which schools are closed by the decision of the respective School Committees and/or Superintendent of 
Schools. If for any reason, any route fails to operate on scheduled days, no payment shall be made for 
that route. 

ARTICLE lX - GENERAL 

A. CUSTODY OF STUDENTS 

The Contractor and Driver shall be deemed to have custody over students. The custodial responsibility 
for the physical safety of a student shall commence: 

I . At the initial pickup at the student's dwelling or other structure, at the point in time when 
the student leaves the door of the dwelling or structure until the student safely arrives at 
the confines and is received by a staff member of the educational or training facility. 

2. At pick-up from the educational or training facility for the return home to the dwelling, 
from the point in time when the student leaves the door of the educational or training 
facility building until the student returns and re-enters the interior of said student 's 
dwelling. 

3. Drivers must not leave a vehicle unattended when children are in the vehicle. In an 
emergency, the driver's first concern must be for the children. 

4. It is recognized that at times, as part ofa student's IEP, a goal might be in the area of 
independence. In this situation, discussions will take place between appropriate staff 
from the Contractor, the receiving school/program staff, and the sending district's staff 
regarding drop-off at school and/or home. 

18 



B. NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED W ARRANTJES BY THE SCHOOL COMMITTEES 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these documents, it is understood and agreed by 
and between the Contractor and the School Departments that: 

1. No information or data provided by the School Departments herein or in relation to this 
Contract for transportation services shall be considered to be representative, warranted, or 
guaranteed to be exact or accurate, (i.e., the School Department does not guarantee 
continuation of any or all routes or schedules, or that new students will not be added to 
the routes, schedules, etc.). The Contractor acknowledges that it is responsible for 
determining the accuracy of any estimate or information provided by the School 
Departments in which it uses to formulate its proposal and acknowledges that it has had 
the opportunity to investigate same. In fact, the Contractor agrees that it has not 
substantially relied on or assumed the accuracy thereof but has instead undertaken its 
own inquiry and/or investigation to consider, evaluate, and determine any and all facts or 
factors necessary or convenient for it to submit a valid and binding proposal for 
transportation services. 

2. The Contractor warrants that it is experienced and knowledgeable in developing and 
preparing such a proposal and that it is experienced and knowledgeable and equipped to 
provide such transportation services. 

3. The Contractor, understanding that any information and/or estimates provided by the 
School Departments on behalfof the participating districts relating to the proposal for 
transportation services do not constitute a representation, guarantee, or warranty of 
accuracy, agrees that failure to secure and investigate the accuracy of such estimates and 
information relied upon thereby in making its proposal shall in no way relieve Contractor 
from any obligation in respect to its proposal and, if awarded the Contract, Contractor 
agrees that it shall execute said Contract and be bound thereby. The Contractor agrees to 
and hereby releases the School Committees of any and all claims, demands, suits, causes 
of action, arbitration, or disputes whatsoever arising out of or relating to such estimates 
and/or information. 

C. FAIL URE TO PERFORM 

If the Contractor is unable to furnish transportation for any given day, the Contractor shall reimburse the 
School Depa1tment for all actual costs required for furnishing alternative transportation as billed to or 
paid for by the School Committees. 

D. TERMINATION BY SCHOOL COMMITTEES 

In case of failure on the part of the Contractor to execute the work as per agreement, as determined in the 
sole and absolute discretion of the School Committees, the School Committees reserve the right in their 
sole discretion to terminate the contract, satisfying their wants through another Contractor. The School 

19 



Departments shall thereupon collect from the Contractor any difference in price as a result of such failure 
on the part of the Contractor. 
The School Committees shall not enter into the contract for transportation services described herein 
unless funds are available for the first fiscal year at the time of contracting. Payment and performance 
obligations for succeeding fiscal years shall depend on the availability and appropriation of funds. Please 
note that the School Committees shall cancel the contract iffunds are not appropriated or otherwise made 
available to support continuation of performance in any fiscal year succeeding the first year. 

The School Committees may terminate a contract by giving thirty days (30) written notice to the 
Contractor. 

E. WHERE A CONFLICT OR AMBIGUITY EXISTS CONTRACTOR HAS BURDEN TO 
PERFORM PURSUANT TO SCHOOLS DEPARTMENTS' OPTION 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these specification, Contract, or related materials, it 
is understood and agreed by the Contractor that if there is any conflict between or ambiguity created 
among the terms of the Contract, any provisions of State law or regulation promulgated thereunder, or any 
regulation, interpretation, or option selected or discretion implemented by the School Department then 
unless preemption under State law applies, the School Department will have the right and option to select 
the option/alternative which is the more onerous and imposes more obligation/responsibility on the 
Contractor without any increase in Contract price or right to claim adjustments by the Contractor. 

F. CONTRACTOR'S EXPRESS WARRANTIES REGARDING PERSONNEL 

As a specific condition and requirement of the prospective Contractor to propose for and be qualified to 
be awarded the Contract, the Contractor agrees to provide, warrant, and represent that, before the date of 
provision of transportation services that for all of its employees, agents, servants, or personnel , hereinafter 
"Personnel", having any actual or potential contract or involvement with the Students it: 

I. has no Personnel who have either been convicted of any offense involving violence or 
assault on any person (including but not limited to assault battery, abuse, sexual misuse 
or abuse, lewd and lascivious conduct, indecent acts, assault battery, or similar offense, 
domestic abuse or violence), or controlled substance or drug abuse related offense. The 
above described as used, herein, shall not be limited to actual conviction but shall also 
mean and include probation, plea bargain, alternative sentence or plea, or non-criminal 
disposition which arose from or out of a charge or complaint of any of the above or 
similar offenses. All said personnel of the Contractor shall sign releases and 
authorizations for the Contractor and School Department to seek and obtain any 
information related to and involving the above. 

2. will coordinate and conduct a drug testing program as described in Article VII, Section C. 

3. will obtain releases and authorizations for all said Personnel extending both to the 
Contractor and the School Departments which shall allow inquiry into and release of the 
records and information for: 
Federal Probation and Criminal Offender Record Check 

20 



a. Federal Bureau of Investigation interstate and inter-j urisdictional probation and 
criminal offender records. 

b. Massachusetts Board of Probation and CORI inquiry/check 
c. Drug testing results. 

G. REQUIRED EXPERIENCE 

The Contractor shall demonstrate that it has successfully provided transportation of public school students 
or special education students enrolled in other educational institutions in Massachusetts. Experience may 
include prior experience as an owner or principal operator of a company other than the proposer. 

H. CONTRACTOR'S REFERENCES SHALL BE PROVIDED 

The Contractor shall provide the School Departments with the names, addresses, telephone numbers, and 
responsible agents of all school districts/institutions for which the Contractor has provided student 
transportation services, within the last three (3) years, so that the School Depai1ments may obtain and 
review all relevant reference data in its decision making process towards the awarding of the Contract. 
By providing a proposal and list of references, the Contractor warrants that the list is complete and by 
tendering its proposal and providing the above list of reference, the Contractor thereby authorizes and 
releases the School Committees and the above previously serviced municipality/institution to openly and 
fully discuss the municipality's/institution's evaluations, opinion, or perceptions of the Contractors' prior 
performance and reputation, and by said proposal tender and list of municipalities/institutions said 
Contractor does thereby agree to release, indemnify, and hold harmless the School Committees and the 
said municipalities/institutions and their agents of and from any and all li abi lity, both at law and in equity, 
which might arise or be claimed to arise from the providing of information, data, evaluations, or opinions 
relating to said Contractor or its agents, officers, or employees. In the context of this proposal, the term 
Contractor shall mean and include any and all other corporations or entities in which any of the 
Contractor's Corporate Officers, Directors, Shareholders, Principal Administrative or Operating 
Personnel, or owners were previously involved or associated with. 

21 



(Mandatory Submission) 

EXHIBIT A: NON-COLLUSION STATEMENT 

The following certificate is required by Massachusetts General Laws, C. 40 S. 4B-1 /2. Please include it 
in your bid proposal. 
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this proposal has been made and submitted in 
good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this certification, the word 
"person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or 
other organization, entity or group of individuals. 

Name and Title of person signing proposal: 

Name 

Name of Company 

EXHIBIT B: TAX COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 

Title 

I certify under penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief, have fil ed all tax returns 
and paid all state taxes required under law. 

* Signature of Individual 
or Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

** Social Security Number 
(Voluntary or Federal Id Number) 

Corporate Officer 

* Approval of a contract or other agreement will not be granted unless the applicant signs this 
certification clause. 

Your social security number will be furni shed to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non-filing 
or delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued, renewed or extended. This request is 
made under the authority of Mass. G.L. C. 62C S. 49A. 

22 



I EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public Schools presented to: 
Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 
(978) 251-5100 

OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT TRANSPORTATION: 
THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE OPTION OF TWO (2) 

ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

BID DUE DATE: TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2023, 2:00 p.m. 

To: The A WARDING AUTHORITY 

Name of Bichler/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

Page 1 of6 I 

The undersigned proposes to provide the school bus transpo1tation in accordance with the specifications 
described in the Invitation For Bids prepared by the Chelmsford Public Schools, on behalf of the School 
Departments of Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury, for the Contract Prices specified below, subject to 
additions and deductions according to the terms of the Contract Documents. 

The undersigned certifies that they have read the OVERVIEW, SPECIFICATIONS and all ARTICLES 
and agrees to execute the program as it relates to this proposal. 

The bidder represents that this proposal is in full compliance with the various provisions of the bid 
documents and bid specifications, and with his/her own examination and estimates, makes this proposal. 
The undersigned understands that the Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury School Committees reserve 
the right to accept any bid, to reject any and all bids, and to waive any informalities if it is in the best 
interest of the Town of Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public School District. 

The undersigned further offers the following information, as evidence of his qualifications to perform the 

work as bid, according to the requirements as set forth in the specifications. The undersigned bidder has 

received Addenda numbered _____ and has included their provisions in his bid. 

23 



I EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Page 2 of6 I 

NON-COLLUSION CERTIFICATE: The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid 
is in all respects bona fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in 
this paragraph the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation, or 
any other business or legal entity. 

In submitting this bid, I agree: 

1. To hold my bid open for ninety (90) days after the date of bid opening. 

2. To accept the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders. 

3. To enter into and accept a contract with the Town of Chelmsford Public School District in an 
approved form, to perform and furnish all services scheduled in the Contract Documents for the 
Contract Price indicated in this bid and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the 
Contract Documents. 

BIDDER INFORMATION 

Name of Bidder: 

Address: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

Date: 

24 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public 
Schools - presented to: 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

SCHOOL YEAR 

TRANSPORTATION RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 

Per Day 

Mini Susses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

LPN Rate Per Hour 

EMT Rate Per Hour 

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 

RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 

Per Day 

Mini Susses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

L.P.N Rate per Hour 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour 

Pa!!e 3 of 6 
OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of C01porate Officer 

2023/2024 
School Year 

2023/2024 
Summer 

effective July I, 
2023 

25 

2024/2025 
School Year 

2024/2025 
Summer 

effective July I, 
2024 

2025/2026 
School Year 

2025/2026 
Summer 

effective July 
I, 2025 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL PaKe 4 of 6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 

Schools - presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
230 North Road OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 (1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 
SCHOOL YEAR TRANSPORTATION 2026/2027 

RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle Per 

Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

LPN Rate Per Hour 

EMT Rate Per Hour 

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle Per 

Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

L.P.N Rate per Hour 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour 

26 

School Year 

2026/2027 
Summer 

effective July 
1, 2026 

2027/2028 
School Year 

2026/2027 
Summer 

effective July 
I, 2028 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Pa!!e 5 of 6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION Schools - presented to: 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

SCHOOL YEAR 

TRANSPORTATION RATES

DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 

OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 

RA TES-DAILY COST TO 

TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

(Summer) 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of Corporate Officer 

2023/2024 
School Year 

2023/2024 
Summer effective 

July I, 2023 

27 

2024/2025 
School Year 

2024/2025 
Summer effective 

July I, 2024 

2025/2026 
School Year 

2025/2026 
Summer effective 

July I, 2025 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Pa1te 6 of 6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION Schools - presented to: 

Chelmsford Public School District THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
230 North Road OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 (1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

SCHOOL YEAR 

TRANSPORTATION RATES

DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 

OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 

RA TES-DAILY COST TO 

TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

(Summer) 

2026/2027 
School Year 

2026/2027 
Summer effective 

July I, 2026 

28 

2027/2028 
School Year 

2027/2028 
Summer effective 

July I, 2027 



OUT OF DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 

APPENDIX A -- BILLERICA 

29 



MAURA !-!EALEY 
Oovcroor 

KIM DRISCOi.i. 
Lt Gnn:mor 

Awarding Authority: 

Contract Number: 

Description ofWorlc 

Job Locntion: 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR STANDARDS 

Prevailing Wage Rates 
As determined by the Director under the provisions of the 

M:i.ssachusctts Gencr:i.1 Laws, Chapter 149, Sections 26 to 27H 

BILLERICA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Cityffown: BILLERICA 

SPECIAL EDUCATION OUT OF DISTRICT TRANSPORTATION BID 

35 RIVER STREET, BILLERICA, MA 01821 

Information about Prevailing Wage Schedules for Awarding Authorities and Contractors 

• The wage rates wll l remain In effect for the duration of the project, except In the case of multi -year public construction projects. For 

construction projects lasting longer than one year, awarding authorities must request an updated wage schedule no later than two 

weeks before th e anniversary of the date the contract was executed by the awarding authority and the general contractor. For multi 

year CM AT RISK projects, the awa rd ing authority must request an annual updat e no later than two weeks before the anniversary date, 

determined as the earlier of: (a) the execution date of the GMP Amendment, or (bl the execution date of the first amendment to permit 

procurement of const ruction services , The annual update requi rement Is not applicable to 27F "rental of equipment" contracts. The 

updated wage schedu le must be provided to all contractors, including general and sub-contractors, working on the construction 

project. 

• This wage schedule applies only to the specifi c project referenced at the top of this page and uniquely identified by the "Wage Request 

Number" on all pages of this schedule. 

• An Awarding Authority must request an updated wage schedule If It has not opened bid s or se lected a contractor within 90 days of the 

date of issuance of th e w age sch edule. For CM AT RISK projects (bid pursuant to G.L. c.149A), the ea rli er of : (a) t he exec ution date of the 

GMP Amendm ent, or (b) the bid for the first construction scope of work must be within 90-days of th e wage schedu le issuance date. 

• The wage sched ule shall be incorporated in any advertisement or ca ll for bids for the project as required by M.G.L. c.149, § 27, The wage 

schedule shall be made a part of the contract awarded for the project. The wage schedule must be posted In a conspicuous place at th e 

work site for the llfe of the project In accorda nce with M.G.L. c. 149 § 27 . The wages llsted on the wage sch ed ul e must be pa id to 

em ployees performing construction work on the project whether they are employed by the prime contractor, a filed sub-bidder, or a sub

contractor. 

• Apprentices working on the project are required to be registered with the Massachusetts Division of Apprentice Standards (DAS). 

Apprentices must keep their apprentice id entification card on their persons during all work hours on the project , An apprentice registered 

with DAS may be paid the lower apprentice wage rate at the applicable step as provided on the prevailing wage schedule, Any apprentice 

not registered with DAS regardless of whether they are registered with another federal, state, local, or private agency must be paid the 

Jou rneyworker' s rate. 

• Every cont ractor or subcontractor working on the construction project must submi t weekly payroll reports and a Statement of 

Compliance directly to the awa rding authority by mail o r email and ke ep them on file for three years. Each weekly payroll report must 

contain: the employee's name, address, occupatlonal classification, hours worked, and wages paid . Do not submit weekly payroll reports 

to DLS. For a sample payroll reporting form go to http ://www.mass.gov/dols/pw. 

• Contractors with questions about the wage rates or classifications included on the wage schedule have an affirmative obligation to 

inquire with DLS at (617) 626-69S3. 

• Contractors must obtain the wage schedules from awarding authorities. Failure of a contractor or subcontractor to pay the prevailing 

wage rates listed on the wage schedule to all employees who perform cons truct ion work on the project is a violation of the law and 

subjects the contractor or subcontractor to civil and criminal pena lties, 

• Employees not receiving the prevailing wage rate set forth on the wage schedule may fil e a complaint with the Fair Labor Division of the 

office of the Attorney Genera l at (617) 727-3465. 

Issue Date: 02/17/2023 Wage Request Number: 202302 15-044 

30 

LAUREN JONES 
Sccrcln)' 

MICHAEL FLANAGAN 



Base " 'age Health Pension 
S upplemen tal 

C lass ificat io n E ffective Date Unemployment 

School Bus 

Athletid Field Trips/ Extra-Cunicular 09/0 1/2012 $18.00 $- $0.00 
SCHOOi. RU.I' - 355/A TLANl1C EXl'IIES.\'-Rlll.£11/CA 

School Bus Driver 09/0 1/2012 $18.50 $- $0.00 
SCHOOL nus -355/A 11.AN71C EXPRESS-BJU.ERJCA 

Small Vehicle/ Van 9+ Capacity 09/0 1/2012 $11.60 $- $0.00 
SCHOOL /JU.I'- 355IAH.AN/1C EXP/IESS-8/LLEIIICA 

Addi ti onal Appren tice ln fonnalion : 

Minimum wage rates for apprenti ces employed on public works projects arc listed abo\'c as a percentage of the µrc-<letenn ined hourly wage rate established by the 
Commissioner under the provisions of the tvl .G.L. c. l -l 9, ss. 26 -27D. Apprentice ratios arc established by the Division of Apprenticeship Trainiug pursuant to M .G.L. 
C. B.ss. II E- l l L. 

All apprenti ces must be registered \\ith the Division of Apprenticeship Traini ng in accordm1ce \\i lh M .G.L. c. 23. ss. I IE- I IL. 

Al l steps arc s ix months ( 1000 hours.) 

Ratios arc ex pressed in all owable number of apprentices to journeymen or fraction thereof, unless otherwise sµecilic d. 

Multiple ratios arc listed in the comment licld . 
-o • APP to JM: I: I, 2:2, 2:J. 3:4. 4:.J, 4:5, 4:6. 5: 7. 6:7. 6:8. 6:9. 7: 10, K: I ti, K: 11, 8: 12, 9: 13, l O: 13. IO: 14, etc. 
•••• APP to JM; I: I. I :2. 2:3. 2:.J, 3:5 . .J:6. -l:7, 5:K. 6:9, 6: IO. 7: 11 . K: 12, K:13. 9: I.J. 10: 15. IU: 16. clc. 

Issu e Date: 02/17/2023 \Vage Request Number: 202302 15-044 

31 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Total Rate 

$18.00 

$18.50 

$ 11.60 

Pagc2of2 



OUT OF DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 

BILLERICA, CHELMSFORD AND TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

IFB 23-01 

APPENDIXB 

STUDENT RIDER DETAIL 

Please contact Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance, to receive 

a copy of the student rider detail. 

32 



OUT OF DISTRICT SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 

BILLERICA, CHELMSFORD AND TEWKSBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

IFB 23-01 

APPENDIX C 

ONE MONTH OF REDACTED INVOICES FOR EACH DISTRICT 

Please contact Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance, to receive 

a copy of the redacted invoices . 

33 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Contract for Out of District Special Education Student Transportation 

EXHIBITB 

See Attached. 



I 1------11 , ______ _ 
·-

Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 
1480 Broadway Road (Rear)- PO Box 190 

Dracut, MA 01826 
978=937=3422 Fax 978=937=2083 

Billerica, Chelmsford, & 
Tewksbury Public Schools 

"Special Education Out-of-District Student Transportation" 

April 4, 2022 
2:00 PM 



Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 
P.O. Box 190 

Dracut, MA 01826 
Phone 978-937-3422 · Fax 978-937-2083 

April 4, 2023 

Chelmsford Public Schools 
Billerica Public Schools 
Tewksbury Public Schools 

To whom it may concern, 

Trombly Motor Coach is pleased to offer the following proposal for Out-of-District 
Collaborative Special Needs Transportation for the towns of Billerica, Chelmsford, and 
Tewksbury. -

Special Needs Transportation Service Proposal 

Vehicle Information 

e All Vehicles will be no more than 6 years old with no more than 125,000 miles at 
any time during the contract. (we have supply chain delays, and unknown 
delivery time om new vehicles) 

e All vehicles wi!! meet state and federal laws regard ing safety equipment 
• All vehicles will have Cameras, GPS, and Child Checkmate systems 
• All vehicles will also include the fo llowing equipment 

o Safety Belts 
o Safety Locks 
o Chock Blocks 
o Fire Extinguishers 
o First Aid Kit 
o Two-way Radios 
o Body Fluid Kits 

Please see attached list of all vehicles to be used for this contract. Vehicle will be 
ordered upon award of the bid. We will continue with current fleet until new vehicles 
arrive. 

Please visit the Fleet section of the proposal for more information 

Driver & Monitor Information 

Driver and Monitor Information will be supplied if awarded the contract. 



Driver Standards 

All drivers will go through a thorough interview, orientation with an on the road 
evaluation, pre-employment drug screening and a criminal background check. This will 
ensure only responsible drivers with a good moral character will be employed by 
Trombly Motor Coach. All drivers must hold a current license with proper 
endorsements. Please see attached for all training and procedure requirements for 
drivers and monitors. 

Continuing Trombly Motor Coach's contract to provide transportation for your students 
with special needs, will maintain continuity for the students who can be so dependent on 
familiarity in their lives. 

Please see attached Driver Training and In-Service Safety Program submitted with our 
proposal. 

Customer Relations and Conflict Resolution Procedures 

Our staff at Trombly Motor Coach employs courteous and knowledgeable staff that has 
been in the bus industry for many years working with parents, children and school 
officials. All concerns or complaints will be handled in a timely matter to resolve any 
issues that may arise. 

Trombly Motor Coach will work closely with school officials, parents, and students by 
reporting behavioral reports to ensure safe transportation for all students. These 
reports will be followed up with phone calls or meetings with school officials and the 
student to find out what the problem is and work towards a su itable solution or 
disciplinary action if necessary. 

Emergency Procedures 

Please see attached Vehicle Breakdown and Emergency Procedure 

Staff and Facilities for Maintenance 

Trombly Motor Coach currently has six (6) certified mechanics and several qualified 
mechanic helpers. Our facility offers a nine (9) bay fully functional service facility in 
Dracut, a service facility in Lowell, as well as Methuen. 

2 



Ride Sharing Benefit 

Due to the fact that Trombly Motor Coach is part of the Beacon Mobility (NRT also) 
family, we are able to take advantage of all ride share opportunities within our entities to 
insure that ali customers receive the lowest per student cost that we are able to provide. · 

References 

Please see attached list of references as well as letter of reference. 

Cost Proposal 

We are proposing two options of pricing for the districts to choose from - Option A or 
Option B. 
Both proposal options are offering 18 monitors per day included in the pricing below. 

Cost Proposal A 

2023/2024- 2028/2029 School Year & Summer Transportation Rates: 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 
Vans&Wheel $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 
Vans 
Mini Buses $330.00 $430.00 $451.00 $474.00 $497.00 
R.N. $60.00/ HR $63.00/ HR $68.00/ HR $74.00/ HR $80.00/ HR 
L.P.N. $50.00/HR $53.00/HR $58.00/ HR $64.00/HR $70.00/ HR 
E.M.T. $40.00/HR $43.00/HR $48.00/ HR $54.00/HR $60.00/ HR 

All above prices include up to 18 monitors. 
Any additional monitors (over the 18) will be billed at the following daily rates. 

Monitor cost (18 2023/ 2024 2024/ 2025 2025/ 2026 2026/ 2027 2027/ 2028 
@ no charge) 
Monitor per day 125.00 132.00 139.00 145.00 155.00 

Rates listed above account for all fuel, vehicle maintenance, driver wages, and taxes. 
This contract has no fuel escalation / de-escalation clause. 

3 



Cost Proposal B 

2023/2024- 2028/2029 School Year & Summer Transportation Rates: 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 
Vans & Wheel $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 
Vans 
Mini Buses $395.00 $415.00 $435.00 $457.00 $480.00 
R.N. $60.00/HR $63.00/HR $68.00/HR $74.00/HR $80.00/HR 
L.P.N. $50.00/HR $53.00/HR $58.00/HR $64.00/HR $70.00/HR 
E.M.T. $40.00/HR $43.00/HR $48.00/HR $54.00/HR $60.00/HR 

All above prices include up to 18 monitors. 
Any additional monitors (over the 18) will be billed at the following daily rates. 

Monitor cost (18 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 2026/2027 2027/2028 
@ no charge} 
Monitor per day 125.00 132.00 139.00 145.00 155.00 

Rates listed above account for all fuel, vehicle maintenance, driver wages, and taxes. 
This contract has no fuel escalation / de-escalation clause. 

Students are placed in vehicles with surrounding towns/students to maximize sharing 
the cost of a vehicle. The vehicle cost (as noted above) is divided by the number of 
students in the vehicle and each town charged appropriately. 

The towns of Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury are currently sharing rides with the 
cities/towns of Lowell, Andover, Wilmington, and Dracut. Trombly Motor Coach and 
NRT Bus will continue to add students in adjacent cities/towns, such as Burlington, 
North Andover, and Methuen, to further promote collaborative transportation and help 
keep the transportation cost as low as possible for all. Trombly Motor Coach is actively 
seeking new students in adjacent areas to further reduce each town's per pupil price. 

Any student who is required or requested to ride alone, will be charged the per vehicle 
van rate per day. 

Trombly Motor Coach looks forward to the opportunity to be of service for the 
communities of Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury. Please let us know if you should 
have any questions. 

4 



Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 

School District 

Andover Public Schools 

Greater Lawrence Technical School 

Methuen Public Schools 

Burlington Public Schools 

Billerica Public Schools 

Chelmsford Public Schools 

Tewksbury Public Schools 

Current Contracts 
April 2023 

Contact Person 

Kei1th Taverna 

John Lavoie 

Brandi Kwon 

Robert Cunha 

Beth Anne Fre,chette 

Arny Reese 

Dave Libby 

Phone 

978-623-8510 
978-686-0194 X1014 
978-722-6001 
781-238-5690 
978-528-7905 
978-251-5100 X6919 

978-640-7800 X220 

No. of Years 

40 Years 

40 Years 

23 years 

14 Years 

6 Years 

6 Years 

6 Years 



"-O ANDOVER 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Massachusetts 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE Magda Parvey, Ed.D. 
Susan K. Mccready - Chairperson Superintendent of Schools 
Tracey E. Spruce, Esq. - Vice Chairperson 
Lauren M. Conoscenti, Ph.D. 
Emily DiCesaro 
Sandis Wright 

Letter of Reference for Trombly Motor Coach 

To Whom It May Concern: 

It is with great pleasure that I write this letter of recommendation for Trombly 
Motor Coach. Trombly has been providing bus service to the Town of Andover 
since the 1980's. 

Trombly's professionalism, emphasis on safety and attention to detail starts at 
the top of the company and defines the value system of every employee with 
whom we work with on a daily basis. Trombly Motor Company takes great 
pride in working cooperatively with the Andover Public Schools to create a 
consistently safe transportation experience for all students. 

Trombly's accessibility, flexibility and work ethic have been vital to the success 
of the Andover Public Schools transportation department. They have been a 
reliable and treasured partner with the Town of Andover for many years. 

Sincerely, 

~Y~ 
Keith Taverna 
Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Administration 

• ANDOVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS • 

30 WHITTIER COURT • ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS • 01810 

978-247-7010 



TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 

TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL 

BILLERICA/CHELMSFORD/TEWKSBURY 

OPTION A 



Billerica, Chelmsforr' 
2022 - 2023 School \ 

O_ 

BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 

BIUERICA 
BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 
BIUERJCA 
BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 

OILLCRICA lul 

BILLERICA 14 
BILLERICA 15 
BILLERICA 16 
BILLERICA 17 
BILLERICA 18 
BILLERICA 19 
BILLERICA 20 
BILLERICA 21 

BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 
BILLERICA 24 
BILLERICA 25 
BILLERICA 26 
BIUERICA 27 
BILlERICA 28 
BILLERICA 29 
BILLERICA 30 
BIUERICA 31 
BIUERICA 32 
BILLERICA 33 
BILLERICA 34 
BILLERICA 35 
BILLERICA 36 
BIUERICA 37 
BILLERICA 38 

BILLERICA 39 
Bill.ERICA 40 

BILLERICA 41 
BIUERICA 42 
BIUERICA 43 

BILLERICA 44 

BILLERICA 45 
BILLERICA 46 

BILLERICA 47 

1 Tewksbury Rider Information 

l7R I 

2023-2024 I!!' 20'24-2025 I!!' 

m ill 
$134,00 $174.50 
$268-00 $349.00 

$134.00 $174.50 
$67.00 $87.25 

$134.00 5174.50 
$268-00 $349.00 
$268.00 $349.00 
5134.00 $174.50 
$134.00 $174.50 
$134.00 $174.50 
$89.33 5116.33 

$134.00 5174.50 

$114.00 $174.50 

$89.33 $116.33 
$67.00 $87,2.5 
$67.00 $87.25 
567.00 S87.2S 

$268.00 $349.00 
$268.00 $349.00 

567.00 $87.25 
$268.00 $349.00 

$134.00 $174.50 

S134.00 $174.50 
$268.00 $349.00 
$134.00 $174.50 

$89.33 $116.33 
$134.00 $174.50 

$53.60 $69.80 
$53.60 $69.80 
$67.00 587.25 
$89.33 $116.33 
$89.33 $116.33 
$67.00 $87.25 
$67.00 $87.25 
$53.60 $69.80 
$89.33 $116.33 

$89.33 $116.33 
$67.00 $87.25 

$53.60 $69.80 
$53.60 $69.80 
$67.00 $87.25 
$67.00 $87.25 
$53.60 $69.80 

$134.00 $174.50 

S134.00 S174.50 

$53.60 $69.80 

$134.00 $174.50 
$562351 $7,323.16 
$119.65 $155.81 

2025-202§ 121[ 

ill 
$183.00 
$366.00 
$183.00 

591.50 
$183.00 
$366.00 
$366.00 
$183.00 
5183.00 
$183.00 
$122.00 
$183.00 

$183.00 

$122.00 
$91.50 
$91.50 
$91.50 

$366.00 
S366.00 

$91.50 
$366.00 

$183.00 
$183.00 
5366.00 
$183.00 
S122.00 
5113.00 
$7320 
$73.20 
$91.50 

$122.00 
Slll.00 

$91.50 
$91.50 
$7320 

$122.00 
$122.00 

$91.50 

$73 20 
$73 20 
$91-50 
$91.50 
$73.20 

$183 00 

$183 00 

$73 20 

$183.00 
$7,679.90 
$163.40 

Tro mbly• 

BCl cSp, 
• coach 
eds Bid 

~-4-d 

OPTION A 

2Qii:Z2ZZ Rlt 
ill I !!!I 

$ 192.00 
$384.00 

$192.00 
$96.00 

5192.00 
$384.00 
$384.00 $403.00 
$192.00 $201.50 
$192.00 $201.50 
$192.00 $201.50 
$124.00 $134.33 
$192.00 $201.50 

192.00 201.50 

$128.00 $13U3 
$96.00 $100.75 
$96.00 $100.75 
$96.00 $100.75 

$384.00 $403.00 
S3a..oo $403.00 

$96.00 $100.7S 
$384.00 $403.00 

$192.00 

$ 192.00 
$384.00 
$ 192.00 $201.50 
$128.00 S134.33 
$192.00 S201.50 

$76.80 $80.60 
$76.80 $80.60 
$96.00 $100.7S 

$128.00 $134.33 
$128.00 $134.33 
$96.00 $100.75 
$96.00 $100.75 
$76.80 $80.60 

$128.00 
$ 128.00 

$96.00 

$76.80 $80.60 
$76.80 S80.60 
$96.00 $100.75 
$96.00 $100.75 
$76.80 $80.60 

$192.00 $201.50 

$192.00 $201.50 

$76.BO $80.60 

$192.00 $201.50 
ss,051,eo $8,456.26 
$17144 $179.92 

I SCHO_OL I AOORESS I Clty/Iown I MONITOR lw/c 

Nurse WC M,T,Th, F 8:00-2:50 Nurse rides with student 
M,T,Th,F 8:00-2:50 
9:00 -3:00 
9:00 -3:00 

Monitor 9:00-3.00 
Dr. Franklin Perlo 971 Main Street Lancaster 11:30-2:30 Not placed veL 
Dr Janice Adle 60 Ca~1sle Stret Chelmsford M, T, Th, Fr B:30-
Kennedy Day Sch 30 Warren 5tree Boston Monitor WC 8:20-2:35 
Kemedy Dav Sch 30 Warrt.n Stret Boston Nurs~ WC 11:20-2:35 NlKst rides with studl!flt 
IA888 COl!abora 63 Acton .Slrttt Arlin on Monitor 8:00 • 2:45; 3rd Thur> Referral to Val Billerica or 
LABBB COl!abora 9 Mud eWa Bedford 8:00-2:45 Referral to Valley Billerica or 

Landmark 429 Hale Street sever 7:55-2:35 

Landmark 429 Hale Street Bever 7:55-2:35 
Leamin centff F 848 central Stre Framfngh.im Monitor 8:30-2:30 
L.eamin Prep Sch 1507 Washlngto West Newton 7:50-2:20 
L.eamln Prep Sch 1.S07Washi o Wtst Newton 7:50-2.:20 
Melmart< or NECC 461 River Road Andover Monitor 8:30-3:00 Not olaced vel 
MIiestones 410Totten Waltham 8:00-3:00 

New En land Aca 96Che HinD Beverly 8:30-2:30 Antldp1tin her graduatl 
New En1land cen 33 Tum pike Roa Southborou1h Monitor 9:00-3:00 

52 Rivtr Street Blfterta 8:35-2:45 !Rides with N\KSe 
8:10-4:00 M-Th, 8:25-

Monitor 8:30-2:30 
St. Am's Home Monitor 9:00-3:00 NEWS TERM (Should be $111. 
SEEM campus A 25 WllamStrHt Stonaham 8:30-2:30 
SEEM Hurd 94 Lebanon Stre Melrose 8:30-2:30 No olaced vet. 
Valle Collaborat' 40 Linnell Circle Bileria 8:00-2:00 
Valle 8:00-2:00 
Valle 8:00-2:00 
Valle 9:00-3:00 
Valley Collabora 9:00-3:00 
Valley Collabora 8:00-2:00 
Valley Monitor 8 :00-2:00 
Val1e Collabora Monitor 8 :00-2:00 

8:30-2:30 
9:00-3:00 Monitor on the Valley 
8:00-2:00 

Valley Collabora 9:00-3:00 
Valle COllabora 8:00-2:00 

Valle Collabora 8:00-2.00 

Valle COllabora 40 Unnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
Valley Collabora 13S Coburn Roa Tyn sborou8h 9:00-3:00 

Valley Collabora · 40 Unnell Circle BIiierica 8:00-2.00 

Wayside Acadt Framingham 9:25-3:50 

vaney COllaboratve 

Gifford School 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly Motor Coach 

2022 - 2023 School Year BCT • Special Needs Bid 
4-4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 DU 2024-2025 DU 2025-2026 DC[ 2026-2027 DC[ 2027-2028 PCC 
TOWN IHcl HOMEADDRESS lsruoeN'I! ill ill ill m m I SCHOOL I ADDRESS I Citv/rown I MONITOR lwJcl SCHOOLHOURS 

CHELMSFORD 1 TL S89.33 116.33 U2.00 $128.00 $134.33 CottinR School 453 Concord Av Lexington 8:00-2:50 

CHELMSFORD 2 EA $67.00 $87.25 $9LSO $96.00 $100.75 CREST EssexAcad 20 Shattuck Roa Andover 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 3 RF $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 CREST Collaborati 20 Shattuck Roa Andover Monitor WC 9:00-3:00 moved from district to Crest 
CHELMSFORD 4 PC $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST- 20 Shauuck Roa Andover Monitor 9;00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 5 CE $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 S403.00 Dr. Franklin Perlti 971 Main Street Lancaster 8:30-2:30 
CHELMSFORD 6 CP $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S Gifford School 177 Boston Post Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-8:30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 7 AW $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Gifford School 177 Boston Post Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-8:30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 8 SB $67.00 S87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Gifford School 177 Boston Post Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-8:30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 9 CK $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Gifford School 177 Boston Post Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-8:30-U:OO 
CHELMSFORD 10 CM $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO LABBB- lexington 251 Waltham St LeKington 8:30-3:30 
CHELMSFORD 11 AD $67.00 $87.25 $91.SO 596.00 $100.75 Leaming Prep SCh 1507 Washlngto West Newton 7:50-2:20 
CHELMSFORD 12 KP $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Leamin Pre Sch 1507 WashinRto West Newton 7:S0-2:20 
CHELMSFORD 13 AC $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Leamin Skills A 1247 Washingto Rye, NH 8:30-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 14 JC $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $UB.OO $13433 Nashoba Leamin 10 Oak Park Oriv Bedford 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 15 RH $89.33 $116.33 5122.00 $128.00 $13433 Nashoba Leamin Monitor 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 16 SP $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Nashoba Leamin 10 Oak Park Driv Bedford Monitor 9:00-3:00 
CHElMSFORO 17 NM $67.00 $87.25 $9L50 $96.00 $100.75 New England Aca 96 Cherry Hill D Bev•rly 8:30-2:30 
OiELMSFORD 18 GW $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO Per1clns SChoolfo 175 N. Beacon S Watertown Monitor 8:lo-4:00 M-Th, 8:ZS. 
CHELMSFORD 19 OP $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO SOAR Program, 121 Loring Aven Salem 8:lS-2:30 
CHElMSFORD 20 DS $134.00 $174.SO 5183.00 $192.00 5201.50 Topsfield Vocatio 248 Boston Sire Topsfield 8:00-2:00 
OiELMSFORD 21 NB $67.00 $87.25 $9LSO $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborat i 40 Linn•II Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 22 JB $66.00 $86.00 $90.20 594.80 $99.40 Valley Collaborat 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 23 JB $33.00 $43.00 $45.10 $47.40 $49.70 Valley Collaborat 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 24 MB $33.00 $43.00 $45.10 $47.40 $49.70 Valley Collabora ' 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 25 KB $33.00 $43.00 $45.10 $47.40 $49.70 Valley Collabora 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 26 CE $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 596.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborat 40 Linnell Circle BiUerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 27 BE $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S Valle Collaborat' 40 Linnell Circle Bifterica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 28 ZH $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborat 40 Linnell Circle BiRerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 29 EH $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Valley Collaborat' 40 Linnell Circle Bilerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 30 JH $66.00 $86.00 $90.20 $94.80 $99.40 Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Bileria 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 31 BK $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Valley Collaborat' 40 Linnell Circl• BiNerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 

CHELMSFORD 32 CL $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 33 AM $89.33 $116.33 SU2.00 5128.00 $13433 Vailey Collaboratl 40 Linnell Circi• BiKerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 34 NP $33.00 $43.00 $45.10 $47.40 $49.70 VailoyCollaborati 40 Linncll Circl• Bin•rica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 35 ER $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 596.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborati 40 Unnell Circle Blnerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 36 AR $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Valley Collaborati 40 Unnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 37 VS $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S ValleyCollaborati 40 Linne11Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 38 ESP $33.00 $43.00 $45.10 $47.40 $49.70 Valle Collaboratl 40 Unnell Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 39 QS $89.33 $116.33 $1Z2.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica B:00-2:0D 



Billerica, Chelmsforr' ·d Tewksbury Rider Information 
2022 - 2023 School ·. 

TOWN 

CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 
CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

CHELMSFORD 

l!!iH!!Z&llir 
!!!X 

$67.00 

$33.00 
$33.00 

$33.00 

$33.00 
$89.33 

$89.33 

S134.00 
$89.33 
$89.33 

$S3.60 
$53.60 

$89.33 
$89.33 
S33.00 
$89.33 

$89.33 

$89.33 

$4,991.14 
$86.05 

2024-202.5 eer 20~-2026 2er 

!!ll ill 
$87.25 $91.50 

S43.00 $45.10 

$43.00 $45.10 

$43.00 $45.10 

$43.00 $45.10 

$116.33 $122.00 

$116.33 $122.00 

S174.50 $183.00 
$116.33 S122.00 

$116.33 $122.00 

$69.80 $73.20 

$69.80 $73.20 

5116.33 $122.00 
$116.33 $122.00 

543.00 $45.10 

$116.33 $122.00 

$116.33 $122.00 

$116.33 $122.00 

$6,500.04 $6,816.10 
$112.07 $117.53 

' r ombty • 'r Coach 

BC'" · Sp, , eds B ,d 
4•'-· .i.3 

OPTION A 

2021,.2021 eer 2021-2028 eer 
Wt ill SCHOOL ADDRESS ~ 

$96.00 S100.75 Valley Collaborali 40 Linnell Circle 

$47.40 $49.70 Valley Collaborar 40 Linnell Clrde 

$47.40 $49.70 Valloy Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billorica 

$47.40 $49.70 Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billeria 8:00-2:00 

$47.40 $49.70 Valle Collaboroti 40 Linnell Circle Blllorlca 8:00-2:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00·2:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Valla Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

$19,.00 $201.SO Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

8:00-2:00 
8:00-2:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Valle Collaborali 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Valley Collabor,11 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

$76.80 $80.60 Valley Collaborali 135 Coburn Roa Tyn sborough 9:00-3:00 

$76.80 $80.60 Valle Collaborati 135 Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborati 135 Coburn Roa T n sborouRh 9:00-3:00 

$128.00 $134.33 Victor School 380 Massachuse Acton 8:20-2:45 Fri 8:20-11:30 

$47.40 $49.70 vaney conaboriltlve 

$128.00 $134.33 Valle Collaborative 

$128.00 $134.33 Victor School 

$128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 

$7,153.20 $7,506.44 

$123.33 S129.42 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly Motor Coa ch 

2022 - 2023 School Year BCT - Special Needs Bid 

4-4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 l!!:r 2024-2025 l!!r 2025-20261!!:r 2026-2027 ~·· 2027-2028 ~·· 
I_O_W_N l!!tl HOME ADDRES__S ISTUDENTI fu fu fu fil fu SCHOOL I ADDRESS I Qtv/Town I MONITOR l w1cl SOIOOL HOURS 

Childrens Center 

KN $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 for 6 Echo Avenue Bevertv 8:50-2:45 

Tewksbury 2 SM $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Cottin& School 453 Concord Lexlnrton Monitor WC M,T,Th,F 8:00-2:50 
Tewksbury 3 CH $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 CREST- EPIC 20 Shattuck Andover Monitor 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbury 4 AL $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST - Lifeways 20 Shattuck Andover 9:00-3:00 

Tewksbury 5 SE $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST - Ufeways 20 Shattudt Andover 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbury 6 MC $67.00 $87.25 $91.SO $96.00 $100.7S CREST Essex Aead 20 Shattuck AndOYC!I' 9:00-3:00 

Tewksbury 7 LA $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST· Lifeworks 20 Shattuck Andover 9:00-3:00 

Tewksbury 8 CR $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST- Lifeworks 20 Shattuck Andover 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbury 9 JE $4S.OO $S8.50 $61.43 $64.SO S67.72 CREST- Lifeworks 20 Shattuck Andover Monitor 9:00-3:00 NR TERM .. Student/Monitor 

AN $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST· 20 Shattuck Andover 9:00 - 3:00 

DE $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 S192.00 $201.50 CREST· 20 Shattuck Andover 9:00-3:DO 
PA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST- 20Shattuck Andover 9:00-3:00 

MO $27.50 $3S.83 $37.S8 $39.50 $41.42 Dr Janice Adie 60 C.rtisle Chelmsford Monitor M, T, Th, Fr 8:30-
MO $27.50 535.83 537.58 $39.50 541.42 or Janice Adle 60 car11s1e Chelmsford Monitor M, T, Th, fr a:30· 

GI $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 S192.00 $201.50 Gifford School 1 n Boston Post Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-

SE $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 John F Kennedy 20 Kimbrough Billera 8:3S-2:45 
Pl $8933 $116.33 $U2.DO $US.DO $134.33 Victor School 380 Massachuse Acton 8:30 - 3:00 

FE $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Kevin OGrady 112 Sohier Road Beverly WC 8:45 - 2:30 ___ lF • NurselMonitor• Not on Di 
Tewksbury IN $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABSB Collaborat 9 Mudge Way Bedford 8:00 - 2:45 

Tewksbury KA $134 .00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBB COllaborat 9 Mudge Way Bedford 8:00-2:45 

Tewksbury PR $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO LABBB Chenery 95 Washington Belmont 8:20-2:30 
Tewksbury VE $8933 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 LABBS- 251 Waltham l.eJCin on 8:30-3:30 M-Th, 8:30-
Tewksbu,y CA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBS- 251 Waltham 8:30-3:30 M•Th, 8:30-
Tewksbu,y so $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 S128.00 S134.33 LABBB- Ottoson 63 Acton Street Monitor 8:00 - 2:4S; 3rd Thurs 
Tewksbury Cl $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Landmark 429 Hale Street 7:5D - 3:15 

Tewksbury MC $8933 $11633 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Landmarit 429 Hale Street 7:45 - 3:00 
TA $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Learning Center F 848 Central Framingham 8:30- 2:30 

BA $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Learning Prep 1507 West Newton 7:50-2:20 
BR $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Lighthouse 28S Mill Road Chelmsford 8:2S - 2:30 

Tewksbu ry 30 DO $53.6C $69.80 $73.20 S76.80 $80.60 Lighthouse 28SMill Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 

Tewksbu,y 31 MU $8933 $116.33 $122.00 S128.00 $134.33 Lighthouse 285 Mill Road Chelmsford Monitor 8:2S - 2:30 
Tewksbury 32 SA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Li hthouse 28S Mill Road Chelmsford 8:2S - 2:30 
Tewksbury 33 SA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO Lighthouse 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25-2:30 
Tewksbu,y 34 SC $8933 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Lighthouse 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:2S - 2:30 
Tewksbury 35 TR $53.6C $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Lighthouse 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 
Tewksbu,y 36 VI $S3.60 $69.80 $73.20 S76.80 $80.60 lighthouse 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 
Tewksbury 37 AR $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO Nashoba 10 Oak Pork Bedford Monitor 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbu,y 38 BR $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO Nashoba 10 Oak Park Bedford 9:00-3:00 

Tewksbury 41 CA $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 New England 96 Cherry Hill Beverly 7:55- 2:15 

Tewksbury 42 SM S268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Northshore 126 Sohler Road Beverly 7:45- 2:00 

Tewksbu,y 43 BA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Perkins School lo 175 N. Beacon St Watertown 8:10-4:00 M-Th, 8:25-

Tewksbury 44 SE $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Perkins school lo 175 N. Beacons Watertown 8:10-4:00 M-Th, 8:25-
,Tewksbury 49 sz $8933 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 SEEM Cam UI 25 William Stoneham 8:30 -2:30 
Tewksbury so HA $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO SEEM Hurd 9A Lebanon Melrose 8:30- 2:30 

Tewksbury 52 MO $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 SOAR Program, 121 Loring Salem 8:15-2:30 

Te wksbury 53 FR $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 The May Center 50-E Concord Wilmin ton Monitor 8:30-3:00 

Tewksbu 54 RI $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 The Moy Center SO·E Concord Wilmineton 8:30-3:00 

Tewksbury ss CR $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 St. Ann's Home 100A Haverhill Methuen 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbury 56 GR $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 V•lley Collaborar 40 Linnell Orde Billerlca Monitor 8:00-2:00 
Tewksbu,y S7 NA $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 5134.33 Valle Collaborat' 40 Linnell Orde BIiierica M onitor 8:00-2:00 
Tewksbury 58 AR $53.6C $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valloy Collaborati 135 Coburn Roa Tynssboroush 9:00 -3:00 
Tewksbury 59 8A $55.00 $71.66 $7S.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley Collaborat' 135 Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00 - 3:00 
Tewl<sbury 60 OE $53.60 $69.80 573.20 576.80 $80.60 Valley Collaboratl 135 Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 
Tewksbury 61 GO $55.00 $71.66 $7S.16 S79.00 $82.83 Valley Collaborati 135 Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 
Tewbbu,y 62 GR $SS.OO $71.66 $7S.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley Collaborati 13S Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00 - 3:00 

Tewksbury 63 IM $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley collaboratl 135 Coburn Roa Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 

Tewksbu_oy 64 LA $55.00 $71.66 $75.16 $79.00 $82.83 Vallev Collaborati 135 Coburn Roa Tvn1>boroudl Monitor 9:00 - 3:00 



Billerica, Chelmsfort' •d Tewksbury Rider Information 

2022 - 2023 School . 

TOWN 
!Tewksbury 
Tewksbury_ WI 

Tewksbury BE 

Tewksbury SA 

Tewksbury AN 

Tewksbu BA 
FR 
HA 

KE 

u 
MA 
RY 
so 
T11 

AF 

AP 
LK 

CM 
HL 

AB 
CA 

Tewksbu_!Y 
!Tewksbury 

WR 
KA 

Tewksbury RE 

Tewksbury BE 

Tewksbu_ry NA 

ITota l Avg. Per Student Pu day -
Tota l Billerlca/Chelmsford/Tewksburv 
Total Av_1. Per Student All 

20iH!!i ! R!:C 
!!!)'. 

$55.00 
$55.00 

$S3.60 
$53.60 
$67.00 

$134.00 
$134.00 

$134.00 
$67.00 

$67.00 
$67.00 

$67.00 
$67.00 
~53.60 

$67.00 
$89.33 

$134.00 

$134.00 

S134.00 
no bid 

no bid 
no bid 
no bid 
no bid 

no bid 

no bid 

$1,416.36 
$165.03 

$19,031.01 
S108.75 

2Q24-2025 11er 2025-2026 I!!' 

fu ill 
$71.66 $75.16 
$71.66 $7S.16 

$69.80 $73.20 

$69.80 $73.20 
$87.25 $91.S0 

$174.S0 S183.00 
$174.S0 $183.00 
$174.S0 $183.00 

$87.25 $91.SO 

$87.25 $91.50 

$87.25 $91.S0 

$87.25 $91.50 

$87.25 S91.50 
$<9.RO $73.20 

$87.25 S91.50 
$116.33 S122.00 
$174.50 $183.00 

$174.50 $183.00 
$174.50 $183.00 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 
no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 

$10,960.29 $11,494.35 

$214.91 $225.38 

$24,783.49 $2S,991.05 

$141.62 $148.52 

lrombly• 

BCT · Sp, 
'' Coach 
,eds Bid 

J ~04-Lj 

OPTION A 

2026-2027 e er 2027-2028 ·2e r 

ill ill 
$79.00 $82.83 

$79.00 $82.83 

$76.80 $80.60 
$76.80 $80.60 
$96.00 $100.75 

$192.00 S201.50 

$192.00 $201.50 

$192.00 $201.S0 
$96.00 $100.75 

$96.00 $100.75 

$96.00 $100.75 

$96.00 $100.75 

$96.00 $100.75 
S76.R0 $80.60 

$96.00 $100.75 
$128.00 $ 134.33 

$192.00 $201.50 

$192.00 $201.S0 

$192.00 $201.S0 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 
no bid no bid 
no bid no bid 
no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 

no bid no bid 
$12,060.70 $U,656.89 

$236.48 $248.17 

$27,271.50 $21,619.59 

$155.84 $163.S4 

SCHOOL ADDRESS Citv/Town MnN1rnR w1r: SCHOOL HO_URS 

Valley Colaborati 135 Coburn Roa, Tyng.sborough 9:00-3:00 

Vallev Colaboratl 135 Coburn Roai ryngsborough 9:00·3:00 

Valley CoAaboratl 40 Unnell Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 

Vallev CoUaborati 40 Unnell Circle Billerica 8:00 ·2:00 

Vallev Collaboratl 40 Unnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerli;a 8:00-2:00 

Vallev Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 8:00·2:00 

Valley Collaboratl 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00· 2:00 

Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

Valley Collaborati 40 Linnell Orcle BIiierica 8:00 • 2:00 

Valley Collabcirati 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

Volley CoUaborat; 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00 - 2:00 

Valley Collaborat 40 Unnell Circle 8lllerlca 8:00 ·2:00 

V::alloy inlbhnn,t' 40 Linnell Circle Billerlt';ir. 8:00-2:00 

Valley Collaborative 
Vallev Collaborative 
Beverly School for th• Oeaf 
St. Ann1s Home School 
Wavslde Academ 
NE Pediatric care 78 Boston Road Billerica Nurse/Medical WC 9:00-3:00 

NE Ptdiatric care 78 Boston Road BilleriQ Nurse/Medical WC 9:00-3:00 

Prof Ctr for Hand 32Osgood Andover Nurse/Medical WC 8:30-2:00 

Prof Ctr for Hand 32Os&ood Andover Nurse/Medical WC 8:30-2:00 

Prof Ctr for Hand 32Osgood Andover Nurse/Medical we 8:30-2:00 

Prof Ctr for Hand 32Ouood Andover Nurse/Medical WC 8:.30-2:00 

SEEM 260 Fordham Wilminet_on Nurse/Medical 8:45 •2:45 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly Motor Coach 

2022Summer BCT • Special Need s Bid 

4 -4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 

TOWN HC STUDENT per day per day perday perday perday SCHOOL ADDRESS Oty/Town MONITOR W/C 

Billerica 1 RT $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Beverly School for the Deaf 6 Echo Avenue Beverly 

BIiierica 2 CD $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Catting School 453 Concord Avenue Lexington Nurse WC 

BIiierica 3 AW $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Cotting School 453 Concord Avenue Lexin ton 

Billerica 4 JB $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST Collabortive 20 Shattuck Road Andover 

Billerica s VO $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 CREST Collabortive 20 Shattuck Road Andover 

BIiierica 6 DD $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 CREST Collabortive 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor 

Billerica 7 ND $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Or. Franklin Perkins. Possibly 971 Main Street Lancaster 

Billerica 8 ET $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Dr Janice Adie Day School 60 Carlisle Street Olelmsford 

Billerica 9 SK $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Kennedy Day School 30 Warren Street Boston Monitor WC 

Billerica 10 PR $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Kennedy Day School 30 Warren Street Boston Nurse WC 

BIiierica 11 MK $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 LAB BB Collabortive 63 Acton Street Arlington Monitor 

'Billerica 12 AN $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LAB BB Bedford Hi h School 9MudgeWay Bedford 

Billcrico 1l KF $67.00 $87.2S $Sil.SO $96.00 $100.75 Laarning Ctr for Oe;1f 848 Central Strttt Fr~mineh~m Mnnltnr 

:BIiierica 14 KB $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Mel mark or NECC in Southboro 461 River Road Andover Monitor 

,Billerica 15 MD $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Milestones 410 Totte.n Pond Road Waltham 

Billerica 16 IL $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 New England Ctr for Communic. 33 Turnpike Road Southborough Monitor 

BIiierica 17 CH $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Perkins School for the Blind 175 N. Beacon Street Watertown 

Billerica 18 LO $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 RCS Learning Academy 5 Strathmore Road Natick Monitor 

Billerica 19 MM $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 SEEM Hurd · Possibly 94 Lebanon St Melrose 

Billerica 20 DT $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde. Billerica 

!Billerica 21 DR $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 St. Ann's School Possibly 100A Haverhill Street Methuen Monitor 

Billerica 22 JA $89.3 3 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Billerica 23 MH $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Billerica 24 u $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valle Collaborative 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Billerica 25 AT $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley Collaborative 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Billerica 26 RW $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde Billerica 

Billerica 27 MC $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde Billerica 

BIiierica 28 EO $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde Billerica 

Billerica 29 JS $67.00 $87.25 $91.SO $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde Billerica 

Billerica 30 JS $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Cirde Billerica 

Billerica 31 AC $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valle Collaborative 40 Linne.II Cirde Billerica 

Billerica 32 SD $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collabor.tive 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Monitor 

Billerica 33 CF $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Monitor 

Billerica 34 CG $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billeric.i 

Billerica 35 BK $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Billerica 36 GC $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Wavside Academv 1 Frederick Abbott Way Framingham 

$4,779.32 $6,223.82 $6,527.00 $6,848.00 $7,186.82 
$132.76 $172.88 $181.31 $190.22 $199.63 



Billerica, Chelmsfr 1nd Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly· ~r Coach 

2022Summer 
BCT • SpE eeds Bid 

4-4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 

TOWN HC HOME ADDRESS STUDENT perday per day per day per day perday lsOiooL !ADDRESS I city/Town I MONITOR Jw/c 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 

TOWN HC STUDENT per day per day per day per day per day SOiOOL ADDRESS City/Town I MONITOR IW/C 

CHELMSFORD 1 TL $67.00 $87.2S $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Cotting School 453 Concord Avenue Lexln ton 

CHELMSFORD 2 PC S67.00 $87.25 $9150 $96.00 $100.75 Crest Ste ping Stones camp 1 Stiles Pond Boxford 

CHELMSFORD 3 CE $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Dr. Franklin Perkins 971 Main Street Lancaster 

CHELMSFORD 4 CM $134.00 $174.50 S183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBS-·Lexington HS 2Sl Waltham Street Le,cington 

CHELMSFORD 5 AD $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Leaming Prep School 1507 Washln ton Street West Newton 

CHELMSFORD 6 AC $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Leaming Skills Academy 1247 Washington Road #3 Rye, NH 

CHELMSFORD 7 JC $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Nashoba Learnin Grou 10 oak Park Drive Bedlord Monitor 

CHELMSFORD 8 RH $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Nashoba Learning Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford Monitor 

CHELMSFORD 9 SP S89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Nashoba Learnin Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford Monitor 

CHELMSFOIID 10 cw $268.00 $34g.oo $366.00 $384.00 $403 00 Perkins Schnol fnr thP Riinci 175 N. Beacon Street Watertown Monitor 

CHELMSFORD 11 OP $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 SOAR Program, NorthShore 121 Loring Avenue Salem 

CHELMSFORD 12 NB $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Orcle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 13 JB $39.SO $41.50 $43.S0 $45.70 $48.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 14 KB $39.50 $41.50 S43.50 $45.70 $48.00 Valle Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD lS JB $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

iCHELMSFORD 16 MB $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 

CHELMSFORD 17 RC $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 18 CE $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Orcle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 19 BE $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Orcle Billerlca 

CHELMSFORD 20 RG $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Orcle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 21 AGA $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valle Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 22 ZH $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Orcle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 23 JH $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 24 BK $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $13433 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 25 CL $89.33 $116.33 $U2.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 26 AM $89.33 $116.33 SU2.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 40 Llnnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 27 AM $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Bi llerica 

CHELMSFORD 28 JN $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.S0 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 29 CP $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 

CHELMSFORD 30 NP $134.00 $174.S0 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 31 ER $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 

CHELMSFORD 32 AR $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Colla boratlve 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 33 vs $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.7S Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 34 ESP $39.50 $41.50 $43.50 $45.70 $48.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 35 as $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley Colla boratlve 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 36 EU $39.SO $41.50 $43.50 $45.70 $48.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 37 JW $39.50 $41.SO $43.S0 $45.70 $48.00 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 

CHELMSFORD 38 MW $39.50 $41.50 $43.50 $45.70 $48.00 Valle Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerlca 

CHELMSFORD 39 AWM $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 S128.00 $134.33 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

CHELMSFORD 40 LE $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Victor School 380 Massachusetts Avenue Acton 

CHELMSFORD 42 MR $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Beverly School For The Deaf 6 Echo Avenue Beverlv Monitor 

$4,033.63 $5,193.13 $5,446.00 $5,714.20 $5,997.13 

Total Avg. Per Student Per day I I $96.04 $123.65 $129.67 $136.05 $142.79 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly Motor Coach 

2022 Summer BCT • Special Needs Bid 

4-4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 
ITowN I HC IHOMEADDRESS I STUDENT I per day per day per day per day per day SCHOOL ADDRESS C' {Town MONITOR W/C 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025·2026 2026-2027 ZOZ7•ZOZ8 
TOWN STUDENT per day per day per day per day per day SCHOOL ADDRESS uty/Town MONITOR W/C 
Tewksbury 1 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 S201.50 Childrens Center for 6 Echo Avenue Beverly 

Tewksbury 2 $134.00 $17450 $183.00 $192.00 $20150 Catting School 453 Concord Avenue Lexington Monitor WC 
T•wksbury 3 $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 CREST· EPIC 20 Shattuck Road Andover Ye• 
Tewksbury 4 S67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST· Lifeways 20 Shattuck Road Andover 
Tewksbury 5 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST - Lifeways 20 Shattuck Road Andover 

Tewksbury 6 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 CREST· Essex Academy Lower Sch 20 Shattuck Road Andover 

Tewksbury 7 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST- Lifeworks 20 Shattuck Road Andover 
Tewksbury 8 $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 CREST- Lifeworks 20 Shattuck Road Andover Yes 
Tewksbury 9 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 CREST- Merrimack Academy 20 Shattuck Road Andover 
Tcwk•bury 10 $32.92 $34.58 $36.25 $38.08 $40.00 Df Jdnici:: AJle Day Scliuol 60 carllsle Street Chelnuford Yes 
Tewksbury 11 S32.92 $34.58 $36.25 $38.08 $40.00 Dr Janice Adle Day School 60 Carlisle Street Chelmsford Yes 
Tewksbury 12 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO Gifford School 177 Boston Post Road Weston 
Tewksbury 13 $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 S384.00 $403.00 John F Kennedy School Billerica 20 Kimbrough Road Billerica 
Tewksbury 14 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Victor School 380 Massachusetts Avenue Acton 
Tewksbury $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $40 3.00 Kevin OGrady School 112 Sohier Road Beverly WC 
Tewksbury $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBB Bedford High School 9 Mudge Way Bedford 
Tewksbury $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBB Bedford High School 9 Mudge Way Bedford 
Tewksbu $134.00 $17450 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBS Chenery School Belmont 95 Washington Street Belmont 
Tewksbury $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $US.CO $134.33 LABBB- Ottoson MS Arlington 63 Acton Street Arlington Yes 
Tewksbury $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 LABBB--Lexlngton HS 251 Waltham Street Lexington 

Tewksbury $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 LABBS--Lexington HS 251 Waltham Street Lexington 

Tewksbury 22 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 L•arning Ctr for Deaf 848 Central Street Framingham 
Tewksbury 23 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Learning Prep School 1507 Washington Street West Newton 

Tewksbury 24 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Nashoba Learning Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford IYes 

Tewksbury 25 $134.00 $17450 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Nashoba Learning Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford 
Tewksbury 26 no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid NE Pediatric Care 78 Boston Road Billerica Nurse/Medical WC 
Tewksbury $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 New England Academy 96 Cherry Hill Drive Beverly 

Tewksbury $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 Northshore Academy 126 Sohier Road Beverly 

Tewksbury 29 $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 S384.00 $403.00 Perkins School for the Blind 175 N. Beacon Street Watertown 
Tewksbury 30 no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldrn 32 Osgood Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 
Tewksbury 31 no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldrn 32 Osgood Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 
Tewksbury 32 no bid ·no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldrn 32 Osgood Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 
Tewksbury 33 no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldrn 32 Osgood Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 
Tewksbury 34 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 SEEM Campus Academy 25 Wllllam Street Stoneham 
Tewksbury 35 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.SO SEEM Hurd 94 Lebanon Street Melrose 
Tewksbury 36 no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid SEEM Therapeutic Learning Center 260 Fordham Road Wilmington Nurse/Medical 
Tewksbury 37 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 s201.so SOAR Program, NorthShore 121 Lorin& Avenue Salem 
Tewksbury 38 $134.00 $174.SO $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 St Ann's School 100A Haverhill Street Methuen 

Tewksbury 39 $268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 The May Center School for Autism & 50-E Concord Street, Suite Wllmington Yes 

$268.00 $349.00 $366.00 $384.00 $403.00 The May Center School for Autism & 50-E Concord Street, Suite Wllmington 



Billerica, Chelmsf' 1nd Tewksbury Rider Information Trombl1• ,r Coach 

2022Summer BCT • 5pe ,eeds Bid 

d-4-23 

OPTION A 

2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 

TOWN STUDENT per day per day per day per day per day SCHOOL ADDRESS City/Town I MONITOR lw/c 
Tewksbury $53.60 $69.80 S73.20 S76.80 $80.60 Valley• Elementary 135 Coburn Road T n borou h 

Tewksbury $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley • Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbu $55.00 $71.66 $75.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley• Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury $53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley - Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury $55.00 $71.66 $75.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley• Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury 46 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley - Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury 47 $55.00 $71.66 S75.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley• Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough Yes 
Tewksbury 48 $55.00 $71.66 $75.16 $79.00 S82.83 Valley· Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury 49 $55.00 $71.66 S75.16 $79.00 $82.83 Valley • Elementary 13S Coburn Road Tyngsborough 

Tewksbury 50 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley· Middle School 40 Linnell Orde BIiierica Yes 

Tewksbury 51 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley • Middle School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Yes 

Tewksbury 52 $53.60 $69.80 S73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Valley • Middle School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica Yes 

T@wksbury 53 S53.60 $69.80 $73.20 $76.80 $80.60 Vall,.y • Middle School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 54 $89.33 $116.33 $122.00 $128.00 $134.33 Valley • Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 55 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley - Transitional Hi h School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 56 $134.00 $174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley. Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 57 $134.00 S174.50 $183.00 $192.00 $201.50 Valley • Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 58 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley • Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 59 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley· Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 60 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley• Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 61 $67.00 $87.25 $91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley . Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 

Tewksbury 62 $67,00 $87.25 S91.50 $96.00 $100.75 Valley - Transitional High School 40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 

$2,374.32 $3,092.U $3,242.80 $3,403.00 $3,570.97 
$38.30 $49.87 $5Z.30 $54.89 $57.60 

Total Billerica/Chelmsford/Tewksbury $11,187.27 $14,509.07 $15,215.80 $15,965.20 $16,754.92 
Total Av_g. Per Student Per day $79.91 $103.64 $108.68 $114.04 $119.68 



TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 

TRANSPORTATION PROPOSAL 

Bl LLERICA/CH ELMSFORD/TEWKSBURY 

OPTION B 



Billerica, Chelm sf o rd • Tewksbury Rider Information Trombly• "'r Coach 

2022 - 2023 School , BCT • Sp, :eds Bid 

4•~,d 

OPTION B 

2023-2024 per 2024-2025 per 2025-2026 per 2026-2027 per 2027-2028 per 
TOWN STUDENT day day day day day SCHOOL ADDRESS Ci own MONITOR W/C SCHOOL HOURS 
Bill.ERICA RT $160.00 S168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 Bovorl SChool for the D 6 Echo Avenue Beverly 8:15-2:33 
BILLERICA 2 $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 5371.00 $389.00 Cotting School 4S3 Concord Avenue Loxington Nurse WC M,T,Th,F 8:00-2:SO Nune rid~ with ~tudent 
BIUERICA 3 $160.00 $168.00 $176.S0 5185.S0 $194.S0 Cottln School 453 Concord Avenue le>dn on M,T,Th,F 8:00-2:50 
BILLERICA 4 $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 S92.75 $97.25 CREST Collaborative 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
BILLERICA 5 $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.S0 CREST Collaborative 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
BILLERICA 6 S320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 S389.00 CR EST Collaborative 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor 9:00 -3:00 
BILLERICA 7 $320.00 $336.00 5353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Or. FQnklin Perkins 971 Ma In Street Laincaster 8:30-Z:30 Not placed yet. 
BILLERICA 8 $160.00 $168.00 5176.50 $185.50 S194.50 Dr lanite Adie D• Sc 60 C.rlisle Street Chelmsford M, T, Th Fr 8:30-
BILLERICA 9 $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.S0 $194.50 Kenned Da School 30 Warren Street Boston Monitor YIC 8:20-2:35 
BILLERICA 10 $160.00 $168 .00 $176.50 $18S.S0 $194.SO Kenned Da School 30 W¥ten Street Boston Nurse WC 8:20-2:35 Nurse rides with studt:!:nt 
BILLERICA 11 $106.67 S112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 LAB88 Collaborative 63 Acton Strttt Arlin on Monitor S:00 • 2:45; 3rd Thurs Referr.,I to Valley BIiierica or 
81LLERICA 12 $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 SUS.SO $194.S0 LA88B Collaborativ..-Bed 9MudgeWay Bedford 1:00-2:45 Referral to Valley Billerica or 

RILLERICA " $160.00 $168.00 $176.S0 $185.S0 $194.50 landmark 429 Hile Street Beverl I I 17:55-2:35 

BILLERICA $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 5129.67 Landmarlc 429 Hale Street Beve 7:55-2:35 
'BILLERICA $80.00 S84.00 S88.25 S92.75 S97.25 Learn'nc Center For The 8<18 central 5treot Framin am Monitor 8:30-2:30 
BILLERICA $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 Leamin Pre School 1507 Washington Street West Newton 7:50-2:20 
BILLERICA $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 597.25 Leaming Pre School 1S07 Washln on Street Wes:tNewt'on 7:S0-2:20 
BILLERICA 5320.00 $336.00 $353.00 5371.00 $389.00 Melmuk or NECC South Andover Monitor 8:30-3:00 
BILLERICA $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 S389.00 Milestones Waltham 8:00-3:00 
BILLERICA N!W En land Academ Severi 8:30-2:30 Anticipatin& her graduatl 
BILLERICA $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 S371.00 $389.00 Southbo<ough Monitor 9:00-3:00 

BILLERICA $160.00 $168.00 $17650 $185.50 $194.50 Park.er Element~ry Sc:h 52 River Street Bilferiea 8:35-2:45 I Rk:IH with Nurse 
BILLERICA $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 Perkins School for the Bli 175 N. Beacon Street Watertown 8:10-4:00 M·Th, 8:25· 
BILLERICA $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 RCS Leaming Acad•m 5 5trathmore Road Natick Monitor 8:30-2:30 
BILLERICA $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 St. Ann's Home School lOOA Haverhill Street Methuen Monitor 9:00-3:00 
BILLERICA $106.67 S112.00 5117.67 $123.67 $129.67 SEEM Campus Aaidem Stoneham 8:30-2:30 
BILLERICA $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.SO $194.50 SEEM Hurd School Poss! Mc.,.o,c 8:30-2:30 No ploced yet . 
BILLERICA $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 S77.80 Valley Collaborative 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA $64.00 S67.20 $70.60 S74.20 $77.80 Valley COiiaborative 40 Linnell Orde Billerica 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA $80.00 S84.00 $88.25 S92.75 $97.25 Valley COiiaborative 40 Linnell Clrde Billerica 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA 31 $106.67 S112.00 $117.67 $123.67 S129.67 Valle Collabor.itve 135 Coburn Road T sborough 9:00-3:00 
BILLERICA H $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Ville Coll1bon1tve 135 Coburn Road Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 
BILI.ERICA 33 $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 Valle Collabonatve 40 Linnell Clrcle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 V•lle Collaboratve 40 Linnell Clrcle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 Valley Collabol"3tvt 40 Linnell Circle Billeric.a Monitor 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA $106.67 s112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Valley Collabontve 40 Linne.II Circle Billerica 8:30-2:30 
BILLERICA $106.67 5112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Vall Collaboratve 135 Coburn Road pborou h 9:00-3:00 Monitor on the Valley 
BILLERICA $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 V•lley COllaboratve 40 Unnoll Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

BILLERICA LL $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 Collaboratve 135 COburn Road Tyngsborough 9:00-3:00 
BILLERICA E:EJI I EO $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 Collabor.otve 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
BILLERICA ml I IS $80.00 $84.00 S88.25 S92.75 S97.2S Coll• bor.otve 40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
Bill.ERICA ml I JS $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.7S S97.25 Collaboratve 40 Linnell C.-cle Billorica 8;00-2:00 
BILLERICA ml I AT $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 577.80 Vall Colfaboratve 135 Coburn Road Tyn,:sboroush 9:00-3:00 

BILLERICA £11 I MC $160.00 $168.00 $176.S0 $185.SO $194.50 Valley Collabontlvo 40 Linnell arcl• Billerica 8:00-2:00 

BILLERICA GC $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 Wayside Acadomy l Frederick Abbott Way Framingham 9:25-3:50 
$6,410.67 $6,731.20 $7,071.77 $7,432.37 $7,792.97 
5142.46 5149.SS 1_157.15 $165.16 5173.11 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information Tro mbly Motor Coach 

2022 - 2023 School Vo,ar BCT - Special Needs Bid 

4-4-23 
OPTION 8 

2023·2024 per 2024-2025 per 202.S-2026 per 2026-2027 per 2027-2028 per 

TOWN HC HOME AOORESS STVOENT do d day day day SCHOOL ADDRESS Clty/Town MONITOR W/C SCHOOL HOURS 
CHELMSFORD 1 n $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 123.67 129.67 Cottin& School 453 Concord Avenue l.tXlncton 8:00-2'50 

CHELMSFORD 2 EA sao.oo $14.00 $88.2S $92.75 $97.2S CREST Essex Academ 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00 -3:00 
CHELMSFORD 3 RF $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 CREST Coll•boratlve 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor WC 9:00-3:00 mov~d from district to C'reit 

CHELMSFORD 4 PC $80.00 SM.oo $88.25 S92.75 S97.2S CA EST- Merrim,ck Acad 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD s CE $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Or. f,..nklin Pertins 971 Main StrHt l.lncasttr 8:30-2:30 
CHELMSFORD 6 CP .00 SS4.oo S88.2S 592.75 $97.2S Gifford SChool 1 n 8oston Post Road Weston 8:30-2:30 1st Thur .. :30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 7 AW $80.00 $8400 S88.2S 592.75 $97.2S Gifford School 177 Boston Post Road w,,ston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur-8:30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 8 SB $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 S92.75 $97.25 Gifford School 177 Boston Post Road Weston 8:30-2:30, 1st Thur .. :30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD 9 a $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 S92.75 597.25 Gilford School 177 Boston Post Road 8:30-2:30. 1st Thur .. :30-12:00 
CHELMSFORD CM $160.00 $161.00 5176.50 S1&5.SO $194.SO 8:30-3:30 
CHELMSFORD AD $80.00 $14.00 $88.2S $92.7S $97.25 7:50-2:20 
CHELMSFORD KP S320.00 $336.00 $3S3 00 $371.00 $389.00 7:50-2:20 
CHELMSFORD AC $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Re, NH 8:30-3:00 
CHELMSFORD JC $106.67 5112.00 $117.b/ $ll3.•7 $12,.07 llcdfo«I 9-00-3·00 
CHELMSFORD RH $106.67 $112.00 S117.67 $123.67 S129.67 Bedford Monhor 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD SP $106.67 $112.00 $117 67 S123.67 S129.67 Bedford Monttor 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD NM $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.7S $97.2S BeYertv 8:30-2:30 
CHELMSFORD GW S160.00 $168.00 $176,50 s1as.so S194.50 Watertown Monl1or 8:10-4:00 M·Th. 8:2S· 
CHELMSFORD OP $160.00 S161.00 S176.SO $185.50 $194.SO Salem 8:lS-2:30 
, CHELMSFORD OS $160.00 $168.00 S176.SO $185.50 $194.SO Topsfield 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD NB $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.2S Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD )8 $79.00 $83.00 $87.00 591.40 $96.00 40 Linnell Ord• BiUerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD )8 $39.SO I.SO $43.50 $45.70 $48.00 40 Unnell Orde Billertca Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD MB $39.50 $41.50 $43.50 $4S.70 $48.00 40 Unnett Orde Blllorlca MonitOf B:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD KB $39.SO $4LSO $43.SO $45.70 $41.00 40UMd0rde Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD a $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 40 Unnel O,do Silerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD BE $80.00 $84.00 $88.Z5 S92.75 597.25 40 Unnea Ord• Binorlca Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 2H $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.7S $97.2$ 40 Unnen Orde Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD EH $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 SU3.67 S129.67 40 Unnd Orde BIiierica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD IH $79.00 $83.00 $87.00 $91.40 $96.00 40Unnd Orde BIiierica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD BK $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 40 Unnel 0,de s;nonca Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD a sao.oo $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 40Unnd Ckcle BilleriQ 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD AM $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 5123.67 S129.67 40 Unnd Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD NP $39.50 $41.SO $43.SO $4S.70 $4&.00 40 Unnd Circle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD ER $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 40Unnd Clrdo Billerica 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD AR $106.67 $112.00 S117.67 $123.67 $129.67 40Unnel0rde Sillorico 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD vs $80.00 $84.00 $18.ZS S92.7S $97.25 40 Unnett Ord• Bineria 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD ESP $39.SO $'1.SO $43.SO $45.70 $48.00 40 Unnett Orcle Billerica Monitor 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD QS $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 S129.67 40 UnnoU Orcle BIiierica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD ss $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.7S $97.25 40 Unnett Ortle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 41 EU $39.SO $41.SO $43.SO $45.70 $41.00 40 Unneff Orcle llfteria 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 42 1W $39.SO $41.SO $43.SO $45.70 $41.00 40Unn.n Orel• BiQeria 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD MW $39.SO $41.SO $43.SO $45.70 $48.00 40UMena,c1~ Bineria 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD RW $39.50 $41.SO $43.50 $45.70 $41.00 40 Unnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD AWM $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 40 Unnell Circle BIiierica 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD JE $106.67 $112.00 5117.67 $123.67 $129.67 40 Unnclt Orel• Sileria 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 47 KG $160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $1&5.SO $194.SO 40 Unnell O,de SiAerica 1:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 48 MG $106.67 S112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 40 Unnell Ortle Bifterica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD AT $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 S129.67 40 Unnetl Orcle Billerica 8:00-2:00 
CHELMSFORD 51 CD $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 S74.20 S77.80 13S Coburn Road T'fngsborou h 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 52 IR $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 13S Coburn Road T OU h 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD S3 BR $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 13S Coburn Road T sborou h 9:00-3:00 
CHELMSFORD 54 LE $106.67 SIU.OD S117.67 $123.67 $129.67 380 Massachu,etts Avenue Acton 1:20-2:4S Fri 8 :20-11:30 

$5,601.50 $5,881.90 $6,.178.20 $6,493.00 $6109.10 
$103.73 $101.92_ 

--
$114.41 $120.24 $126.09 



Billerica , Chelmsford • Tewksbury Rider Infor m ation Trombly•· "'Ir Coach 

202 2 - 2023 School , BCT -Sp, ·eds Bid 

4-...... &..:5 

OPTION 8 

Z023-2024 per 2024-2.0ZS per 2025-2026 per 2026-2027 per 20Z7-2021 per 
TOWN I HCI HOME ADDRESS I STUDENT I d•y day day day day SCHOOL ADDRESS City/Town MONITOR W/ C I SCHOOL HOURS 

KN $160.00 S168.00 $176.50 $185.SO $194.50 Olildrtns Center for Con 6 Echo Avenue Beverly 8:50-2:45 
SM $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.SO $194.50 Cottlnt School 453 Concord Avenue Lexinllon Monitor WC M T Th,F 8:IJ0.2:50 
CH $320.00 S336.00 S353.00 S371.00 $389.00 CREST- EPIC 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor 9:00-3:00 
Al $80.00 $84.00 S88.25 $92.75 $97.25 CREST - llfeways 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00- 3:00 
SE $160.00 $168.00 5176.50 S185.50 $194.50 CREST- Llfewavs 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
MC $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 S97.25 CREST Essex Ae>dtmv 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
LA $80.00 S84.00 S88.25 S92.75 S97.25 CREST- lifeworks 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00 -3:00 
CR $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 CREST- Ufeworb 20 ShaltUCk Road Andover 9:00 - 3:00 
JE $53.82 $56.51 559.34 562.30 565.42 CREST• lifeworks 20 Shattuck Road Andover Monitor 9:00-3:00 
AN $160.00 $168.00 5176.SO $185.50 $194.50 CREST• MerrimackAcad1 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
OE $160.00 S168.00 S176.50 S185.50 $194.50 CllEST· MerrimackAcad, 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
PA $160,00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.SO S194.SO CREST- MerrimackAcadt 20 Shattuck Road Andover 9:00-3:00 
MO $32.92 $34.58 $36.25 S38.08 $40.00 Or Janice Adie DavSchoc 60 Carlisle Street Chelmsford Monitor M, T, Th, F,-8:30: 
MU ss2.n $34.58 536.25 538.08 $40.00 Or Janice Adle Dav SChoc 60 Conlsle Street Chelmsford Monitor M, T, Th, Fr 8:30-
GI $160.00 $168.00 S176.SO $185.50 S194.50 Gifford School 1 n 8oston Post Road WHton 8:30-2:30 lrt Thur-
SE $320.00 $336_00 S353.00 $371.00 $389_00 John F Kennedy School B 20 Klmbrouah A.oad Billerica 8:35-2:45 
Pf $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Victor School 380 Massachusetts Avenue Acton 8:30-3:00 
FE $320.00 5336.00 $353.00 $371.00 5389.00 Kevtn OGrady School 112 SOhler Road Beverly WC 8:45 - 2:30 
IN $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 S185.50 $194.50 LABBB Collaborotive-Bed 9 Mud•• Way Bedf0<d 8:00-2:45 
KA 5160.00 $168.00 $176.50 S185.SO $194.50 LABBB Collabomlve-Bed 9 Mudge Way Bedford 8:00-2:4S 
PR $160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $185.50 $194.50 LABBB Chenerv Sohool 8 9S Wa.shln2ton Street Belmont 8:20-2:30 
VE $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 LABBB-1.exintton HS 251 Waltham Street Lexington 8:30-3:30 M-Th, 8:30-1 

ICA S160.00 S168.00 S176.50 S185.SO S194.50 LAB88-lexlngton HS 251 Waltham Street Lexington 8:30-3:30 M-Th, 8:30-1 
ISO $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 LABBB- Ottoson MS Arlio 63 Acton Street Arlimr:ton Monitor 8:00 - 2:45; 3rd Thurs 
a $320.00 5336.00 $353.00 S371.00 $389.00 Landmark 429 Ha' e Street Beverly 7:50 - 3:15 
MC $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 landmark 429 Ha'e: Street Beverly 7:45 - 3:00 
TA $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Leaming Center For The 548 Central Street Framingham 8:30-2:30 
BA $80.00 $84.00 S88.25 $92.7S $97.25 leamine: Preo School 1507 W•shinrton Street West Newton 7:50-2:20 
BR $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 L11hthouse School 285 MIii Road Chelm.sford 8:25- 2:30 
00 $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 lighthouse School 28S Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 
MU $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 U1hthouse SChool 285 Mill Road Chelmsford Monitor 8:25 • 2:30 
SA $160.00 S168.00 $176.SO S185.50 $194.SO U1hthouse School 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25-2:30 
SA $160.00 $168.00 S176.50 $185.50 $194.50 liththouse School 285Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 
SC $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 li&hthouse School 285 Mill Road Chelmsford 8:25- 2:30 
TR $64.00 $67.20 570.60 $74.20 $77.80 li&hthouse School 285 Mill Road Chelmsfo,d 8:25 - 2:30 
VI $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.80 Urhthou,e School 28S MIii Road Chelmsford 8:25 - 2:30 
AR $160.00 S168.00 S176.50 $185.50 $194.SO N•shob• leam ln,i Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford Monitor 9:00-3:00 
BR $160.00 $168_00 $176.SO $18S_SO $194.SO Nashoba l e.amirur. Group 10 Oak Park Drive Bedford 9:00-3:00 
AB no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid NE Pedi•tric Care 78 Boston Road Binerica Nurse/Medical WC 9:00-3:00 
CA no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid NE Pediatric care 78 Boston Road BIiierica Nurse/Medical WC 9:00-3:00 
CA $80.00 $84.00 S88.25 $92.7S $97.25 New England Academv 96 Cherry Hm Drive 8everfy 7:55 - 2:15 
SM S320.00 $336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Northshore Academv 126 Sohler Road Beverly 7:45-2:00 
BA $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.SO Perkins School for the Bfi 17S N. Be.aeon Street Watertown 8:10-4:00 M-Th, 8:2s=) 
SE $320.00 $336.00 53S3.00 $371.00 5389.00 Perkins School for the Sli 175 N. Beacon Street Wa'tertown 8:10-4:00 M-Th, 8:25-I 
SE no bid nobid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chtdrn 32 0,good Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 8:30 • 2:00 
KA no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldrn 32 Os,ood Street Andover Nurse/Medical we 8:30- 2:00 
RE no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Cir for Hind Chldrn 32 05"ood Street Andover Nurse/Medical WC 8:30 -2:00 
WR no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid Prof Cir for Hind Chldrn 32 Osgood Street Andover Nurse/Medial WC 8:30 - 2:00 
sz $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 S123.67 $129.67 SEEM campus Academy 25 William Street Stoneham 8:30- 2:30 
HA $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 $194.50 SEEM Hurd 94 Lebanon Street Melrose 8:30- 2:30 
NA no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid SEEM Therapeutic learni 260 Fordham Road Wilmi(\iton Nurse/Medical 8:45- 2:45 
MO $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.SO $194.$0 SOAR Proeram, NorthSh< 121 loring Avenue Salem 8:15-2:30 
FR $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 The Mav center school f S0-E Concord Street, Suite Wilml....,on Monitor 8:30- 3:00 
RI $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 S389.00 The Mav Center School f 50-E Concord Street SUite Wilmlnrton 8:30-3:00 
CR $160.00 $168_00 $176.50 S185.50 S194-50 St_ Ann's Home School l OOA Haverhill Street Methuen 9:00-3:00 
GR $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 S129.67 Valley Coffaborative 40 Linnell Circle Bilerica Monitor 8:00- 2:00 

INA $106-67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Vallev CollaboraUve 40 Unnell Circle Bllerlca Monitor 8:00- 2:00 

IAR $64.00 $67.20 S70.60 574.20 sn.so Vallev Collaborative 13S Coburn Ro•d Tvn,sborough 9:00-3:00 



Billerica, Che lmsford, and Tewksbury Rider Information 
2022 - 2023 School Year 

2023-2024 per 

1TOWN I HC I HOME ADDRESS I STUDENT day 
BA S65.S3 

DE $64.00 
GO $65.83 
GR $65.83 
IM $106.67 

IA $6S.83 

TO $6S.S3 

WI $65.83 

BE $64.00 

SA $64.00 
AN $80.00 

BA 
FR $160.00 
HA $160 00 

KE $80.00 

u $80.00 

MA $80.00 

RY $80.00 

so $80.00 

1TH $64.00 
$9,223.99 
$118.26 

!Total Billtrka/Cholmsford/Towlcsbury T s21,2.3s.16 

!Total Avenoce AU l l $121.35 

2024-2025 per 2025-2026 per 

day day 
$69.17 $7250 

S67.20 $70.60 

$69.17 $7250 

$69.17 $7250 
$112.00 $117.67 

$69.17 $7250 

$69.17 $7250 

$69.17 $7250 

$67.20 $70.60 

$67.20 $70,60 

$84.00 $88-2S 

$168.00 $176.50 
$1~• nn $176.50 
$84.00 $88.25 

$84.00 $88.25 

$84.00 $88.25 

$84.00 $88.2S 

$84.00 $88.25 

$67.20 $70.60 

$9,615.48 $10,174.32 

$124.17 $130.44 

$22,298.58 $23,424.29 
$127.42 $133.85 

2026-2027 per 

day 

S76.17 

$74.20 
S76.17 
S76.17 
S123.67 
$76.17 

$76.17 

$76.17 

$74.20 

$74.20 

$92.7S 

$185.50 

$185.50 
S92.75 

$92.75 
$92.75 

$92.75 

$92.75 

$74.20 
$10,692.85 

$137.09 

$24,618.22 
$140.61 

Trombly Motor Coach 

BCT • Special Needs Bid 

4-4-23 
OPTION B 

2027-2028 per 
day SCHOOL 

$80.00 Valley Collaborative 

$77.80 Vallev COiiaborative 
$80.00 Valley COllaboratfve 

$80.00 Vallev Collaborative 
$129.67 Vallev COllaboratlve 

$8-0.00 Valley COiiaborative 

S80.00 Vallev Collaborative 

$8-0.00 Valley COiiaborative 

$77.80 Valley Collaborative 

$77.80 Valley Collaborative 

$97.25 Valley Collaborative 
. V1l1ev Collaborative 

$194.SO Valley Collaborative 

$194.50 Vallev COiiaborative 
$97.25 Valley COiiaborative 

$97.25 Valley COiiaborative 

$97.25 Valley Collaborative 

$97.25 Valley COiiaborative 

$97.25 Vallev COiiaborative 

$77.80 Valley Collaborative 

$11,212.70 
$143.75 

$25,81'.77 
$tn.~1 

ADDRESS MONITOR I w,c lsotooL HOURS 

135 Coburn Road 9:00-3:00 

135 COburn Rood 9:00-3:00 

135 COburn Road 9:00•3:00 

135 Coburn Road 9:00•3:00 

13S Coburn Road 9:00 • 3:00 

13S COburn Rood Monitor I 9:00- 3:00 

135 Coburn Road 9:00• 3:00 

135 Coburn Road 9:00-3:00 

40 Unnell Cirde BIilerica Monitor 8:00 • 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle BIiierica 8:00• 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

40 Unnell Circle Billarica 8:00- 2:00 _ I Ended 12/8/22 

40 Unnell Orcle Billerica 8:00 · 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle BIUerica 8:00 • 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Bifleria 8:00 • 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Billerka 8:00 • 2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00-2:00 

40 Linnell Circle 8iNeria 8:00-2:00 

40 Linnell Circle Billerica 8:00 • 2:00 



BIiierica, Chelmslord, a• wksbury Rider lnlormatlon Trombly. ,, Coach 
2022Summer BCT- Sil{. .eeds Bid 

4-4-23 
OPTION B 

iou-2014 2014-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2021 

TOWN HC STUDENT per day perd,y per day per day per day Al>DRESS Oty/Town MONITOR W/C sotOOL HOURS 

Bllerka l RT 160.00 168.00 $176.SO 185.SO $19'.SO Bever SChool for the Dear 6 Echo Avenue - a,,0-2:Ss 

lilerkl 2 co $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 S371.00 S389.00 Cotti S<hool .CS3 Concord Avenue Lexln on Nurse WC M,T,Th,F &00-2!50 Wed S:OCJ..1:15 

Billeria 3 AW 5160.00 $168.00 S176.SO 5185.SO $19'.SO CotUn SchoO, 453 concord Avenue ltxin on M,T,Th,f 1:00-2:50 Wed 8:00-1:15 

8ilerka • JB $80.00 $8'.00 S88.25 . S92.75 59725 20 Sh.tttuck R.oMI Andover M•Th 9:00- 2:00 
8illtik:a 5 VO $320.00 S336.oo $3§3..00 S371.00 S389.00 CREST Cobbortiw 20 Shattuck Ro.ad Andowr M-Th 9:00- 2:00 

Biletk• 6 DO S320.00 S136.00 $353.00 Sl71.00 $389.00 CREST Cobbon.iw 20 Shattuck Ro.ad A.ndonr Monitor M-Th 9:00- 2:00 

Billerk:1 7 ND $320.00 5336.00 $353.00 5371,00 $389.00 Dr. fra,ldin PerlunJ • Posslbty 971 Main Street l.oncastor 
Billetk:i • fT $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185..50 $19'.SO Dr Jank•Adi• School 60 Car1JS1c Street Chclmsfotd 
Blllera 9 SK $160.00 $1158.00 S176.50 $1.aS.50 519'.SO Kannedv 0•Y School 30 w,rren Street 8o.ston Monitor WC 

BillerK:a 10 PR 5160.00 $1.68.00 S176.SO $185.SO 519'.SO Kenne Oa School 30 w,rren Street &oston Nurse WC 

Blllorlca 11 MK $106.fi7 SlU.00 5117.67 5123.67 Sl29.67 lA888 Collabortive 63 Acton Strtet Al on Monhor l.Ae88 HS {Ledrwton or aemc>nt In th~ Fall)9:00-U>O 

Binetica 12 AN $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185.50 S194,50 LA888 Bedford H' h School 9Mud e Way Be-dford 

8111erlca 13 kF $BO.DO sa,.oo $88.25 S92.75 S97.25 learnir Ctr for Deaf 8-'8 C~tral Strtt:t Framktgham Monitor 

Bihrlca 14 K8 $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 $371.00 S389.00 Melmark or NECC m Southboro 461 Riwr Road AndO'Wtr Monitor 
BiQerka 15 MD $320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Mllestonts 410 Totten Pond Road Waltham 

Bideric.a 16 IL S320.00 5336.00 5353.00 5371.00 S389.oo New En land Ctr for Commun it. 33 Tum rte l\o1d Southborou h Monitor 
e.nenea 17 CH 5160.00 $168.00 $176.50 5185.50 5194.SO Perkin$ Schoot for U'lt 8Uncf 175 N. lucon StrHt Watertown 
liill• ritt .. lD SJlO 00 $336 00 n.;3 00 S-~71 M ~u.Q nn Iii 11ani,•mnr• Rnul Naddc MDnltor 

Billerica 19 MM 5160.00 5168.00 $176.SO 5185.5() $194.SO 9-t ltbanon St MtltOSf: Not aced 1:20-2~ 

Bidcricli 20 OT $&4.00 S67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.IO 40 t.nn•II Circle 9;Nt,rka 8:00 to 2:00 (U-00 Friday) 

BilSericl 21 DR S160.00 $168.00 $176.SO 5185.50 $194.50 100A Havtrhtll StrHt Monitor Poul 8:30-2:30 

811orl<a 22 JA $106.67 S112.00 S117.67 S123.67 5129.67 115 Coburn lload 7/r.-1/ 14 /l:1S to 2:15 ll.1!15 Frid - MONITOR ON EU:MENTARY BUS 

Bilor1a 23 MH $106.67 Sll2.0D 5117.67 S123.67 5129.57 C.olaborAtlve 135 Coburn Rood 7 6-8/1'/8:15 :o 2:15 UUSFridovl 

Bileria ,. LL $64.00 Sfi7.20 $70.60 574..20 sn.ao CohborltM! 135 CObum R0.1d 7 /H/1• I 8:15 to 2:1S IU:15 Friday) 

Bilorl<a 25 AT $64.00 $67.20 570.60 574..20 Sn.80 C011boratlv1 US Coburn Roid 7/6-8/1' I 8:15 to 2:15 111:15 Friday) 

Biltria 26 Fm sao.oo SS,,00 $88.25 $92.7S S97..25 Cohbor1tlve •oLlnnellClrtle 8:00 to 2:00 11:00 Fr1day) 

Bileria 27 MC $160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $185.5() $19'.50 Cohbor1tlvo 40 Linnell Cirde 8:00 to 2:00 111:00 Friday[ 

Bilfflea 28 EO $64.00 $67.20 S70.60 $74.lO $77.80 ColaborltM! 'O Linnell Cl<tl< 8:00 10 2:00 111:00 Frid 

Blllfflal 29 15 580.00 $84.00 588.25 592.75 $97.25 •o Linnell Circle lintricl 

Bllotlal 30 15 580.00 $8'.0D $88.2S $92.7S $97.25 CO Linnell Clrde Binerka 

Bilefka u AC $80.00 $84.00 588.25 592.75 $97.25 40 Unnt.11 Circle l iltrica 

Bihric• 32 so sao.oo $14.00 5U.25 $92.75 $97.25 40 Unntlt Clrde liltt~ Monlo, 

8111erlco 33 CF $64.00 $67.20 $70.60 $74.20 $77.10 40 Unn•II Circle ljltrka Monlto, 

Biltf1co J,I CG $106.67 5112.00 S117.67 $123,67 5329.67 40 Unnelf a,cte lilertca 1:00 to 2:00 (11:00 Frid,11 ) 

Blltf1co JS BK sao.oo SM.DO $83.25 $92,75 597.25 Colabo,-tiYc 40 UMtlfCltde: 8.ltrk• 8:00 to 2:00 (11:00 Frida 

81krtca 36 GC Sl60.00 5168,00 $176.50 5185.5() 519'.SO 1 Frtderk:k Abbott W•y rremln.r:ham 7/!i/23-MS/23 M,Thl:tS.2'4S• l'MIFl:-1S-t2.:•S 

$5,70ti.67 $S,,,Z.UO Si,295.17 $6,616.17 $6,'37.17 
5151.52 $166.44 S174.17 $113.71 $192_70 



Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tew ksbury Rider Information Trombly Motor Coach 

2022Summer BCT - Special Needs Bid 

4-4-23 

OPTION B 

2O2.J..2024 2O24-202.S 2025--202' 202'-2027 2ll27-2028 

TOWN HC ST\JDfNT pcrcby ... _, percf~ perd:ay p.rdav SCHOOL ADDRESS MONITOR WC SCHOOL HOURS 

CHELMSFORD 1 Tl $80.00 SS<,00 $88.2S $92.7S S97.2S 453 Concord Av.nu• M,T,Th,F 8:00-2:SO Wtd 8:00-1:15 

CHELMSFORD 2 PC $80.00 $84.00 $88.2S $92.7S $97.25 1 Stitu Pond 9:00-2:00 Moft.ThW's No Frida· 

CHELMSFORD 3 C£ $320.00 $336.00 $3S3.00 s,11..00 $389.00 971 M1ln Street 1:30-2:30 

CHELMSFORD 4 CM $150.00 $168.00 $176.50 SUS.SO $194.SO 251 W1'th1m Street 1:30 AM - 3:30 PM FRI 2!00 PM) 

CHELMSFORD 5 NJ $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 1507 ~shin on Strnt 7:S3AM - l:.23PM 

CHELM5FORO 6 AC .00 $84.00 $88.2S 92.75 S97.2S l247Wlsh on lloadD 9:0(),3:00 

CHELM5FORO 7 IC $106.67 S112.00 $117.67 S123.67 $129.67 10 Oak Park Drtw: Monitor 9:00-3:00 

CHELMSFORD 8 RH $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 S129.67 10O1kPark Drive lledford Morutor 9:0(),3:00 

CHELMSFORD 9 SP $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $113.67 $129.67 10 Oak Part 0rtve Bodford Monitor 9:00-3:00 

CHEI.M5FORO 10 - $320.00 $336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 175 N. Beacon StrHt Watertown Monitor 8:25-3:00 2:15 Weds) 

CHELMSFORD 11 OP $160.00 $161.00 S176.50 $185.SO $19<.50 121 lorln Aw.nut: Stltm 1:30-1:00 

CHELM5FORD 12 NB $80.00 $8-4.00 $88.2S $92.75 $97.25 40 Linnell Circle Bll trka 8:00 to 2:00 11:00 Frida ) 

CHELMSFORD 13 18 $39.50 $-41.48 S,43.SS 5•s.n $-48.01 40 Linnell Circle 8ilerita 1:00 to 2:00 11:00 ff Ida 

CHELMSFORD 14 KB $39.50 $-41.48 $,43.SS s•s.n $-48.01 Colaborative 40 Unnell Circle &inerka 1:00to2:00111:00 Frida 

CHElMSFORD 15 18 5320.00 336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 Colabof'ltlYe 40 Unnell arde Bill•rka 1:00 ta 2:00 1.1:00 Frld1v) 

CHELMSFORD 16 MB $80.00 Sa<.oo $88.2S S92.7S S97.2S 40 Unnell arde Blllef"kil a:oo to 2:00 11.00Frldavl 

17 RC $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 S92.75 597.25 40Unfleil0rde ernua 8:00to2:00111:00Frld..,) 

CHELMSFORD 18 CE .00 .00 597.25 4U unntnUr(lt: ......... 
CHELMSFORD 19 BE $80.00 58'.00 97.25 40 Unnt:11 Ordt: 81111f'ka 

CHELMSFORD 20 RG 5160.00 161.00 19<.SO 40 Unnell Clrde 81lerb 

CHELMSFORD 21 1,/jA $80.00 $84.00 $97.25 40 Unntll Circle liltrk, 

CHELMSf'."ORD 22 ZH $80.00 $84,00 597.25 ,o Lln n•ll Clrcle liltrka 

CHELMSFORD 23 JH $320.00 5336.00 S389.00 40 Unntll Circte &:l t:rica 

CHELMSFORD 24 al( 5106.67 5112.00 $117-'7 S123.67 $129.67 Cohboratiw 40 Unnell Circle lilerica 

01ELMSFORO 25 Ct $106.67 $112.00 $117,67 $123..67 5129,67 COhboratlw 40 Linne-II Clrdt: ~J!tricl 

CHELMSFORD 26 /WI $106.67 5112.00 $117.67 $123.67 5129.67 CobboratW. 40llnMlldrde amtrka 

CHELMSFORD 27 /WI $80.00 SB•.oo $88.25 $92.75 597.25 COl aboratW'I 40 Unn1.II arde lil.rk:a 

CHELMSFORD 28 IN $160.00 $168.00 $176.50 $185:SO $19<.50 40 Unnell Cltdc l itlffkl 

CHELMSFORD 29 CP S160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $185.SO $194.SO 40 llnntll Ort.le 1iUerk1 

CHELMSFORD 30 NP $160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $185.SO 519'.SO 40 lw\ntt1 Otele lillcrk9 

CHELMSFORD 31 ER $80.00 $84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 Collaboratt.-t 40 timt:11 Citt:~ linerita 

CHElMSFORD 32 AA 106.67 $112.00 S117.67 $123.67 119.67 Collabor.ltwt 40 Ls1ntll Orde antet1ca 

04ElMSFORO 33 VS $80.00 $84.00 aa.25 92.7S $97.25 Collaboratwe 40 Unntll Orcle 8llltrb 

CHELMSFORD 34 ESP $39.50 $-41A8 $43.55 5'5.73 $48.01 Collaborative .0 lilntll Circle lil1ffla 

CHELMSFORD 3S QS $106.67 $112.00 $117.67 5123.67 S129.67 Collaborativt 40 Linnell Orcle Bllltrka 

CHELMSFORD 36 EU S39.SO $4UI 5'355 5'5.73 $-48.01 Coflaborativt .01.tlntr!Clrtle lillt-rka 

04ELM5f0ft0 37 JIN $39.50 $41.48 $43.SS S,45.73 $-48.01 Coflabor1tJvt 40 Unnt'll Clrtlt BiUttica 

CHELMSFORD 38 MW S39.SO $4U8 S,43.55 5'5.73 $,48,01 Colbiboratlve 40UnnellOrde BiDertea 

CHELM5FORD 39 AWM $106.67 Sll2.DO S117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Collaborative 40 Unnell Clrdt: Bilerica 

CHElMSFORD 40 L£ S106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $113.67 5129.67 VdOl'Se:hool 380 Mas:uchus•tts Avenut Acton 8:20-2:45 

CHELM5FORD 42 MR $106.67 $112.00 $117.57 5123.67 512'.67 Bitve:rty School For The Deaf 6Echo~~nue _,ly Monitor 8:,0,,2:SS 

S4,no.u ss,oous $S,262.U $5,HO.U $5,791.tl 
SU 3.58 $119.16 $125.29 _1131.67 $131.07 



Billerica, O,elmsford, a' wksbury Rider Info rma tion Trombly · ,r Coach 
2 022 Summer BCT -Spc ,eeds Bid 

4.4.23 

OPT'ON B 

2023-2024 202 .. 2025 2025-2026 2026·2027 2027-2028 
51\IOENT I per d ay per day ptrd:ay per day pcrd,y SOIOOL AOORESS Oty/Town MONITOR WIC SCHOOl HOURS 

$160.00 >168.00 <176.SO Stas.so $194.SO Chidrens Center for 6 Echo Avenue Bev,rly 8:S0-2:4S 
$160.00 $168.00 $176.SO S18S.SO $194.SO Cottin1 Sc:hool 453 Concord Avenue lexircton Monitor WC M,T,Th,F l :~2:SO Wtd 8.-00-1:lS 
$320.00 $336.00 $353.00 $371.00 $389.00 CREST· EPIC 20 Shatt1.1ck Road Andovar Yu M•Th t:00 . 2:00 
S80.00 $&4.00 saa.2s S92.75 $97.25 CAtsT. lifewavs 20 ShatttJCk Road Andover M•Th 9:00• 2:00 
S160.00 S168.00 S176.50 $185.50 SUM.SO CREST - l ifeways 20 Sh~IJ(k R~d Andover M-Th 9:00 - 2:0'J 
$80.00 $&4.00 $11.25 $92.?S $517.25 CAEST- Essu Academv Lowe, Sch 20 Shattuck Ro.d M<IOV<er M-Th 9:00- zm 
$160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $185.SO S194.SO CREST• Lifework.$ 20 Shi1ttuck Road Alldovtr M-Th 9:00 • 2:00 
$53.82 $56.Sl $S9.34 $62,30 $65.42 CREST- llftworlu 20 Sluttvd: Road - Yes 

$160.00 $168.00 S175.SO sias.so $1514.50 CR[ST- Mtrtlmacl. Academy 20 Shattudt Road Andover 
S32.92 $34.SS $36.2S s1a.oa $4ll.OO Or Janlct Adie Dav 5chool 60 C>tifle Sttfft Chelmsford Yes 
$32.92 $34.S& $36.2S sn.oa $4ll.OO Or Janee Adfe O,y Sc.hod 60 ClrlsJt 5ttfft. Chelmsford YH 
5160.00 $168.00 $176.SO S185.SO $194.SO Gifford School 177 Boston Post Ro~ Weston 
S320.00 S336.00 S353.00 $371.00 $389.00 John F ICennecfV School 8il-lerk1 20 IGmbrou,:h Road Blllenca 
S106.67 S112.00 S117.67 S123.67 Sl29.67 Vktor School 380 MuS1chusetts Avenue Act:on B:30-3:00 
$320.00 S336.00 <353.00 537LOO S389.IJO Kew, OG,ady School 112 Sohi« Road k,,trly WC &:30-1:30 
$160.00 S168.00 $176.SO Sl&S.50 $194.SO lABBB Btdford t-ti.ah School 9M11d1eWav Bedf<><d 7/5-7/28 Mon-Fri 8:30 • 2:25 
$160.00 S168.00 $176.SO $185.SO $194.SO IABBB Btdford tfah School 9Mudceway Bedford 7/S-7/21 Mon-Frl 1:30 • 2:25 
S1Mnn ~HiAM Sn&i:.o SllSSO su,,.so uaaa Che......., ,chool Clelmona 0.S W*1hin,rtol"I Stroct lclmont 0 :.>0-l:JO 
$106.67 s112.00 $117.67 S123.67 S129.67 lA.888- Ottoson MS Atlinrton 63 Acton StrMt Nlintt0t1 y., Mon-Fri 7/$-8111 0:00 - 2:00 
$106.67 s112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.'7 lABBB-1.exJncton HS 2$1 W1lth•m Strttt l eldn1ton 8:lO AM- 3:30 rM (f'IU 2:00 PM) 
$160.00 $1"8.00 $176.50 SUS.SO s1,,.so lAM8-Led'lgton HS 251 W1lt~m Street ....,.,.on 8:30 AM - 3:.30 rM (f'KI 2:00 PM_] 
$106.67 $112.00 $117.67 $123.67 $129.67 Leaming Ctr for Duf 848 Centr,111 Street Framln.r:ham 1:30-2:30 
$80.00 $&4.00 S88.25 $92.75 $97.25 1.um1na Prep School 1S07 W~hlnrton Street WtstNewton 7:53 AM • 2:23 PM 

$160.00 S168.00 $176.SO $18S.SO $194.50 Na.shoba learnin1 Group 10 Oak Park Orivt Bedford Yes 9:00-3:00 
$160.00 $168.00 $176.SO $18S.SO S19'-SO NasholHI le.1rnirt.1 Group lOOakParkDrive Bedford 9:00-3:00 
no bid no bid no bid no bid no bid NE Ptdiatric Cue 718oston Road BIiierica Nurse/MedQI WC 9:00--3:00 
S80.00 S84.00 $88.25 $92.75 $97.25 New Enrtand Ac:adtmy 96 Cherry Hil Oriw a.- 7:S5 • 2:15 

$320_00 $336.00 $353.00 S371,00 S389.00 Nonhshore AcadtmY 126 Sohier Road ··- 7 :4S . 2:00 
$]20.00 Sl.36.00 $353.00 S171,00 $3H,OO Pe rtini School for t h• Hnd 17S N. leacon Street Watertown 8 :10-4:00 M~Th,8:25-3:00 F 
no bid no bid no bid nobld nobkf Prof Ctr for Ha.nd Chfdm 32 Os1ood Street A.ndOYer Nurst/Mffk:al WC 8:30• 2:00 
no bid nobkl no bid no bid no bid Prof Ctr for Hand CNdm 32 Osgood Street Andover Hurst/Medical WC 8:30 • 2:00 
i,obkt no bid no bid noblcl no bid Prof Ctr for Hand Chldm 32 OSlood Strttt Mdom Hurs,/Medlcal WC 8:30 • l:00 
no bid no bid no bid noblcl no bid P'rof Cir for Hand Chldm 32 Osgood Strt:tt Andover Nurst/Me<Ucal WC 8:30-2:00 

S106.67 $112.00 S117.67 $123.67 $129.67 SEEM campus Aadtrnv 2S William Street Stone~m 8:00- 2:15 
S160.00 $168.00 $176.50 S18$.SO $194.SO SEEM Hurd 9,41 Lebanon Strttl Mttrose 8:20-2:30 
no bid no bid no bid nob<! no bid SEEM Therapeutic Leaming Center 260 Fordham Rood WilmiMton Nurse/Medical 8:•S-2:45 

S160.00 S168.00 S176.50 $185.SO S194.SO SOAR Prouam NorthS~ore 121 lorina Avenue Salem 8:30 - 1:00 
$160.00 $168.00 $176.SO Sias.so $19'-SO St Ann's SChool lOOA Ha~rhdl Slrttt Methuen 8:30 AM· 2:30 PM 
>320.00 $335.00 $353.00 S37LOO 5389.00 The Mav Center School for Autfsm & 50--E Concord Stre.tt, Suite Wilminl!tOn Yes 8:30-3:00 
$320.00 $336.00 S353.oo $371.00 $389.00 The May Ctnttt SChool for Autism & S0-E Concord Street. Suite Wifmfnston 8:30-3:00 
$64.00 $67.20 S70.s6 $74.09 $77.79 Valley. Htmentary 13.5 Coburn Road Ty botou.h 7/6-8/1' / B:1S to 2:15 (11:15 Frid>YI 
$64.00 $67.20 S70.s6 S74.09 STT.79 vanw- Elefflt:ntary llS Coburn R.Nd Twno<bo,ol.Wh 7/6-1/1• / 8:15 to 2:1S (11:15 Frid, 
$65.83 $69.12 Sn.sa S76.ll $80.02 Valley• E._m.nta,y 135 Coburn Road T-.. boroi.ah 8:00 to 2:00 (11:00 Friday) 
$64.00 $67.20 S70.s6 $74_09 $77.751 Valley-E._~nurv 13S Coburn Road s:boro._.h 7/6-8/ H / 8:15 to 2 :15 Ul:15 Frkla• 
$6S.83 S69.12 S72.58 S76.21 $&0.02 Valley - Elemenbry 135 Cobvm Road T .,..~borough 7/r,.8/ 14 / 1:15 to 2:15 (11:15 Friday! 

$106.67 s112.00 $117.'7 S123.&7 $129.67 V•llt:y- - Elementary 135 Coburn Road Tyn.r:sboroURh 7 Hf14 / l:15 to 2:15 (11:15 Frkl~y) 
$65.U $69.12 $72.SS $76.21 Sao.02 V•llty- Elementarv 135 Coburn Ro.d Tyne..sbo,o..-h Yrs 7/HJ/1'/ a:15 to 2:15 (11:15 Frldovl 
$45.83 $4&.12 SS0.53 S53.0S sss.n vallty • Elt:mentary HS Coburn Road I l'f'U'Sborough 7/6·8/ l• / 8:lS to 2:15 111:15 F,lday) 
$4S.&3 $4a.12 $50.53 $SJ.OS SSS.71 Valley- Eltmt:ntary 135 Coburn Road Tvna:sborouah 7/6-S/1' / a:15 to 2:15 {11:15 Fridovl 

$106.67 s1u.oo S117.67 S123.57 S129.67 Vollty- Moddle School 40 Unnt:11 Clrdt Billerica Yes 7/ 6-8/ 14 / 8:00 to 2:00 {11:00 Frida-, 
$106.67 $112.00 $117.67 S123.67 S129.67 Volley· M ddle School 40 Unn,11 Circlt BilleriQ Yes 7/6-8/ 14 / 8:00tol:00111:00 Frida 
$64.00 $67.20 S70.S6 S74.09 sn.79 Vall<y • Meidl< School 40 Unntll Citde Billerlca Yes 7/6-8/ 14 / 1:00to2:00111:00 Frida, 
$64.00 $67.20 $70.56 S74.09 sn.79 Valley· Mddle Sdlool 40 Unnell Circle. Bilerlca 716-8/14 / l:OO to 2:00111:00 Friday! 

$106.67 $112.00 S117.67 5123.67 S129.67 V11lev • T~nsitional Hilh School 40 Linnell CircJe Bifforlco 7/6--8/14 / 1:00 to 2:00 (11 :00 Ft ld>v) 
sao.oo >B4.00 saa.2s S92.75 S97.25 Vallev-Transitional Hilh School 40Unntl1Circle Billerica 7/6-8/14 / l:00 to 2:00 (U:00 Fddavl 
S160.00 $168.00 $176.50 SUS.SO S194.SO Vafl@y- Tnnsitktnal Hlah School 40Unntll0rde Bill<rico 7 /H/14 / l :OO to 2.1>0 (11:00 Frldovj 
S160.00 $161.00 S176.50 $115.SO $194.50 Vallcy-Tunsitlonal Hith School 40 Unnell Orcle Bill«lco 7/6-B/14 / a:oo to 2:00 (11:00 Fnd•vl 
sao.oo $&4.00 SBl.25 $92.7S S97.25 Valley- Tran.sitional Hii:h School ,o Unnell Circle Billeria 7 /H/14 / 8:00 to 2:00 (11:00 Frido, 
sao.oo $84.00 581.25 S92.75 $97.25 V•Uey- Tn,uitJon•I High School 40 Unnell Otd~ Bllleia 7/6-S/14/ a:oo 102:00111:00 Frida, 
sao.oo $84.00 $81.25 S9Z.7S $97.25 Valll"f- Tr,,ultlon.1 Hl&h school 40 unnen Otdt 81lleria 7/6-S/14 / a:oo to 2:00 {11:00 Friday) 
sao.oo $84,00 $88.25 S9Z.7S $97.25 Vallft' - Tr•nsltlonal Hllh SChool 40UnndCltde """""' 7/6-8/ 14 / l:OO to 2:00 (11:00 Friday) 
sao.oo $84,00 saa.25 S9l.7S S97.2S v,rev • Traru~lonal H1&h school 40 Unnell Ordt: ~ISerk:a 7/6-8/14/ 8:00 to l:00 (11:00 Fthl•ll 

$2,79S.ll $2,935.U $3,013.75 $3,240.33 $3,391.s, 
$45.09 $47.35 $49.74 SSU6 $SU2 

I I 
Total Bllltt lca/Oltlmslord/Tewklburv I J su.2n.12 $13,936.46 $14,641.05 $15,386.6' $1U3U7 



PART OF THE BEACON MOBILITY FAMILY 

Forms 
Please refer to the following pages for the below required forms of the bid specification. 

~ Exhibit A - Non-Collusion Statement 

~ Exhibit B - Tax Compliance Statement 

~ Exhibit C - Bid Proposal 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and achieve 



(Mandatory Submission) 

EXHIBIT A: NON-COLLUSION STATEMENT 

The following certificate is required by Massachusetts General Laws, C. 40 S. 4B-1/2. Please include it 
in your bid proposal. 
The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this proposal has been made and submitted in 
good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this certification, the word 
"person" shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, union, committee, club or 
other organization, entity or group of individuals. 

Name and Title of person signing proposal: 

(!orn-e/;Pts l(an Vt1 K 
Name I 

EXHIBIT B: TAX COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 
I certify under penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowl~ e and belief, have filed all tax returns 
and paid all state taxes required under law. / / 

·1.vnnblvl/lai?Yftitt0Jn11c6?c ~ (Zra 
* SignatW?~ of Individual --------Corporate Officer 
or Corporate Name (Mandatory) 

Olf-~tJ81D5x 
** Social Security Number 
(Voluntary or Federal Id Number) 

* Approval of a contract or other agreement will not be granted unless the applicant signs this 
certification clause. 

Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine 
whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Providers who fail to correct their non-filing 
or delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued, renewed or extended. This request is 
made under the authority of Mass. G.L. C. 62C S. 49A. 

22 



I EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public Schools presented to: 
Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 0 1824 
(978) 251-5100 

OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT TRANSPORTATION: 
THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE OPTION OF TWO (2) 

ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

BID DUE DATE: TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2023, 2:00 p.m. 

To: The AW ARD ING AUTHORITY 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of C01porate Officer 

Page 1 of6 I 

The undersigned proposes to provide the school bus transportation in accordance with the specifications 
described in the Invitation For Bids prepared by the Chelmsford Public Schools, on behalf of the School 
Departments of Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury, for the Contract Prices specified below, subject to 
additions and deductions according to the tenns of the Contract Documents. 

The undersigned certifies that they have read the OVERVIEW, SPECIFICATIONS and all ARTICLES 
and agrees to execute the program as it relates to this proposal. 

The bidder represents that this proposal is in full compliance with the various provisions of the bid 
documents and bid specifications, and with his/her own examination and estimates, makes this proposal. 
The undersigned understands that the Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury School Committees reserve 
the right to accept any bid, to reject any and all bids, and to waive any informalities if it is in the best 
interest of the Town of Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public School District. 

The undersigned further offers the following information, as evidence of his qualifications to perform the 

work as bid, according to the requirements as set forth in the specifications. The undersigned bidder has 

received Addenda numbered I{ ,I}-- and has included their provisions in his bid. 

23 



I EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Page2 of6 I 

NON-COLLUSION CERTIFICATE: The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid ... 

is in all respects bona fide, fair and made without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in 

this paragraph the word "person" shall mean any natural person, joint venture, partnership, corporation, or 

any other business or legal entity. 

In submitting this bid, I agree: 

1. To hold my bid open for ninety (90) days after the date of bid opening. 

2. To accept the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders. 

3. To enter into and accept a contract with the Town of Chelmsford Public School District in an 
approved form, to perform and furnish all services scheduled in the Contract Documents for the 
Contract Price indicated in this bid and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the 
Contract Documents. 

BIDDER INFORMATION 

Name ofBidder m mb3/ IJldvv-Uadi &rvr u ([he, 
Address /JQ, Boy /'l!J (j$L&') BrvaJ~) 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

Date: 

·72rat✓-c6 tvLtL.. di f2t,,o 

99-? f3J-.f?i)J3 

lt/«rdJ ~1.J/000 
7 

24 



OPTltJN' A-
EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public 
Schools - presented to: 
Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

SCHOOL YEAR 
TRANSPORTATION RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 

Per Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

LPN Rate Per Hour 

EMT Rate Per Hour 

OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1 YEAR CON CT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of Cmporate Officer 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 
School Year School Year School Year 

If 202, t£) f S t/-9, t?!!__ f3 (o(o, o;_Q_ 

$ _0 •'70 ()D 
( .::::5. / IJ tl~ l)D 4f5! O D 

f (d), {jO Tf 63r bD w' (o g
1 

OD 

il,5(), 60 f 53,, •H) il5g,oo 
t, ~ oo Qt/-3_,. OD ;/j £/, g; t/D 

-----------------------------------------------------

-- - - -- -- - - ----- - - - - - -- ---

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 

RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 
Per Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

L.P .N Rate per Hour 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour 

2023/2024 
Summer 

effective July I , 
2023 

1 (cl) co 

'r 60,00 

25 

2024/2025 
Summer 

effective July 1, 
2024 

2025/2026 
Summer 

effective July 
1, 2025 



tJPrllJAI A 
EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
Schools -presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1 YEAR CONTRAC EXTENSIONS 

Signature of C01porate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 
SCHOOL YEAR TRANSPORTATION 2026/2027 
RA TES School Year 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle Per 
Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

LPN Rate Per Hour 

EMT Rate Per Hour 

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per V ebicle Per 

Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

L.P .N Rate per Hour 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour · 

26 

113gtj;@ 
f%LJ7!/: OJ! 

t,. 7U; (JD 

11 ({)' I (,rt> y--, 

ij§t/-, /JZI 

2026/2027 
Summer 

effective July 
1, 2026 

if, 
c;/dqtD 

,t 
?L/dj?_ 

f> 'ii/:OlJ 
'i,' 

· L/60 

3 5l}-.DD 

2027/2028 
School Year 

, 10301]__ 

L/fl ~ 
*8())V 

~ 70, t IJ 

~ fi;t)_ (J~ 

2026/2027 
Summer 

effective July 
1, 2028 

~ {) 3, {fD 

i LjC)r,- cu 

" 80, rj) 

4 70, D'D 

~ 
(d),Dc 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

· Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
Schools - presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

7 

Name of Bidder/Company 

SCHOOL YEAR 

TRANSPORTATION RATES-
DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 
OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

-

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 
RA TES-DAILY COST TO 
TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

(Summer) 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1 YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of C01porate Officer 

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 
School Year School Year School Year 

ffl//9h~ ~/(S5":g; ,/t?B~~lJ 
"" Qi o< 0 (j}, _,,, ~ 1/JfJJ ?- 1i//"'2C~ 

I f,->---' 

rt) /{#S,()3 112/tf, 9 I et1ac?5.3B 
~ /()8, 7~ 1f> /t//6Z ~/fLJr~2-

-- - - - - --

--

2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 
Summer effective Summer effective Summer effective 

July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

¢130.110 1'7J,-S8 /8/. '3/ 

~ {J(/).Dl/ 
~ 91 /d.flbr /o?3.&5: 

t 38: 3() ~ c/tlf 7- * 5~.30 

~9C/11 <; 

/03,&t/ 1/0J!,(r;f 

27 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 
OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public 
TRANSPORTATION Schools -presented to: 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
(1 YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of Corporate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

SCHOOL YEAR 2026/2027 2027/2028 

TRANSPORTATION RATES- School Year School Year 

DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 
OOD STUDENTS 

.. 
Billerica Average Cost Per Day w 

/?/ti</ ~l9f1~ 
Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

¥ /c?/3 .. 33 ?J./c:5?9, 9-~ 
Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

r1r 5?3io,t./-t </; 2 c;LJJj f-
Total Average Cost Per Day ~15~-,_g_(/ ~ /{o3 .. 5tf 

L . . -- - .. .. - _., - - - - -· -~-- - - ... --
- - - - - -- -

.. . - - - - - - . - - - - - - -- -

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 2026/2027 2027/2028 

RA TES-DAILY COST TO Summer effective Summer effective 

TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS July 1, 2026 July 1, 2027 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 
If_ 110.aS? ;99,&3 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 
o/f I 3&i_05 1/</-,;(. 19 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day ~ 5!-L !1 '(I 6 /.f. (d) 
Total Average Cost Per Day 

~/lt/OV- Vl/19,bi (Summer) 

28 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Paee 3 of6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION Schools -presented to: 

Chelmsford Public School District THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
230 North Road OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 (l) YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

SCHOOL YEAR 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 

TRANSPORTATION RATES School Year School Year School Year 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 
fl: (x;) 33(o,C9 

@ 

Per Day 3ZO, 35.3_00 
Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 895/D *c:f;~oo 'f 435:00 
R.N. Rate per Hour 4 /;. 0 ()P & &3. p/CJ 

$ Jg .. _i,) 
' I), ,. 

LPN Rate Per Hour $1 t:51) ,°~ ref: 63 I t;'i> # [ig_ ~ 

EMT Rate Per Hour 11., o/f), o;J ~ t./--3 ,p:v 1/ L/-3~ ov 

------- ---- ----------- --------- -------------------------- -------- ------·-- -
--- ----- - ----- -- -- --- -- - ------ --- -- ~ --- -- - - ---~-- --- -- -----~----- - - ----

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 

RATES 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle 

Per Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 

R.N. Rate per Hour 

L.P .N Rate per Hour 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour 

2023/2024 
Summer 

effective July 1, 
2023 

,, 
rip 320,at> 
fit 3qe;;_c/D 

Bf ( 11.) ,IYV 

@I 51) [f;J 

fi,' (fO}P 

25 

2024/2025 2025/2026 
Summer Summer 

effective July 1, effective July 
2024 1, 2025 

~ -9,7 . 60 (j 

J00. 05:3, cf~ 

(Q L/b_oo itt.j3~w 

~ It) 3,tfD '4f t,g/ DV 

~ - -- (ft 53~ qi ~ D'v 

?', cf 3~ O)> !/(' c.jg, (,7) 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Paf!e 4 of6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 

Schools -presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
230 North Road OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 (1) YEAR CONTR,t\.C+--pXTENSIONS 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 
SCHOOL YEAR TRANSPORTATION 2026/2027 2027/2028 

RATES School Year School Year 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle Per 

~?7/, DO ~ :3g9. £2Q_ Day 

Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 
(I( L'/5' ?-, 60 <4 c/~l)_ bO 

R.N. Rate per Hour i/'lt_j, oz> i' 8Di°i) I • 

LPN Rate Per Hour <I;/, u. t)i) 1 70_ 15,; 
{/JI -

EMT Rate Per Hour '?-z/. ~t) </; (/}(). ci0 
' - . .. - .... ,. .... - ..-- ' -· - •• • ... • --. .. , .. ~' , • 4 • . ' ·- •---~ ... ,-. -- . .. . . ~ 

- - . . - - - - - - C - -· -- .. - -

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION RATES 2026/2027 2026/2027 
Summer Summer 

effective July effective July 
1, 2026 1, 2028 

Vans & Wheel Vans Cost Per Vehicle Per 

Day 'it 37;00 f 3gc7 (Jv 
Mini Busses Cost Per Vehicle Per Day 1 tf/57; ()0 1 LJgDI ~t) 

R.N. Rate per Hour 3/ ~7y,, 00 "¥- '?i), tJ1) 

L.P.N Rate per Hour ~ UJc/;Ot> ~ 7D, F» 

E.M.T. Rate per Hour· ~ ~ {)l) '?$ UJ{), l(l 

26 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL Pal!e 5 of6 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 

Schools -presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
230 North Road OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 (1) YEAR CONTRACLEXTENSIONS 

/ 

Name of Bidder/Company Signature of Corporate Officer 

SCHOOL YEAR 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 

TRANSPORTATION RATES- School Year School Year School Year 

DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 
OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day /</2. t/6 /c/-9,S-!? /5?,I~ 
Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

1{)3 7::< /{Jcf,CJ? /If/-.<// 
j ~' :._,) 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day ii F, 2 (µ / 2__ </-_J 4-. / ' /3 {). </{f I' . / 

Total Average Cost Per Day 
/ o)/. 35 /,;2r, c;t~ /33 .cfS 

- - . . - -- ... _ --· - - - - - - - . -
. - . -

.., - . - . - - -- - --- - -

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026 
RA TES-DAILY COST TO Summer effective Summer effective Summer effective 

TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS July 1, 2023 July 1, 2024 July 1, 2025 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 15i,5z I f?J/tJ,r/L/ /70' ff9 
Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day /13.58 /IC/:Z~ /2~21 
Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day ij.$~()9' c/-9-:35 ~9;:;-c; 
Total Average Cost Per Day 

tlt.;, g; /De/ ~-p (Summer) 91,SS-

27 



EXHIBIT C: BID PROPOSAL 

Billerica, Chelmsford and Tewksbury Public OUT OF DISTRICT STUDENT 
Schools - presented to: TRANSPORTATION 

Chelmsford Public School District 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA O 1824 

Name of Bidder/Company 

THREE (3) YEAR CONTRACT WITH THE 
OPTION OF TWO (2) ADDITIONAL ONE 
1 YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

Signature of Corporate Officer 

OPTIONAL YEAR 4 AND YEAR 5 CONTRACT EXTENSIONS 

SCHOOL YEAR 

TRANSPORTATION RATES

DAILY COST TO TRANSPORT 

OOD STUDENTS 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day 

Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 

Total Average Cost Per Day 

2026/2027 
School Year 

/f/;5:l!v 
/ ZLJ. 2-1/ 
l 3?: tJ9 
/y0. ~? 

2027/2028 
School Year 

/173/J 
/ :z{p_{)9 

/</3 . 7~~ 

/ t/?-. 5/ 
r· :_- ---. -,~t-- :.·."--. -:~·-:•-::-,:; .... --.--.·_-:-··:...__,,._.Y- ::-~_.-·:t_"':-·~:·t-· .. ·~ ~--:·~-. _ .... : · · - · · 

-- - - - - - - - - -- - - - ·- . - - - -- - - ·- - - -- - - - - - -- -
-- -- - - --- -- ------~- -- ------ ------------ -- -- - -- - --- -- - ---------- --==---=-

SUMMER TRANSPORTATION 2026/2027 2027/2028 

RATES-DAILY COST TO Summer effective Summer effective 

TRANSPORT OOD STUDENTS July 1, 2026 July 1, 2027 

Billerica Average Cost Per Day /837J /92, 9{) 
Chelmsford Average Cost Per Day 

/3/✓ &Jr /33',()7 
Tewksbury Average Cost Per Day 5'q,o1? ~er~ 
Total Average Cost Per Day 

(Summer) /{)9, 10 //S;;;s-

28 



PART OF lttE BEACON MOBILITY FAMILY 

Insurance and B.onding 

Insurance Rating 
Trombly's insurance carrier, Old Republic Insurance Company, is licensed to do business in 

Massachusetts and is rated in the current edition of A.M. Best's Insurance Guide as A. 

Please find our Certificate of Insurance demonstrating proof of the required insurance 

coverages fo llowing this page. 

Surety Rating 

Trombly's surety provider, Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company (a division of Intact Specialty), 

is licensed to do business in Illinois and is rated in the current edition of A.M. Best's Insurance 

Gu ide as A+. 

Please refer to the end of this section for Letter of Intent 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and achieve 



surety 
ltlSU~IHJCiii 

3/27/2023 

Chelmsford Public Schools 
230 North Road 
Chelmsford, MA 01824 

ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 

Re: Project Number: IFB - 23-01 - Out of District Student Transportation Services 

This letter is to advise you that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is a valued surety client of Atlantic 
Specialty Insurance Company, which is one of the main underwriting companies of the Intact Insurance. 
Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. remains in good standing and is afforded surety capacity of 
$25,000,000 for a single project and $100,000,000 in the aggregate. 

It is our opinion that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is qualified to perform contracts that fall within 
this range and their normal scope. This letter is not an assumption of liabi lity, nor is it a bid bond or a 
performance bond. It is issued only as a bonding reference requested from us by our client. lntact's 
decision to issue surety bonds on behalf of Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. will be subject to our 
standard underwriting including but not limited to acceptance of the financial condition of our client, 
contract terms and conditions, bonds forms and project financing. 

Intact Insurance (TSX: IFC)) is A+ rated by A.M. Best with a financial size category of XV and is included in 
The Department of the Treasury's Listing of Certified Companies. 

Sincerely, 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

S) o-....-,.._,._ y-A • (? ~to. 

Donna M Planeta, Attorney-In-Fact 

One State Street Plaza , Floor 31 

New York, NY 10004 

in lac ts pee i a lty. com/surety 



INSURANCIE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York corporation with its principal office in Plymouth, 
Minnesota, does hereby constitute and appoint: Michelle Anne McMahon, Donna M Planeta, Joshua Sanford, Bethany Stevenson, Eric Strba, Rebecca Josephson, 
Melissa Stanton. Alexis Apostolidis, Brendan Fletcher, Cassandra Bae1,, Jacqueline Rose Susco, Kathryn Pryor, Nicholas Turecamo, Aimee R Perondine,. 
Gentry Stewart, Jennifer Godere, Amanda D' Angelo, each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and 
deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; provided that no bond or 
undertaking executed uuder this authority shall exceed in amount the sum of: unlimited and the execution of such bonds, recogni1.ances, contracts of indemnity, and all other 
writings obligatory in the nature thereof in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon said Company as if they had been fully signed by an authorized officer of the 
Company and sealed with the Company seal. This Power of Attorney is made and executed.by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of 
ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the President, any Senior Vice President or Vice-President (each an "Authorized Officer") may execute for and in behalf of the Company any and 
all bonds, recogni1.ances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and affix the seal of the Company thereto; and that the 
Authorized Officer may appoint and authorize an Attorney-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company any and all such instruments and to affix the Company 
seal thereto; and that the Authorized Officer may at any time remove any such Attorney-in-Fact and revoke all power and authority given to any such Attorney-in
Fact. 

Resolved: That the Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority to execute for and in the name and on behalf of the Company any and all bonds, 
recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such instrument executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall 
be as binding upon the Company as if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer and, further, the Attorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized to verify any affidavit 
required to be attached to bonds, recogniza.nces, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof. 

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under the authority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY 
INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the signature of an Authorized Officer, the signature of the Secretary or the Assistant Secretary, and the Company seal may be affixed by 
facsimile to any power of attorney or to any certificate relatlng thereto appointing an Attorney-in-Fact for purposes only of executing and sealing any bond, 
undertaking, recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof, and any such signature and seal where so used, being hereby adopted by the Company 
as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though 
manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by an Authorized Officer and the seal of the Company 
to be affixed this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
HENNEPIN COUNTY 

By 

Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President 

On this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020, before me personally came Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, to me 
personally known to be the individual and officer described in and who executed the preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me 
duly sworn, that he is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to ihe preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the 
signature as such officer was duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrlllnent by the authority and at the direction of the Company. 

ALISON DWAN NASH-TROUT 
NOTARY PUBLIC -MINNESOTA 
My Commission Expires 

Jan"ary 31, 2025 Notary Public 

I, the undersigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attorney is iii full 
force and has not been revoked, and the resolutions set forth above are now in force. 

Signed and sealed. Dated 27th day of March 202~ 

This Power of Attorney expires 
January 31, 2025 

Please direct bond verifications to surety(a1intactinsurance.com 

Kara Barrow, Secretary 



intact surety 
IIJSUlltlt3C~ 

3/27/2023 

Billerica Public Schools 
365 Boston Road 
Billerica, MA 01821 

ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 

Re: Project Number: IFB - 23-01 - Out of District Student Transportation Services 

This letter is to advise you that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is a valued surety client of Atlantic 
Specialty Insurance Company, which is one of the main underwriting companies of the Intact Insurance. 
Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. remains in good standing and is afforded surety capacity of 
$25,000,000 for a single project and $100,000,000 in the aggregate. 

It is our opinion that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is qualified to perform contracts that fall within 
this range and their normal scope. This letter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it a bid bond or a 
performance bond. It is issued only as a bonding reference requested from us by our client. lntact's 
decision to issue surety bonds on behalf of Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. will be subject to our 
standard underwriting including but not limited to acceptance of the financial condition of our client, 
contract terms and conditions, bonds forms and project financing. 

Intact Insurance (TSX: IFC)) is A+ rated by A.M. Best with a financial size category of XV and is included in 
The Department of the Treasury's Listing of Certified Companies. 

Sincerely, 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

5) ~ "". C?~ 
Donna M Planeta, Attorney-In-Fact 

One State Street Plaza, Floor 31 

New York, NY 10004 

in tactspecialty.com/su rety 



KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York corporation with its principal office in Plymouth, 
Minnesota, does hereby constitute and appoint: Michelle Anne McMahon, Donna M Planeta, Joshua Sanford, Bethany Stevenson, Eric Strba, Rebecca Josephson, 
Melissa Stanton, Alexis Apostolidis, Brendan Fletcher, Cassandra Baez, Jacqueline.Rose Susco, Kathryn Pryor, Nicholas Turecamo, Aimee R Perondine, 
Gentry Stewart. Jennifer Godere, Amanda D'Angelo, each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and 
deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; provided that no bond or 
undertaking executed under this authority shall exceed in amount the sum of: unlimited and the execution of such bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all Other 
writings obligatory in the nature thereof in pursuance .bf these presents, shall be as binding upon said Company as if they had been fully signed by an authorized officer of the 
Company and sealed with the Company seal. This Power of Attorney is made and executed by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of 
ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the President, any Senior Vice President or Vice-President (each an "Authorized Officer") may execute for and in behalf of the Company any and 
all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and affix the seal of the Company thereto; and that the 
Authorized officer may appqint and authorize an Attorney-in-Fact to execute cin behalf of the Company any and all such instruments and to affix the Company 
seal thereto; and that the Authorized Officer may at any time remove any such Attorney-in-Fact and revoke all power .ind authority given to any such Attorney-in
Fact. 

Resolved: That the Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority to execute for and in the name and on behalf of the Company any and all bonds, 
recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such instrument executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall 
be as binding upcin tbe Company as if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer .ind, further, the Attorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized to verify any affidavit 
required to be attached to bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof. 

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by facsimile under the authority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY 
INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the signature of an Authorized Officer, the signature of the Secretary or the Assistant Secretary, and the Company seal may ·be affixed by 
facsimile to any power of attorney or to any certificate relatlng thereto appointing an Attorney-in-Fact for purposes only of executing and sealing any bond, 
undertaking, recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof, and any such signature and seal where so used, being hereby adopted by the Company 
as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though 
manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by an Authorized Officer and the seal of the Company 
to be affixed this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
HENNEPIN COUNTY 

By 

Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President 

On this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020, before me personally came Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, to me 
personally known to be the individual and officer described in and who executed the preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me 
duly sworn, that he is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seal affi>;ed to the preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the 
signature as such officer was dl,lly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and at the direction of the Company. 

-.. ..... .--..-.a .... -.a..a..&.A. I 

1 8 ALISON DWAN NASH•TROUT ~ 
1 NOTARY PUBLIC -MINNESOTA • 

My Commission Expires ~ 
1 January 31, 2025 Notary Public 

I, the undersigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attorney Is in full 
force and bas not been revoked, and the resolutions set forth above are now in force. 

Signed and sealed. Dated 27th day of March 2023 

I This Power of Attorney expires I 
January 31, 2025 

Please direct bond verifications to sure1y(£Dintactinsurancr com 

Kara Barrow, Secretary 



surety 

3/27/2023 · 

Tewksbury Public Schools 
139 Pleasant St. 
Tewksbury, MA 01876 

ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY 

Re: Project Number: IFB - 23-01 - Out of District Student Transportation Services 

This letter is to advise you that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is a valued surety client of Atlantic 
Specialty Insurance Company, which is one of the main underwriting companies of the Intact Insurance. 
Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. remains in good standing and is afforded surety capacity of 
$25,000,000 for a single project and $100,000,000 in the aggregate. 

It is our opinion that Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. is qualified to perform contracts that fall within 
this range and their normal scope. This letter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it a bid bond or a 
performance bond. It is issued only as a bonding reference requested from us by our client. lntact's 
decision to issue surety bonds on behalf of Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. will be subject to our 
standard underwrit ing including but not limited to acceptance of t he financial condition of our client, 
contract terms and conditions, bonds forms and project financing. 

Intact Insurance (TSX: IFC) ) is A+ rated by A.M. Best with a financial size category of XV and is included in 
The Department of the Treasury's List ing of Certified Companies. 

Sincerely, 

Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company 

S) °=>-<r>o ef'.. C? ~ 
Donna M Planeta, Attorney-In-Fact 

One State Street Plaza, Floor 31 

New· York, NY 1 0004 

in lactspecialty.com/surety •, 



I 

;!:3 c.::; 

intact 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York corporation with its principal office in Plymouth, 
Minnesota, does hereby constitute and appoint: Michelle Anne McMahon, Donna M Planeta, Joshua Sanford, Bethany Stevenson, Eric Strba, Rebecca Josephson, 
Melissa Stanton, Alexis Apostolidis, Brendan Fletcher, Cassandra Bae~, Jacqueline Rose Susco, Kathryn Pryor, Nicholas Turecamo, Aimee R Perondine, 
Gentry Stewart, Jennifer Godere, Amanda D'Angelo, each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful Anprney-in-Fact, to make, execute, seal and 
deliver, for and on its behalf as surety, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof; provided that no bond or 
undertaking execute<l under this authority shall exceed in amount the sum of: uulimited and the execution of such bcinds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other .. 
writings obligatory in the nature thereof in pursuance .of these presents, shall be as binding upon said Company as if they had been fully signed by an authorized officer of the 
Company anil sealed with the Company seal. This Power of Attorney is made and executed by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of 
ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the President, any Senior Vice President cir Vice-President (each an "Authorized Officer") may execute for and in behalf of the Company any and 
all bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and affix the seal of the Company thereto; and that the 
Authorized Officer may appoint and authorize an Attorney-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company any and all such instruments and to affix the Company 
seal thereto; and that the Authorized Officer may at any time remove any such Attorney-in-Fact and revoke all power and authority given to any such Attomey-in
Fact. 

Resolved: That the Attomeysin-Fact may be given full power and authority to execute for and in the name and on behalf of the Company any and all bonds, 
recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all other writings obligatory In the nature thereof, and any such instrument executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall 
be as binding upon the Company as if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer and, further, the Attorney-in-Fact is hereby authorized to verify any affidavit 
required to be attached to bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, a.nd all other writings obligatory in the namre thereof. 

This power of attorney is signed and sealed by .facsimile under the authority cif the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY 
INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of September, 2012: 

Resolved: That the signature of an Authorized Officer, the signature of the Secretary or the Assistant Secretary. and the Company seal may be affixed by 
facsimile to any power of attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing an Attorney-in-Fact for purposes only of executing and sealing any bond, 
undertaking, recognizance or other written obligation in the nature thereof, and any such signamre and seal where so used, being Jiereby adopted by the Company 
as the original signature of such officer and the original seal of the Company, to be valid and binding upon the Company ,vith the same force and effect as though 
manually affixed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by an Authorized Officer and the seal of the Company 
to be affixed this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
HENNEPIN COUNTY 

By 

Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President 

On this twenty-seventh day of April, 2020, before me personally came Paul J. Brehm, Senior Vice President of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURAN.CE COMPANY, to me 
personally known to be the individual and officer descrilied in and who executed the preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same,. and being by me 
duly sworn, that he is the said officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the seal affixed to the preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the 
signature as such officer was duly affixed and subscribed to the said instrument by the authority and at the direction of the Company . 

.-.- ... --..- ....... -..:...&..-.A I 

• Q ALISON DWAN NASH-TROUT ~ 
i NOTARYPUBLIC•MINNESOTA • 
1 

My Commission Expires t 
January 31, 2025 Notary Public 

- -- .... ... ... ,.. ..... - "'117 ..... ._. . .. 

I, the undersigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIAL TY INSURANCE COMPANY, a New York Corporation, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attorney Is in full 
force and has.not been revoked, and the resolutions set forth above are now in force. 

Signed and sealed. Dated 27th day of March 2023_ 

I This Power of Attorney expires I 
January 31, 2025 

Please direct bond verifications to surety@)intactinsurance,com 

Kara Barrow, Secretary 



. ':. . .' ~ ' 

PART OF THE BEACON MOBILITY FAMILY 

Fleet 
Our Vehicles 
All vehicles have GPS tracking devices with 

onboard cameras t hat provide consistent 

monitoring of t he services we provide. We 

utilize routing software to ensure t he most 

efficient transport possible, saving t ime for 

our riders. 

We meticulously maintain our modern fleet 

in prime operating cond it ion which 

minimizes downtime. Our comprehensive 

maintenance program satisfies aii 

manufacturer-recommended service levels, 

as well as loca l, state, and federa l 

regulations. 

Fuel-Efficient Buses 
Our fleet is powered by fuel-efficient, 

environmentally friendly engine technology 

which significantly reduces pollutants. 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and a~hieve 



Proposed Fleet 
TROMBLY MOTOR COACH is proposing buses which will meet the proposal specifications for 

your district. Our fleet will meet all requirements for your state and district. 

Bus Fleet Makeup 
Vehicles will be placed on order to replace older vehicles upon award of the contract. There 

are still supply chain issues, that have delayed our shipments. We will utilize the current 

vehicles and replace as the new vehicles arrive. 

Fleet Compliance and Specifications 
Our entire fleet is inspected annually by the Department of Transportation (DOT) in the states 

where the vehicles operate. We will make sure all buses are in maintained in compliance with 

applicable state and federal statutes, c;:,rdinances and regulations, meeting or exceeding the 

state minimum safety standards for school buses. Vehicles shall be kept in a clean and sanitary 

condition. 

We will make sure we have sufficient spare vehicles available to accommodate any short-term 

increase in ridership or activities, as well as to ensure vehicles are rotated in and out of service 

so they may receive their regularly scheduled preventive maintenance. We will provide a supply 

of spare buses to comply with the spare school bus ratio required by your district. 



fl 
;a"·, 
;'ii'.. : 
i_·: ~..... . 
i~~~-i 
?if· 

Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4 , 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Fleet Replacement Schedule 
Per the district's requirements, we will follow the replacement schedule as outlined in the 

. proposal specifications'. 

COVID Information 
TROMBLY MOTOR COACH places an emphasis on safety that is second to none and it is this 

dedication to the safety of our customers that sets us apart. Bus cleanliness is a priority and we 

have evaluated our cleaning procedures to make sure they are the most-effective they can be. 

Currently, we have drivers and staff disinfecting all the buses at our locations. In addition, we 

are making additional cleaning materials available for staff to use in the buses when they are on 

the road to target more frequently touched surfaces, like railings. 

Please know that we are monitoring COVI D-19 continued developments closely and how they 

pertain to our transportation industry. We will update th is information as necessary. 

Operational 
Exceiience 
We' re committed to providing a safe, high 

quality, and reliable service at an 

appropriate cost. We do so by recruiting, 

hiring, and training t he best. 

We live and work in the regions we serve, 

giving us a better understanding of the 

needs of our districts, families, and students. 

And with our combined resources of over 

7,100 vehicles on the road each day, we can 

be flexible and respond to changing needs 

quickly and effectively. 

Our organization continuously strives to 

emphasize the importance of the highest 

quality vehicle maintenance program. Our 

maintenance department is state-of-the-art. Our department is equipped with-the latest 

• 



technology has to offer for the operation of 

large fleets. This technology allows us to 

provide ongoing preventive maintenance, 

which reduces the amount of time our 

vehicles are out of service for repair. 

Fleet codes allow us to track and keep 

control of all vehicles in our fleet. Each 

vehicle is given a specific number and then 

provided with a barcode, which t ies int o our 

software system. Ut ilizing these fleet codes, 

we can t rack down to t he exact hour that a 

vehicle needs to be in our faci lity for 

maintenance and inspection. 

Advanced Training 
Due to continuing advancements in technology, our technicians have access to advanced 

training that allows them to obtain up-to-date certifications. This ensures our staff remains at 

the highest levels of competency and keeps TROMBLY MOTOR COACH at the forefront of 

school bus companies. 

Highly Skilled Technicians 
All our maintenance yard locations are staffed with highly skilled 

technicians, who each hold a CDL, and are led by our Maintenance 

Manager. 

Communication 
All our maintenance yards conduct weekly meetings with their entire staff. Senior management 

from our corporate office rotates throughout our various locations to observe and give input. 

Weekly meetings are used to cover current issues such as payroll, routes, equipment, and labor. 

( 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 J 2:00 pm 

Fleet Maintenance 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH continuously strives to maintain and improve upon its high-quality 

vehicle maintenance program and is proud of the first-class ratings we have earned in the 

industry. 

Our comprehensive fleet management program is run by qualified and experienced 

maintenance technicians and includes thorough and regular vehicle inspections and preventive 

maintenance that helps to minimize breakdowns, downtime, and customer inconvenience. 

At the heart of our maintenance initiatives is our Automotive Maintenance Software program. 

This unique and innovative system allows uses advanced tablet technology to connect each of 

our technicians to our parts inventory and their suppliers. This technology ensures that your 

students and passengers are riding in a safe, reliable bus, while also providing cost-efficiency. 

Our numerous maintenance locations are equipped with the latest technology and state-of-the

art equipment to support our large fleet of buses and vans. We provide our certified vehicle 

maintenance technicians with t he lat est t ools, diagnost ic equipment, and resources in order to 

ensure safe, reliable transportation . 

\ \ 
\ 

Our Fleet Mission Statement 
The mission of our maintenance program is to provide a safe, reliable, comfortable vehicle 

effectively and efficiently for use by the drivers and passengers we serve. These goals are 

accomplished under federal, state, local, your school district, and our organization's rules and 

regulations. 

• 



Our maintenance program is led by our maintenance manager, who is responsible for the 

overall management of the fleet: 

~ Developing and implementing fleet policies and processes 

~ Overseeing all maintenance and repairs 

~ Managing vehicle fueling 

~ Coordinating vehicle customization activities 

~ Improving the use of the FMIS for fleet management purposes 

~ Coordinating all fleet-related issues and facility maintenance programs, including winter 
snow removal 

The maintenance manager is responsible for maintenance of every type of passenger 

transportation vehicle. 

Cold Weather Start-Up Maintenance Program 
Our cold weather start procedure helps prevent breakdowns or unnecessary stalling due to 

exposed cold weather elements. This vehicle start ability and performance procedure helps to 

ensure our operations will run on-time and without any initial delay. Drivers are tra ined to 

properly start a vehicle and recognize any dangerous issues (e.g., starter problems, frozen 

batteries, etc.). Drivers are advised to place plastic bags on mirrors and wiper blades after their 

final trip if freezing rain/sleet or snow is forecasted. Ice and snow, at all times, are removed 

from the stop-arm and crossing gate and opening and closing mechanisms. Drivers are required 

to always keep the fuel tank full. 

Steps to starting the bus in cold weather: 

1. Turn the key and wait for the "wait to start" light to go out- do this three (3) times. 

2. Hold the accelerator halfway to the floor and try to start the bus. 

3. If it doesn't start within 10 seconds turn the key back to the off position. 

4. Go through the "wait to start" light cycle again. 

5. Start your bus. 

6. If the bus still will not start, contact dispatch for further instructions. 

Basic reminders: 

~ If possible, face the front of the bus out of the wind 

~ Make sure that the battery and engine compartment of the bus is accessible for service 
personnel 

• 



· Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

~ In extreme cold, drivers may be requested to report early before their first trip starts to 
accommodate for vehicle preparations or to allow additional travel time during 
inclement weather conditions. 

~ Be sure wipers are not frozen to the windshield before engaging them 

~ Clear snow from windows, mirrors, and lights 

~ Use of bags over the mirrors will make clearing them easier 

~ Make sure that the bus steps are free of ice and snow to help safeguard the safety of 
our passengers 

Driven to Make a Difference -
For Our People, For Our Schools, For Our 

Communities 

• 



Mechanic Training Program 
m CA_P 
MCIF='FIR. 

CAREER AUTOMOTIVE PROGRAM 

The maintenance manager has responsibility for decision 

making alongside your district's maintenance staff when 

considering fleet recommendations throughout the 

school year. Our program complies with the 

manufacturer's recommendations and your school ~ I FORD SERVICE 

district's specifications for this procurement. 

Proper staffing levels and efficient scheduling 

of maintenance personnel monitor that PMs 

are completed promptly, unplanned 

maintenance completed on an expedited 

basis, and all other maintenance activities are 

performed to keep vehicles in revenue 

service. 

Administrative Fleet Organization 

• Vehicle Inspections 

• Fleet lnformc1tion System 

• Vehicle Key Control 

• Department Performance Reports 
!!I Garage and Facility Maintenance 

New Vehicles Vehicle Receiving and Verification 
Preparation for Service 
New Vehicle Operator Training 

Vehicle Operation a Fueling 

• Use of Vehicles 
Ill Accident/Incident Procedures 

• Emergency/Inclement Weather Operations 

• 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Maintenance • Preventative Maintenance 
• Unplanned Maintenance 
• Warranty Repairs 
• Contractual Repairs 
a Body/Paint Work 
• Parts Upkeep 
11 Mechanic's Required Tools and Equipment 

Wheelchair Lift Certified Mechanics 
Specific Mechanical Repairs: 

11 Brakes 1 and 2 
• Electrical/Electronics 
• Systems Diagnostics 
• Introduction to Air Cond it ioning 

Powertrain Performance 2 
Steering and Suspension 

• Battery, Charging and Starting 
• Engine Performance 

Lifts and Ramp Repairs 
Sliding Doors that have been Retro Filled 

• Electrical Problem Shooting 
• Suspension Repairs 
• Warning and Hazard Lighting 

We also include successful completion of additional training as part of mechanics overall 

evaluation for wage increases. This approach helps us to maintain a high-quality workforce with 

limited turnover. 

Additionally, new technicians will attend an orientation presented by t he Human Resource 

Department reviewing the employee handbook, benefits, and time clock procedures. 

As the final step of the HR led orientation, the new employee is introduced to his or her co

workers. Hands-on training is provided continually through the months of service. No safety 

sensitive repair is completed without the sign-off of a foreman or master technician. 

Our maintenance department also conducts monthly meetings with staff including ongoing 

computer-based training available providing reinforcement of training . 

• 



ASE Certification Program 
Our technicians are encouraged to participate in the automotive service excellence (ASE) 

certification program for autos, gasoline motors, diesel motors, and school buses. ASE is a 

broad-based program, testing for general knowledge and adaptive techniques to troubleshoot 

the various elements of the vehicles. Our compensation programs provide additional hourly 

wages for those who achieve ASE certification exams. Most importantly, technicians are 

recogn ized at company events and provided with certificates and uniform patches to promote 

their achievements. 

Beyond ASE, technicians also develop their skills through in-service training provided 

throughout the year based on industry developments and best practices learned and shared 

from across all company locations through our maintenance leadership team. In addition, 

specific training is provided through the vehicle and component manufacturers to ensure our 

technicians stay abreast of new developments to maximize their effectiveness. 

Graduated Preventative Maintenance Program 
The emphasis of our maintenance program is preventative rather 

than reactive, where using a preventative maintenance program 

reduces overall maintenance costs by decreasing the number of 

road calls, reducing the excessive cost of unpredictable repairs 

caused by reactive maintenance. 

This added level of oversight within TROMBLY MOTOR COACH's 

maintenance department has already provided more 

accountability from our drivers to thoroughly complete vehicle 

inspection forms and to report any vehicles defect in a timely 

manner. 

A solid preventative maintenance (PM) program maximizes the vehicle's useful life, financially 

more efficient over the vehicle life, and ensures that the fleet remains in a safe operating 

cond ition. This is accomplished by documenting and following a fleet management policy with a 

single point of reference for all fleet-related issues. 

Our PM program is tailored to address the diverse types of assets in the fleet, including multiple 

echelons where the levels of service are progressively tiered according to the vehicle 

manufacturers' recommendations. This program is developed on the expect~d levels of use (in 

miles) that schedules vehicle inspections based on a variety of performance and usage 

categories. 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Service Designation Description Frequency 

PMI-A Inspection/Lube/Oil/Filter 4,000 Miles 

AF Air Filter Replacement 30,000 Miles 
·-·--- ·· 
CF Coolant Flush 75,000 Miles 

DS Differential Flush 100,000 Miles 

TF Transmission Flush 100,000 Miles * 

SP Spark Plug Replacement I 100,000 Miles* 

Our company reviews fleet maintenance practices, identifying potential improvements while 

augmenting optimum benefits and cost efficiencies from the schedule inspections. There can be 

significant differences between similar vehicles in different model years for requ ired 

maintenance, such as brake maintenance and replacement. The technicians collect data and 

understand the expected breaks wear cycle, allowing brakes to be serviced on inspections 
rather than degraded performance. 

Fleet Poiicy Description 
Policy /Inspection 

On Time Inspection • The allowable variance w ith all mileage related preventive 
Variance maintenance inspections is plus 300 miles to minus 500 miles, 

with any inspection completed within these parameters 
considered on time. 

Daily Vehicle 
Inspections 

PMI-A Inspections 

• Individual schedules have been built around the requirements 
for successful maintenance of the vehicles that will be used in 
this operation. 

Drivers are required to perform a detailed pre-trip inspection of 
their assigned vehicle prior to putting a vehicle into service, with 
defects or concerns recorded in the tablet. 

This inspection contains all the key elements of the vehicle, 
including the brake system, climate control, performance 
system, charging system condition, wheelchair lift, as well as 
manufacturerrequirements for the 4000-mile inspection . 

• 



Preventative Maintenance Processes that Keep the .Fleet Moving 
- L • • - • L 1 - ' L -~-- • • • ~ ~ 

Additional 
Inspections 

Brake Inspections 

• Manufacturer's recommendations call for several 
supplementary services at regularly scheduled parameters, 
with these items incorporated in our PMI-A at the 4000-mile 
interval. The only exceptions are: 

• Engine Air Filter (AF) at 30,000-mile intervals 
• Engine Coolant (CF) at 45,000 miles (after the 1st change at 

100,000 miles) 

• Synthetic Rear Axle Lubricant (DS), transmission fluid (TF) and the 
sparkplugs (SP) at 100,000-mile intervals. 

• In all cases, manufacturer's recommendations for changes of 
filters and lubricants are followed if they differ from the our 
r ecommendations. 

• Brake systems are assessed at each PMI-A Inspection, w ith the 
mechanic providing an estimate of the percentage of depth 
remaining on the pads. This allows t he Maint enance Manager to 
schedule brake services in a way that directly addresses the 
wear rate on eachaxle. 

• In every case the brakes are measured with the readings record
ed on the repa ir order utilized during t he inspection, ensuring 
the brakes continue to meet minimum wear requ irements. Pads 
w ill bereplaced w ith approved OEM qua lity pads. 

• Disc Brake ca lipers are replaced wit h rebuilt ca lipers if in 
disassembly t here is any evidence indicated t hey were not 
functioning optimally. Wheel bearings will be cleaned and 
inspect ions and before reassembly, and oil and grease seals will 
not be reused on reassembly. 
Since wear rates can vary significantly between front and rear 
axles, it is not necessary that brakes on both axles be 
dissembled at the same time, no single wheel brake repairs will 
be undertaken.If for some reason one brake on an axle requires 
repair, the other brake on that axle will be renewed as well. 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

i>reventative Maintenance Processes t_hat Keep t~e Fleet Moving . · - . 
~ • - ., • ~ '' • • ' ~ • ' \ •. t • - \ - -· 

Engine Services 

Air Conditioning / 
Climate Control 

Wheelchair 
Lifts and 
Securement 

Vehicle Cleaning 

• We no longer utilize a "tune-up service," Spark plugs are 
changed at the 100,000-mile interval with the remaining engine 
maintenance is accomplished using computer diagnosis 
whenever a"check engine" light is encountered. 

• We follow the recommended practice for single change of ignition 
wires or individual sparkplug coils, unless there are random or 
multiple codes, in which case we will replace all the coils or 
wires. 

Our company does not conduct seasonal air conditioning 
"campaigns," we believe the climate cont rols need to work all 
year round . AC output is monitored at every A-Inspection as 
well as tested when itarises through the DVIR process. 

• If diagnostic process does not evidence optimal performance, it is 
immediately repaired . We ensure that condenser coils are free of 
airflow impediments on every inspection. 

• All manufactures recommended steps have been incorporated 
into the DVIR and the PMI, with checks and maintenance 
requiredby the manufacturer at 750, 1500, and 4500 cycles 
performed as required. 
Four-point securement straps and lap/shoulder belt equipment 
are inspected at each safety inspection. All manufacturers' 
recommendations for checks and cycles w ill be fo llowed if 
different than our inspection program. 

m All vehicles are cleaned on a regular basis, with at least bi
monthly exterior daily washes complet ed (weather and 

temperat ures permitting}. 
Internal cleaning is performed on a scheduled basis, with t he 
vehicle deep cleaned, and sanitized. Cleaners remove seats, 
floorboards, and clean all the areas of the vehicle interiors . 

• 



Directing and Controlling Maintenance Activities and 
Costs 
The maintenance manager is responsible for developing and executing the vehicle and fleet PM 

schedule. They ensure all activities are compliant with the manufacturer's recommendations, 

complying with both your school district and our company's guidelines. 

The maintenance manager assigns work to a preventive maintenance technician who performs 

the PM, completing the appropriate inspection form. In addition to open DVIR reports, the 

technician accomplishes minor necessary repairs found as part of the inspection. 

Technicians also carry out lower priority repairs before returning the vehicle to service if parts 

and maintenance time is available and the vehicle is not immediately required. The overall 

objective is to put the vehicle back in service with no deferred maintenance issues while 

reducing vehicle down time. 

Managing Departmental Performance 
We sustain several performance measures related to the maintenance of a variety of 

wheelchair accessible vehicle t ypes. We monitor our performance against indust ry standards 

and best practices in terms of vehicle/mechanic productivity, PM compliance, defect reporting, 

and other measures. 

Key Performance Indicator Benchmark 

Fleet Availability 92% 

Repair Turnaround Time Services Completed Within One day 80% 

Repair Turnaround Time Services Completed Within Two days 90% 

Scheduled vs Unscheduled Repairs 65% 

PM Compliance 95% 

Repeat Repairs/Comebacks <2% 

Mechanic Productivity 85% 

• 



Our Technologies 
We are committed to investing in state-of

the-art technology tailored to the specific · 

needs of our passengers. From 

communication and routing to mobile 

applications, our goal is to provide a safe and 

efficient exp~rience. 

Our company has developed a proprietary 

and robust data driven technology platform 

that captures the detail needed to provide 

the appropriate services to each student. All 

vehicles have GPS tracking devices with 

on board cameras that provide consistent 

monitoring of the services we provide. 

. The t1se of can,eras ·on o.ur .:i 

ft•···. ·buse:s·:-·has~~fijtistiea·B~t:-,-.- -·:· 

We are dedicated to implementing and leveraging the latest technology to help guarantee the 

safety of our vehicles, drivers, and - most importantly - our passengers. 

The use of cameras on our buses has statistically proven to be a vital tool in helping our drivers 

improve their skills and has enabled us to become overall a safer and more efficient vendor. VVe 

also have t he ability to download and electronically transfer video and audio to our customers 

when the need arises to review any incidents that involve their passengers or our drivers. 

Many of our vehicles are specially designed and built with integrated child seats for special 

needs students. This feature ensures the safety of students by eliminating the potential of an 

external child seat separating from the actual seat providing the highest level of safet y and 

security while allowing the driver, bus attendant and passenger a streamlined on/off solution. 

We have installed global positioning systems {GPS) in all of our vehicles to provide a 

comprehensive view of our fleet, students, schools, and routes so we can improve our 

operations and ultimately provide better service for our customers. The use of GPS tracking 

devices increases route optimization, reduces fuel costs, improves safety and driver 

accountability. Our dispatchers have a bird's eye view on where drivers are located and at what 

speed they are travelling. 



Vehicle Cameras, GPS, and Radios 
Our onboard vehicle cameras provide a 

means to randomly check that our d~ivers 

are following the rules of the road and also 

serve as a deterrent to discourage unsafe 

driving habits. All video we record conforms 

to the policies established by our customers 

and can be released for review at our 

customer's request. 

The fleet purchased for this contract will be 

equipped with video cameras that provide 

surveillance of both the interior and exterior 

of the vehicle. This camera system helps to 

improve driving skills and provide video data 

for motor vehicle accidents and other important events while providing accountability and 

oversight for student riders and bus staff. The number of cameras is customized per the 

district's needs. 

With our advanced Global Positioning System (GPS), routing software, and our staff's wealth of 

knowledge, we develop routes that map out the timeliest and direct itinerary for the highest 

level of efficiency. These GPS systems also let our dispatchers know where every one of our 

vehicles are at all times. 

The GPS system provided will be Synovia or comparable system that will interface with the 

district provided Versa Trans routing software. 

Tablets and Voice Communication 
TROMBLY MOTOR COACH plans to equip our fleet with Samsung Tab A Tablets to function as 

our Mobile Data Terminals. These tablets provide us the flexibility to run applications 

simultaneously that will deliver reliable services to your school district. 

Each tablet has the capability to operate our TeamConnect software, serving as the equipment 

for radio communication between drivers and dispatchers. 

~ We plan on utilizing TeamConnect to offer POC (Push-to-talk over cellular) for a Push
To-Talk solution very similar in performance to Nextel. The devices on the system utilize 
the cellular system data network and will run through cellular service. This results in 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation ~ 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

exceptional clarity, and nationwide coverage, with coverage being that of the cellular 
carrier's data network. 

~ It also utilizes the tremendous bandwidth of the cellular data system. This bandwidth 
means that we will not be limited to the relatively few channels available on a two-way 

·· radio system~ Group and private, one-to.:.one, Push-To-Talk communications are 
available as customers require them, again not limited by the relatively scare channels 
available on conventional two-way radio systems. 

Digital Cameras with Cloud Storage 
Our proposed camera technology has t he capability of providing us wit h a greater level of driver 

and passenger safety. Unl ike our previous system t hat required manua l video cl ip retrieval, our 

system uses cameras from 247 security coupled with t he Lytx Drive Cam system and Lytx Hub™ 

Adapter to connect addit ional cameras and viewing angles to t he system. The system offers 

auto-uploads of the video clips to the cloud indexed by veh icle number and record ing dates for 

ease of retrieval and access by our management team for fo llow up. Furthermore, system also 

offers near rea l-time views, allowing our leadership team to view video as if we are right there 

to help our drivers and monitors triage sit uations as t hey occur. The systems provide 

transparency on the activities inside the vehicle that can be used for documentation, coach ing 

events, and sharing best practices amongst our frontline team. 

~ Full HD, continuous recording 

~ Wide angle lens with full HD 1080p video wit h HDR 

~ Real-time distracted driving alerts 

~ Built-in audio speaker for customizable in-cab alerts 

~ Video of events (speeding, harsh acceleration, harsh braking}, still shots every 1-2 
minutes as well as multi-day storage all fully integrated into the DriveCam Dashboard 

~ Auto-uploads footage to cloud 

~ lnstant_aneous, direct messaging between dispatch and drivers 

~ OBD-11 connect ion for real-time vehicle health and diagnostic information 

~ Advanced computing for live scene analysis and object detection 

~ Purpose-built for extreme temperatures 

~ Get immediate access to the video evidence you need - right from the Lytx account. 
Allows on-demand access to live streaming and up to 100 hours of continually recorded 
video per device. 

• 



I. 

Lytx DriveCam® 
We plan to use t he DriveCam® program, powered by the Lytx Engine™. 

This program is an advanced tool t hat ca n help improve safety 

reducing accident frequency and minimizing accident severity. 

Lytx's state-of-the-art DriveCam® camera goes beyond tradit ional dash 

cams by pairing machine vision with artificia l intelligence (MV+AI) to accurat ely ident ify and 

categorize the moments that matter, allowing you to see risk as it occurs. And our latest dash 

cam technology, the SF300, can help you quickly detect and deter distracted driving, the biggest 

safety issue on our roads today. Our rugged, re liable hardware does it all in a single, integrated 

device that simplifies installation and eliminates connection issues. 

The DriveCam camera can be configured to offer: 

~ Integrated MV+AI - Advanced Machine Vision and Artificial Intelligence capture and 
accurately categorize risky driving behaviors. 

~ Real-Time, In-Cab Alerts - Light and audio alerts notify drivers of their risky behaviors, 
helping them stay focused on the road (audio alerts available on SF300 only). 

~ Live Streaming- See what's happening in and around vehicles in near real time. 

~ Built-In Driver ID Solution - Quickly identify which drivers are using your vehicles at 
different times without installing additional equipment. 

~ Wide-Angle Dual Lens - Our wide angle, dual lens shares the big picture - on the road 
and inside your vehicle. 

• 



l, 
I 

Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-Distri~t Student Tra~~portation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

~ 
11!1; 

~ .,., 
= .,., 

= .,., 

d=, 
;1111, 

= .,., 

= {JI, 

Low-Light Visibility- An 8-lumen infrared light provides clear visibility, even at night. 

Continual Video - Records up to 100 hours of reliable, continual video . 

Risk Detection Without Recording - Manage distracted driving and other unwanted 
,, beh,aviors without recording video of the driver. 

. ,. . .. . ·,.. ~- ., -. . . ... , 

Support for Side and Back-Up Views - Connect up to four additional cameras using the 
Lytx Hub™ Adapter and additional SF-Series or third-party auxiliary cameras. 

ECM Connected - Captures speed, fuel, and vehicle data directly from your vehicle. 

Manual Record Buttons - Enables your drivers to proactively record video when 
needed. 

Integrated Microphone- Sound recordings from inside and outside t he vehicle ensure 
that you'll have all t he details when an incident occurs. 

Lytx DiiVei Safety Solutions 

Lytx combines innovation and experience to deliver the most accurate risk insights available by 

offering the below: 

~ Real-Time, fn-Cab Alerts-Allow drivers to se lf-correct risky driving in the moment. 

~ Progress Reports - Risk reports help you track progress toward safety metrics and 
achieve accountabilit y. 

~ Configurable Dash Cam Views - Capture in-vehicle and rnad views v,;ith support for 
auxiliary cameras to add side and rear views. 

~ Driver App - Engage drivers after the trip and allow them to observe their performance 
· to optimize fut ure trips. 

Sit Intelligent Dash Cam Technology- Get insights and detect risk with devices powered by 
advanced machine vision and artificial intelligence. 

~ Technology backed by Data - Count on accurate insight s powered by the world's la rgest 
commercial driving database of it s kind. 

~ On-Demand Access to Video - Immediately access the video you need within minutes 
of capture. 

~ Proactive Distracted Driving Detection - Accurately identify distracted driving behavior 
including cell phone use and inattentive driving. 

jf Identify Risk Without Recording- Manage driving safety in real time without recording 
video of the driver. 

• 



How Lytx DriveCam Works 

The Lytx DriveCam camera operates to help drivers proactively detect and deter risk by: 

~ Capture the story from all angles with 360° dash cams 

:> To manage all aspects of safety and security, you need to see from every angle. 
Adding side and rear cameras and connecting them with the Lytx Hub™ Adapter 
means you'll be able to better verify workers' compensation claims, understand 
mystery damage, help your drivers avoid injury, and reconstruct all types of collision 

. claims, including rear-end and sideswipe incidents. 

~ Reduce distracted driving with machine vision and artificial intelligence-enabled dash 
cams 

:> Our dash cams use machine vision and artificial intelligence (MV+AI) technology to 
accurately detect the risky and distracted driving behaviors that make the greatest 
impact on our roads today. Our DriveCam devices provide audio and visua l alerts to 
help deter risky driving habits in the moment by prompting drivers to immediately 
correct risky behaviors, including cell phone use, general inattentiveness, eating or 
drinking, smoking, seat belt use, speeding, failure to stop at intersections, lane 
departure, and following distances. Get maximum, sustained results with minim.al 
managerial time and effort. 

~ Know who's driving which vehicle at any time with Lytx Badge 

:> Manage driver-vehicle assignments without additional hardware, accessories, or 
added costs using Lytx Badge, a Driver ID feature offered through your Lytx account. 
Lytx Badge allows fleet managers to create driver-specific QR codes that can be 
printed or sent electronically to mobile devices. When your driver starts their 
vehicle, the DriveCam Event Recorder sounds an audio alert that prompts them to 
scan their code, connecting the driver's name with all vehicle data from their trip. 

~ Supports live streaming and continual recording 

:> Get immediate access to the video evidence you need - right from your Lytx 
account. Protect your drivers and your company reputation with on-demand access 
to live streaming and up to 100 hours of continually recorded video per device. 

~ Enhanced driver privacy options 

:> You can configure our MV+AI to detect risky behavior without needing to record 
video of the driver. For fleets with special concerns around driver privacy, our device 
can continue to deliver real-time alertst to enable drivers to self-correct, along with 
manager reports to drive accountability. 

• 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

ByteCurve 
We have partnered with ByteCurve to bring our 1 _·· ...;......;.___,;; 

operations to a whole other level. ByteCurve is a 

school bus operating platform that enables reliable 

and efficient operations through robust scheduling, 

dispatch, and payroll functions. The software is fully 

integrated with common GPS provider solutions for 

data, driver check-in/out, pre- and post-trip 

inspections and child checks. 

ByteCurve's key features include the ability to: 

~ Create and maintain annual schedules 

~ Manage daily schedule changes 

~ Monitor daily dispatch with real-t ime status 
alerts 

~ Track on-time performance at stops and 
schools 

~ One-dick guarantee and overtime 
calculations 

~ Produces time and attendance records for 
export to payroll system 

~ Single view into planned vs. actual route data 

Where's My Kid? App 
As a value-added service, we can provide our Where's My Kid? mobile 

application that was designed with students' safety in mind. This app is a 

family GPS location tracker intendecj for child safety and parental control. A 

parent/guardian can install our app on his/her mobile phone to track the bus location. Where's 

My Kid? uses GPS technology to enable a parent/guardian the ability to view their student(s) 

current bus location and information about the bus route, in near real-time, including the 

student's bus stop arrival. Our app also provides the parent/guardian the ability to enter and 

view all children simultaneously. Parents can also set arrival notifications through the app. This 

app is available in English on Apple iOS and Google Android platforms . 

• 



Company Employee App 
At TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, we value our employees as 

they are the foundation to our organization's success. We 

offer our employees a mobile-accessible communications 

center through our Go Beacon App. This enterprise-wide 

employee communications solution allows each 

employee to access: 

~ Important company information 

~ Video interviews, podcasts, and location photos 

~ Contests, polls, and questions 

~ Motivational and informational tidbits 

~ Helpful forms and links 

~ Virtual suggestion box 

i i 
/ 

GqBsacon 

Beato• fm,loyee ~, COll!illil iiootl! 
We!ic~ to Go B~iM:on. ihe Beoeo11 
e·mp:oyE?,;,: appJOqmd about OUf 
eeacon te~m! . . 

i. U\.I 



VEH. 

ROUTES VANS YEAR MAKE 

1 WV103 2017 FORD 
2 V570 2014 DODCiE 
3 WVll0 2018 FORD 
6 V535 2014 DODCiE 

I 

I 
7 V660 2015 DODCiE 
g V600 2014 DODCiE 
9 V773 2017 DODCiE 

10 V789 2017 DODCiE 
11 WV92 2015 FORD 
13 V602 2014 DODCiE 
14 Vl027 2022 CHRYS 
15 V784 2017 DODCiE 
16 V578 2014 DODCiE 
18 V609 2014 DODCiE 
19 V555 2014 DODCiE 
20 V821 2017 DODCiE 
21 V798 2017 DODCiE 
24 V623 2015 FORD 
28 V626 2015 FORD 
32 V726 2016 CHEV 
33 V615 2014 FORD 
34 V528 2012 DODCiE 
35 V612 2014 DODCiE 
37 V812 2017 CHEV 
38 WV90 2015 FORD 
39 V801 2017 DODCiE 
40 V820 2017 DODCiE 
41 V815 2017 DODCiE 
42 V573 2014 DODCiE 
43 V825 2017 DODCiE 
44 V988 2020 FORD 
45 V567 2014 DODCiE 
46 Vl026 2022 CHRYS 
51 V588 2014 DODCiE 
52 V579 2014 DODCiE 
53 V614 2014 DODCiE 
57 V910 2018 CHEV 
58 MB347 2015 FORD 
60 Vl050 2022 CHRYS 
61 V676 2015 FORD 
62 V616 2014 FORD 
64 V810 2016 CHEV 
65 V802 2017 DODCiE 
66 V747 2016 CHEV 
67 V770 2017 DODCiE 

Vehicle List 

April 2023 

MODEL 
TRANS 
CARAVA 
TRANS 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
CiRACAR 
TRANS 
CARAVA 
VOYACiER 
CiRACAR 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
CiRACAR 
TRANS 
TRANS 
EXPCi25 
ECONO 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
EXPCi25 
TRANS 
CiRACAR 
CiRACAR 
CiRACAR 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
ECONO 
CARAVA 
VOYACiER 
CARAVA 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
EXPCi25 
COLLINS 
VOYACiER 
TRANS 
ECONO 
EXPCi25 
CiRACAR 
EXPCi25 
CiRACAR 

VEH. 

Vin · MILAyE 

1FDZX2CMSHKB17212 143429 
2C4RDCiCCiOER155674 192304 
1FTYE2CM1JKB08972 101647 
2C4RDQCCi9ER182209 172378 
2C4RDCiCCi2FR548674 98153 

·. 2C4RDCiCCiXER127767 182167 
2C4RDCiCCi8HR581357 121445 
2C4RDCiCCi3HR714218 135120 
1FTNR2CMSFKA95450 161292 
2C4RCiCiCCiXER273831 202033 
2C4RC1CQSNR104994 15266 
2C4RDCiCCiXHR600538 134840 
2C4RDQCQOER205988 180744 
2C4RDCiCCi2ER220167 191761 
2C4RDCiCCi3ER119672 170518 
2C4RDQCQ9HR595963 123484 
2C4RDCiCCi2HR724576 122594 
1FMZK1ZM4FKB26884 156619 
1 FMZKlZM 7FKB26877 145345 
1CiAWCiFFCi7Ci1285239 121347 

·-
1FBNE3BL7EDB06689 250595 
2C4RDCiCCi4CR388440 144121 
2C4RDCiCCi9ER213183 162319 
1CiAWCiFFCi3H l172387 71693 
1FTNR2CMSFKA95464 126153 
2C4RDCiCCiXHR691021 148609 
2C4RDCiCCiXHR825610 105496 
2C4RDCiCCi3HR790067 130379 
2C4RDQCQOER155318 162930 
2C4RDCiCCi5HR677446 153790 
1FBAX2Y89LKA26437 79741 
2C4RDQCQOER205490 146610 
2C4RC1CQ6NR104969 9929 
2C4RDCiCCi2ER120330 178184 
2C4RDCiCCi6ER245427 148215 
2C4RDCiCCi9ER209828 158048 
1CiAWCiFFQ6J1312468 78706 
1FDEE3FL3FDA32853 155941 
2C4RC1CQ9NR159156 12710 
1 FBZX2ZM8FKA91962 173790 
1FBNE3BL7EDA98237 243823 
1CiAWCiFFCi7H1335459 119432 
2C4RDCiCCi2HR712704 139098 
1CiAWCiFFCi3Cil274027 122610 
2C4RDQCCi8HR710150 126326 



71 V824 
73 V915 
76 V601 
77 V593 
78 V591 
79 V771 
go V587 
82 V565 
84 V813 
gs WV89 

309 V603 

Please Note: 

2017 DODCiE 
2018 CHEV 
2014 DODCiE 
2014 DODCiE 
2014 DODCiE 
2017 DODCiE 
2014 DODCiE 
2014 DODCiE 
2016 CHEV 
2015 FORD 
2014 DODCiE 

Vehicle List 

April 2023 

CiRACAR 
EXPCi25 
CARAVA 
CARAVA 
CARAVA 
CiRACAR 
CARAVA 
CARAVA 
EXPCi25 
TRANS 
CARAVA 

2C4RDqcqSHR596382 128060 
lqAWqFFqSJ1258'967 111624 
2C4RDqcq6ER206725 171513 
2C4RDqcq8ER266666 186325 
2C4RDqcqlER153240 202394 
2C4RDqcqOHR724382 149833 
2C4RDqcq2ER155675 182325 
2C4RDqcq6ER20998~ 170186 
1qswqRFAOE1192603 103813 
1FTNR2CMOFKA95453 131270 
2C4RDqcq3ER153997 188844 

The supply chain issue is still impacting new vehicle arrival• 
Upon award of the bid - we will place the order for new ve~ 
and will replace as they arrive once outfitted. 



{ 
\ 

( 

April 4, 2023 

Chelmsford Public Schools 
Tewksbury Public Schools 
Billerica Public Schools 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, INC 

RE: Bid- Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 

To whom it may concern, 

We are pleased to provide the following response to your Request for Bids to provide student transportation 

services to Chelmsford, Billerica, and Tewksbury Public Schools. We have reviewed your request and believe we 

have provided an in-depth look at how Trombly Motor Coach (TMC) functions. With combined resources, our 

organization has been providing school transportation services for more than 70 years, growing from just a few 

vehicles to more than 7,100, as well as providing excellent service to more than 500 contracts across nearly 100 

locations. 

Our proposal describes in detail the vast experience of our leadership team, key staff members, our expansive 

fleet of exceptionally well-maintained vehicles, and our strategically located operating facilities. Most 

importantly, you will see our unmatched safety programs that go far beyond the required guidelines and will 

continue to be fundamental to our mission. 

Highlights of our proposa l include: 

~ A fresh approach to leading and continuously developing the local team to achieve their fullest potential 

to maximize their customer service and safety performance. 

~ More well-rounded drivers and monitors who have access to strategies, coaching, and hands-on training 

for the care of the passengers that Beacon brings. 

= A A changing fleet of new vehicles for daily route service that includes the latest emission controls and 

safety features. 

~ A commitment to retain the local experienced team that are in good standing with the district through 

our acute focus on people and a retention bonus. 

~ A commitment to being a leader in Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) to make our operations 

more sustainable to the communities we serve. As a future enhancement, we recommend exploring a 
fleet electrification pilot and consider electrifying the bus fleet. 

A i BEACON Company 
MOBILITY 

2 Willow Street, Suite #103 I Southborough, MA 01745 



Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 

j.; We will provide the Lytx GPS system on each bus using Samsung Tablets. The system will interface with 
our various operational tools, providing key performance metrics, and the tablets will be capable of 
providing turn-by-turn navigation with the route information for substitute drivers in the future. 

~ TMC will utilize the Lytx DriveCam® Artificial intelligence (Al) enabled safety cameras to monitor and 

coach driver behavior. 

~ We will equip the fleet with a new digital video camera system through Safe Fleet/SEON coupled with 

the Vmax Commander system where clips are downloaded wirelessly after the bus returns to facility. 

~ A plan to use the robust Transfinder Plus routing suite. That layers real-time GPS tracking of vehicles into 
the routing and dispatching to maximize the transportation coordinators' effectiveness to deal with 

traffic, construction, and student delays. 

~ Where's My Kid?, our custom mobile app, allows parents to view their students' current bus location 

and information about the route in near real-time, including the scheduled and estimated arrival times 
to the stop. Our goal is to provide parents with a greater sense of comfort and visibility with their 

students' t ransportation. 

~ A long-lasting flexible partner who stands ready to work thoroughly with you to take your transportation 

system to the next level. 

~ Two(2) options of price proposal scenarios 

Our entire organization looks forward to continuing our long-lasting partnership and t he opportunity to continue 

providing an exceptiona l level of transportation service to Billerica, Chelmsford, and Tewksbury Public Schools. 

Should you, the school district, or t he board have further questions, please feel free to call me at {978) 815-2763 

or kpresutti@gobeacon.com 

Respectfully, 

Kim Presutti 
VP of Commerical Dev. 
Trombly Motor Coach, Inc. 
Part of the Beacon Mobility Family 

A i BEACON Company 
MOBILITY 

2 Willow Street, Suite #103 I Southborough, MA 01745 



Our Partnership Summary 

Beacon Mobility is the parent company to a growing family of regional transportation 

companies. Beacon's partner companies currently operate at nearly 100 locations serving 22 

states under their local brand names. Across all school bus companies, Beacon operates more 

than 7,100 vehicles and employs nearly 10,000 team members. 

Trombly Motor Coach (TMC) partnered with Beacon Mobility in 2020 to expand our reach in 

the New England area and strengthen the services we have provided over the last 35 years. We 

provide yellow school bus and special education school van transportation. TMC operat es 300 

vehicles, transporting more than 180,000 passengers, and has a team of nearly 450 employees 

in . 

- - - - - - ----. - - -

--0-u_r:-operati-O-n--ha-s~u-ality-care=-atJ-ts =----=-C-~
,- core. 
TROMBLY MOTOR COACH was started in 1957. The office located at 1480 Broadway in Dracut, 

Massachusetts. TROMBLY MOTOR COACH has school buses operating daily serving the 

communities of Methuen, Chelmsford, Dracut, Lowell, Lawrence, Andover, North Andover, and 

Burlington. In 2013, the company expanded their operation by partnering with NRT Bus, Inc. 

and offering more districts by offering collaborative transportation. 

This collaborative effort has expanded to include other school districts and regional schools, 

continuing to save districts money. 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and achieve 



The vision to move forward. 

' '' I ' ' ' I I ' I ' 1. l l II ) I I ,, Ill .. 

We built this business with people at the core of every decision we make. Transporting 

passengers safely is our passion and our specialty. We don't take that commitment lightly. Our 

people matter. Day after day, safety is paramount, and our drivers make the difference. 

We provide more than services - 11 ' Jll I t l, 

~- Expertise at every fu.rn ·. ·sc:hool 
- - ---- --- . --- - - - -- - · -------- -- --- ~-- _ ;_ ---~--- :· : ... :. ·_,; - . -- -- - . --- - - --~ - . . . . ------__ _ ___ ---------~---·---· -_ -_- ·_-__ _-. --- --- -- ·--:-:.:--:-.::7-_·--:::---:~ 

:trans ortation with heart. 
From our beginning, we have specialized in providing full-service 

transportation solutions tailored to the unique requirements of each 

customer. Our transportation services are safe, responsive, and 

caring, allowing us to cater to the physical, emotional, and 

developmental considerations of students with special needs. Our 

Commitment 

We are dedicated to providing those we serve with the opportunities, resources and support to 

confidently move ahead. We : tip 1 •!t • , ,_ ,1, ii· 1 ;1 , and 11 < 11· 1 • _ 

..:, , .1 1 1 · ,111 _ 1 · that provide our communities with the mobility solutions they need to flourish 

and succeed. 

•• 



We care. We do the right thing. We collaborate. We have fun. 

The Benefits of Being Part of the Beacon 
Family 
More than a solution provider, we 

are a passionate partner that's 

dedicated to making a difference. 

An industry leader who 

understands your business, we care 

about your staff, your students, and 

your communities - just like you. 

By outsou rcing your pupil 

transportat ion, you can control 

your transportation costs and focus 

on what you do best - teaching our 

children . We are 

- as 

10,000 
Employees across 
831ocations 
servinQ 22 states 

Customer 
retention rate 

Our Diverse Methodoiogy 

We're just not another t ransportation provider - , · ·, 

We understand that :r -.1 · ,. , ·, , , 1 1:l ii· and 

that the correct solution must be customized to your 

individual needs, your local community's vision, 

budget realizations, labor forces, legal compliance and 

so on. By knowing and understanding all they 

dynamics of your district's service needs, our best 

practices and expertise allow us to tailor the 

appropriate solution delivering the right trip ... at the 

right time ... and more importantly, at the right cost . 

500+ 
Contracts served 

..: - ---·· _ . __ ..:;_· ·=·- ------;- . --=---

~--- _7,-1-0_0+• 
..c:::._:__:.:.:~c..:.._Vehicles - ------ . 

•• ., .. 
. 



-whether that means developing a co-op with 

your district, creating a unique routing method, or specializing our fleet. 

Each day, school districts are confronted with 

the real challenges of increased class sizes, 

student behaviors, ongoing demand for 

nutritional programs and decreasing budgets. 

The very last thing a district should ever have to 

worry about is transporting students between 

home and school safely, securely and on-time. 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH takes those worries 

away. 

We offer solutions in the following areas: 

~ People 

~ Engagement 

~ Technology 

~ Service 

- -- - - -~Drivirig.the de~t~-11-s.---·---- _-.--·_; ~-=--- --.: ---~-_--.. _-~--- ---~-=~. -

With our many years of service, we have a deep understanding of what it takes to run high 

performing transportation services whether it be in a major metropolitan area, suburban, or 

rural area. We give all customers direct access t o our leadership team. Our people-focused 

culture means our employees are treated wit h t he same level of respect as the passengers that 

we care for every day. We take care of our own so our drivers can be 100% focused on safely 

transporting your students. 

• 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

With every new customer, we begin by working closely with them to develop an operating plan 

focused on meeting their unique service criteria. We prioritize productivity, performance, 

optimized number of trips, and, most importantly, district and student satisfaction. 

Our approach is supported with industry-leading tools and techniques we've fine-tuned over 

the years, including: 

;.:e Culture of People First -We ensure a culture that provides on-going leadership and 
development programs to enhance our team's ability, promote from within, and 
develop them to continuously achieve new levels of performance and customer 
satisfaction. 

~ Commitment to be Engaged -We treat our customer relationships as a partnership, we 
are committed to meet regularly to ensure open communication and collaboration with 
various stakeholders to ensure transportation service aligns with your current and 
future priorities. 

~ Technology investment plan to ensure our team has the most up-to-date tools to keep 
your students safe, on time, and allow more expeditious communication. Plan includes: 

:) Cutting-edge scheduling and dispatch technology linking GPS tracking and payroll. 

:> Routing software and ridership database linked with billing. 

:> Audio/video cameras to aide with student management and driver interactions. 

:> Artificial intelligence {Al) enabled safety cameras to monitor and coach driver 
behavior. 

:> Access to bus tracking smart phone App for parents/guardians with near real-time 
tracking and arrival notifications. 

~ Commitment to Service - GPS tracking to manage on-time performance and assist with 
route planning. Providing transparency through tracking meaningful metrics shared with 
our partners. We will solicit feed-back through meetings, surveys, and advisory panels 
and act on the feedback to fine tune our approach to maximize our delivery of service to 
you. 



Employee Recruiting and Retention 
We recognize the importance of employees that live in 

and are a part of the local community. We will offer 

jobs to current contracted transportation employees at 

the time of transition that are in good standing with the 

district and meet all of our hiring criteria. Our 

compensation package has been designed especially to 

retain the cu rrent driver and monitor workforce and 

attract prospective high quality replacement 

employees. 

Our employees are the most important asset to ou r operat ion and should be to you. 

We want them to bu ild a long-term partnersh ip with your school district and most importantly 

t he children and fam ilies of your district. 

:> TROMBLY MOTOR COACH provides compet it ive wages and benefits for all key 
leadership, cust omer service, and maint enance roles. 

:) We wou ld be pleased to sh are more about our compensation and approach in a post 
proposal interview. 

Our Proposed School District Benefits 

Our experience has led us to become capable of offering our cust omers an ' I 

. Our transportation services incl ude an array of tools including t he latest safety 

monitoring tools and equipment today because , ' . Our 

proposal includes the following benefits for the three districts: 

~ A fresh approach to leading and continuously developing the local team to achieve their 
fullest potential to maximize their performance. 

~ More well-rounded drivers and assistants who have unmatched opportunities to get 
extra work from our 24/7 /365 ADA paratransit operations. And most importantly, added 
exposure to strategies, coaching, and hands-on training on the care for the passengers. 

~ A robust compensation plan designed to seek, be selective, and retain the most caring 
and responsive employees. 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

~ A plan to use the robust RoutingBox routing suite. That layers real time GPS tracking of 
vehicles into the routing and dispatching to maximize the transportation coordinators' 
effectiveness to deal with traffic, construction, and student delays. And offers: 

:) Optimization tools allowing us to readjust routes real time for absences and short 
notice trip needs with ability to send updated audible turn-by-turn directions to 
drivers . 

. :) A host of reporting tools to track on-time performance, attendance, and operating 
statistics, to provide full transparency into the operations. 

:) Near term, future enhancements allowing push to text notifications to families 
about route updates, arrivals, and delays to expedite communication and enhance 
satisfaction . 

• We will provide the Synovia GPS system on each bus using Synovia Tablets. The 
system will interface with our various operational tools, providing key 
performance metrics, and the tablets are capable providing turn-by-turn 
navigation with the route information for substitute drivers. 

• Synovia interfaces with Transfinder to accommodate your needs for route 
planning and future enhancements to provide parent bus tracking apps. 

~ TROMBLY MOTOR COACH will utilize the Lytx DriveCam ® Artificial intelligence (Al) 
enabled safety cameras to monitor and coach driver behavior. 

:) We will equip the fleet with a new digital video camera system through Ltyx® that 
include one (1) camera viewing angle inside the van. 

:, They interface with Ltyx® offering auto-uploads of the video clips coupling with 
safety dash-cams to the cloud for ease of retrieval and access by our management 
team for follow up. 



';i Our proposal provides you with a long-lasting flexible partner who stands ready to work 
thoroughly with you to 
take your transportation 
system to the next level. 

Should you have any further 

questions regarding this 

proposal, please contact Lisa 

Alterisio, VP of Operations, at 

{978) 257-1929 

Partner With Us ... 
· · " Let's Move Forward Together 

I 

··, .-·· 
I 
r· -· . ' -~ ... . - \ 

_) 

Our company's policies, procedures and programs included in this proposal are 

those currently in effect, and we reserve the right to modify them over time . 

• 



History and Overview 
Trombly Motor Coach (TMC) partnered with Beacon Mobility in 2020 to expand our reach in 

the New England area arid strengthen the services we have provided over the last 35 years. We 

provide yellow school bus and special education school van transportation. TMC operates 300 

vehicles, transporting more than 180,000 passengers, and has a team of nearly 450 employees 

in. 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH was started in 1957. The office 

located at 1480 Broadway in Dracut, Massachusetts. 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH has school buses operating daily 

serving the communities cf Methuen, Chelmsford, Dracut, 

Lowell, Lawrence, Andover, North Andover, and Burlington. 

In 2013, the company expanded their operation by 

partnering with Trombly Motor Coach, Inc. and offering 

more districts by offering collaborative transportation. 

! 
' i 

j 
- i 

i 
-~ I 
• ! 

L---~~--~~-p~~~.-~~-..:.._..:..;_ __ "_·_J 
This collaborative effort has expanded to include other school districts and regional schools, 

continuing to save districts money. 

MOBILITY WITHOUT.LI.MITS ~, - ~-.,, ,.· ... - . 
Transporting people to live, .learn, and achieve 



Parent Company /Subsidiaries 

Ownership 

Van Pool Transportation, LLC is the 100% owner. 

Officers 

~ Judith Crawford - Director, Chief Executive Officer & President 

= Cornelius Van Dyk- Director, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer & Secretary 

~ Westley Richters :... Director and Chief Operating Officer 

~ David A. Duke - Director and Chief Commercial Officer 

Combined Resources= 70+ Years' Expijri~~S~ __ 
........ -. ·-- .__ ·-·-··-- --•-- ......... ____ -- . 

Our company 
. ·' treats each other like , and 
, knows what we do is important 

to rider's , . , lives. 

Backed by more than 70 years of experience, Beacon Mobility is a growing family of companies 

that . Together, we provide and 

uniquely tailored to meet the needs of the people we 

serve. Communities, school districts, special education programs and regional transit 

authorities our companies to get people where they need to go and 

Beacon Mobility is the parent company to a growing family of regional transportation 

companies. Beacon's partner companies currently operate at nearly 100 locations serving more 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

than 20 states under their local brand names. Across all school bus companies, Beacon operates 

more than 7,100 vehicles and employs nearly 10,000 team members. 

Within Massachusetts, New Hampshire, and southern Vermont, Beacon partners with Van Pool 

Transportation, Trombly Motor Coach, NRT Bus, Inc, Salter Transportation, JYL Transportation 

and Travel Kuz. Van Pool provides minivan-based special education and homeless 

transportation, while Salter Transportation, NRT Bus, Inc., Trombly Motor Coach, and Travel Kuz 

provide both yellow school bus and school van transportation. In addition to school and special 

education transportation services, Beacon also partners with JYL Transportation, a Non

Emergency Medical Transportation provider operating 48 vans in the greater Boston area. 

Combined, the Beacon New England region operates more than 3,450 vehicles and has more 

than 4,500 employees. Travel Kuz also operates nearly 30 motorcoaches and other specialty 

coaches for charter transportation. 

In New York and Connecticut, Beacon partners with WE Transport and their associated brands 

Towne Bus Corp., VanTrans and VTC, to provide yellow school bus and special education school 

van transportation. WE Transport's 2,500+ employees operate 1,700 vehicles in New York and 

Connecticut. 150 of WE Transport's vehicles serve the New York City Schools. Beacon also 

partners with Leesel Transportation in New York, providing special and regular education 

transportation in the New York City area. Headquartered in The Bronx, Leese! runs 540 vans 

and just over SC buses, serving the NYC Department of Education, as well as some other NYC 

pre-K and private school programs. 

In Pennsylvania and New Jersey, Beacon partners with Easton Coach Company (ECC) and 

Palmeri Transportation providing student transportation to the suburban markets outside of 

Philadelphia, Newark and the Lehigh Valley and surrounding areas, as well as paratransit 

services to the greater New Jersey area, for more than 35 years. ECC boasts the sixth largest 

fleet among the industry's top SO motorcoach carriers, with a fleet exceeding 700 vehicles, 

including about 650 paratransit vans, as well as luxury motorcoaches and 21-passenger 

minibuses. ECC's motorcoach charter fleet is the largest in the Lehigh Valley and features top

of-the-line luxury motor coaches expertly designed for safe, reliable, and comfortable travel. To 

expertly manage the fleet, both companies employ a staff of nearly 800 trained professionals. 

In addition in Western and West Central Pennsylvania, Beacon parters with Tri-County 

Transportation a school transportation provider that was established in 1964 to provide 

supplemental transportation to the Cambria Heights School District that later evolved to 

become an exclusive relationship that Tri-County is proud to serving today. Tri-County 

Transportation partners with seven school districts with seven facilities utilizing nearly 190 

buses and is supported by its sister company Health Ride Plus a non-emergency medical 



transportation provider serving 16 counties in West Central Pennsylvania operating over 280 

vehicles. 

In Minnesota, Beacon partners with Transit Team, which serves the Minneapoiis/St. Paul area 

under the Metropolitan Council contract Transit Team has more than 750 employees and 

operates 850 vehicles, providing school transportation, paratransit, demand response, and ADA 

accessible transportation, including 365 24/7 operations. 

In Illinois, Beacon partners with SCR Medical Transportation (SCR) and Alltown Bus Service 

providing school transportation services to the greater Chicagoland area and central Illinois. 

SCR also serves the Chicago community with their paratransit, demand response, and ADA 

accessible transportation services, including 365 24/7 operations in the City of Chicago for Pace, 

the Chicagoland transit agency. SCR operates 700 vehicles and has a team of more than 1,500 

employees, while Alltown operates a fleet of 550 buses across six locations and has a team of 

550 employees. 

In Detroit Michigan, Beacon partners with DHT, an Alltown Bus Service subsidiary with about 75 

yellow buses serving the Detroit Public Schools, Westwood Public Schools, and various charter 

schools in the area. 

In Kansas, Illinois, Arkansas, Missouri, Louisiana, New Mexico, and Oklahoma, Beacon partners 

with the Kincaid Transportation Group. The Kincaid Group was founded in 1974 and is 

comprised of the Midwest Bus Sales and Leasing a Thomas Built Bus Dealer group, offering new 

and used buses, parts and service with dealership operations in Kansas, Illinois, Colorado, and 

Oklahoma and is the largest school bus dealership in the Thomas Built Buses platform. The 

Kincaid Group also operates over 1,000 school buses under the brand names OS Bus Lines, OS 

Bus Lines South, STS of New Mexico, and Crabtree Transportation and Coulter Transportation in 

Missouri serving 18 school districts with 12 operating locations . 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

In California, Arizona, Missouri and Wisconsin, Beacon partners with ADROIT, providing 

alternative student transportation services for special needs students, students with disabilities, 

Mckinney-Vento, and non-public schools. ADROIT currently serves 40+ school districts. 

ur Commitment 

• Mid West Rqion 

[:I Mid Atl• ntlo Refion 

Q NQW En,:l•nd Rai:ion 

D Lone Island • nil NYC Re,:lon• 

• c.ntflll Raclon 

ADROIT (Alternative Transportation) 

We are dedicated to providing those we serve with the opportunit ies, resources and support to 

confidently move ahead. We , and 

that provide our communities 'Nith the mobility solutions they need to flourish 

and succeed. 

We care. We do the right thing. We collaborate. We have fun. 



The Benefits of Being Part of the Beacon 
Family 

More than a solution provider, we are a 

. An industry leader who understands your business, we care about your staff, 

your students, and your communities-

By outsourcing your pupil transportation, you can control your transportation costs and focus 

on what you do best - t eaching our children. We are 

as 

10,000 
Employees across 83 
locations serving 22 
states 

Customer 
retention rate 

Core Purpose 

500+ 
Contracts served 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS - Transporting people to live, learn and 

achieve. 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District StudentTransportation 
April 4, 2023 12:00 pm 

Our Values 
Our core values are truly the heart and soul of our company. These define who we are, acting 

as a beacon to guide us toward who we want to become. 

importance we put on 

customers, and our communities. 

We care 
Treat people with kindness · 
Offer help when you can 

l<eep everyone safe 

We do the right thing 
Act in good faith 

· Do what you say 
Hold each other accountable 

, reflecting the 

: our Beacon team, our passengers, our 

0 . .,.. ,..:., 
We collaborate 

Ask for input 
Be a great listener 

Find solutions together 

We have fun 
Be yourself 

Create connections 
Celebrate success together 



Special Needs Student Services 
Students requiring special services is a 

growing segment of the overall student 

population. As such, school districts and 

administrators can count on us to provide 

reliable, safe, and professional 

transportation to and from each student's 

program. 

There are unique challenges in special 

educat ion transportation, including time 

limits for travel, specific requests of the 

districts to meet t he child's needs and 

particular vehicle requirements. Our 

company recognizes t hose challenges and 

has developed a collaborative 

t ransportation network to help school 

districts deliver their children to school in 

t he most efficient, safest, and most cost

effective manner. 

Our management team and local staff participate in both classroom curricu lum, as well as an 

on-the-j ob t raining program covering all areas of specia l transportation, parent re lationships 

and issue resolution, school district and administrator requirements, routing of students and 

billing. 

Our drivers are trained and re-certified on a continuous basis, learning about managing student 

behaviors, bullying prevention, first-aid and CPR, and car seat systems, and safe vehicle 

operation. 

Our vehicles are expertly maintained throughout their useful life and are among the newest in 

the industry. Whether the need is a mini-van, passenger van, specialized wheelchair van or 

automobile, or a fleet of modified yellow school mini-buses with various seating capacities, NRT 

has the correct vehicle to match your service needs adhering to all regulatory requirements. 

Our wheel-chair accessible vehicles feature air conditioning, privacy glass and have a spacious 

interior to allow comfortable "elbow room". The vehicles are equipped with two-stage 

motorized wheelchair lifts with sure-lock safety devices to ensure safe loading and unloading of 

passengers. Vehicle monitors are available, if required. 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Our proprietary information technology platform provides a central location for all student, 

parent, district, and program information needed to service our student population safely and 

reliably, while providing the highest levels of responsiveness and information for our school 

districts and administrators. The result is a consistent, professional experience that reduces 

cost, time and risk for school districts arid administrators. ·· 

Charter Bus Service 
If your organization or school needs chartered bus service, we can provide the transportation 

you need. We have experience providing bus service for after school athletics, school field trips 

and summer camps. From small vehicles (weekday only) handling special needs to a full-size 

bus, we can provide the right vehicles, professional drivers, and cost-effective solut ions for all 

your t ransportat ion needs. 

u Exper"ence and Continued Success 

We are a business . 

. We foster a cu lture where everyone fee ls valued. We directly involve each 

empioyee in more decisions to support every individual to achieve his/her full potential. We 

prioritize our company culture and inclusion efforts making our employees feel that t heir needs 

are heard. 

Customer Contracts 
With our combined resources, our company has more than 500 school district contracts. We 

have provided a detailed list of Trombly's contracts, including any terminated contracts, at the 

end of this section. Please note that the customer information is CONFIDENTIAL and only to be 

reviewed by your district. 



Our Team Structure 
The following is our projected organizat ional chart for your school district based on t he needs 

of your proposal request. 

Billerica, Chelmsford, Tewksbury Public Schools 

Terminal Manager 

Safety and Recruiting 
Supervisor Shop Manager Assistnt Terminal Manager 

Part-time Training Assist.ants (4) Automotive Technicians Transportation Coordinator 

Transportation Coordinator 

Transportation Coordinator 

TransportationCoordnatorjRouter 

______ .,,..---.__ 
ParMime 

Bus Drivers 

______ .,,..---.__ 
Part-time Bus Monhors/Aides 

Part-time Standby 
Driver/Training Assistants 

ParMime Standby 
Monitors/Aides 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm , 

Meet Your Experts 

Local Staff 

WE Transport will provide management and support personnel who are fully trained and 

proficient in operating your transportation solution that accommodates the size and needs of 

your school district. We will implement a local staffing plan, directly supported by our regional 

employees and executive leadership, to oversee your operations. 

We do not assign contract specific staff until an award has been made. Once we have been 

awarded the contract, we post openings both internally and externally. WE Transport's goal is 

to hire/retain the many talented and skilled staff currently serving your district should they 



i,,.., 
.,. 
( 

·::•'. 

Background lnfor_mation 
meet your satisfaction. For this reason, we cannot provide resumes of the local staff with our 

proposal. We have provided the names and biographies of the regional and executive 

leadership staff on the following pages. 

Local area management and staff responsibilit ies include: 

Terminal Manager 

Under the supervision of the Director of Operations, the Terminal Manager will lead and 

manage all facets of the local operations of the business. This includes t he interface with 

employees, staff, customers, and passengers. 

Detailed responsibilit ies include: 

~ Provide leadership, development, and guidance to all subordinate staff. 

~ Collaborate with other managers and staff members to formulate and implement 
pol icies, procedures, goals, and objectives. 

~ Monitor operations to ensure t hat staff members comply w it h administrative policies 
and procedures, safety ru les, and government regu lations. 

~ Rout inely conduct staff meetings to encourage communication throughout the 
workplace. 

~ Promote safe work activities by conducting safety audits, attending company safety 
meetings, and meeting with individual staff members. 

~ Monitor expenses, seek operational efficiencies, and find solutions to improve 
t ransportation services. Investigate t rends, ident ify areas of improvement, identify 
metrics to measure efficiencies, and implement and monitor act ion plans. 

~ Well versed in district and other customer RFP requirements. 

~ Prepare documentation (i.e. incident reports, etc.) for the purpose of providing written 
support and/or conveying information. 

~ Oversee local maintenance team to assure proper vehicle maintenance, repairs, and 
DOT inspection scheduling. 

~ Oversee local safety team for employee recruitment and retention, safety related 
issues, disciplinary actions, safety meeting topics, and updates to safety t raining classes. 

~ Direct investigations to verify complaints with parent and school district 
representatives. 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

~ Create strong customer relationships with various stakeholders amongst customer 
contracts. 

Assistant Terminal Manager 

Under the supervision of the Terminal Manager, the Assistant Terminal Manager will oversee 

day-to-day terminal operations; supervise dispatch staff; coordinate bus, driver, and attendant 

operations; manage administrative matters; interface with employees, staff, clients, and 

passengers. This position directly oversees more than one of the following daily operations at 

the location: driver workforce, routing and dispatch, overall vehicle activities, and day-to-day 

customer service matters. Their duties include all topics of those noted for the Terminal 

Manager with areas of focus delegated by Terminal Manager, and primary focus will be on day

to-day operations and routine customer communications. 

Additional duties include: 

~ Oversee efficiency of routes and tracking through dispatch and routing tools. 

~ Oversee payroll functions. 

~ Prepare itemized invoices. 

Shop i\1anager 

Under the supervision of the Terminal Manager and Director of Maintenance, t he Shop 

Manager is responsible to oversee all aspects of fleet, equipment, petroleum 

storage/dispensing, and shop facility maintenance. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Oversees the supervision of all shop personnel and accurate processing of their 
timekeeping and payroll records. 

~ Works closely with Terminal Manager and Dispatchers to coordinate vehicle 
maintenance schedules. 

fi: Monitors the availability of vehicles to meet the needs of each district serviced by the 
terminal. 

Si Advise the Director of Maintenance of vehicle and equipment status. 

~ Advise the Director of Maintenance of the status of fuel storage and dispensing 
equipment. 

~ Ensure the safe operation of the automotive preventative maintenance programs. 



~ Oversee'the inspection, repair and maintenance of all vehicles and related equipment. 

~ Maintain inventory of all parts, lubricants and equipment required for operation and 
maintenance of vehicles and facility. 

Safety and Recruiting Supervisor 

Under the supervision of the Terminal Manager, the Safety and Recruiting Supervisor is 

responsible for all facets of safety leadership, monitoring driver performance; investigating 

accidents and reporting all related activities; providing input for accident prevention, and 

oversees recruitment and selection of drivers and monitors and provides ongoing training and 

resources to employees following established company policies along with state, federal, and 

industry standards. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Respond to and investigate all accidents and injuries in the specified location, on the 
road and at loading/unloading site. 

~ Admin ister and maintain company random drug/alcohol testing and post-accident and 
reasonable suspicion alcohol/drug testing in conjunction with DOT and company policies 
and procedures. 

~ Investigate all student incidents on the bus. 

~ Investigate employee injuries. 

Sf Liaise with company personnel, clients, and passengers. 

~ Oversee Driver Defensives on each driver (including road evaluation) at least once 
during the school year. Initiate retraining, as needed. 

~ Investigate customer service complaints related to safety issues and take appropriate 
corrective action. 

~ Conduct road observations. 

~ Prepare documentation, reports, and other related assignments. 

~ Conduct monthly safety meetings. 

~ Develops and leads recruiting campaigns including advertising, job fairs, hiring events, 
etc. 

~ Tracks and follows up with applicants on credentialing and training needs. 

~ Maintains employee files and required credentialing. 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Transportation Coordinator 

Under the supervision of the Terminal Manager the Transportation Coordinator will coordinate 

bus, driver and attendant operations while interfacing with employees, staff, clients, and 

passengers. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Understanding of the routes, distances, and travel times in the districts we and able to 
make independent decisions and exercise discretion. 

~ Coordinate and assign drivers, monitors, and vehicles using knowledge and good 
judgement regarding employee skills and performance. 

~ Maintain routes, assist drivers, and resolve schedule problems for the purpose of 
ensuring all routes are covered, detailed records maintained for monthly billing. 

~ Receive, record, retrieve and deliver messages accurately, clearly and pleasantly; 
routinely solve operational problems, while maintaining cordial, professional relations 
with parents, school administration, classroom staff, and all employees. 

~ Perform initial contact and subsequent follow up with guardians and school officials to 
gather and maintain accurate informat ion on students. 

~ Review GPS for payroll accuracy and compliance. 

~ Communicate with automotive maintenance team for vehicle maintenance, repairs, and 
DOT schedul ing. 

~ Communicate with Safety Supervisors for safety related issues, disciplinary actions and 
follow up training classes. 

~ Develop a deep understanding of the issues that our drivers face to promote growth 
and success. Understand and address the challenges they face. 

%! Develop and maintain a professional rapport with all of our customers which includes 
but not limited to; school districts, parents, special needs students (ages 3-22), and 
classroom staff. 



Transportation Coordinator/Router 

Under the supervision of the Terminal Manager the Transportation Coordinator/Router, their 

duties include all topics of those noted for the Transportation Coordinator, an in addition they 

will be the primary coordinator of routing. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Creates and maintains a master routing database and mapping of all routes. 

~ Coordinates with school district to ensure transportation policies and practices are 
followed and incorporated into the routing details. 

~ Regularly reviews GPS data and other operational trends to ensure timely and efficient 
routing. 

j! Ensures updates and changes are made to routes and follow up communication occurs 
with customer, families, and related drivers assigned. 

Automotive Technician 

Under the supervision of the Shop Manager and also reports to the Terminal Manager, the 

Automotive Technician performs preventive maintenance tasks and other tasks to keep the 

fleet in good performance and reliability ready for service availability. Performs repairs and 

mechanical work as needed in a timely and effective manner following safe practices, state and 

federal guidelines and industry standards working under minimal supervision. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

... 
• ' --



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District StudentTransportation 
April 4, 2023 I 4:00 pm 

~ Perform preventative 
maintenance and conduct 
repairs on fleet vehicles. 

~ Identify problems and test 
functionality of parts and 
systems of vehicles using 
diagnostic equipment and 
expertise. 

~ Provide detailed 
documentation on work 
orders and fleet software. 

~ Explain automotive repairs 
and issues and provide great 
customer service. 

~ Perform warranty repairs and claims processing as necessary. 

~ Willingness to learn with hands-on training. 

~ Obtain training and OEM certifications, state certifications, ASE certifications, etc. to 
enhance skills. 

~ Help keep repair shop safe, dean, and organized. 

Part-time Training Assistant 

Under the supervision of the Safety and Recruiting Supervisor, the Part-time Training Assistant 

instructs new drivers and/or bus attendants/monitors on state and federal laws and regulations 

relative to driving a school bus or monitoring a school bus. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Plan and implement training program for applicants. 

~ Train new employees on company policies and procedures. 

~ Teach basic training and annual refreshers. 

~ Certify new drivers and bus attendants in proper use of car seats, safety vests and 
wheelchairs. 

~ Conduct pre-service, re-training, CDL training, and mapping classes. 

~ Assist with road tests and associated paperwork. 

~ Conduct behind the wheel school bus driver evaluations. 



~ Participate in monthly safety meetings. 

~ Other related duties as assigned. 

Part-time Driver 

We are dedicated to providing a superior level of transportation services to our schools, 

students and communities. Critical to our success is the performance of our drivers and 

monitors. 

Detail~d responsibilities include: 

~ Safely operate a motor vehicle, in accordance with all state and federal traffic laws, 
while driving school-aged children. 

~ Safely operate a variety of vehicles, including sedans, mini-vans, full size passenger vans, 
and wheelchair vans. 

~ Safely assist students as needed. This includes helping them enter and exit the vehicle, 
using the vehicle's lap and shoulder belts, and safely securing them in car seats and 
booster seats. Lifting may be required. 

~ Monitor student behavior to provide appropriate guidance, feedback, and direction 
when necessary. 

~ Report unsafe and inappropriate student behavior to management; follow directions 
and implement corrective steps as assigned. 

Part-time Monitor 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

• 



·: . : -~- .: 

Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation · 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

,.. • ~i •• 

~ Safely assist students as needed. This includes helping them enter and exit the vehicle, 
using the vehicle's lap and shoulder belts, and safely securing them in car seats and 
booster seats. Lifting may be required. 

~ Monitor student behavior to provide appropriate guidance, feedback, and direction 
when necessary. 

~ Report unsafe and inappropriate student behavior to management; follow directions 
and implement corrective steps as assigned. 

Part-time Standby Driver/Training Assistant 

A standby driver/ training assistant is on hand each school day without a permanent route 

assignment. They are on hand to operate routes in the event the regular driver is absent or for 

other circumstances. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Able to operate each type of vehicle in the fleet. 

Si Familiar with district and school locations and able to read route directions, maps, take 
direction over t he air from dispatchers and perform routes and trips as needed. 

~ They will conduct behind the wheel training, assist with driver recruiting, and provide 
training and mentoring to drivers and monitors . 

.., Provide assistance to the office on an as-needed basis. 

Part-time Standby Monitor 

A standby monitor is on hand each school day without a permanent route assignment. They are 

on hand to operate routes in the event the regular monitor is absent or to assist with other 

circumstances. 

Detailed responsibilities include: 

~ Familiar with district and school locations and able to read route directions to assist. 

~ Assist with monitor training, assist with student discipline and interact ions, and provide 
training and mentoring to monitors. 

~ Provide assistance to the office on an as-needed basis. 



Regional and Corporate Support Staffs 
Our regional and corporate support staffs work directly with each of our locations by 

monitoring customer satisfaction, operational trends, safety statistics, employee relations and 

by supporting community involvement. At NRT, we pride ourselves on our personable client 

relationships through our open discussions, involvement with district board meetings, and 

regular visits for feedback and/or auditing procedures. Our regional and corporate support 

staffs will be available to your district along with the ,proposed onsite local team. 

Our Regional Team 

Tim Sheehan is the SVP of Operations for the Northeast for Beacon Mobility. Reporting to COO 

Westley Richters, Tim oversees the operations for all of our Massachusetts business, working 

closely with the VPs and Ops Managers in providing our New England customers with the first

rate service they have come to expect. 

Before joining Beacon, Tim was the Regional Vice President for the Northeast Healthcare 

Division at Sodexo, where he was responsible for strategic accounts within the Northeast 

Region. Tim excels at leading complex technical and operational problem-solving teams and has 

a proven track record of success as a strategic business partner, change agent, and process 

improvement leader. 

He has led a balanced team approach to managing his portfolio of business, resulting in six 

years of 100% client retention and significant new growth for the business . 

• 



...t, .. •,• ·.·. 

Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Our Executive Leadership Team 

: ' •.'.-· . ·~ . ' 

Judith Crawford ' I Chief Executive Officer 

- ------- ----· --, ~--------- - - - -· ~---- -- -

Judith joined Beacon Mobility as the CEO in 2021. Formerly, Judith was the Chief Executive 

Officer of National Express Transit Corporation (a division of National Express LLC), where she 

was responsible for all transit operations in the United States and Canada, as well as the 

continued growth of t he division through organic wins and acquisitions. At National Express 

Transit, Judith built and drove the vision of a customer-centric program t hat used the most 

innovative technologies to provide superior safety protocols, an exemplary customer 

experience, and exceptional operational performance. 

Prior to Nation a! Express Transit Judith served as Chief Financia l Officer for National Express 

LLC, overseeing the financial direction of both the established student transportation business 

and the newly created transit operation. Before beginning her career w ith National Express, 

Judith worked as a chartered accountant for KPMG in the United Kingdom. 

When not working, Judith enjoys outdoor activities including hiking and biking, and w ill sign up 

for any sporting challenge if it comes with a t-shirt. 

·• • • ·-- -~-T - ~~ - - -_-- -----_ --• • -••- -- - - .... -.·--:- •~:--,~ • ..--_-:--:_-: .,..~ •• .•-•.-••~-• • ~ -~-- •.-~•-,._. 

A COMPANY THAT CARES . _ 

That positive attitude is reflected in our management style 
and in our employees' attitudes. 



David joined Beacon Mobility in 2022 to oversee the company's commercial development and 

growth efforts. He has a proven track record in operations and business development and brings a 

proactive and strategic approach to management. David has held various leadership positions over 

the course of his career within multiple national transportation organizations, managing regional 

and national operations as well as business development in school bus transportation and 

consumer transit transportation. He brings more than 30 years' experience in passenger 

t ransportation with most recently, serving as CEO (and in an advisory role as CEO Emeritus) of 

Nationa l Express, LLC. 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

After almost two decades in the transportation and logistics industry, Wes joined Beacon Mobility 

in 2019 as Chief Operating Officer. Prior to joining Beacon, Wes was divisional COO at National 

Express with responsibility for the eastern United States operations, and later a start-up division 

that served charter schools nationwide. Wes began his career at Hertz, working his way up from a 

management trainee role to Vice President of Zone Operations, providing leadership to more than 

1,000 employees in multiple locations across the southeast. 

Wes enjoys collaborating with others across the organization to provide the best service to the 

people that Beacon transports. When away from work, Wes enjoys t ime w ith family and friends and 

being focused on health and fitness. He and his wife enjoy their fur family and love to travel to new 

places near and far. 



Justin joined Beacon Mobility as a Vice President of Commercial Development in February 2021. 

Justin comes to Beacon with over 25 years of progressive experience in transportation, and has 

held roles in operations leadership, customer service, and sales with other transportation 

companies including Laidlaw, First Student, and Durham School Services. 

Justin has experience overseeing, developing leadership teams, and nurturing relationships 

with complex special education transportation customers and cooperatives that translates well 

with the growth initiatives at Beacon. He has spent a considerable amount of time planning the 

setup of locations to be outfitted to deliver high levels of customer satisfaction. Justin's 

experience in business development includes fostering new partnerships with school districts, 

collaborating to establish win-win contracts, transitioning school systems from self-operated to 

contracted transportation services, and opening new locations for new customers. Justin enjoys 

helping people and is dedicated to finding ways to add value to our partnerships with 

customers. 

• 



Kim joined Trombly Motor Coach in 2000 as a consultant supporting the charter program during 

the early days of the business. Less than a year later, she became a full-time employee, joining 

NRT when it had about 100 vehicles and three locations. Kim ran the charter department and 

took on various management responsibilities as the company grew to 10 locations and more 

than 1,700 vehicles. In 2012, Kim was promoted to Vice President and expanded her 

responsibilities to manage the bid process and support the CEO's growth plan. Upon the NRT 

merger with Van Pool, Kim took on expanded commercial responsibilities for Beacon Mobility. 

Kim enjoys the team atmosphere at work and considers many of her colleagues to be family. 

Kim also enjoys time with her husband on their boat in Boston Harbor and cruising around the 

cape. 



!· 

Before joining us at Beacon Mobility, Courtenay led the People Experience· function for 

Midtown Athletic Clubs, where she was instrumental in fast-tracking a Workday 

implementation as a new Human Capital Management system across the company. Prior to 

Midtown, Courtenay spent almost 20 years at Stericycle, a global compliance company 

operating in over 20 countries with over 20,000 employees. During her tenure at Stericycle, she 

was actively involved in over 90 acquisitions. She also held many top leadership positions 

including the SVP HR, SVP Country Manager Canada, Corporate VP of IT; and VP of Inside Sales. 

As SVP HR, she was also responsible for the global cu lture and employee engagement strategy. 

Courtenay has a strong background in both IT and HR and focuses on driving business results, 

but she always has a strong people lens to ensure a results-driven and fun environment . 

• 



Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

Kevin joined Beacon Mobility as the Chief Safety Officer in December of 2021. Before joining 

the Beacon leadership team, Kevin served as the Vice President of Safety of National Express 

North America where he was responsible for the performance of the safety program at all 

transit and school bus operations in the United States. At National Express, Kevin drove 

significant improvements by leveraging innovative "on-vehicle" technologies with 

comprehensive data-management processes, positioning the operations to deliver an excellent 

customer experience. 

Prior to the Vice President of Safety for U.S. Operations role, Kevin served as Vice President of 

Safety for National Express Transit, Area Director of Safety for the East Coast of National 

Express School Bus and location manager of school bus and transit operations for National 

Express and regional transportation companies from Charleston, SC to Buffalo, NY where he 

began his career as a driver in the para transit market. 

In addition to his service to the commercial passenger transportation industry, Kevin is a self

proclaimed recovering musician who also enjoys spending time with his wife, children, and 

grandchi ldren .... and squeezing in the occasional motorcycle ride. 



Bill joined the Beacon Mobily team as SVP of Fleet and Facilities Management in 2020. He 

brings over 28 years of experience leading teams in the Federal, State, and local governments, 

as well as the private sector. 

Prior to joining Beacon, Bill held executive fleet roles at the Massachusetts Bay Transportation 

Authority {MBTA), Smithsonian Institution, Montgomery County, MD, the US Forest Service, 

and he is also a Veteran of the U.S. Air Force. Bill has been nationally recognized for his work in 

strategic planning, performance analysis, and maintenance operations, and in 2015 he was 

selected as National Public Fleet Manager of the Year. 

In his free time, Bill loves working in his garage rebuilding classic trucks. He also loves being 

outdoors and hiking with his chocolate lab Daisy! 

• 



With more than 20 years of financial leadership experience, Cor joined Beacon Mobility in 2019. 

Cor has a track record of partnering directly with operational leadership to deliver improved 

financial performance and enhanced operating productivity by focusing on sound commercial 

principles, efficient and accurate reporting, and clear communication. 

Prior to joining Beacon, Cor began his career with PricewaterhouseCoopers. He later joined 

CEVA logistics and held several financial leadership roles with increasing responsibilities. Cor 

brings an extensive array of skills in both business leadership and finance. 

While Cor is originally Canadian, he has lived in the US for 19 years and recently became a US 

citizen . Cor lived in Florida and Texas prior to moving to Massachusetts and is a loyal Houston 

Astros fan. 



I 

Sam joined Beacon Mobility in 2020 to oversee strategic growth and operational improvement 

initiatives. Working closely with functional leaders across the business, he helps drive the M&A 

process and leads the resulting integration efforts. He is also responsible for developing and 

implementing projects to create better experiences for our students and riders, improve 

efficiency, and ensure Beacon is leveraging technology across its portfolio. Sam is passionate 

about Beacon's mission of providing mobility solutions, particularly to ch ildren with special 

needs. Prior to joining Beacon, Sam was a consultant a! Bain & Co. and served as an Intelligence 

Officer in the United States Navy. He is a graduate of Princeton University where he majored in 

Economics and received his M.B.A. from Harvard Business School. 



/ 

Bid Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation . 
April 4, 2023 .12:00 pm 

.~ .. ,;r 
Andy joined Beacon Mobility in 2019, providing leadership to all information technology efforts. 

Andy has more than 30 years of information technology and business management experience, 

including his role as Chief Operating Officer at Cybersheath International, LLC. Andy focuses on 

assisting the business team with transformation, strategy, and cost savings efforts across IT 

platforms and security. In addition, Andy leverages his knowledge and experience, combined 

with his strong negotiation skills, to assist with enterprise-wide procurement and sourcing 

strategies. 

Previously in his career, Andy held various IT leadership positions in BAE Systems and American 

International Group. He also has extensive experience in commercial and federal IT 

outsourcing, and has worked in Europe, t he United States, and Aust ralia throughout his career. 

Andy has a mult i-national family - he is Brit ish, his w ife is French, and their chi ldren are 

American. Andy enjoys time with his family and travel adventures. 



PART OF THE BEACON MOBILITY FAMILY 

Facility 

Our Locations 
Our team is experienced in providing school districts with a wide variety of efficient, safe, and 

secure locations. 

Our Facility 

Trombly Motor coach operates from two locations - the dispatch is located at 16 Commercial 

Drive, while our maintenance is performed in the lower building .. 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and achieve 



We also have parking lot up the street off of Mcgrath Road. 

Fuel 
With our combined resources, Beacon Mobility operates more than 7,100 vehicles across nearly 

100 locations serving 22 states. Our proposal includes utilizing a fuel truck on site for delivery 

and distribution. Through our strategic partners, we manage bulk our fuel program at a national 

scale to seek the best pricing available. Our strategic partners will assist to ensure proper 

permitting and equipment is arranged to support the fuel storage site, including, installation of 



Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

•.;.._,- - ~- , ~-

fuel tanks, pumps, safety barriers and monitoring equipment. Fuel cards will also be established 

to address offsite fueling needs for long distance trips and as a back-up to bulk delivery. For all 

fuel cards, NRT receives weekly electronic reporting containing the vehicle fueling information 

(date, vehicle ID, mileage, fuel dispensed, price per gal/total, and operat or ID). 

Fuel Inventory Systems 
Our fuel inventory systems track the fuel usage of all our facilities and vehicles which allows each 

terminal to maintain a sufficient fuel supply to support operations for extended periods of time. 

Our bulk fuel storage supplies are electronically monitored for usage and to generate fulfillment of 

delivers in time to ensure a sufficient fuel supply is available at all times and to ensure the safest 

means available for t he handling and storage of petroleum products. 

Facility Safety Inspections 
Period ic facility safety inspections are a vital part of our overal l safety compliance program to 

ensure t he safest work environment possible for employees and other persons visiting our facility 

by identifying unsafe conditions and physical hazards prior to the occurrence of a loss, and by 

removing the unsafe condit ion or physical hazard from the workplace. 

Facility safety inspections are conducted monthly by location management and biannually by the 

safety management team. Findings are documented and corrective actions are developed to 

address any deficiencies and documented on a safety action plan. 

Environmental, Social, and Governance - Alternative 
Fuel Vehicles 
Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) is at t he core of everything we do at Beacon Mobility. 

Our focus on safely t ransporting high needs students and adults fulfills an essent ial social mission, 

but we're also investing heavily to make our operat ions more sustainable t o benefit the students 

and communities we serve. In October 2021, we set a goal to transition at least 2/3 of our fleet to 

electric or alternative fuel vehicles by 2031. We are scheduled to start our first pilot of 10 fully 

electric Type C buses in Massachusetts this summer. Additionally, we expect to have 75 hybrid 

electric Type A buses deployed across New York and Massachusetts and SO hybrid electric special 

needs vans deployed in Massachusetts before the start of the 2022-2023 school year. We plan to 

grow these numbers substantially each year moving forward as we work toward our 2031 goal. We 

are also evaluating technologies to reduce emissions from our existing internal combustion fleet 

and expect to begin deploying those technologies in the next 1-2 years. 



Beacon is also working with a leading ESG consultancy to establish a baseline for our Scopes 1 and 2 

greenhouse gas emissions so that we can continue to reduce our carbon footprint through more 

efficient facilities and reducing waste. 

As a future enhancement, we would be pleased to discuss the opportunities to coll;:iborate and 

make plans to provide electric vehicles and infrastructure for your district . 

• 



PART OF THE BEACON MOBILITY FAMILY 

,..-;;-.#'7 ' 
~/ 

. 

Financial 

Beacon Mobility Corporate and Financial 
Overview 

Beacon Mobil ity is the parent company to a growing family of regional transportation 

companies. Beacon's partner companies currently operate in more than 20 states under their 

local brand names. Across all companies, Beacon operates more than 7,100 vehicles and 

employs nearly 10,000 team members. 

For its most recent fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 (and prior to the acquisition of Palmeri, 

Travel Kuz, Alltown, DS Bus, Midwest Bus, and Tri-County Transportation), Beaton Mobility 

reported revenue of $601 million and EBITDA of $122 million. For the current year and based 

on today's run rates, Beacon projects revenue of $965 million and EBITDA of $195 million. 

Please visit https://gobeacon.com/about-us/ to learn more about Beacon Mobility. 

O r Overall Capabirties and S abili y 
Our recent combination with Beacon Mobil ity further strengthens Trombly's financial position 

and balance sheet. 

Trombly Motor Coach, Inc. - t_hrough Beacon Mobility - maintains strong banking relationships 

to facilitate our capital needs, cash flow and operations. 

We have not missed any debt obligations, nor has the business ever had poor financial healt h. 

Our company has never defaulted on any obligation, nor are there any financial or operational 

issues t hat would impede our ability to operate this contract. We have repeatedly shown 

through our entire company's history, that we have t he capabilities and stability to fiscally 

manage and monitor contracts of this nature and size. 

MOBILITY. WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live, learn, and achieve 



Defaults / Litigation 
Tr~mbly Motor Coach, Inc_. has never defaulted or othe~ise materially breached any loan or 

financing agreement, nor has any Company affiliated by ownership or otherwise. At this time, 

there is no pending litigation to include bankruptcies, decrees or judgements against Trombly 

Motor Coach, Inc. 

• 



t 
PART OF THE BEACON MOBILIJY FAMILY ll 

~v 

/;1/p 
. 

. . . 

Personnel and Safety 

Co.mmitted to Going the Extra Mile 

We Put People First 

Our family of companies are ,. . of our customers. 

Experienced, compassionate, and inspired, we take pride in our ability to create customized, 

mobility-based solutions that to get where they need to go. 

-., •• - ,-''<-,~, .. ,,~., ~ ,., • .,l' ••• -•-,,-• •.•••~• '-"' J• l¥~--••,"1'• ~~_. -r~· -, .., •>,:i• '"'U ;;~',: 

-"------------_----- __ -_---- -- -~ --- -----_ ~~----E>.pl~------c--- ~------- _____ ;__:__: .. :• _____ _;,._::::. :_~,~ 

. ,_ ' . --
- - - - - -- --- -- ----- -~- -~--~---- - -_ - - - - - - - - - -- ,_~ _.,... ______ - --- - - ~~ --"· :-·'r: 

Our team understands the unique challenges of serving people of all ages arid abilities-and 

brings the specia_!i!ed knowledge-~~d _l~[)_O_Vf_~_~o~-t? -~ -ee_t their rieeds. 

--All candidates must pass 
background and 

reference checks, drug 
screening, fingerprinting 

and an in-person 
interview. 

Our rig-orous training- -~ ·Poli\e~-courtemjs;'and -
programs exceed both. .respectful, our.team . 

state and federal strives for the highest 
requirements. We hold level of professio_nalism. 
ourselves to a higher 

standard. 

MOBILITY WITHOUT LIMITS 
Transporting people to live,learn, and achieve 

We utllize··acommon -
language around sa.fety. . -

. that is understood and . 
practiced by everyone iri · 

· the company. 

,. ·;.:..: , -



Our Approach 

Special Needs Expertise 
Ensuring student safety is our top priority. We understand the unique challenges of 

transporting special needs and homeless students and have the specialized knowledge and 

know-how to meet them. 

Through our formal training program, we ensure that our drivers not only have technical, 

equipment, and emergency skills needed; but also know how to be sensitive to and effectively 

manage the different physical, cognitive, and behavioral needs of students. We want to help 

make sure that every school day starts and finishes on a positive note. 

Hiring and Training Summary 

At TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, we believe that recruiting and retaining highly skilled and 

qualified staff is essential to our success. We continue to develop new recruitment strategies to 

appeal to the most professional and safety-conscious individuals to work as drivers, driver 

assistants, auto technicians, dispatchers, and support staff. Our experienced recruiters utilize 

proven recruitment strategies that include media advertising, online website applications, open 

houses, referrals, and sign-on bonuses to identify candidates . 

• 



. ... ·~- ·- .,,.- ._.. . .. , .. ,, ... ,,, 
Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transpo~t~1:fc;n · .. - . 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

.. ~... -- '). -- ...... ' 

We have also broadened our advertising strategies through more print media options like full

page ads in newspapers, flyers and direct mailings, outdoor signage and social media outlets. 

Our recruiters screen hundreds of applications and interview approximately 30 applicants per 

week during which an objective assessment is made and details of their job applications are 

screened for experience and creditability. 

Our automotive technicians and dispatch staff are also required to participate in the company 

drug and alcohol testing program and receive many of the same training that is required of our 

drivers and monitors/driver assistants. We encourage our technicians to pursue the Automotive 

Service Excellence (ASE} certifications, to further enhance their professional portfolio and 

become a more educated technician that's better equipped to service our fleet and ensure a 

safer vehicle for our riders. 

We interview all candidates prior to hire to ensure a culture fit. Part of our company values are 

" " and " ", we ensure all new candidates understand our 

values and encourage them to live them each day. Individuals who fail t o meet our standards 

are removed from service. In addition to instilling our company values in our new hires, 

sest Pro,l\ct 

We Put People First -
We Support a High-Performance, Knowledge-Based Workplace 

• 



TROMBLY MOTOR COACH is compliant with all screening requirements set forth by federal and 

state agencies. 

Diversity 
At TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, we strive to make diversity and inclusion an integral part of how 

we do business. We're proud that our drivers are made up of all backgrounds. It is because of 

this diverse mix of people - with their own unique perspectives - that gives our company a 

strong competitive advantage. 

Our company is committed to creating a diverse and inclusive workforce where every member 

of the team truly feels like they belong. Diversity is at the core of our people strategy and is 

embedded in each of its four steps (talent acquisition, retention, development, and 

advancement). We are proud of our current diversity statistics - 60% of our workforce is racially 

diverse and 58% of our employees are female - but have programs in place like Beacon 

University to equip employees with skills needed for promotion and a new talent management 

department focused on employee development to make sure our leadership team is equally 

diverse moving forward. We have set Beacon-wide goals to have 50%+ gender and racial 

diversity at manager and above levels by 2031. Furthermore, we are targeting that a full 2/3 of 

all promotions t o manager and above come from with in. We strongly believe that diverse, long

tenured teams enable us to serve our customers and students most effectively. 

D iver and Monit r/D ·ver Assis an s 

Recruitment and Retention Program 

Employee Selection 
We hire staff, regardless of position, using a proven model to guide our interview team to 

ensure proper screening and selection of applicants. We require that applicants for all positions 

complete a structured employment interview as part of the hiring process. 

We have developed a guide that provides step-by-step instructions for conducting the 

structured employment interview. It is designed to provide recruiters with a sense of 

confidence that they can conduct the interview in a flawless and professional manner. 

The structured interview kit includes the following to be used during every interview: 

• 



_,--

···.~ .~' •': ' . 

,' t ._:7-r.-:::..·;,:"'.':7:;.:•;~-..... ,l:;:;;,;...: I : ' ••• 

Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation - '.'.c..;:.;.~ : .. ·· -~· --

April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

~ The exact questions recruiters should ask during the interview and each question is 
numbered consecutively. 

~ The rating scales used to score each question are included and recruiters used to guide 
notetaking during the interview, which enables us to effectively rate the applicant when 
the interview is complete. 

A full training session is conducted for all interviewers to ensure the proper use of materials 

and the structured interview process, making the interview process flow smoothly. 

Structured interviews are good predictors of job performance because the interview questions 

are directly related to job requirements. Whether it be for IT specialist, reservationist or 

facilitators, the structured interviews are conducted the same way with all applicants to 

enhance hiring practices, maintain consistency and fairness, and to reduce the risk of litigation 

if the hiring decisions are challenged by an applicant claiming differential treatment during the 

interview. 

The following procedures must be followed to ensure the interview is conducted consistently 

and fairly for all applicants: 

7( Interview questions must be based on job requirements and derived directly from 
performance criteria stated in t he job description 

~ Interview questions should be behavioraiiy based, focusing on behaviors the appiicant 
performed in past ituations relevant to t he position 

;i2 Every applicant must be asked the same interview questions for the same or similar 
positions 

~ The interviewers must take detailed notes and document responses to interview 
questions 

The structured interview process is divided into three parts: 

1. Pre-Interview 

2. Conducting the Interview 

3. Post-Interview 

Pre-Interview 

Interviewers are trained to ensure proper preparation prior to meeting with the applicant by 

following these steps: 

~ Interviewers review the Structured Interview Guide as necessary 

:i Interview tools are gathered in preparation 

• 



. ' ...... -~-- ·.:.:;';-- . -_; ·, ... ,.,. -----~•~:; 
-:-:-: '••'"'.>·r

0
::,,..::..;~;:;:7:_·-:it·'.'.:;;-:., . > .• ".'· •. ' 

.· Person1:,e1 and sa<fety . 
. . . ' .:•, 

'.-.. 
·-·· -·----····-

5: Our interviews are scheduled with sufficient time for the interview. Time immediately 
after the interview is also scheduled for rating the applicant's responses and calculating 
the interview scores. Recruiters set aside at least one hour per applicant. 

~ Interviews are scheduled for a time and place that avoids interruptions. 

~ After a review of the applicant's job application, recruiters take note of "red flags" or 
follow-up areas such as gaps in employment history, and refer to the "Legal Questions 
Reference Guide" in the interview material appendix to review the proper way to ask 
legally sensitive questions. 

~ Having thoroughly reviewed the job description, recruiters must also be prepared to 
answer any basic questions about TROMBLY MOTOR COACH and the specific job, such 
as work schedule, salary, and company benefits. 

Structured Interview 

The second part of the structured interview process is to conduct the interview. Interview 

questions have been prepared on laminated sheets for recruiters' reuse. Recruiter materials 

include a scoring pad. 

The structured interview consists of questions designed to measure key behaviors required of 

successful TROMBLY MOTOR COACH employees. Recruiters will take careful, detailed notes on 

the applicant's responses, but will not rate responses until after the interview. 

Our structured interview approach for specific positions measures job-related competencies or 

dimensions. 

The next chart highlights the competencies addressed in the structured interview process for 

the Driver and Monitor/Driver Assistants position: 

Compliance Relies on established procedures when faced with 

uncertainty 
• Appreciates having rules to guide behavior 

Recognizes consequences of failing to abide by rules 
Follows rules even when conflict with own personal 

agenda 



. : :·;;.;~-~;_:;~~~~?,--;'.\~:~::: ;'.;;:;.-;.:,•L-.{,.i•. / 

Bid - Special Ed. o ·ut-of-District Stude11·t Trans~:J~t~:ti~~ 
April 4, 2023 l.2:00 pm 

. -~)·· .· .. ·' . 'Driver & Monitor/Drive"rA~s'istan{. :?,.~fl:?fl'o';;?:t-.•'·' 
: .. -· _ ·;_·. r ... , • _;>!· .. _:\i.\:;;-_:.;_,-~:";_:/·:\>}~;:-·-~:}¼-1;[c~~\,./~::.:,_.-~):·~:; . .:-t)<,<;'. __ :L:,_·/,)\.•· 

Structured Interview Approach Addresses Com·petencies ·and Job:Dimension 

Competency/Dime·~~;o;~ - < rAt~~i~i\~~·~;la:~•d:~-~·~~~p~t_e~~; ::;d;'~i~ensi~n 

Response to Stress Handles ambiguous or novel situations effectively 
Maintains expected levels of work performed during 

periods of high stress 

Carries out an effective course of action despite 
pressure or anxiety 
Remains rational and objective during conflict and 

tension 

Safety Orientation Views self as being in control of behaviors and unsafe 
acts 

• Values and follows safety precautions 
• Recognizes and avoids potential hazards 
a Takes responsibi li ty for personal safety and the 

safety ofot hers 

Staff Continuity and Retention 
Careful plann ing takes place to ensure our customers have 

staffing consistency. Continuity means you know your team 

and t hey know you-there is no need to repeatedly explain 

background and hist ory and why you do what you do. It 

enables us to focus on subst antive issues rather than on

boarding concerns and fosters strong working relationships 

among our personnel. 

We pro-actively plan for succession, accounting for those team members who may be 

promoted or leave TROMBLY MOTOR COACH. We commit to upholding the overall integrity of 

the team structure and plan for normal attrition . 

The two major reasons for turnover in services organizations are normal attrition and staff 

transfers. While we cannot eliminate normal attrition, we have taken the following steps to 

minimize it: providing clearly defined human resource policies, work-life balance programs, 

. diversity and inclusion initiatives, staff training and development programs, career counseling, 

and a competitive benefits package. 

• 



~~~-, · cc·.:·~t:.;~,.~'.-tt:---~~-;~11~11.tI}?itFfi/r.- : 
.Pers'CJrirre[~;~,~nd ·Safety 

1:·. . .:-•;~ .. ,· \Ji(;si~1tir:, 

Employee Performance, Communication, and 
Retraining 
Through our experience as a transportation service 

provider, TROMBLY MOTOR COACH has learned that 

our customers' experiences are achieved by delivering 

services with teams that possess an in- depth 

understanding of business and the technology that 

supports the operation. 

Accordingly, we are proposing a team that consists of 

people that: 

~ Have deep transportation experience 

~ Possess the business acumen and understand 
the intricacies of the transportation industry 

We believe that our incentive 
j:>rogra·ms and recognition for safe 
· driving have helped us to retain 
cfrivers thereby giving us a more 

experienced driver that is vested in 
the mission of -oiiro-rganization. 
',,· ·.'. . .. · . -- ·-. -·· . -- -

~ Understand the technology to meet your district's requirements 

By proposing a team that has the best balance of experience and skills required to complete the 

work associated with this project, we are confident in our ability to continue to deliver 

transportation solutions that meet your expectations. 

In-Service Training {Safety Meetings) 

These classes are set up to coincide with the monthly top ics on the 10-4 board and include an 

opportunity to have a round table discussion with management members of the safety team. 

Topics included cover operating issues and refresher training topics. Examples of some of the 

topics we choose are Railroad Grade Crossing Procedures, Loading and Unloading Passengers, 

following Distance, and Backing Procedures. 

Performance Monitoring and Assessment Tools 

Many of our field supervisor observations are directed at employees that we suspect are failing 

to properly assist passengers or who have had recent camera coaching or "How's my Driving?" 

referrals. In addition, every driver will be evaluated for driving skills once per year. During the 

evaluation, behavior issues that a driver might develop are identified and training given on how 

to correct the behaviors. 

• 



Drug and Alcohol Testing Program 
TROMBLY MOTOR COACH provides a vital service for the public. To ensure that this service is 

delivered safely, efficiently, and effectively, each employee of our organization has the 

responsibility to perform his/her duties in a safe, conscientious, and courteous manner. 

The purpose of our Substance Abuse Policy is to establish guidelines to maintain a drug and 

alcohol-free workplace and to reduce the probability of accidents or incidents related to the 

use and/or misuse of alcohol and other drugs by employees so that our services are delivered 

safely, efficiently, and effect ively. 

Our policy out lines fou r principles as a means to achieve our goal of providing a workplace free 

from t he effect s of drug and alcohol use and/or misuse fo r its employees. 

The four (4) principles are : 

1. Deterrence - This princip le emphasizes deterrence from the use of drugs and alcohol in 
t he workplace. 

2. Treatment and Rehabilitation -TROM BLY MOTOR COACH mainta ins an Employee 
Assistance Program ("EAP") t o assist employees with personal problems, including t hose 
surrounding t he misuse of drugs and alcohol. 'Ne support rehabil itation before an 
employee 's job is in jeopardy. 

3. Detection - Toward t his end, we employ six (6) FTA-mandated drug and/ or alcohol tests 
in the following circumstances: pre-employment, reasonable suspicion, post - accident, 
random, return t o duty, and follow-up. Add it ionally, separate from any FTA 
req uirements, we mandate t hat all employees covered by t his policy submit t o a drug 
and alcohol t est based upon a physician's objective medical judgment, t o satisfy EAP 
requisit es, and certain pre-employment, post-accident, reasonable suspicion and return 
to duty situations not otherwise covered by the FTA regulations. 

4. Enforcement - Policy enforcement is essential if deterrence, rehabilitation, and 
detection are to be successful. Accordingly, the failure to properly report the use of 
medically authorized drugs, the use of illegal drugs, the manufacture, distribution, 
dispensing, possession, or use of a drug or controlled substance contrary to the terms of 
this policy, and the use or possession of intoxicants contrary to the terms of this policy 
are prohibited. TROMBLY MOTOR COACH adheres to a ZERO Tolerance policy for the 
misuse of alcohol or illegal drugs. 

• 



' - ~---1.,_;., .. , 

•. ;_: .. ~ : .'' 

,·~ <; ,::··<:-·:.·\ ·~.-:, --~~:··.-.:-:--.:,.,;.'-:".'.""" 

. · ... ·· ,.Personr1el and Safety . · · 

Prohibited Drugs and Behavior 
Pursuant to the FTA regulations, all persons covered by this policy are prohibited at all times 

from using any of the following five (5) substances: marijuana; cocaine; opioids; amphetamines; 

and phencyclidine. Covered employees may be tested for drugs at any time while on duty. 

Pursuant to the FTA requirements, each employee covered by our policy will be required to 

submit to drug testing administered in accordance with any of the following circumstances: pre

employment; post-accident; reasonable suspicion; random; and return to duty/follow-up. 

All employees covered by our policy are prohibited from reporting to duty or remaining on duty 

requiring the performance of safety-sensitive functions while having an alcohol concentration 

of 0.02 or greater. 

Under FTA requirements, each person covered by this policy is subject to alcohol testing while 

performing any safety-sensitive function, and immediately after performing any safety sensitive 

function . 

No TROMBLY MOTOR COACH supervisory person having actual knowledge that a covered 

employee has an alcohol concentration of 0.02 or greater shall permit the employee to perform 

or continue to perform safety-sensitive functions. In the event of a positive alcohol test resu lt 

the employee will be removed from service and subject to TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 's Zero 

Tolerance disciplinary procedures. 

The foregoing applies to both FTA-mandated and TROMBLY MOTOR COACH -mandated testing. 

Enforcement: 

~ TROMBLY MOTOR COACH has adopted a policy of ZERO Tolerance for positive test 
results and breath alcohol concentrations of 0.04 or greater. 

1' An applicant/employee who has a verified positive drug test result or refuses to submit 
to a drug test will be refused employment with TROMBLY MOTOR COACH or removed 
from service immediately. 

~ They will be provided with SAP information. 

~ An employee who has an alcohol concentration of 0.04 or greater will be immediately 
removed from service. 

~ They will be provided with SAP information. 

• 



Driver Training 
Our driver training program is a first stop for 

all new employees. Not only does each new 

employee receive the technical training they 

need, but they also begin to understand our 

company's way. Part of our company way is 

learning that first and foremost, we are a 

SERVICE organization . We work with and for 

our school districts, educational programs, 

parents, families, and students. Our 

company training program is the · 

and sets the stage 

for each employee to represent TROMBLY MOTOR COACH in the field . 

We offer 

employees are: 

and . Our 

~ Considerate: We care about each team member and provide 
opportunities for growth and development. 

~ Compassionate: Empathetic in nature, we encourage work-life ba lance and value our 
employees and their families. 

~ Supportive: We support a high performance, knowledge-based workplace in which our 
people feel appreciated, empowered, and valued . 

,: Inspired: We work hard, but we have fun along the way! 

Our drivers and monitors are role models for their students and passengers they transport each 

and every day! 

Our classroom training and behind-the-wheel training programs educate and ensure that we 

are hiring only the most qualified individuals. We give each of our driver applicants a 

comprehensive in-person interview, a detailed driving skills assessment, and perform a motor 

vehicle record review (MVR). 

Our driver rewards and incentive programs help us to retain the most experienced drivers in 

the industry - drivers that are fully vested in TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 's unparalleled quality 

and safety standards. 

Please refer to the end of this section for our employee and driver training manuals . 

• 

( 



. ~-' '· ... ·-.-. .. ~ ............ '.,.._, 

Personnel and safety 

Driver Training Program 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 'straining program is aimed to develop a workforce of 

· , , .and drivers through a culture of safety awareness and · 

high standards of excellence. 

Our training program is tailored to provide individuals with approximately 20-25 hours of 

classroom instruction, 20-25 hours of behind-the-wheel instruction, and six (6) hours of special 

needs classroom and two (2) hours hands-on training. Some individuals may require additional 

training. 

We take pride in providing a very detailed description 

of our training program in the sections to follow, 

which covers all aspects of the driver's job duties, 

including general approaches to assisting passengers; 

sensitivity in physical, cognitive limitations, and 

behavioral areas; customer courtesy; safe and 

professional driving; and handling emergencies. 

Subtle differences exist in 'the actual training material 

utilized by transportat ion providers. TROMBLY 

MOTOR COACH emphasizes the quality of our 

trainers and follow a structured schedule that we have found to be successful. 

Key principles and concepts are delivered through self-d irected computer- monitors/driver 

assistants d courses, delivered through the use of a central server, DVD-ROM or flash drive, 

depending on the volume of media and file size. 

To support learning while providing additional job-aids, each new employee receives their study 

guide, which includes outlines of the key points for each subject, quizzes, frequently asked 

questions (and their answers), and a Journal to document experiences, challenges, and 

quest ions encountered during their first six (6) months of employment. 

Driver Requirements 

All drivers hired for your district's contract by TROMBLY MOTOR COACH will: 

~ Be at least 18 years old and have good moral character 

~ Meet all existing and/or future Board, city, state, and federal requirements for 
substance abuse testing 

• 



,f. ·, 
i~ 
,; ' ,· 
1;.·. 

/;· 

•: .. ,;.-,.,'.; 

. Bi.d - Special Ed. Qut-of-District Student Transportation 
.· April 4, 2023 j 2:0o'pril _':. · · 

. ; ~· :, ... ._, ' 

~ Meet all physical requirements 

~ Be competent, reliable, and be qualified by experience and training t o serve as a driver 

~ Ensure that students are transported safely and that they are never left unattended 

~ Ensure that students are properly secured in rear seats 

~ Complete and pass a full criminal background check 

~ Have no reckless driving charges within three (3) years; tickets for 25 mph over speed 
limit within the past three (3) years 

~ Have no DUI 

%: Have maintained t heir driver's license for at least t wo (2) continuous years 

CDL and State Regulations 

Our company is fully committed to compliance with all federal, state, and local safety 

regulations. Every one of our drivers holds a valid Commercial Driver's License (CDL). Our 

certified examiners ensure that all our drivers are compliant with all state requ irements. 

School Bus Driver Training Course 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH uti lizes a fully integrated program designed by the School Bus Safety 

Company (SBSC). 

For over 20 years, the experts at SBSC have been designing award-winning school bus driver 

training programs with a single purpose - . Th is breakthrough series of 

school bus safety video programs and st udy guides are designed by a team of performance 

improvement experts wit h specialt ies t hat include fleet operations and safety, indust rial 

psychology, instructional design, and media production. 

The driver training course is comprised of 25 integrated 

topics ranging from pre-trip inspections to defensive 

driving to student management, plus a final exam . This is 

a complete training system aimed at developing 

professional school bus drivers. This training includes all 

the practices to meet ELDT requirements. 

- i i~ !1·~ 
1 ·~~ • · -:r .cur;e J 

The driver training course is comprised of 26 integrated topics that 

cover almost everything a school bus driver needs to know to do 

their job the right way, the first time, every time. When used as 

- 7'-< 

II 

• 



explained in the guides, this course will change the behavior of your drivers and help them to 

remove or reduce risk and provide a superior level of service and improve school bus safety. 

Subjects covered under each function: 

ro Safety and Defensive Driving Ill, 

:> Safety Best Practices 

:> LLLC Defensive Driving 

~ About the Bus Ill, 

:> Meet The Bus 

"L :> Pre & Post Trip Inspect ions ;_I , 
:> Mirror Adj & Ref po ints 

~ Check Your Brakes ,~) 
,,... 

About Driving Situations Ill, 

:> Intersections 

:> Safe Backing 

:> Ra ilroad Crossings 

:> Danger Zones 

:> Pedestrian & Bicycle Safety 

:> Adverse Conditions 

:> Mountain Driving 

,h About t he Driver A 

:> Driver Fatigue 

:> Driver Distractions 

• 



:, Preventing Harassment 

:, Drugs & Alcohol 

O'-'> About the Children '8, 

:> Safe Bus Stops 

:, Student Management 

:, Extreme Student Behavior 
~....,.. 

:> Sleeping Children 

:> Power Lines 

:) Preparing Students to Learn 

6e> When All Else Fails A 

:, Emergency Evacuations 

:, Post-Accident Procedures 

:, ELDT Supplement 

:, Final Exam 

Tha Tr~inar rartifir~+inn Drnracc 
11 1'- IIUlll'-1 '--''-11..1 1 1\,,,,UI.. I VII I IV\...\...-..JJ 

The Tra iner Certification Process covers everyth ing a t rainer needs to know. This includes a 

number of demonstrations of commentary driving the most effective Behind-The-Wheel 

training. 

The trainers are the gatekeepers to the quality and safety of your transportation. They have the 

greatest influence on the drivers in everything they do and say and how they say it . 

• 



-.· .. -- . '' -, .. ,,',. 
. ' . 

.~~. /. ----- --·- -- - ----------. -·- ·-- ·_ :. _- . .'.• - --- -

The Need: 

Personnel and Safety 

Trainers play a vital role in your overall success, but great operators don't always make the best 

trainers. Training requires different skills. The Trainer Certification Process is a complete toolkit 

that helps you interview, test, promote and prepare your best candidates to become 

professional driver trainers. 

Usage: 

~ To identify good trainers 

~ To train new trainers 

~ To refresh t raining for existing t rainers 

• 



,.-
/ 

tf•: ,
'~~ ' ; ,., 
...,.,', ., ,-, 
~! . 
",~ 

'I < , ' • 

t'\-· .• 

:": l:::.:.: ......... ~ ... •-;.~..,..,...-• ~-"",:•:• ;.,. ••~•--••:-..~·•, .. ·~ ., ... 
' ' • • ·,• '•• • • • , ~·:\," .... 1(.,.- .... ~ .. ~••• .·::,;:~'1,..,.JI,-~.'.....,,., I •••·--

Bid - Special Ed. Out".'of-District Student Transportation ··-- · · 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

.;."-1-·; . ,,. . . t; '· -·•-

This course includes instructions on 

understanding the hard and soft skills of 

trainees and explains the many 

techniques to teach knowledge and 

skills. The course also explains the 

challenges of trying to change the 

trainee's soft skills - their Values, 

Motivations & Personality. 

Comprehensive Course Includes: 

~ Manager's Guide to Trainer 
Selection & Development 

~ The Trainer Selection Process 

~ Minimum Qualifications 

~ Written Exams 

;i Skills Proficiency Assessments 

ie Structural Interviews 

~ Three Deveiopment Courses 

:) Learning Basics 

!) Coaching the Adult Learner 

:) How to Train a Professional 
Operator 

Transporting Students with 

Special Needs 

The School Bus Safety Company has 

:'',' ,,~ ..... •,~ · I : • •-•·. -·ii, '"• ,. ~ •,-,.,'"\ _r • 

Safety starts with our hiring and 
training programs, and we take pride 
in our commitment to go above and 
beyond the minimum requirements. 

These high standards allow us to 
employ some of the best drivers, 

;:_;, - - · -- -mo Aitors-1-dr~v-er-a-ssist-an-t-s,---~ --:,. -~ 
~- automotive technicians/ dispatchers, .. ,, 
:,.· - -and support staf(in our iricfustry: ~---
~: -·· •. 

created a comprehensive training program to help the driver provide the most professional 

service possible. 

Our Transporting Students with Special Needs School Bus Safety Video has just been re-created 

and updated. The new course follows a Safety Management System that makes the desired 

behaviors easy to understand and apply. 

Safely transporting students with special needs has many challenges. This course has been 

created to train drivers and monitors what they need to know to help safely transport these 



students. The training is provided from eight video-based programs that are interactive through 

questions and discussion points. 

The course includes: 

s;: Eight (8) video~based trainingprograins: 

1. Overview & Legislation Requirements 

2. Roles & Responsibilities of the Monitors/ Attendants 
3. Transportation Challenges 

4. Types of Special Needs 

5. Lifts & Mobility Devices 

6. Securement 

7. Balancing Specialized Needs 

8. Emergency Evacuation 

~ Guide on How to Use the Course 

~ Tra iners Guide 

~ Driver and Monitor Study Guide 

~ Safety Management System Poster 

~ Reference Guide 

~ Final Exam 

~ Certificate of 
Completion 

All the training seeks to 

persuade drivers and 

monitors to apply the 

behaviors on the right side 

the Safety Management 

System Poster and avoid the 

behaviors on the left side. 

Toli•9--°'!'lolonnlltllhe-r0flr• 
FllilloglD lftjtostpB1D•• .. -., .... 111lh• •lvd""' 

Wbetldi.l,. l><loJtbeboooootlo• Dft 

I 
~ 

J 

f1111lh11to1eCUJethelfft.btb .t 

Natl>oWlrwtkn«i<h•nbllllHl•n-v ' 
P0Gitb1fi1wti~alr~rbttnunm-alrd:I I 

0,1lrou1nm11tlln,allaH T 
lmpraperan,t,.fD,IICC'lft,;.td ..,_ I 

&au,mctpuDtw1n11f---..an1ntNtb I 
1..,,..,.,.fialqjol...SHt...,_ IG . 

- .. ~.tlyi•1•nltolq U 
l.ailnf •Nlfflll -•du at•.- U 

,..-.li,,aii,,,,,! - ll 

.. ., ... p1o1,, ...... ..--,.. ... ,. ...... 
Askf•rlhldul'!lp.ankdaa bdlnm•lnsttum 
lldi_,hllnl-1hellll 
• ..,.IISuttthf'lil\beli 

keq,oet\a~cn~1twtlnkbarfNlftri•u•rta.er-J 
Ctai:enlt.ahhaw~tta 111Surement Udicm 

··-~N'CUFffllfft .,..s- lfttlpt 
~ ... 1nrutb•a.e...ter1M'nclCiO' 
Onlr.-k>uecaPUMlll llmllltofralll1 fflefflbm 

.. .. n-ReSnlots.,.ID!fflllJflllod 
llanwan1,.-1N111m1.,d-ln1 
Nwtrlcaleduddurt~cltd ensldeaa• 
"°J,:,...,•p•ok......,andbepotlri 

lbtdeptlaM!m o-fni14k1l.ttntbl U P1omlcaaubnu•puueableimd icall9ll 

Professionals apply thee pl'ilctices every day 

• 



Bid - Special ~d. Out-of-DistrictS,tudentTransportation 
· April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pin 

Bullyi ng Prevention on t he School Bus 

Help your drivers recognize bullying and know what they can do to prevent bullying and 

teasing. 

Stop Bullying 

This course will help your drivers understand the difference 

between conflict and bullying. They will know how to set the stage 

for a bully-free bus, how to recognize bullying, and know what they 

can do to stop bullying and teasing. 

Three subjects: 

~ Bu llying - How Do I Recognize It ? 

~ Bu llying- What Can I Do About It? 

~ Handling Bullying Situations 

Driver Trainer Instructors 

~ Qual ified instruction is critical in the tra ining of employees before approval to be 
released and provides quality and safe service to our customer base. 

~ Our company has minimum qual ifications for our training staff, which all must meet or 
exceed, before being allowed to train new candidates. 

~ As a minimum, TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 's Classroom Instructors have at least (2) years 
of professiona l driving experience and at least (1) year of supervisory or man agement 
experience. 

Classroom Instructor Qua lifications 

~ Classroom Instructors must have at least two (2) years of professional driving 
experience and at least one (1) year of supervisory or management experience. Also, 
Classroom Instructors must possess the following qualifications: 

~ A license and relevant certifications applicable to the type of vehicles and or service 
being taught. 

:, Demonstrated proficiency in the delivery of the SBSC and LLLC materials 

:> Successful completion of supervisory level drug and alcohol training 

:> Successful completion of a train-the-trainer program 



Behind-the-Wheel Instructors {BTWI) 

BTWls are responsible for developing driver trainees into professional motor vehicle operators 

by teaching, monitoring, and communicating safe driving practices while maintaining superb 

service delivery. These instructors are handpicked by the training department and are only 

considered after demonstrating an impeccable safety and performance record. 

BTWls must be employed with the company for more than one (1) year and meet the following 

standards: 

~ No preventable accidents in the last three (3) years 

~ No substantiated complaints regarding discourtesy 

~ No more than four (4) attendance points in one year 

~ Compliance with policies regarding professional neat attire and full uniform compliance 

~ Interview with and approval from TROMBLY MOTOR COACH executive management 

BTWls are assigned to mentor and perform all needed retraining for drivers for up to one (1) 

year from the date the driver is placed in service. 

~ For the first year of a new hire's career, the BTWI will periodically check and review 
progress based on the final performance assessment versus actual performance for that 
period. 

~ All safety infractions by the driver during the one-year results in immediate retraining 
and counseling from his or her respective BTWI. 

Drivers undergo annual performance reviews using the criteria identified in our Total Driver 

Performance (TDP) system. TDP is a real-time system, maintaining a ranking of every driver's 

performance. 

Drivers are evaluated and ranked among their peers on service, with a member of the BTW 

staff discussing any issues with a driver after the review. These reviews are a part of the driver 

training files. 

School Year Start-Up Meetings 

Held every fall, TROMBLY MOTOR COACH holds six (6) hour refresher meetings for all drivers 

and monitors that will operate a route for the coming school year. The training meeting is a 

combination of a large group setting to present key topics and updates to the entire group. 

With smaller group break-out sessions to allow for more individualized training hands-on and 

behind the wheel training. 



tf :~·- ... ..,:.-,: ...... , .. ~ ...... ;-_/+•-f-c• .. ~,i;,~.,-~•· 

,- , ._ '. , , , ,-7,,~::.,, , C •-:• :' • ; ;:·>: •:, '!''~~;~(f~P.'~->'.•- .·, 

Bid -Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transpor't~tion .- .. 
' . !.:·. ::'°?~~.;~.-·. \,< . 

April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm ·· 

Following is a listing of t he topics covered. Every year there are specialized topics covered in 

addition to account for current challenges and/or changes being made for the coming school 

year. 

Welcome Back 

Company updates, Industry Updates, District Updates 

Sensitivity Training 

Driver expectations 

Come ready to work 

Appropriate appearance, dress for weather 

Driver's license 

White DOT card 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH ID 

• District ID 

11 Shirt must be t ucked in, and Bluetooth devices must be removed before checking in at 
the coordinators' office 

Sta rt t ime(s) 

• Aide requirement 

• Car seat/ha rness 

Route sheets 

• Pick up w indows 

Verifying every day 

a Monitor/Driver Assistant pick ups 

Routed 

Curb to curb service 

1111 IEP student pickup and drop-off policy 

• Stranded student policy 

11 Wheelchair securement 

Harness use 

11 Report ASAP-all accidents and incidents, no matter how insignificant it may seem 

• Stay calm 

111 DO NOT leave the scene 

Hitting a parked vehicle 

When to activate your DriveCam (Why?) 

• 



See instructions 

• Route books 

Outside of the book information 

In-Service Training 
All in-service meetings are mandatory for drivers. TROMBLY MOTOR COACH will meet the 

following requirements: 

s;: Drivers: Annually, all drivers will be required to attend eight (8} hours of in-service 
training. 

~ The training will always include operational issues, loading and unloading reviews, 
stranded student procedures, and other topics relating to safety and operations. 

Monitor/Driver Assistants Training Program 
The TROMBLY MOTOR COACH Monitor/Driver Assistants Training Program has been developed 

using the Transporting Students with Special Needs Program. This is an instructor program that 

consists of eight (8) DVD programs, a student study guide and a classroom trainer's guide. 

One of TROMBLY MOTOR COACH 's leadership principles is "no employee left behind" . The 

concept of leadership being responsible for each employee's development and success. 

Another leadership principle TROMBLY MOTOR COACH uses is "the teacher has not taught until 

the student has learned." These two principals combined aid in producing productive and 

dedicated employees with high morale. 

Monitor/Driver Assistant Requirements 

All monitors/driver assistants hired by TROMBLY MOTOR 

COACH will: 

~ Be at least 18 years old and have good moral 

character 

~ Meet all physical requirements 

~ Be competent, reliable, and be qualified by 
experience and training to serve as a 
monitors/driver assistants 

~ Ensure that students are transported safely and that they are never left unattended 

• 



.,:.·•i'U'_,_, ·•"·\" • -.. , 

. .. ·-· . ·: ':.: \Ji~r..::~,-~.~-' ::~:-:.:r.:-:~,:;tJ.~~J\>"'',i'''''.. . . ·,,, '•"' n~ • ..:; .. ,i.~ -

Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District StudentTransportation :. · ~- ·· -···· 
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm · · .· · .•< • · 

~ Ensure that students are properly secured in rear seats 

~ Complete and pass a full criminal background check 

The training program is 20-30 hours in length and covers: 

~ Orientation to TROMBLY MOTOR COACH policies 
procedures 

~ School district policies and procedures, federal 
regulations, and a legislative overview 

~ Drug and alcohol-free workplace 

~ Loading and unloading student procedures 

$it Student behavior management 

$i;' Sensitivity training 

~ Drawstring warning and awareness 

~ Map reading and route selection 

~ First aid train ing 

~ Emergency vehicle evacuation 

A Accident avoidance/safe driving practices 

~ Accident and incident procedures 

i! Pre-trip and post-trip inspection 

~ Two-way radio operation and radio etiquette 

~ Prevention of the spread of infectious diseases 

i! ADA ramp and securement procedures 

~ All new monitors/driver assistants must sat isfactorily complete this course before they 
can enter service with your school district 

Each monitor/driver assistant is provided with a minimum of two hours of hands-on training 

using ADA lift ramps, securement of mobility devices, covering all issues of passenger 

assistance. Each trainee practices the techniques of loading and securing mobility assistance 

devices. 

Additionally, monitors/driver assistants are trained on proper harness use for students whose 

IEPs require them. 

• 



Returning Monitor/ Driver Assistant Training Program 

Our program for returning monitors/driver assistants is a mandatory program that is held in 

August of each year before the first day of school. Our returning aid program consists of the 

following topics for review: 

~ Stranded student policy/ protocol 

~ Incident reporting procedures 

~ Pick up and drop off procedures, passenger assistance 

i: Danger zone review 

ii! ID badge requirements 

~ Student behavior management 

~ Parental communication, client relations, and guardian concerns 

• 



,.,- __ ,,.., ... , 

' ' , ' .. ·• ~;t:}t~f<)'.i?/f;• ,:~ •.• ~,' .- :tr,.• T: C • :,r•:.~~~;°',:,r•~ 
Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-DistrictStLJ~entTransportation 
April 4, 202312:00 pm · .~.-,:.·,·•:;: '' · · ,,.. · · · 

· ... .,..·.- ... ,,,• 

~ Company attendance requirements and reporting for work 

~ Company uniform appearance requirements 

~ Basic rule reviews 

~ On-the-job requirements 

~ Cell phone/handheld device policy 

~ Smoking policy 

~ Prohibited cell phone use, seating assignments, student awareness, and no smoking 
policy 

~ Professional relationships 

~ No solicitations policy 

~ The returning monitor/driver assistant train ing program is an instructor- led program 
with the review of the Driver Work Guide. This program is a four (4) hour review 
program 

In-Service Training 

All in-service meetings are mandatory for monitors/ driver assistants as required by this 

contract. We will meet the following requirements: 

Annually, all monitors/driver assistants will be required to attend a minimum of eight {8) hours 

of in-service tra ining. The topics that will be covered include: 

;ii; Loading and unloading students 

~ Stranded student procedures 

,: Student behavior management 

Training Documentation 

All training conducted by TROMBLY MOTOR COACH will be documented by the employee as 

having attended the training session and signed as completed by our trainer. There will be a 

hard copy kept in the employee file as well as an electronic format . 

• 



Beacon University 

Beacon Mobility and our family of partner companies are 

BEACON 
UNIVERSITY 
LIVE.' LEA8t,J, AND ACHIEVE 

. Our strategic goals are dependent on developing talent and ensuring a 

strong succession plan for key positions as well as the promotion of employees into key roles. 

Beacon University (BU) was launched in 2022 providing various learning opportunities for 

employees. The learning and development activities are tailored to our employees, according to 

the companies interests and needs. 

~ Training on demand with access to over 15,000 courses 

~ Live monthly webinars 

~ Leadership Fireside Chats 

~ In-Person Faci litated Training 

;if Job Specific Tra ining 

~ Compliance Training 

rseacongontvers·rt?rt1;1n>aDp1pg·•0
···,•"'~~-.. 

.. . . . . . ,' . .- . , 

~;~,QDt in.~i9JJ S, L~a rnJ r-1g:~tP: A.lt~~;inpJoy~~J~_S,~-- "--- '_ 
; ,. . _.. . .·. .· .... ;_ ~---•;........ ·. ;,·- ..•.. ,,_'"', ,:;,.-·.--.,·- ~--• _. -r.~--.-,._;,,;~~-·-.-~. , ..... ·.--~---- . -... ,-;._,!,._..- ... ·.,..,_, -.~ 

• 



.• .•·,•.-,., .• , •• ..,."I'-~-

~· .. ~- . . '·. ~•- - ,••'•• 

· · . . , . · .. _ . ;y . . ;~':-::.. ,_. -i.'?/?~-:j•;P~:\f11?tt.,:; ,J~;i\~;::;~·~?·t~:t ·,,.,:"~' •::: i.e. . ,, . _ . 

Bid ~ Special Ed~•Out-of-District StudentTra·n$·portation - . ~ ..... _ ... 
April 4, 2023 [ 2:00 pm · · · .· ·' · · · · .·.• :.,>·• ·, ; :. · 

SOFT/TECH SKILLS COMPLIANCE LEADERSHIP JOB SPECIFIC 

Microsoft Products Cyber Security Leadership Academy Strategic Account Mgmt - Sales 

Time Management 

Lean Six Sigma 

' - . ~ .. 
. In Person 

,,, .. 

Sexual Harassment 

Anti-Trust & Code of 

Conduct 

Executive Presence 

MT Program {Cohort July) 

-.- .. _: -,: ' Exfernal '. 0 .,. -
., -:: > Progra·ms': 0

; .. ' . ' .. '~ . -,~.,. 

Management Training Program 

Operations 

is the mission of our Management Trainee 

Program. Beacon's Management Trainee Programs are full-time, post-graduate opportunities 

designed to develop our fut ure business leaders. They offer a chance t o get a unique immersion 

into our dynamic organization through an accelerated development program that will expose 

candidates to different areas of our business while getting the opportunity t o special ize in one 

function . The program consists of , and 

are just some of the ways t hat we make sure our 

Management Trainees are prepared to take on frontline leadership program . 

• 



Leadership On All Gears - Transportation 
Coordinator Workshop 

is one of several frontline leadership 

programs scheduled to launch under the Beacon University 

umbrella. The workshop focused on frontline leaders, 

Transportation Coordinator and developed to help them 

strengthen their leadership competencies. 

The one-day workshop focuses on leadership in three pillars: 

Leading Self, Leading Others and Leader at Beacon Mobility. Each 

pillar consists of a ' that we want our 

frontline leaders to develop or strengthen. 

~ Module 1: Leading Self - Each participant participated in a leadership behavioral 
assessment to discover their unique leadership style. In addition, we discuss in detail 
Emotional Intelligence and developing self-awareness. 

~ Module 2: Leading Others - In this module we discuss the importance of active 
listening, communication and empathy while leading a team. 

~ Module 3: Leading at Beacon - This module covers the importance of our internal and 
external clients and how t hey can deliver exceptional customer service leaning on the 
t opics discussed in previous modules i.e., Emot ional Intelligence, Leadership St yle, 
Active Listening, Communication and Empathy. 

• 



:'- ~ ., ' . r::~.::-:.:.:.;,--,~-?~t~r::?"."' 

.. -· < - •.. .. . -·-:,::T:~~~?~ff2?~f,:~•;~_;i~-~, .. ~.,, . _ -:.;,- : ,. 
Bid - Speci~I ~d. Out-of~Di~~ricfStudent Transportation 

· April 4, 2023. i '2:00pm · · ·· ·_" · ·, · -• -- · 

Our Customer Service and Quality Control 

Our attitude and philosophy extend to our management team 

and the whole company which is big enough to deliver the needed service to the highest 

professional standards, but small enough to be human and to care. 

Our goal is to always provide phenomenal customer service to you and your patrons. Through 

our customer service training, awareness programs and our annual customer service surveys, 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH can deliver on our promise while continuing to improve our services 

based on you r feedback. We have various customer feedback methods in place to ensure t hat 

we are consist ently meeting your needs. 

It 's a un ique combination of people who rea lly, rea lly care about each other 

and the work that we have the privilege of doing together to serve our riders 

and our communit ies. We are powered by the strength of our trusted 

local brands and united by our core purpose of providing MOBILITY 

WITHOUT LIMITS by transporting people to live, learn, and achieve. 

We are Beacon Mobility. 

Positive District Affairs 
We will work closely with your school district to publicize critical news affecting local school bus 

services. We are responsive to newspaper, radio, and television media, and will promote a 

positive public image of school bus transportation. 

• 



' . . ' 
' . . ~ ·, 

Continuity of Care = Family Bridge from Home to School 
. . , ' - ' . - ' -

· ' ') r ·, 
' ' ~1-- ..... . : I.... 

j 
.. . . J 

"·. 
r ~' 
' 

· ··1 

'·-.' 

, ·, 

CJ 
L. 

( . .... 
I 

r .. ·~,.J . 
I 

We built this business with people at the core of every decision we make. We always 
make sure you and your students are treated right and taken care of. 

District Event Support and Engagement 
We look forward to supporting your district's projects and community events. Our community 

involvement includes collecting and distributing goods for families in need and active 

participation in local charity events. 

Community Diversity 
We are pleased to support local minority-owned businesses and vendors. Through our integrity, 

we will continue to support minority businesses within your community. 

Customer Service Surveys 
We strive to continuously enhance our services and solutions we convey to our customers and 

ensure an ideal customer experience. Our customer surveys help us measure how well we are 

delivering on our commitment. We assess our customers at least twice per school year. From 

our assessment, these surveys allow us to measure how our service is, gain a better 

understanding of your district's needs, and implement new programs and initiatives to enrich 

guide customer satisfaction and demonstrate additional value to our partnership . 

• 



Back-to-School Customer Survey 

Each year, we distribute a back-to-school survey to our customers to help evaluate our service 

delivery during the first 30 to 45 days of the new school year. This allows us to check in with our 

customers right after school start-up and serves as another touch point of our dedication to 

being a good partner and service provider. By asking questions about communication, 

performance, and overall satisfaction, we can study how effective our start-up services are with 

our new and current customers. All results and comments are reviewed by our executive 

leadership team. Any improvements given are discussed between onsite management and the 

district for applicable resolutions. 

- -- - -- - - ---- ---- --------- --------------- ------ ----- -

:_ From.Customer Service to_Culture, We Strive_to_ContinuouslyJmprove. 

Our company takes pride in how we're able to retain our customers through ongoing communication 

and improvement. With combined resources, we have a 

Annua l Customer Survey 

Our annual customer survey concentrates on our interactions with our customers and our 

overall service of the contract. To confirm that we are delivering what our clients need and feel 

is important to the school district, we ask our customers to indicate which factors are most 

important to them in a student transportation solution provider and tell us how we are 

delivering in the key areas. The remarks accumulated from the survey allows us to continue to 

create enhancements to be a better partner. 

• 



Account Management 

Our Communication with Districts 

We believe the key to delivering excellent customer service is 

through ongoing communication. Our company strives to develop 

a partnership with each school district in which both parties 

collaborate to ensure that the transportation program is the best 

it can be. Our location managers will meet regularly with school 

administrators and will be readily accessible to support your 

district. Our regional and executive leadership is also available 

as needs arise. Additionally, our subject matter experts will 

visit your transportation location, audit our programs, and 

meet with district representatives. 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH may also host customer feedback 

sessions, in which key district contacts we serve are invited to 

an offsite meeting to deliberate items working and not working 

with our operations staff. This helps us gauge our performance 

and is instrumental in helping us make improvements to 

enhance our customer service across all business platforms. 

Our Communication with School Administration and Families 

At TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, our staff is accessible and responsive to the needs of your school 

administration, students, and parents we serve. Our location managers regularly attend local 

parent and teachers' association meetings and hold safety presentations, including a 0/A 

session, for parent groups. Our company encourages parents to call our locations with any 

questions or concerns. 

We know that developing a high degree of trust with your school transportation provider is of 

paramount importance. Parents and guardians need to know their child or loved one is safe and 

being treated with dignity and respect. The professionalism displayed by our drivers brings a 

level of comfort, knowing each student is being transported safely to school and home each 

day. At TROMBLY MOTOR COACH, we strive to ensure our company delivers unparalleled safety 

and high-quality transportation to each student we serve. 

• 



t· : ~ ,,.~i'.'::;.i;t :::::;,t? ":";;~;-,.,;~-~--_'_'.·~._/!_ .·-~.•.-_J.:}>'_.r.··:: .. '.(_~i-:-,\~( .. ~~r :.:~.:- .. ~- ',. 7.:. • ., •. 

• - / t ' _· ' • ' ' • ··~r ' '•r~·.ct~:-~:•.~--~:.,\=-:1??:::' .. ··;~~::.~z~it\·/~-; :>·· .~.:-·~· .. 1~·-. ,;_ ... -.. __ ,·,~· 

-Bid~ Special Ed .. out-of-District Student Transportation · 
Aprii 4, 2023 j. 2:00 pin : ·;. · . . - . . - . 

\'' .. ·.. . ' 

.. :,·.~- . 

Our Safety and Approach 

An Uncompromising Commitment to Safety 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH believes that" 

starts with safety-on the road, in our facilities and in our 

communities. 

II 

We take a comprehensive approach to the prevention, identification, 

evaluation, and control of unsafe practices or conditions. 

With our combined resources, our company has demonstrated to be a leader in safe school bus 

operations for over 70 years. Our safety record continues to be a bright star in our port folio as 

we focus on making safety a way of life throughout our company, cult ivating a safer working 

envi ronment for our customers and employees. Our attitude towards safety and t he qua lit y of 

service and equipment we provide helps parents and children begin thei r day stress-free. 

Our Safety Program 
Our safety, maintenance, and operations team members keep abreast 

of current trends and technology in the schco! bus industry and 
act ively participate and maintain memberships in trade organizations. 

Through our cu lture of safety and compl iance and our vision to go 

above and beyond, we have gained valuable knowledge and insight 

into the detail of managing daily operations. We are proud to provide 

safe, efficient, and cost-effective services to our many customers 

while being compliant with all regulations set forth by the United States Department of 

Transportation (USDOT), State Department of Transportation (DOT), State Department of 

Motor Vehicles (DMV), and the State Education Department (SED). 

Below is a snapshot of our company safety program: 

;ii; Pre-employment, random, post -accident and reasonable suspicion drug and alcohol 
testing. 

i! Annual random drug and alcohol testing that meets or exceeds federal testing 
requirements. 

• 

( 



~ Zero tolerance drug and alcohol testing policy. We will not allow a driver who tests 
positive for drugs or alcohol to drive for us, even if they enter a substance abuse 
rehabilitation program. 

~ Certified safety supervisors that can administer on the spot alcohol swab tests (STT). 

~ Rapid response drug and alcohol test results can be available within a few hours of the 
test. 

~ Random on and off-road driver and bus attendant observations that exceed the State 
requirements. 

~ Daily pre- and post-trip bus inspections. 

~ Daily safety announcements to drivers via two-way radio. 

~ Safety awards for drivers that can remain accident-free for three years and safe driver 
pins for drivers who reach one-, three-, and 10-year benchmarks. 

~ Individual recognition awards for outstanding job performance, i.e., emergency bus 
evacuation and sleeping passenger checks. 

~ Monthly safety awards of breakfast or lunch for entire terminals t hat can remain 
accident-free for one mont h. Supervisors and managers serve the food at t hese 
recognit ion events to show appreciation for outstanding job performance. 

~ An employee of the month award for staff members that demonstrate excellent work 
habits, perfect attendance, and remain accident-free. 

ii! Our drivers have obta ined numerous outstanding driving performance t rophies from 
national bus safety compet itions. 

~ Progressive disciplinary action and education-based training for drivers that fail to 
follow the rules of the road and violate a vehicle traffic law . 

• 



~!}?'::'~~~/'-~ _ .. ·· ~-.--·.:·r7~~~r:,;,.~i•·-·:·,~· : -.~', ·_,--r · ,. ·· . :.';\'.)t:::~~~:·~/•:·.-:rP~~~~~.,_'."r , ·.·.,:·•:''fl~~:--;_ ... __ 

>. _Bid - Spedal Ed. Out-of-District StudentTransport~ti~n···: -~ 
April 4, 2023 f 2:00 pm · · ·· •. ··' · · .. · . · · . ---. : · · _..,_ ·;. > 

~ Monthly safety staff meetings to review accident and injury prevention protocols. 

Safety Policy 

• 



Driver Performance Support Program - Evidence Based Risk Mitigation 

. Each employee is encouraged to 

deploy self-governance, personal accountability, and proactive safety practices to keep our 

people, passengers, and communities safe. Creating and living a culture of and 

, through driver performance support, will result in attentional awareness 

and continual behavior adjustments driving a safe workplace for employees, passengers, and 

our communities. As a further commitment to safety, we have chosen to invest in an industry 

leading video telematics tool to assist our leaders in a proactive evidence-based risk mitigation 

tool. 

• 



..• .,.,: 'f . ..,., .... ~• 
.. •.-r , '•' • • 

. , _··,.~,r_;~.:~~::;~·:i.. -

Bid - Special Ed. Out-of-District Student Transportation : · ... -
April 4, 2023 I 2:00 pm 

DriveCam Advantage 

' . '.. -- . . .. . . . .. --·~ 

More than a video tool, DriveCam by Lytx is a comprehensive safety program, built by highly 

. respected leaders in transpo_rtation safety. When a condition is recognized by Al technologies 

or a peer-reviewed G-force event, it is analyzed for accuracy, categorized for severity, and 

measured against a driver's holistic behavior profile to assess and assign a corresponding risk 

profile. As drivers become consciously aware of in-the-moment behaviors and an overarching 

driving profile, this system has resulted in significantly improved driving behaviors. 

STAGES OF 
AN EVENT 
:•. ; r , •· 

: · , ·-.1,' • ff , . , , :. " ',--
•• • -, ~ : , ,. ': ! ,•:,r_ ) ~\•" , • ; . I : 

G 
LYTXORt\t~CMI' HENT RECOROHl 
CAPTUfiES RISKY ~ iVi!tG 
-..: • • -~ ; ; .• ,•• ·;-:- ' · '$ ·.!• ·-~ .. · ! ~ •rt: 

,.. • l ~ ' , ~ ' I • ,, • 0' • 

c -,,:-• ··e •.:• · •:,,\r- • · ·,• 

.. .. ~ -. . · .. " 
.... . 

. . .• . 
f II • I ... .. . . ' .• 

0 
ARflflCl.t.l rnrnuGEr.cE 
C\IALUATtS EVfllfS 
H,~! t' ••~ "t , d,...- • H ·: • • > r ... . ,,, , --·~-.... .. ,.;. , .. ... ; ._ .,_,:.; 

• (.,." I t ••~ !1 

' •: ~-r-· •, 
, I .. 1t 

0 
E~(!<iS ~RE Oti.iviittli l i) 
YOU LYJ~ ACCOUN! 
-,:,:: t'; J ' r. .; -~ ;· ~ :r , : 1 . I C.: I ' 1 ( · ~ 

' : \'' -., • " o ' • • '"• ~.' I' C'j !, ' C ~ ~ 
, •;:;•~• • ! '. ' ~, , ~' I f <J .1 .' •••• • ~-

Please refer to our Fleet tab for further details on Lytx's DriveCam. 

Accident Prevention 

lytx. 

We take several proactive steps to ensure that our drivers can perform their duties virtually 

accident-free. Each new driver rides with one of our veteran drivers to supervise them as they 

are leaning their assigned bus route. Also, our drivers on the road are continually observed by 

our safety supervisors. 

• 



Accident/Incident Definition, Response and History 

A motor vehicle crash is defined as an unplanned event, or series of events, involving a 

company owned, leased, or operated motor vehicle, on public or private property tha.t results 

in any of the following: 

:> Contact with another vehicle 

:> Contact with a fixed object 

:> Contact with a pedestrian, bicyclist, or animal 

:> Undercarriage contact with a driveway, inclined entrance, roadway, etc. 

:> A non-collision event such as overturning the vehicle, or running off the road 

:> A roll-away collision from a parked position 

:> An injury to a passenger inside a Company operated vehicle due to acceleration, 
deceleration, stopping, turning, other vehicle movement, or faulty operation 

:> Contact between any non-company owned or company operated vehicle with any 
passenger or employee who is at or approaching a bus stop or pick up location. 

USDOT defines the Crash Indicator BASIC as histories or patterns of high crash involvement, 

such as frequency and severity. It is based on information from State-reported crashes that 

meet reportable crash standards. The BASIC score has a direct impact on DOT intervention 

levels. 

For our record keeping and corrective action purposes, a reportable crash is defined as an event 

defined above that results in death, bodily injury, property damage or physical damage, 

regardless of the nature, extent, or dollar amount (i.e., $1 or more) of injury or damage. 

Reporting Requirements 

Drivers are required to report motor vehicle crashes immediately following the event or when a 

potential event /damage is identified to their immediate supervisor. Supervisors will escalate 

the reporting and investigation of all motor vehicle crashes aligned with local escalation 

processes. A motor vehicle crash is to be investigated and reported to the companies Third 

Party Claims Administrator (TPA) within 24 hours of the event. 

Supervisors reporting to the scene of an accident are responsible to collect driver, vehicle, and 

passenger information, and identify the event type, description, and potential contributing 

factors. This information will be gathered and preserved leveraging an accident and injury TPA. 

Regional Claims Managers are responsible to verify the reported data fields, ensure 

preservation of relevant evidence and summarize the investigation findings . 

• 



A vehicle crash meeting FTA post-accident drug and alcohol testing criteria will result in our 

administration of the post-accident drug and alcohol testing protocols. 

Contributing Factors 

The company reserves the right to determine appropriate corrective action for crash's based on 

contributing factors such as (but not limited to) severity, injuries, damage, negligence, the 

employee's risk profile and behavioral, attentional, or environmental factors. Behavioural factor 

determinations will be made by the location leadership in conjunction with feedback from the 

Regional Safety team (Regional Training Manager, Regional Claims Manager and Regional 

Director of S~fety). 

Employee, Passenger, and Visitor Injury 

An injury is damage to the body caused by physical or psychological stress. Injuries may be 

intentional or unintentional. Intentional injuries may be acts of violence against others or self

harm against one 's own person. Accidental injuries may be unforeseeable, or they may be 

caused by environmental conditions. 

An injury or illness is considered work related if an event or exposure in the work environment 

caused or contributed to t he cond ition or significantly aggravated a preexisting condition. 

'v"✓oik-relatedness is presumed for injuries and illnesses resu lting from events or exposures 

occurring in the workplace un less an exception specifica lly applies. 

Employees are responsible to report all work-related injuries to themselves, co-workers, 

passengers, pedestrians (see Motor Vehicle Crash) or visitors immediately to thei r supervisor. 

Supervisors will escalate the reporting and investigation of all injuries aligned with local 

escalation processes. An injury is to be investigated and reported to the companies Third Party 

Claims Administrator (TPA) within 24 hours of the event. 

Return to Work 

Employees are encouraged to return to work as soon as they are physically fit to do. Light duty 

accommodations can be made where modified duty is available. Regional Claims Managers and 

Region Directors of Safety will work with local management to determine appropriate 

application of modified duty opportunities. 

• 



.. ·:.i.>-~~-~;-,-: :·:~---i-"-,."• ~-.... :r:·~~ 

. '~~. 

·.•p·;~:;~nel and Sclf~t'y'' 
. . ... -... ' 

•. ;.:. • ... ,: 1-· .-~/~ 

Safety Record 
Given the size of our operation, it is inevitable that the company will incur losses due to 

accidents while in the course of its operations. For this reason, we have a thorough safety 

training program in place to minimize the risk of accidents. Beacon Mobility also has in place an 

insurance program which adequately provides coverage for automobile and general liability 

commensurate with its size and scope of operations. 

Passenger Safety 

Our drivers are trained in comprehensive student management procedures including how to 

handle the loading and disembarking of special needs students, wheelchair securement, the 

proper installation and use of car seats and safety vests, as well as emergency evacuation 

protocols properly and safely. 

Monthly Driver Safety Meetings 

We require drivers to attend monthly safety meetings in addition to our initial and re-training 

programs. These monthly meetings allow us to address specific procedures, issues, and driver 

safety topics, which allow us to remain proactive in the development of our operators. 

The monthly safety meetings and the subjects covered during 2022 are listed below: 
~,e'<v•;••• •,.<,'•"- .• ,•• "••"'•.••••,•a• •,s~~ ... /;'""'•-=c,-c•M,'•','\,ft'jf;'flp',''"'"i'.i.t~•• s•,,- •'-''•'.,,.'1'~<--•,.;,~••:i ,,.--· ... · .·;-,•. · SftM t· ·ct d '''"J'/fc:~~""""~ .... ,~~~·"'·', . ..-~-'"'··,.,f.',,,..,-·•·J ~:-··,•.::,·• .. , .. ,.·.·.,·.- - .--_ aey. eemg aen ar , ?:1'~~-~:-;:-.•{,-•'·,· .. <··,,.>,,.b-'.:l~;i:,{'.::.~:c:i 
::-_:\-:-.'•'. :-.- !11,· ,'• .. . ;:_ t,l-\:./:\~' ... '.:(·'.::•· ... ~j.!.2._; - ___ ·:·.:";~;'~,,~-;_·_·~.'.~~--)·", \~:.C.:~,_t .. 1~~:;_:~;/ 

Month Topic . 
- - --- -- . -- -·- -- --- - ·- --· -- - - --- -- - ---~~- - - --- --- - -- -- . ~ 

January Following Distance I Merging, Lane Changing & Passing 

February Safety Best Practices I Operations Review 

March Special Driving Conditions 

April Accident I Emergency Procedures 

• 



.,-·· 

•·• , ' , r" . · 1 S •~ ,,.~ .... •._~, ✓ .. 1 ~-,t~Yt"' - •• •·• • · , ~ 1 ••" J;, ",,,~•-,:\. • -,-;:.-, .. ,' •• "'• 
J' -! •• ,:-} •• ;• ''"1·~··"'·•f.'S f. t' M t· . ,· ·c 1 · d ,,, .,, · .. - - · ,,:,· ,: . ,- H\kl-l';•; ·, r'.:' }'.,' • .. ft<~• '.' . - ,_ ,,', ,,.,,.-•,.:_-:;.>:!- aey ee mg aen ar . ·: -c;,:'J:', ,','·•tt:·.-""',.'\.'..-:, 
. ' . .. ,·',:~,:c~-:- _,.,. . 1. ' . ,., '·1'1~-~-~-i':·.·.1•'•,:•,.' ·:·~.-~~ 

·Month __ j Toplc- _ _ -.· --~ ~ -- ... · · ··: ~ -_-- _ -~ 

May Preventing Backing Collisions I Operational Review 

June Railroad Crossing Safety I Operational Review 

July Preventing Driver Distractions 

August Following Distance I Merging, Lane Changing & Passing 

September LLLC Defensive Driving I Operational Review 

October Intersection Safety I Mirror Adjustments I Reference Points 

November Preventing Slips I Falls, Inclement Weather Preparation 

December Professionalism I Customer Service 

Awards and Recognition 

We hand out monthly awards to our employees for safe driving, job performance, and other 

achievements. Our drivers have also won many trophies for outstanding driving at nationally 

he!d bus rodeos. We are extremely proud of our team members for their achievements and 

display these awards on their behalf. 

• 



Computerized Routing Software 
We have a wealth of experience using all of the 

major routing software programs in districts 

across the country, including Transfinder, 

Versatrans, Routing Box, and Trapeze. We 

propose to use the Transfinder routing 

software to provide routing according to your 

requirements and for day-to-day operations. 

We will collaborate with the district 

transportation department to make ongoing 

recommendations that ensure routes are safe, 

efficient, and cost effective. 

Our experienced routing team is ready to assist your district with any challenges that may arise. 

They have worked with all facets of software including implementations and route building, 

boundary analysis, bell time studies, route efficiency studies and fleet optimizations. We will 

analyze routes and provide recommendations for any changes that could improve cost 

effectiveness or annual state reimbursement. 

We make every effort to provide excellent and safe service by accomplishing these goals: 

~ Minimizing ride t imes 

~ Maximizing the use of right-side approach for drop-off and pick-up situations 

\12 Staying away from bad traffic patterns 

~ Minimizing exposure to railroad grade crossings 

~ Being aware of sharp curves, steep grades, and visibility obstructions 

~ Minimizing time in construction zones 

Our guidelines are also aware of: 

~ Each location of a student's residence 

~ Necessity of alternate before and after school stops 

~ Special needs requirements and instructions 

• 



We will work with Haverhill Public Schools to provide all parents and caregivers with the bus 

stop times and location information. Routing changes will be handled as quickly as possible. We 

will always notify your school district of any routing changes that could be beneficial either 

from an efficiency or financial standpoint. 

Once routes are finalized, route information is synched into ByteCurve, which is our scheduling, 

dispatching and time and attendance tool. 

Routing and Logistics 

Our preferred company provided routing software is Transfinder. Ten of our 32 Massachusetts 

TROMBLY MOTOR COACH Bus' locations utilize Transfinder for their routing functions serving 

45 different school districts, routing for more than 4s;ooo students with multi-tiered routing. 

Notable Massachusetts contracts include Dracut Public Schools with 61 daily buses and 

Methuen Public Schools with 75 daily buses. In addition, the majority of our DS Bus Lines' 

operations utilize Transfinder, notable contracts include Shawnee Mission Unified School 

District 512 and Olathe Unified School District 233 with 200 daily buses with mult i-tiered 

routing. In addition, we are planning to implement Transfinder across our Long Island WE 

Transport operations and have implemented t he first site in Plainview, New York for 200 daily 

special needs buses, serving multiple school districts with mult-tiered routing. This includes the 

Plainview-Old Bethpage Central School District with 200 daily buses. 

We have developed a very t horough set of rout ing policies and procedures for both regular 

educat ion and special needs students. We know t hat proper routing and logistics will save your 

school district time and money while minimizing parental concerns and complaint s. 

Our staff will utilize the Transfinder computerized routing software 
Jl 

package and provide routing according to you r district's requirements. ·trans 
Our company makes every effort to provide excellent and safe service 

by accomplishing these goals: 

~ Minimizing ride times 

~ Maximizing right side drop-off and pick-up situations 

~ Staying away from bad traffic patterns 

~ Minimizing exposure to railroad grade crossings 

~ Being aware of sharp curves, steep grades, and visibility obstructions 

~ Minimizing time in industrial intersections and construction zones 

• 



Our guidelines are also aware of: 

~ Each location of a student's residence 

~ Necessity of alternate before and after school stops 

~ The age and maturity level of each student 

~ Road type and conditions in residential areas 

~ Establishing stops on the residence side of all four-lane highways 

~ General safety of loading and unloading areas 

~ Walking route to the bus stop 

We will work with your school district to provide all parents and caregivers with the bus stop 

times and location information. Routing changes will be handled as quickly as possible. We will 

always notify your school district of any routing changes that could be beneficial either from an 

efficiency or financial standpoint. 

Why Transfinder? 

Transfinder delivers superior transportation and logistics management solutions. For over 30 

years, Transfinder has been a national leader in st udent transportation management systems 

and services offering routing, redistricting, and schedu ling so lutions for optima l transportation 

logistics and communications. 

Transfinder Technology 

Transfinder aims to offer a truly all-in-one 
\ 

transportation solution allowing districts to keep 

all of your stakeholders in sync with information 

. in real-time. At the core of that is the most 

advanced routing solution on the market allowing 

users to automate their workflow safely and 

efficiently. Students are imported from the 

district Student Information System nightly and 

automatically get mapped accurately, assigned 

transportation safely, and can communicate 

those changes effectively. 

Transfinder's platform starts at routing with the 

most advanced routing solution available 

i -, ·., ·-

·Communia\Jon 1 

01tnfoflndflfl 

f't!UtdindffAtap\S. V\ewflndtrb, 
D.111 Imm Muhlple Acttsl io any 

SIS Solvtk>os Dk,trictOll\d,ls 

. Their routing platform allows 

you to automate imports and exports of data, student assignment to zones or route 

• 

-c.m.., 
Solutlofu 



assignments, and oversee your operation with custom reports providing the operational insight 

you need. 

Route information is shared out to district staff with our routing lookup tool 

Access is all role based so you can control who sees what information. But accessing the 

information you need when and where you need it is the goal with Viewfinder allowing users to 

find students transportation information, vehicle GPS, boundary assignments and more all from 

a desktop or portable device. Viewfinder also provides scheduled reports meaning information 

can be available in users in box ready for them before they even arrive in the morning. 

Communicating information with parents has become a major priority for districts as well which 

is why we offer the most comprehensive parent app on the market with • . Parents 

or guardians can download the app to their android or iOS smartphone and log in to see all 

their student transportation information in one place. The app offers two-way communication 

so parents can get notifications to their phone about delays or route changes and can also 

submit forms or provide feedback to the transportation department as well. A ma in benefit of 

the app is alerts parents can receive when the bus is on t he way as well. Tied to your GPS 

system they can see the live bus location or simply receive a notification when the bus passes 

custom alert zones. 

Parents can also utilize which provides a pubiic URL that can be posted on the 

district website. Typing in an address wil l provide parents with information on if transportation 

is offered to their address and if so, what safe stop assignments are available. 

In addition, we offer modules for field trips with our software and fleet 

management with . Our goal is to provide a full solution for a!I of your district 

needs with tools that are easy to use, accurate, and available through any web browser. 

Transfinder Routing Capabilities 

~ Fast Routing 

:> Lasso Students - Quickly draw a 
shape around the students you want 
to create a trip for and let 
Routefinder PLUS build it. 

~ Recycle Stops - Don't lose your 
already pre-approved stops. Easily 
move or copy stops from one trip to 
another. 

:) Analyze Data - Simply sort and filter any data on the fly . 

• 



. ---~ ·- .-•··· . .;·,-·· ·' 

R~~;~b'ri; Lcln d Safety 
.-•;··.,J,,h'; 

:> Concurrent Work - Multiple routers can work simultaneously to create trips; have 
your team get it done fast er. 

:> Int uitive Interface - Right mouse dick for fast and easy access to your data. 

:> Save t ime ~- Update both your morn ing and afternoon trip at the same t ime. 

:> Autonomous - Remove tedious work from your life without sacrificing the 
institutional knowledge of your team. 

~ Safe Routing 

:> Define vehicles approach to each stop . Keep student safe by using Right-Side Only 
pick up. 

:> Choose which side of a corner to stop (a four-way st reet corner has eight (8) possible 
locations). 

:> Prohibit students crossing streets to reach t heir pickup or drop off stops. 

:> Geocode students to address points or parcel, if available. Street address range is 
least recommended. 

:> Be alerted when a bus crosses a railroad. 

~ Smart Routing- Uses your local knowledge to optimize your trips. 

:> Routefinder PLUS gives you capabilities to define custom maneuvers, travel regions 
and cu rb approaches - which all can be categorized as Travel Scenarios. 

:> Full Ca lendar Based Rout ing - Not just Monday-Friday, but any date. 

:> Fast Implementation - Import stops from a fil e, drag-and-drop, or from RouteBuilder 
app (future). 

:> Sequence Optimization - Have Rout efinder PLUS creat e t he best sequence to 
optimize for t ime or distance. 

:> Analysis -Analyze community and operational impact of th_~ c:hanges you've made 
to your trips. 

:> ·Smart Sequence- Let Routefinder PLUS figure out where new stops belong while 
minimizing community and/or operational impact. 

:> Smart Stop Assignment - For student loading/unloading, the ability to identify street 
crossers or prohibit street crossing to bus stops. Smart Assignment can prohibit 
students crossing streets and is assignable to the student level or in groups. If you 
are concerned about ensuring righthand or curb-side pickups - the "Smart 
Assignment" feature in Routefinder PLUS is a necessity for your district . 



:;~.,...,' '."'. :" ; ,.r':-'-7. -, ••f.>''-•"~• 0. •· 

·. . :· .. ·•:<'. .)J{f:f}:,\;_ }?:-t~.a:1r1:rtg~-~·1t~-~-,.·.-_7; ,--~\:::::.1·\}\<s'te:', ~-
Bid Special Ed. Q;iJt~c,f~District:-~t.µrJ_~11tTransportcition 
April 4, 2023 12:0d pt11Y:;:'}.Y:~\'"· · · ·tf}(f'}_;/, · ·.· · · · 

· ,. ~ . . ~.:J(.}\·(:t:. · ·; :-: '-~ •\ · ··::/;it.:·rii~f: :. 

:) Optimize Selected Trips - Have Routefinder PLUS reroute all selected trips. 
Optimization can help solve the driver shortage that you may be facing. Optimize 
routes to help with your driver shortage and increase efficiencies without sacrificing 
safety. Transfinder has moved past optimization and have created "Smart 
Optimization'\ 

:) Trip Absorption - Select a trip to be absorbed by other trips. 

:) Unlimited shuttles and transfers. 

:> Create What-if Stops before adding them to trips. 

~ Artificial Intelligence Optimization™ "AIO" 

:) Transfinder has made Routefinder PLUS faster, safer, smarter, and easier to use with 
the inclusion of AIO. School bus route optimization is about finding the most 
efficient, fastes~ order for stops while minimizing drive time and mifeage. Artificial 
intelligence is always evolving, and with it, route optimization is becoming a 
streamlined process. With this ability at your fingertips coupled with your local 
knowledge, you can consistently ensure the most advanced routes and procedures 
are being utilized. 

~ Map Editing 

:> Travel Scenarios - Routefinder PLUS gives you the power to manage various travel 
scenarios (Example: Morning, afternoon, big bus). These travel scenarios help your 
Smart Routing Technology become localized and personalized, including the 
foiiowing: 

:) Travel Regions - Select an area on the map to Prohibit, restrict or prefer buses while 
routing for safer and even more efficient automated routing. 

:) Curb Approaches - Select side of street to prohibit or restrict buses while routing. 
Routefinder PLUS helps to ensure curbside/right hand pick up of students. 

:) Maneuvers at Junctions/Intersections - Select which turns to prohibit or restrict 
buses whiles routing for safer and even more efficient automated routing. 

:) Multi-Route Editing - In Routefinder PLUS, we offer the ability for Multi-route 
editing. You will work faster and be able to delete or edit "work" smarter. 

~ Unlimited User Defined Fields - Create and maintain any fields with any attribute. 

~ A Fully Custom User Experience - Create Edit and Read-only screens to meet your need. 

~ School Non-Eligibility Zones - Define areas around a school to manage students not 
eligible for transportation. 

~ Mail Merge - Create templates for letters and emails fast. 

~ Built-in Report Writer - Create your own reports. 



~ Data - Import or export any data. 

:> Overlay any mapping data. 

:> Uniimited Contacts. 

:> Unlimited Documents attachments. 

:> Routefinder PLUS is faster, safer, and smarter - and it does not sacrifice safety! 

Transfinder Implementation & Support 

Over the last 33 years, Transfinder has been chosen by more than 2,000 school districts across 

North America and the Caribbean to be their preferred telematics and school bus routing 

provider. These successful implementations have resulted in cost savings, increased student 

safety, better outcomes, improved management of driver shortages, better communications 

and information delivered to administrations, communities, and district staff. Transfinder is the 

market leader in Maryland, Maine, Massachusetts, Mississippi, New York, and Texas, and holds 

approved vendor status in Idaho and Illinois. 

To meet the requirements of t he IT environments within your school district, Transfinder has 

developed best practices for introducing advanced solutions system wide. Their exceptional 

Implementation and Client Services team collaborates to ensure a successfu l implementation, 

including data gathering, training/route building, additional tools and integrations, and system 

testing activities. 

Using the routing environment within Routefinder and incorporating with district's GPS data, 

Transfinder can build a platform where bus routes are fine-tuned to respond to the changing 

needs, demands and expectations of the communities we service. Viewfinder, our powerful 

browser-based solution, will compare your GPS data and actual routes, so you will be able to 

make informed changes quickly for smarter and safer routing decisions. · 

Transfinder knows that . Their 

services and support professionals work closely with TROMBLY MOTOR COACH/District 

personnel to understand the daily transportation and security challenges and responsibilities. 

To ensure a successful implementation, Transfinder is dedicated to developing the kind of 

positive relationships that form the basis of a longstanding partnership. 

Recognized for their team approach in meeting the needs of their clients, Transfinder creates a 

dedicated Implementation and Client Services team to implement our software and build 

districts routes. This team includes a Project Manager (assist with project planning, activity 

coordination, progress reporting, risk assessment and resource management, and act as your 

primary point of contact during the implementation phase), an Applications Specialist 

• 



,·~~:'11.ft\{';:/ ... ·. ..· .. ,.--,:tf~f¾,D~Xf!,~-~?·t·;t:.c:,,r•<-_?t(>·,. ,_,. ·- .·; .. ,,_,,. ·c,, -· • 

. Bid - Sp~c:i.~l ,-Ed.-9ut~.of~ DJ~lri~f Stµdent Jransportatio'n ·;,-·:•\r'~. --· 
April 4, 2023J·2\ofr:p·m·. . . .. . . , .. . . . ;,. . . . . . . · .. , ,. . . 

.. •.-;.··· •.• ,< .. -• 

(responsible for t eaching District personnel how to use ou r software) and a dedicated Dat a 

Team (GIS/Data and Installation Engineers to build and assist in the maintenance of your 

custom data environment ). 

Transfinder also understands that t he t ime dist ricts have available to learn the products and get 

up and running will vary. Through online and/or onsite training sessions, university-style 

classes, interactive webinars, the Transfinder Training Center or Annual Client Summit, t hey can 

provide training services that accommodate all training needs. 

During the implementation phase, Transfinder will help t he routing team/school dist rict wit h: 

~ Transit ioning from dist rict's current software to Transfinder products 

~ Converting loca l map data, including parcel and address point data for safety and 
accuracy 

~ Performing comparative analysis of actual route performance compared to planned 
routes 

~ Converting student data and automating two-way data updates with your student 
management system 

1' Improving the commun ication of transportation data t hroughout the district 

~ Improving operational efficiency in internal processes and on-the-road operations 

~ Developing customized training plan 

After implementation, the routing team/ school district will have full access to Transfinder's 

Support Services to answer questions and/or solve any technical problems. Transfinder's team 

of (live) support technicians wi ll be avai lable by phone, email, and Instant Message. 

Viewfinder 

As a value-added service, we would be happy to discuss t he capability of adding the Viewfinder 

rout ing lookup feat ure for an addit ional fee to your license. Viewfinder can be customized 

based on the district's needs and easily monitors the day-to-day transportation operations -

quickly access updates on students, trips, field trips, vehicles, and staff to ensure your operation 

is running smoothly. 

Please refer to the end of this section for information on Viewfinder. 

b1JsHive® 

As a value-added service, we would be happy to discuss the capability of adding the busHive® 

field t rip software for an additional fee to your license. busHive is a user

friendly/multidimensional tool that handles charter and driver management, dispatch 

• 



processes, school bus distribution, customer invoicing, and driver payroll making it the ultimate 

platform for everyday transportation procedures. busHive is capable of effectively organizing 

the workflows of an entire transportation operation in one single platform, eliminating the 

. drudgery of repetitive data entr,y, and increasing overall performance. 

busHive field trip software features: 

Sf Online Field Trip Requests - Get complete access to customized field trip request forms 
and approval paths. 

~ Field Trip History - Obtain historical records of the field trip approval process. Our 
software lets school districts track the status of any bus trip and monitor all changes 
that are made to it. 

~ District Blackout Dates - Our field trip software gives school districts the ability to create 
important blackout dates for holidays, testing and more based on school bus availability. 

~ Bus Driver Rotation and Sign-Up Forms - Setup an automated driver rotation to assign 
field trips to drivers based on availability, seniority, or alphabetical order. If you let your 
drivers pick their own trips, then we can print off corresponding sign-up forms for you. 

~ Dispatching And Scheduling - Customize your own dispatch calendar with our color
coordinated scheduling software. The system displays conflicting bus schedules, elicits 
coverage and monitors bus driver service hours. 

~ Driver Check-In - Our trip scheduling software assists schools with daily bus and driver 
coverage that provides administrators with detailed route and field trip check-in 
information. 

Sf Route & Field Trip Coverage - Maintain accurate records of all bus driver absences and 
vehicle breakdowns. Our software ensures immediate driver and vehicle coverage upon 
any absence entry. 

~ Bus Driver Itineraries - School districts can print out field trip itineraries for each bus 
driver with directions included. 

~ District Invoicing - Track all field trip costs all in one place. Review trips per school, 
department, or budget code. 

~ District Payroll Management - With busHive's school transportation software, school 
districts have quick access to personnel payroll information regarding all transportation 
staff. 

• 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:  Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:    June 20, 2023 

Re: Student Activity Accounts – Audit of Middle School Accounts 

I’m writing to update you on the final audit report of the two Middle School Student Activity Accounts.  
Attached please find the reports. 

Our external auditor, Powers and Sullivan, audited both the McCarthy and Parker student activity 
accounts in the spring of 2023.  As presented with the audit of the high school student activity account 
last year, our plan is to request an audit of these accounts every other year.  While the guideline is to 
audit the accounts once every three years, we recommend auditing the high school one year, both 
middle schools the following year, and then continue with this cycle.  The audit will likely take place in 
the spring of each year, while the auditors are also on site for our annual end of year report audit. 

There were no financial findings; the auditors did have a few suggestions for procedures which we will 
review as our goal is always to improve our processes and remain compliant with the guidelines. 

I will continue to present the student activity balances for all three schools on a quarterly basis as part of 
the regular quarterly financial review of the local budget and grant and revolving fund summary.   

I would like to thank our Business Office Financial Analyst Donna Dantas, as well as Principal McPhee 
and Principal Parks and their secretaries, Ms. Jodie Herlihy and Ms. Sue Loiselle, for all their work with 
the audit and the day-to-day work with the student activity accounts.  The Town Treasurer’s office as 
well as the Town Accounting department is also very supportive with their work with the bank, 
statements and general audit activity.  I’d also like to thank this same team as well as the advisors for 
each club and team for their continued compliance with following the guidelines and procedures. 

I am available to address any questions.  Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON 
PROCEDURES 

IN RELATION TO THE MCCARTHY MIDDLE 
SCHOOL STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
IN RELATION TO THE MCCARTHY MIDDLE SCHOOL  

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures ..................................... 1 

Student Activity Schedules .............................................................................................................. 2 

Schedule of Student Activity Balances – Cash Basis .................................................................. 3 

Schedule of Activities – Cash Basis ............................................................................................ 4 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements – Cash Basis ............................................................ 5 

Schedule of Comments ................................................................................................................ 6 



 

1 
 

 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES IN RELATION TO 
THE MCCARTHY MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
 
To the Honorable School Committee and  
Management of the Chelmsford Public School District 
Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated in the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education’s (DESE) “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit Guidelines: Student Activity Funds”, which were agreed 
to by the Chelmsford Public School District (District), solely to assist the District with an evaluation of the systems 
of internal controls and compliance with the Massachusetts Student Activity Law (Massachusetts General Law 
[MGL] Chapter 71, Section 47) as related to the McCarthy Middle School student activity funds for the period July 
1, 2021, through June 30, 2022. The District is responsible for the administration and system of internal controls 
surrounding the student activity funds. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance 
with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of 
these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in the report. Consequently, we make no 
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described in the Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education’s “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit Guidelines: Student Activity Funds” 
either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
 
We have listed our comments and the corresponding agreed-upon procedures in the accompanying Schedule of 
Comments. 

 
We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion on cash and student activity balances. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 
 
We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
the relevant ethical requirement related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement.  
 
This report is intended solely for the use of the District and should not be used by those who have not agreed to 
the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
 

 
 
June 14, 2023



 

McCarthy Middle School 2 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
P  

Student Activity Schedules



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents…………………………………………………………$ 27,143          

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES

Band………………………………………………………………………………… $ 6,226            
Chorus………………………………………………………………………………  2,256            
Cross Country………………………………………………………………………  168               
Drama………………………………………………………………………………… 4,722            
General Student Body Fund………………………………………………………  955               
Grade 5 and Field Trips……………………………………………………………  890               
Grade 6 and Field Trips……………………………………………………………  1,350            
Grade 7 and Field Trips……………………………………………………………  1,105            
Grade 8 and Field Trips……………………………………………………………  5,659            
Orchestra……………………………………………………………………………  426               
Project 300…………………………………………………………………………… 276               
Student Council……………………………………………………………………… 1,663            
Yearbook……………………………………………………………………………  1,447            

 
TOTAL STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES………………………………………… $ 27,143          

June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES - CASH BASIS

McCarthy Middle School  3 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Receipts:
Student activities…………………………………………………………………$ 43,283

Disbursements:
Student activities………………………………………………………………… 38,663

Increase (decrease) in student activity balances…………………………  4,620

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR…………………… 22,523

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT END OF YEAR…………………………… $ 27,143

June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS

McCarthy Middle School  4 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Receipts
Beginning Over (Under) Ending
Balances Receipts Disbursments Disbursements Balances

Band……………………………………………………$ 3,846          $ 14,647      $ 12,267             $ 2,380 $ 6,226          
Chorus………………………………………………… 1,575          1,360        679 681 2,256          
Cross Country………………………………………… 118             700           650 50 168             
Drama………………………………………………… 8,307          2,457        6,042 (3,585) 4,722          
General Student Body Fund………………………… 922             33             - 33 955             
Grade 5 and Field Trips…………………………… 890             -            - - 890             
Grade 6 and Field Trips…………………………… 327             3,531        2,508 1,023 1,350          
Grade 7 and Field Trips…………………………… 1,105          -            - - 1,105          
Grade 8 and Field Trips…………………………… 1,337          14,427      10,105             4,322 5,659          
Orchestra……………………………………………… 176             250           - 250 426             
Project 300…………………………………………… 276             -            - - 276             
Student Council……………………………………… 506             1,157        - 1,157 1,663          
Yearbook……………………………………………… 3,138          4,721        6,412 (1,691) 1,447          

Totals…................................................................. $ 22,523        $ 43,283      $ 38,663             $ 4,620 $ 27,143        

June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - CASH BASIS

McCarthy Middle School  5 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Schedule of Comments  For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

McCarthy Middle School 6 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
P  

SECTION IV. – REVENUE, RECEIPTS AND DEPOSITS 
Schedule of Comments 
School Deposits  
 
DESE Guideline 
 
The receipts process is most susceptible to theft and abuse since cash collections for student activities are 
normally decentralized, and individuals collecting cash are often young students inexperienced with cash 
handling. 
 
Agreed Upon Procedures 
 
Make a selection of receipts to test. This sample population should be a representative sample of receipts that are 
made from the school deposit slips. Upon determination of the samples to be tested, perform the following 
procedures on each sample: 

 
1. Determine if pre-numbered receipts are used. 
2. Determine if funds are remitted within twenty-four hours or within the next business day (if a weekend 

day) to the principal’s office. 
3. Determine if the receipt is accompanied by a school deposit slip. 

 
Comments 
 
We noted that the revenue transactions selected for testing did not have pre-numbered receipts or tickets, student 
listings, and/or any supporting documentation that indicated who collected the funds and when the funds were 
collected. Because information regarding the collection of funds was not maintained, we were unable to determine 
the timing between when the monies were collected and when they were turned over to the principal’s office for 
deposit. Currently, documentation procedures do not exist that would allow for the determination of when funds 
are collected by the class advisor and when they are turned over to the principal's office. As a result, we were 
unable to determine if funds were turned over within 24 hours of being collected. By not utilizing pre-numbered 
receipts or tickets, the ability to determine if a particular deposit is complete of all funds collected does not exist.  
 
We recommend that the standard deposit form be updated to include a field for the date of fund raiser/receipt. 
This will provide the ability to verify if funds are being turned over to the principal's office within 24 hours of being 
collected. We also recommend that the School review its currents receipt process, relative to the student activity 
funds, to determine the most practical procedures that can be implemented to ensure a proper audit trail for the 
funds collected by the advisor prior to turning the funds over to the Principal’s office.  
 
 
SECTION VII. – STUDENT TRAVEL 
 
Enhance Student Travel Policy  
 
DESE Guideline 
 
The School Committee should adopt policies and procedures for student travel related to student activities (i.e. 
field trips, overnight, and abroad). The policy should address how travel is to be authorized, the method or 
methods of paying travel expenditures, and final accountability for all travel costs associated with a trip. The 
following should be included in the policy:  
 

 A statement of final accountability must be submitted by the authorized trip sponsor promptly after the 



Schedule of Comments  For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

McCarthy Middle School 7 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
P  

completion of the trip. Final accountability statements should include at least the following: date; notation 
of advance funds received (if applicable - amount, date, and check number); complete listing of itemized 
expenditures paid - together with documentary evidence of payment; totals of cash or checks expended; 
notation and totals of credit card or open account expenses (if applicable); the amount returned to the 
student activities if advances received exceed documented expenditures; the amount of additional 
reimbursement requested if travel expenses incurred exceed travel advances received; signature of 
person completing final accountability statement and signature of School Principal or their designee to 
indicate that there has been an acceptable final accountability.  

 
Agreed Upon Procedure 
 
Through review of School Committee policies, determine if the policy for student travel is adequate. 
 
Comment 
 
The District’s student travel policy does not require a statement of final accountability be submitted by the 
authorized trip sponsor promptly after the completion of the trip. We recommend that the School Committee policy 
be revised to require a statement of final accountability to be submitted at the completion of a trip. 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON 
PROCEDURES 

IN RELATION TO THE PARKER MIDDLE SCHOOL 
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
IN RELATION TO THE PARKER MIDDLE SCHOOL  

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures ..................................... 1 

Student Activity Schedules .............................................................................................................. 2 

Schedule of Student Activity Balances – Cash Basis .................................................................. 3 

Schedule of Activities – Cash Basis ............................................................................................ 4 

Schedule of Support, Receipts and Disbursements – Cash Basis .............................................. 5 

Schedule of Comments ................................................................................................................ 6 



 

1 
 

 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES IN RELATION 
TO THE PARKER MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENT ACTIVITY FUNDS 
Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
 
To the Honorable School Committee and  
Management of the Chelmsford Public School District 
Chelmsford, Massachusetts 
 
We have performed the procedures enumerated in the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education’s (DESE) “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit Guidelines: Student Activity Funds”, which 
were agreed to by the Chelmsford Public School District (District), solely to assist the District with an evaluation 
of the systems of internal controls and compliance with the Massachusetts Student Activity Law (Massachusetts 
General Law [MGL] Chapter 71, Section 47) as related to the Parker Middle School student activity funds for the 
period July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022. The District is responsible for the administration and system of 
internal controls surrounding the student activity funds. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was 
conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in the 
report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described in the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education’s “Agreed-Upon Procedures and Audit 
Guidelines: Student Activity Funds” either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any 
other purpose. 
 
We have listed our comments and the corresponding agreed-upon procedures in the accompanying Schedule of 
Comments. 

 
We were not engaged to and did not conduct an audit, the objective of which would be the expression of an 
opinion on cash and student activity balances. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported 
to you. 
 
We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement.  
 
This report is intended solely for the use of the Chelmsford Public School District and should not be used by 
those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for 
their purposes. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
 

 
June 14, 2023



 

Parker Middle School 2 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Student Activity Schedules



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents……………………………………………………… $ 58,415          

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES

Band…………………………………………………………………………………$ 1,479            
Chorus……………………………………………………………………………… 3,492            
Cross Country……………………………………………………………………… 70 
Drama……………………………………………………………………………… 34,098          
General Student Body Fund……………………………………………………… 869 
Grade 5 and Field Trips…………………………………………………………… 346 
Grade 6 and Field Trips…………………………………………………………… 1,586            
Grade 7 and Field Trips…………………………………………………………… 8,295            
Grade 8 and Field Trips…………………………………………………………… 2,546            
Orchestra…………………………………………………………………………… 1,416            
School Store……………………………………………………………………… 152 
Student Council…………………………………………………………………… 67 
Yearbook…………………………………………………………………………… 3,999            

TOTAL STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES…………………………………………$ 58,415          

June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES - CASH BASIS

Parker Middle School  3 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES - CASH BASIS

Receipts:
Student activities…………………………………………………………………$ 60,765

Disbursements:
Student activities…………………………………………………………………  48,271

Increase (decrease) in student activity balances…………………………  12,494

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR……………………  45,921

STUDENT ACTIVITY BALANCES AT END OF YEAR…………………………… $ 58,415

June 30, 2022

Parker Middle School  4 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Receipts
Beginning Over (Under) Ending
Balances Receipts Disbursements Disbursements Balances

Band……………………………………………………$ 258             $ 6,355        $ 5,134 $ 1,221 $ 1,479          
Chorus………………………………………………… 1,410          8,482        6,400 2,082 3,492          
Cross Country………………………………………… 10 610           550 60 70 
Drama…………………………………………………  27,972        15,427      9,301 6,126 34,098        
General Student Body Fund………………………… 1,708          1,014        1,853 (839) 869 
Grade 5 and Field Trips…………………………… 346             -            - - 346             
Grade 6 and Field Trips…………………………… 796             1,650        860 790 1,586          
Grade 7 and Field Trips…………………………… 858             11,600      4,163 7,437 8,295          
Grade 8 and Field Trips…………………………… 3,212          7,820        8,486 (666) 2,546 
Orchestra……………………………………………… 756             4,266        3,606 660 1,416          
School Store………………………………………… 152             -            - - 152             
Stand Up Parker………………………………………  - 1,135 1,135 - -              
Student Council………………………………………  4,067          1,125        5,125 (4,000) 67 
Yearbook……………………………………………… 4,376          1,281        1,658 (377) 3,999 

Totals………………………………………………… $ 45,921        60,765      $ 48,271             $ 12,494 $ 58,415        

June 30, 2022

SCHEDULE OF SUPPORT, RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - CASH BASIS

Parker Middle School  5 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures



Schedule of Comments For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Parker Middle School 6 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

SECTION IV. – REVENUE, RECEIPTS AND DEPOSITS 
Schedule of Comments 
School Deposits  

DESE Guideline 

The receipts process is most susceptible to theft and abuse since cash collections for student activities are 
normally decentralized, and individuals collecting cash are often young students inexperienced with cash 
handling. 

Agreed Upon Procedures 

Make a selection of receipts to test. This sample population should be a representative sample of receipts that are 
made from the school deposit slips. Upon determination of the samples to be tested, perform the following 
procedures on each sample: 

1. Determine if pre-numbered receipts are used.
2. Determine if funds are remitted within twenty-four hours or within the next business day (if a weekend

day) to the principal’s office.
3. Determine if the receipt is accompanied by a school deposit slip.

Comments 

We noted that the revenue transactions selected for testing did not have pre-numbered receipts or tickets, student 
listings, and/or any supporting documentation that indicated who collected the funds and when the funds were 
collected. Because information regarding the collection of funds was not maintained, we were unable to determine 
the timing between when the monies were collected and when they were turned over to the principal’s office for 
deposit. Currently, documentation procedures do not exist that would allow for the determination of when funds 
are collected by the class advisor and when they are turned over to the principal's office. As a result, we were 
unable to determine if funds were turned over within 24 hours of being collected. By not utilizing pre-numbered 
receipts or tickets, the ability to determine if a particular deposit is complete of all funds collected does not exist.  

We recommend that the standard deposit form be updated to include a field for the date of fund raiser/receipt. 
This will provide the ability to verify if funds are being turned over to the principal's office within 24 hours of being 
collected. We also recommend that the School review its currents receipt process, relative to the student activity 
funds, to determine the most practical procedures that can be implemented to ensure a proper audit trail for the 
funds collected by the advisor prior to turning the funds over to the Principal’s office.  

SECTION VII. – STUDENT TRAVEL 

Enhance Student Travel Policy  

DESE Guideline 

The School Committee should adopt policies and procedures for student travel related to student activities (i.e. 
field trips, overnight, and abroad). The policy should address how travel is to be authorized, the method or 
methods of paying travel expenditures, and final accountability for all travel costs associated with a trip.  



Schedule of Comments  For the Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Parker Middle School 7 Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

The following should be included in the policy:  
 

 A statement of final accountability must be submitted by the authorized trip sponsor promptly after the 
completion of the trip. Final accountability statements should include at least the following: date; notation 
of advance funds received (if applicable - amount, date, and check number); complete listing of itemized 
expenditures paid - together with documentary evidence of payment; totals of cash or checks expended; 
notation and totals of credit card or open account expenses (if applicable); the amount returned to the 
student activities if advances received exceed documented expenditures; the amount of additional 
reimbursement requested if travel expenses incurred exceed travel advances received; signature of 
person completing final accountability statement and signature of School Principal or their designee to 
indicate that there has been an acceptable final accountability.  

 
Agreed Upon Procedure 
 
Through review of School Committee policies, determine if the policy for student travel is adequate. 
 
Comment 
 
The District’s student travel policy does not require that a statement of final accountability be submitted by the 
authorized trip sponsor promptly after the completion of the trip. We recommend that the School Committee policy 
be revised to require a statement of final accountability to be submitted at the completion of a trip. 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   June 16, 2023 

Re: FY2023 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures & Budget Transfers  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached please find a summary of one-time purchase recommendations and the associated DESE function 
code category for each item.  These items are in addition to the items presented at the May 2, May 16 and 
June 6 school committee meetings.  The items listed would not require a FY2023 budget transfer since the 
DESE category where the item would be charged has funds available.   

A few other FY2023 budget transfers are required, unrelated to the one-time purchase list presented.  
Throughout the fiscal year, I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances.  After applying these 
favorable balances to the one-time purchases at previous school committee meetings, there are still favorable 
balances (i.e. day-to-day substitutes, legal services, tutoring, and various labor accounts), and the intent is to 
utilize these favorable balances to build additional allowable reserve in a few of the revolving funds (i.e. 
transportation, athletics, turf fields, and school choice) for future use.  Below is a summary of the four budget 
transfers necessary.  Once approved, I will take steps to credit the revolving funds and debit the local operating 
budget.    

From DESE 
Code 

To DESE 
Code Amount 

22 Favorable 
Areas 

1:1 computer initiative 
leases 2450 Instructional Technology 136,621 
Transportation 3330 Transportation 266,700 
Coaching Stipends 3510 Athletics 161,792 
Turf field bond payment 
& interest payment 6200 

Civic Activities & Community 
Svcs 82,500 

Total 647,613 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on June 20, 2023 to approve 
these FY2023 local operating budget transfers totaling $ 647,613 from twenty-two favorable DESE Categories 
to the four DESE Categories noted above for the Chelmsford Public Schools. 



The Special Education Out of District (OOD) Tuitions Category of the FY2023 local operating budget is also 
favorable, primarily due to prepaying FY2023 OOD tuitions at the end of FY2022.  The DESE category is 
favorable by $ 1,302,324 after the journal entry to reflect the special education circuit breaker offset of 
$ 2,525,420 (crediting special education OOD tuitions in the local operating budget and debiting the circuit 
breaker revolving fund).  This action maintains the maximum reserve amount of $ 2,574,768 in the circuit 
breaker revolving fund (one year of circuit breaker revenue).  Since this DESE category remains favorable, the 
recommendation is to prepay FY2024 Special Education OOD Tuitions up to $ 1,560,000.  This is slightly more 
that the favorable variance within the DESE category, due to other favorable variances in the many different 
DESE categories. 

From DESE 
Code 

To DESE 
Code Amount 

9300 OOD Tuitions 9300 
Prepaid OOD Tuitions (separate 
account # within the category) 1,302,324 

1420 Human Resources 9300 19,000 
1430 Legal Services 9300 78,000 
2350 Classroom Teachers 9300 90,676 
2357 Professional Development 9300 70,000 

Total 1,560,000 

Suggested Motion: 
I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on June 20, 2023 to approve 
this FY2023 local operating budget transfer totaling up to $ 1,560,000 to fund Prepaid OOD tuitions for the 
Chelmsford Public Schools. 

After these budget transfers, our intent is for the final FY2023 local operating budget expenditures and 
encumbrances to total $ 67,500,000.  We may also need to complete some minor FY2023 budget transfers at 
the end of June 2023 should a few of the DESE categories be over the budget amount.  We would transfer the 
funds from a DESE category that is under the budgeted amount.  If we still have unspent FY2023 funds, the 
recommendation would be a FY2023 Budget Allocation (and Budget Transfer) to a new account number in the 
local budget for Special Education (19300076 – 57800 ) and these funds would be transferred to  the Special 
Education Reserve Fund (819555) established in FY2022.  As a reminder, the Special Education Reserve Fund 
was approved at the March 15, 2022 school committee meeting and the April 25, 2022 spring town meeting.  
The balance of the Special Education Reserve Fund is $ 758,153 ($ 750,000 plus $ 8,153 in interest) due to the 
transfer of those funds at the end of FY2022. 

Thank you for your consideration in approving these budget transfers. 



FY2023 One-Time Purchase Recommendations

Amount Description School Contact

FY23 Budget Transfer 

From DESE Category To DESE Category

7,956$    Purchase sign for main entrance Byam Elementary School Jason Fredette Maint of 4210
20,220$    Install electrical components and lighting for 8 science labs McCarthy Middle School Jon Morris Capital Land & Bldgs 7200

5,750$    Purchase and install plumbing for the 8 science labs McCarthy Middle School Jon Morris Capital Land & Bldgs 7200

14,970$    Remove existing cabinetry in the 8 science labs McCarthy Middle School Jon Morris Capital Land & Bldgs 7200

8,460$    Paint all new science labs at the middle school McCarthy Middle School Jon Morris Capital Land & Bldgs 7200

57,356$    Total Recommended One-Time Purchases 6.20.2023 Budget Tranfer not required since DESE category has funds available



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 20, 2023 

Re: 2023-2024 Kindergarten Enrollment Update 

Attached please find the enrollment figures for incoming Kindergarten students for the 
2022/23 school year as of June 20, 2023.  I met with Byam Principal Fredette after the 
spring Kindergarten registration period and approved a 5th section of Kindergarten at 
Byam Elementary School for the 2023/24 school year based on projected enrollment.  I 
will continue to monitor enrollment at Center, Harrington and South Row through the 
summer, however at this time based upon current enrollment, three sections of 
Kindergarten in each school will maintain class size guidelines. 



FY'24 KINDERGARTEN & GRADE ONE ENROLLMENTS
6/20/2023

KINDERGARTEN BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW TOTALS
January 2023
Kindergarten Registration 62 55 37 52 206
Walk-In's 3 2 4 3 12

April 2023
Kindergarten Registration 11 11 8 5 35
Walk-In's 3 2 2 1

Differential - CHIPS 31 23 26 24 104

Total Kindergarten # in X2 110 93 77 85 357

# of Classrooms: 5 4 4 4

Average Class Size: 22 23.25 19.25 21.25



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824   PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   June 15, 2023 

Re: School Committee Accounts Payable Warrant Signing Schedule for FY2024 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

The FY2024 Accounts Payable Warrant signing schedule is attached for your review.  I would like to 
thank the committee members for reviewing the accounts payable warrant on a bi-weekly basis 
throughout the year.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 

FY24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANT SIGNING DATES 

AVAILABLE HOURS 8:00 AM TO 4:00 PM 

Friday 
July 14, 2023 
July 28, 2023 

Dennis King 
Susan Mackinnon 
Donna Newcomb 

Alt: John Moses 
Maria Santos 

Friday 
August 11, 2023 
August 25, 2023 

Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 
Donna Newcomb 

Friday 
September 08, 2023 
September 22, 2023 

Dennis King 
Donna Newcomb 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Friday 
October 06, 2023 
October 20, 2023 

Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: Dennis King 
Maria Santos 

Friday 
November 03, 2023 
November 17, 2023 

Dennis King 
John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 
Donna Newcomb 

Friday 
December 01, 2023 
December 15, 2023 

Thursday 
December 28, 2023 

Dennis King 
Susan Mackinnon 
Donna Newcomb 

Alt: John Moses 
Maria Santos 

Friday 
January 12, 2024 
January 26, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 
Donna Newcomb 

Friday 
February 09, 2024 
February 23, 2024 

Dennis King 
John Moses 

Donna Newcomb 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 
Maria Santos 

Friday 
March 08, 2024 
March 22, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 
Donna Newcomb 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 
John Moses 

Friday 
April 05, 2024 
April 19, 2024 

Dennis King 
Susan Mackinnon 

John Moses 

Alt: Maria Santos 
Donna Newcomb 

Friday 
May 03, 2024 
May 17, 2024 
May 31, 2024 

Dennis King 
Donna Newcomb 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Friday 
June 14, 2024 
June 28, 2024 

Susan Mackinnon 
John Moses 

Maria Santos 

Alt: Dennis King 
Donna Newcomb 



Chelmsford School Committee Goals 2022-23 

Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-
direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2022-2023 school year. 

District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2022-2023 school year are intended to bridge the work of the schools while finalizing the strategic plan. 

School Committee Goals and Action Steps 

1 Duty to Govern Established Policies and Oversee, Evaluate, and Monitor the Execution of Polices 

By February 1, 2023, the school committee will conduct a review and update school committee policies that support the district plans to provide educational 
programming to be sure they are up-to-date and in compliance with state/federal law and regulations.  This goal will be measured by the changes made in 
identified policies and the clear communication of changes to the school community. 

ACTION STEPS: 
1. The SC Policy Subcommittee shall convene and review current policies and recommended adjustments/updates with appropriate central office staff.

• Subcommittee Members – Dennis King and Maria Santos
• Subcommittee met– Fall 2022
• Policy update – SC Meeting 9/7/2022
• Policy updates vote – SC Meeting 3/7/2023

2. Identify the policies that will be reviewed and adjusted.
• Policy ACAB: Sexual Harassment
• Policy GBA: Equal Employment Opportunity
• Policy GCF: Professional Staff Hiring
• Policy IHBEA: English Language Learners
• Policy IHBG: Home Schooling
• Policy JB: Equal Educational Opportunities
• Policy JFBB: School Choice
• Policy JIC: Student Discipline
• Policy JICA: Student Dress
• Policy EBCFA: Face Coverings
• Policy JEBA: Upper Entrance Age / School Admissions



 
3. Publish final changes and communicate how the changes apply to the school community. 

• School Committee Meeting Update – 9/7/2022 
• School Committee Meeting Review and Vote – 3/7/2023 

 

 1 Duty of Leadership Guiding the Mission and Direction  
 
          By February 1, 2023, the school committee will review and update the handbook that governs how the committee conducts the affairs of the 
          school committee including board development, transition, and board operations.  This goal will be measured by a published handbook and clear  
          communication of how the handbook applies to the school community.  
 
    ACTION STEPS: 

1. Establish a SC subcommittee to conduct a review of the current handbook. 
• Subgroup Members – Dennis King, Donna Newcomb 
• Subgroup met– Fall 2022 and Spring 2023 
• SC Handbook vote – SC Meeting 3/21/2023 

2. Review MASC Roles and Responsibilities of the School Committee document. 
• School Committee meeting date – SC Meetings - 9/20/2022 and 10/4/2022 

3. Identify areas to be revised and items to add to the handbook based on school governance, leadership, and stewardship responsibilities. 
• Communication 
• Schedule of Meetings 
• Agenda Format 
• Types of Meetings 
• Effective Committee Members 
• Open Meeting Laws 
• Warrant Signing Procedures 
• Acronyms  
• New School Committee Member Checklist 

4. Access school attorney and MASC liaison to review finalized handbook.  
• Sent for review – Winter 2023 
• Received back -  

5. Publish final handbook and communicate how the handbook applies to the school community. 
• Published Handbook available on CPS School Committee Page. 

 
 
 
 
 



  1 Duty of Care for Stewardship Including Fiduciary Responsibility 

 By February 1, 2023, the school committee will fulfil its fiduciary and oversight responsibility – to promote the continued effective leadership of the school                                      
         district, in-line with district values, vision and priority focus areas – by negotiating a contract extension with the superintendent of schools.  This goal will be 
         measured by the completion of the negotiation process and a finalized contract published and communicated with the school community. 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Establish a SC subcommittee to meet with the superintendent to review and negotiate terms for a contract extension.

• Subcommittee Members – Maria Santos and John Moses
2. Review area and comparable district superintendent contracts to identify current fiscal trends.

• Spreadsheet created and reviewed by to review comparable district contracts – Fall 2022
• Consulted with MASC on various trends for superintendent contracts – Fall 2022

3. Identify fiscal capabilities and constraints that impact bargaining strategies.
• Subcommittee met and reviewed current finances to cost out superintendent contract – Fall 2022

4. Set final parameters for compensation and other benefits and conclude negotiations with a final contract.
• Executive sessions to conduct negotiations - Fall 2022
• SC vote on superintendent contract – SC meeting 2/7/2023

School Committee’s Professional Practice Goal 

 1  Committee Involvement in Special Education Program and Goal Setting with District Management Group (DMGroup) 
  During the 2022-23 school year, the school committee will continue to work with all stakeholders to help to conduct a district wide strategic review of special 
  education programming with approved contractor District Management Group (DMGroup) during the 2022-23 academic year and beyond.  Successful 
  completion of this goal will be evidenced by the finalization and approval of a multi-year plan aligned to the approved district budget. 

• Special Education Opportunity Review Updates – SC meetings 9/20/2022, 3/7/2023
• Special Education Opportunity Review Final Report – SC meeting 5/2/2023
• Schools conducted interviews with school leaders to identify current practices – Winter 22/23
• Schools conducted interviews with CPS special educators to identify current practices – Winter 22/23.
• Schools gathered instructional time usage for all special education programming district- wide – Winter 22/23
• School to Identify and next steps and 2023/24 goals – Summer, 2023

 Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 17, 2023 

Re: Superintendent Goals: 2022-23 – End-of-Year Progress 

Attached please find a copy of the superintendent goals for the 2022/23 school year.  I 
made comments throughout the document updating each area with accomplishments 
and progress through June, 2023.  This is a final yearend document for 2022/23. 



 
   

 
Superintendent Goals 2022-23  

 
Mission Statement  
To support the mission of the Chelmsford Public Schools to cultivate inspired, creative, and well-rounded lifelong learners who possess the integrity and self-
direction necessary to be contributing community members, the school committee proposes the following goals for the 2022-2023 school year. 

District Wide Goals  
The following goals for the 2022-2023 school year are intended to bridge the work of the schools while finalizing the strategic plan. 

 
Superintendent Goals and Action Steps 

 
 

1 Academic Achievement 
 

By June 2023, the superintendent will complete the strategic planning process on academics with year one goals that focus on closing the mathematical 
achievement gap in the elementary and middle grades in order to build a strong foundation for academic success in high school and beyond.  This goal will 
be measured by the percentage of students making adequate annual growth on MCAS, the percent of 3rd grade students meeting standards in reading based 
on i-Ready data, percentage of 3rd-graders meeting standards in math based on i-Ready data, and the percentage of 8th-graders meeting standards in math 
based on i-Ready data. 

 
ACTION STEPS:  

1. Complete the professional development in grades K-8 for the new reading and phonics program adoptions. 
• Completed second year of professional development with Lesley University consultants - 10/18/22, 11/8/22, 1/10/23, 3/2/23 
• Completed Fundations professional development with Wilson Learning consultants – 10/20/22, 10/24/22, 10/25/22, 10/26/22, 3/6/2023, 

3/7/2023, 3/8/2023, 3/9/2023 
2. Implement and pilot a new math curriculum in grades K-12. 

• Selected programs for elementary, middle and HS – Pilots complete. 
• Materials ordered and at schools. 
• Professional development is scheduled for the summer and 2023/24 school year. 

3. Analyze the implementation of Math/ELA benchmark assessments in grades K-9 and identify areas for improvement. 
• Implemented diagnostic benchmark in fall, winter and spring with 98% participation rate. 
• Monitored use of weekly personalized instruction and created a monthly instructional use meeting plan with principals to review usage and data 

meeting schedule for the 2023/24 school year. 
• Distributed parent guardian reports 6/14/2023 
• Professional development on standards master – TBD summer date 

 

 



 

 

4. Implement district data dashboards (Panorama) to improve data-based decision making. 
• Completed data integration with dashboard company 12/1/2022 
• Provided professional development to staff – week of 4/5/2023 staff meetings 
• Utilization of dashboards at each building for SST meeting – 1/3/2023 - present 

5. Review and adjust school schedules to maximize student learning time.  
• Middle school realignment process complete 
• Attended DMGroup scheduling institute – 1/31/2023, 2/21/2023, 3/21/2023 
• Draft schedules complete and shared with staff.  Adjustments are being made – 5/22/2023 

 1 Equity  
 

          By June 2023, the superintendent completes the special education review process and focus on providing equitable opportunities for each and every student 
          to close achievement gaps between marginalized student population and their peers.  This goal will be measured by identifying the achievement gap between 
          general education and students with IEPs and between general education students who are economically disadvantaged.    
 
    ACTION STEPS: 

1. Analyze the implementation of ELA/Math iReady. 
• Identified strengths and gaps in use of iReady with special education teachers – Spring 2023 
• Identified trainers to provide professional development on usage – Spring 2023. 
• Develop a professional development plan on how iReady will be used by special education staff – Summer 2023 

2. Conduct the district Special Education Opportunity Review process. 
• Conducted interviews with school leaders to identify current practices – Winter 22/23 
• Conducted interviews with CPS special educators to identify current practices – Winter 22/23. 
• Gathered instructional time usage for all special education programming district- wide – Winter 22/23 
• Identify and next steps and 2023/24 goals – Summer, 2023 

3. Publish the findings from the Special Education Opportunity Review. 
• School Committee presentation – 5/2/2023 

 
     1 Social-Emotional Learning 
 

          By June 2023, the superintendent will focus on ensuring that students have strong relationships with staff and their peers, so students feel welcomed, 
          Included and safe at school.  This goal will be measured by the percent of students who report, through surveys a feeling a sense of belonging in school,   
          Having positive relationships with peers, and having positive relationships with staff in grades K-12 
 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Implement a new SEL data collection and analysis tool to plan for data-based decision making. 

• Administered baseline SEL survey in grs. 3-12 – December 2022 
• Completed analysis of SEL survey baseline data – January 2023 

 



 
 
 

• Trained administration in use of district dashboard to access data – December 2022 
• Shared data with staff – April 2023 
• Developed a communication plan for families about SEL data – April 2023 
• Administered Spring SEL Survey – April 2023 
• Analyzed Spring data to develop 2023/24 goals – June 2023 

2. Implementation of DEI practices and protocols. 
• Created a DEI District Leadership Team – September 2022 
• Created a monthly meeting schedule for team, September 2022 
• Developed 4 priority sub committees for DEI – PD, Procedures and Polices, Curriculum and Classrooms, Stakeholders – November 2022 
• Communicated priority areas and action steps to district leadership team – February 2023; updates on 2/28/2023, 3/21/2023, 4/25/2023, 

5/23/2023, 6/13/2023 
• Participated in Racial, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (REDI) Training – 10/4/2022, 10/17/2022, 12/1/2022, 12/14/2022, 1/4/2023, 2/1/2023, 

3/1/2023, 4/27/2023 
• Added a SEI webpage to the district website – April 2023 

 
          1 Human Capital 
 

               By June 2023, the superintendent will focus on attracting and developing a highly effective teaching staff equipped to meet the diverse needs of our  
               Students’ population.  This goal will be measured by the increase of adults from diverse backgrounds through college partnerships, the percent of  
               instructional staff who receive professional development and training to prepare for diverse student populations, and percent of staff who report feeling  
               equipped to provide culturally responsive instruction.  
 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Conduct newly developed staff surveys and analyze the results. 

• Identified objectives and content for staff survey – March 2023 
• Created survey for 2023/24 administration – June 2023 
• Survey administration – 8/26/2023 

2. Identify teacher collaboration programs that will diversify the staff applicant pool. 
• Gain understanding of current demographics of CPS staff – December 2022 
• Gather current collaboration programs – December 2022 
• Contact collaboration programs to identify ways to provide staffing diversity – June 2023 
• Connect with current college student teaching programs for diversified applicants – Summer 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
     1 Facilities and Operations 
 

         By June 2023, the superintendent will enhance the educational facilities to provide students with safe and modern schools that support innovative student  
         learning.  This goal will be measured by the annual review of short-term capital plans delivery and budget use; maintenance work orders submitted and  
         completed, APA standards of cleaning for buildings, and school schedules that maximized instructional time. 
 

     ACTION STEPS: 
1. Obtain a baseline of current building cleanliness. 

• Contracted with APPA vendor – February 2023 
• Established a baseline assessment of school buildings to APPA standards with custodial staff – February 2023 
• Investigated a reporting mechanism for building-based staff to report cleanliness to custodians – February 2023 
• Educated staff on building cleanliness expectations and APPA standards – March 2023 
• Educated staff on reporting procedure – March 2023 
• Developed periodic review process for incidents reported at the building and district level – May 2023 

 
2. Implement efficient process for work order opening, assignment, priority level, and closure time for school buildings. 

• Met with Town Facilities Manager to discuss metrics/purpose – February 2023 
• Meetings with various trades – February 2023 

3. Prioritize project completion for safety updates, upgrades, and enhancements. 
• Developed a prioritized 10-year capital plan for school facilities – Fall 2022 
• Scheduled capital projects funded by Town Meeting – Spring 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Superintendent’s Professional Practice Goal 

 
 
 
    �  Engagement with State Level Organizations 
 

By June 2023, the superintendent will attend state and national conferences and meetings to maintain his knowledge/learning with regard to the most 
educationally appropriate practices involving 1) school safety, security and emergency planning preparedness for our schools, 2) the integration of technology 
initiatives in elementary, middle and high schools, as we launch our 1:1 Chromebook initiative and focus on the meaningful integration of technology in our 
curriculum and learning practices, and 3) district administration and leadership.   

• Past President and Advisor - Merrimack Valley Superintendents Association for 2022/23 
• Nominated to the Massachusetts Association of School Superintendents Executive Board for 2022/23 
• MASS Summer Institute – July 2022 
• National School Safety Conference – July 2022 
• New England Association of School Superintendents Conference – September 2022 
• MASC/MASS Executive Institute – November 2022 
• AASA National Superintendent Conference – February 2023 
• National Student Safety and Security Conference – April 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           Perseverance • Respect • Integrity • Dedication • Empathy  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: June 17, 2023 

Re: 2022/2023 Superintendent’s Evaluation Process 

Below is a proposed timeline and process for conducting my evaluation for the 2022/2023 
school year.  This is in-line with previous evaluations conducted.   

Superintendent Evaluation Process 

1. The superintendent submits a Year-in-Review Report at the July 18, 2023 regular school
committee meeting and presents the highlights to the school committee.  The school
committee members will have an opportunity to ask clarifying questions or request
additional evidence/information for use in completing the superintendent’s evaluation.

2. Each school committee member prepares an End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report by
August 4, 2023 taking into consideration the Year-in-Review Report submitted by the
superintendent as well as any other relevant evidence/information for the purpose of
arriving at:

 An assessment of progress on goals;
 A rating of the superintendent’s performance on the Standards;
 An overall rating of the superintendent’s performance.

Members will electronically submit their evaluation reports to Chair Newcomb, copied to the 
superintendent, by August 4, 2023.   

3. Chair Newcomb drafts an End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report of the superintendent
for the committee.  The Chair will:

 Prepare a single summative evaluation based upon the preponderance of individual
ratings;

 The Chair sends the summative evaluation to committee members by August 9,
2023;

 The school committee adopts a final End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report (on
agenda for August 15, 2023).



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

This timeline will allow us to review the current year and move the discussion to the next 
(2023/24) school year at our second August school committee meeting date.  To aid in your 
review and evaluation of my work, I have attached an evaluation rubric taken from MA DESE for 
the superintendent’s evaluation.  This rubric is to be completed by each individual member and 
then submitted individually to Chair Newcomb for compilation.  The individual evaluations are 
not public record and are not shared with the public.  The cumulative summative document 
(ratings and comments) that Chair Newcomb will compile based upon individual member ratings 
will become public record and will be shared with the public.      

I have colored coded the rubric for you.  Each box that is colored (yellow and green) requires a 
rating.  It is recommended that you complete the yellow sections first, review the ratings, and 
go back and complete the green sections.  The green sections are overall summative ratings for 
each area included in the yellow sections.  I hope this make sense, please feel free to let me 
know if there is anything I can provide to help in your review. 

I am also available/willing to meet individually with any committee member that desires to 
review the work of this past year and assist in providing additional evidence of practice where it 
may be helpful.  If you would like to schedule a time to meet, please reach out and we will get 
together. 



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Indicators

Unsatisfactory  = Performance on a standard or overall has not significantly improved following a 
rating of Needs Improvement , or performance is consistently below the requirements of a standard 
or overall and is considered inadequate, or both.

Needs Improvement/Developing  = Performance on a standard or overall is below the requirements 
of a standard or overall but is not considered to be Unsatisfactory at the time. Improvement is 
necessary and expected.
Proficient  = Proficient  practice is understood to be fully satisfactory. This is the rigorous expected 
level of performance.

Exemplary  = A rating of Exemplary  indicates that practice significantly exceeds Proficient  and could 
serve as a model of practice regionally or statewide.

Standard I: Instructional Leadership
Standard II: Management and Operations
Standard III: Family and Community Engagement
Standard IV: Professional Culture

Rate Overall Summative Performance

Comments:

U
ns

at
is

fa
ct

or
y

N
ee

ds
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t

Pr
of

ic
ie

nt

Ex
em

pl
ar

y



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard I: Instructional Leadership
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

I-A. Curriculum: Ensures that all instructional staff design effective and rigorous standards-based
units of instruction consisting of well-structured lessons with measureable outcomes.

I-B. Instruction: Ensures that practices in all settings reflect high expectations regarding content
and quality of effort and work, engage all students, and are personalized to accommodate diverse
learning styles, needs, interests, and levels of readiness.
I-C. Assessment: Ensures that all principals and administrators facilitate practices that propel
personnel to use a variety of formal and informal methods and assessments to measure student
learning, growth, and understanding and make necessary adjustments to their practice when
students are not learning.
I-D. Evaluation: Ensures effective and timely supervision and evaluation of all staff in alignment
with state regulations and contract provisions.
I-E. Data-Informed Decision Making: Uses multiple sources of evidence related to student
learning—including state, district, and school assessment results and growth data—to inform
school and district goals and improve organizational performance, educator effectiveness, and
student learning.

Overall Rating for Standard I

The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
cultivating a shared vision that makes powerful teaching and learning the central focus of schooling.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard II: Management and Operations
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

II-A. Environment: Develops and executes effective plans, procedures, routines, and operational
systems to address a full range of safety, health, emotional, and social needs.
II-B. Human Resources Management and Development: Implements a cohesive approach to
recruiting, hiring, induction, development, and career growth that promotes high-quality and
effective practice.
II-C. Scheduling and Management Information Systems: Uses systems to ensure optimal use of
data and time for teaching, learning, and collaboration, minimizing disruptions and distractions
for school-level staff.

II-D. Law, Ethics, and Policies: Understands and complies with state and federal laws and
mandates, school committee policies, collective bargaining agreements, and ethical guidelines.

II-E. Fiscal Systems: Develops a budget that supports the district’s vision, mission, and goals;
allocates and manages expenditures consistent with district- and school-level goals and available
resources.

Overall Rating for Standard II
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
ensuring a safe, efficient, and effective learning environment, using resources to implement 
appropriate curriculum, staffing, and scheduling. 

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard III: Family and Community Engagement
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

III-A. Engagement: Actively ensures that all families are welcome members of the classroom and
school community and can contribute to the effectiveness of the classroom, school, district, and
community.

III-B. Sharing Responsibility: Continuously collaborates with families and community stakeholders 
to support student learning and development at home, school, and in the community.

III-C. Communication: Engages in regular, two-way, culturally proficient communication with
families and community stakeholders about student learning and performance.
III-D. Family Concerns: Addresses family and community concerns in an equitable, effective, and
efficient manner.

Overall Rating for Standard III
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff 
through effective partnerships with families, community organizations, and other stakeholders that 
support the mission of the district and its schools.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Superintendent’s Performance Rating for Standard IV: Professional Culture
Unsatisfactory Needs Improvement Proficient Exemplary

IV-A. Commitment to High Standards: Fosters a shared commitment to high standards of service,
teaching, and learning with high expectations for achievement for all.
IV-B. Cultural Proficiency: Ensures that policies and practices enable staff members and students
to interact effectively in a culturally diverse environment in which students’ backgrounds,
identities, strengths, and challenges are respected.
IV-C. Communication: Demonstrates strong interpersonal, written, and verbal communication
skills.
IV-D. Continuous Learning: Develops and nurtures a culture in which staff members are reflective
about their practice and use student data, current research, best practices, and theory to
continuously adapt practice and achieve improved results. Models these behaviors in his or her
own practice.
IV-E. Shared Vision: Successfully and continuously engages all stakeholders in the creation of a
shared educational vision in which every student is prepared to succeed in postsecondary
education and become a responsible citizen and global contributor.
IV-F. Managing Conflict: Employs strategies for responding to disagreement and dissent,
constructively resolving conflict and building consensus throughout a district or school
community.

Overall Rating for Standard IV
The education leader promotes the learning and growth of all students and the success of all staff by 
nurturing and sustaining a districtwide culture of reflective practice, high expectations, and 
continuous learning for staff.

Comments:



End-of-Cycle Summative Evaluation Report: Superintendent
2022 - 2023 School Year

Jay Lang, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

Add Evaluator Comments
Comments and analysis are recommended for any rating but are required for an overall 
summative rating of Exemplary , Needs Improvement  or Unsatisfactory.

NOTES:



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:  Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   June 9, 2023 

Re:  Personnel Report – May 2023 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 
 

 

 

Personnel Report – May 2023 

New Hires 
Allen, Gregory 
 Paraprofessional 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date: 5/30/23 
 
Clark, Jennifer 
 Grade 5 Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
DeHaan, Lauren 
 Interim Math Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
DeStefano, Vincent 
 Band Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Eriksen, Taylor 
 Grade 7 English Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Felzani, Rose 
 Registered School Nurse 
 Center Elementary Schools 
 Effective date: 8/28/23 
 
Meaney, Danielle 
 Grade 7 Math Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Richard, Timothy 
 Art Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 



3 
 

 
 
Ritter, Katie 
 Grade 3 Teacher 
 Harrington Elementary School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
Say, Sarah 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  5/30/23 
 
Sousa, Erin 
 Special Education Teacher 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  8/28/23 
 
 
Resignations: 
Alegre, Eva Ballesteros 
 Spanish Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
McCarty, Sarah 
 Grade 7 Special Education Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
McPhee, Kurt 
 Principal 
 McCarthy Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/30/23 
 
Moore, Courtney 
 Substitute Coordinator 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Rossi, Anna 
 Special Education Teacher 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  6/17/23 
 



4 
 

 
 
Sanders, Clayton 
 English/Social Studies Teacher 
 Chelmsford High School 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
Wheeler, Ann 
 Social Worker 
 CHIPs 
 Effective date:  6/16/23 
 
 
Retirements: 
 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Blagg, Joshua (formerly Dean of Hawthorn House @ Chelmsford High School) 
 Principal  
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  7/1/23 
 
Robinson, Deborah (formerly Secretary @ Parker Middle School) 
 Secretary to the Principal 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  7/1/23 
 
 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - June 6, 2023
	Presentation: Chelmsford DPW Paving and Sidewalk Master Plan Update
	Memo - Presentation: Spotlight on the Departments - Health & Physical Education
	Memo - Vote to Approve Special Education Student Transportation Contract
	Memo - Acceptance of Financial Audit Report: McCarthy & Parker Middle School Student Activity Funds
	Memo - FY2023 Recommended One-Time Budget Expenditures & Budget Transfers
	Memo - 2023/24 Kindergarten Enrollment Update
	Memo - School Committee Warrant Signing Schedule
	School Committee End-of-Year Goals Review
	Memo - Superintendent's End-of-Year Goals Review
	Memo - 2022/23 Superintendent's Evaluation Process
	Memo - Personnel Report (May 2023)



